
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 

Date: Thursday, 11 March 2010 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Anne Beauchamp 
Tel: 0151 691 8608 
e-mail: annebeauchamp@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

2. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

3. APP/09/06285 - LAND ADJACENT TO 50  WOODCHURCH LANE, 
PRENTON - ERECTION OF 8 NO. SELF CONTAINED FLATS AND 6 
NO. HOUSES (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
4. APP/09/06553 - CANDY PARK 1, NEW CHESTER ROAD, 

BROMBOROUGH - CHANGE OF USE OF VACANT WAREHOUSE 
TO CREATE AN INDOOR CRICKET CENTRE DEDICATED 
PREDOMINANTLY TO THE SPORT OF INDOOR CRICKET (WITH 
ASSOCIATED PRACTICE/TRAINING FACILITIES). THE FACILITY 
ALSO TO OFFER/INCORPORATE (AT VARIOUS TIMES) INDOOR 
SPORTS COURTS TO ACCOMMODATE THE PLAYING OF 
INDOOR HOCKEY, BOWLS, VOLLEYBALL AND 
FOOTBALL,TOGETHER WITH A VIEWING/ CAFE ZONE, TOILETS, 
CHANGING /SHOWERING FACILITIES, AND RECEPTION /OFFICE 
AREA (Pages 7 - 10) 

 

Public Document Pack



5. APP/10/00033 - KINGS GAP COURT HOTEL, VALENTIA ROAD, 
HOYLAKE - RENOVATION OF THE HOTEL, DEMOLITION OF THE 
MAJORITY OF THE EXTENSIONS INCLUDING THE REAR 
FUNCTION ROOM AND ADJOINING ANNEX TO THE HOTEL ON 
THE KINGS GAP FRONTAGE, AND ERECTION OF NEW 
EXTENSIONS (Pages 11 - 20) 

 
6. CON/10/00034 - KINGS GAP COURT HOTEL, VALENTIA ROAD, 

HOYLAKE - RENOVATION OF THE HOTEL, DEMOLITION OF THE 
MAJORITY OF THE EXTENSIONS INCLUDING THE REAR 
FUNCTION ROOM AND ADJOINING ANNEX TO THE HOTEL ON 
THE KINGS GAP FRONTAGE, AND ERECTION OF NEW 
EXTENSIONS (Pages 21 - 26) 

 
7. DPP3/10/00069 - CREMATORIUM, LANDICAN CEMERERY, 

ARROWE PARK ROAD,WOODCHURCH - MERCURY ABATEMENT 
AND FURNACE ROOM EXTENSION (Pages 27 - 30) 

 
8. REPORT TO INFORM MEMBERS OF CHANGES TO NATIONAL 

PLANNING POLICY BROUGHT ABOUT THROUGH THE 
PUBLICATION OF PLANNING POLICY STATEMENT 4, AND TO 
OUTLINE THE IMPLICATION OF THESE CHANGES TO THREE 
PLANNING APPLICATIONS THAT HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN 
PRESENTED TO THE PLANNING COMMITTEE FOR WHICH A 
DECISION NOTICE HAS NOT BEEN ISSUED (Pages 31 - 128) 

 
9. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 To consider any urgent business accepted by the Chair. 

 
 
 



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,

!!"#$%&'"()!)

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:89;<=> ?#4+ @/'A'BC%"4DE/F !/,$+)$

G)0#+%)$1 *$+,"$,-."/)"011,&'2%&'"*$+34"5%3+61+4"07%%$84"9:;("<5:

!/)C)4#"1 =%3&671+"1>"?"+1."@38>"&1+6$7+3,">8$6@"$+,"A"+1."'12@3@.

2CC"%0#$+1 *7@$"B3CD$+

2&,$+'1 #%"E8>%3,"58$+6

B%+,'!"#$1

H,I,")C*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'C)"%0%,41
5%7D$%78F"G3@7,3+67$8"E%3$

!"#$$%$&'J%4+)/F1

2!!8KL99'M H@3"1>"8$+,">1%"$"63DI1%$%F"I3%71,">1%"D$%J36"K$%,3+7+K'M'28('N<89<8N:O;

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



BE**#/F'5.'-,C/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4E"+#+%)$4'-,0,%I,71

-?!-?B?P323Q5PB'
E"@763"+167&3"C$@",7@I8$F3,"$6"6'3"3+6%$+&3"61"6'3"@763.""E"616$8"1>";L"83663%@"1>"+167>7&$671+"'$M3"N33+
@3+6"61"I%1I3%673@"7+"6'3"$%3$."E6"6'3"67D3"1>"C%767+K"6'7@"%3I1%6"%3I%3@3+6$671+@"'$M3"N33+"%3&37M3,
'$M3"N33+">%1D"6'3"1&&2I73%@"1>O"P4"/4"!!4"!P4"!/4"!L4"((4"(;4"(/"011,&'2%&'"*$+3Q"A!4"A<4"LP4"L/
R3DI83"G1$,"$+,Q"(<"#1@@"S%1M3.

R'3"1N-3&671+@"&$+"N3"@2DD$%7@3,"$@">1881C@O
T"G3,2&3,"&$%"I$%J7+K"7+"6'3"$%3$
T"UN-3&6"61"@1&7$8"'12@7+KV&12+&78"'12@7+K
T"W+&%3$@3,"6%$>>7&"$+,"6'3"I163+67$8">1%"$&&7,3+6@
T"B1"+33,">1%"$,,7671+$8"'12@7+K"7+"6'3"$%3$
T"91+@6%2&671+"C1%J"C788"&$2@3",7@%2I671+
T"B3C"'12@3@"C128,"+16"N3"7+"J33I7+K"C76'"6'3"&'$%$&63%"1>"6'3"$%3$.
T"X1&7$8"'12@7+K"C788"81C3%"6'3"M$823"1>"I%1I3%673@
T"*1@@"1>"I%7M$&F
T"B17@3"I1882671+
T"*1@@"1>"87K'6
T"UM3%811J7+K"1>"I%7M$63"$D3+76F"@I$&3
T":12@3@"'$M3"611"D$+F"N3,%11D@"$+,"C788"&$2@3"1M3%"I1I28$671+
T"*1@@"1>"K%33+V1I3+"$%3$
T"*1@@"1>"3Y7@67+K",7@$N83,"I$%J7+K"@I$&3
T"*$&J"1>"&1+@286$671+"C76'"1C+3%@
T"W+@2>>7&73+6"67D3">1%"%3@7,3+6@"61"I%1M7,3"&1DD3+6@
T"91M3+$+6@"1+"6'3"8$+,"$%3"N37+K"7K+1%3,"NF"6'3"&12+&78
T"Z%$7+$K3"I%1N83D"1+"6'3"@763"$+,"76@"3>>3&6"2I1+"+37K'N12%7+K"I%1I3%673@

E"[2$87>F7+K"I367671+"1>"1N-3&671+"'$@"$8@1"N33+"%3&37M3,">%1D";<"@3I3%$63"'12@3'18,@4"&1+&3%+3,
C76'O
T"5$%J7+K"7@@23@"$+,"6'3"M182D3"1>"6%$>>7&"$+,"+17@3"C'7&'"C788"3>>3&6"6'3"%3@7,3+6@"1>"011,&'2%&'"8$+3
T"R'3"3>>3&6"1>"6'3"@&'3D3"1+"6'3"%3@7,3+6@"1>"R3DI83"G1$,"7+"63%D@"1>"81@@"1>"87K'6"61"6'3"%3$%"1>
I%1I3%673@4"$&&3@@"7@@23@"61"I%1I3%673@"$+,"7+&%3$@3,"+17@3"M182D3"$+,"T"*1@@"1>"87K'6"61"%3$%"1>
,C3887+K@4"+17@3"$+,"6'3"M182D3"1>"6%$>>7&">1%"6'3"$&&3@@"%1$,"1+"#1@@"S%1M3."E88"%3@7,3+6@"1N-3&6"61
@1&7$8"'12@7+K"$+,"@6$63"6'$6"6'3"@&'3D3"7@"+16"7+"J33I7+K"C76'"6'3"I%1I3%673@"6'$6">$&3"6'3"@763.""

(5PBRG323Q5PB
Z7%3&61%"1>"G3K3+3%$671+"\51882671+"91+6%18]"^"B1"UN-3&671+
Z7%3&61%"1>"R3&'+7&$8"X3%M7&3@"\R%$>>7&"#$+$K3D3+6"Z7M7@71+]"^"B1"1N-3&671+"@2N-3&6"61"&1+,7671+@
R'3"Z7%3&61%"1>"G3K3+3%$671+"\:12@7+K"X6%$63KF]"^"B1"UN-3&671+

H%/,0+)/S4'()**,$+41

-?2B5P'T5-'-?T?--2G
R'3"$II87&$671+"C$@"6$J3+"126"1>",383K$671+"NF"912+&7881%"_%$+J"Z1F83"@6$67+K"6'3"$II87&$671+"%$7@3@
7@@23@"%3K$%,7+K"6'3"7+63%7D"'12@7+K"I187&F"$+,"6'3"$II87&$671+",13@"+16"D336"C76'"&%763%7$."R'3
,3M381ID3+6"7@"7+"$"K%33+>738,"@763"$+,"6'3"$II%1M$8"1>"6'7@"@&'3D3"C128,"@36"$+"2+'38I>28"I%3&3,3+6

6'$6"&128,"2+,3%D7+3"6'3"7+63%7D"'12@7+K"I187&F.

QP3-5HR(3Q5P
R'3"I%1I1@3,",3M381ID3+6"7@">1%"6'3"3%3&671+"1>"A",C3887+K"'12@3@">%1+67+K"1+61"011,&'2%&'"*$+3
C76'"$"@D$88",3M381ID3+6"1>"?"@38>"&1+6$7+3,">8$6@"1+"6'3"%3$%"I$%6"1>"6'3"@7634"C76'"$&&3@@"I%1M7,3,"61
6'3@3"+3C"2+76@"M7$"$"+3C"@'1%6"%1$,C$F."R'3",3M381ID3+6"7@"$"I$%6+3%@'7I"N36C33+"6'3"#36%1I1876$+
`1%12K'"1>"07%%$8"$+,"07%%$8"5$%6+3%@'7I":1D3@"61"N278,"$>>1%,$N83"'12@7+K"7+"$+"$%3$"6'$6"'$@"N33+
'7K'87K'63,"NF"6'3"X6%$63K7&":12@7+K"#$%J36"E@@3@D3+6">1%"+33,."

!-QP(Q!G?'5T'H?U?G5!@?P3
R'3" @763" 7@" 81&$63,"C76'7+" $" 5%7D$%78F"G3@7,3+67$8" E%3$" 7+"07%%$8a@"H+76$%F"Z3M381ID3+6"58$+" $+," 7@
6'3%3>1%3"$&&3I6$N83"@2N-3&6" 61":X;"^"9%763%7$" >1%"B3C":12@7+K"Z3M381ID3+64"RG<"^"G3[27%3D3+6@
>1%"U>>"X6%336"5$%J7+K4"X5Z"("T"Z3@7K+">1%"X38>"91+6$7+3,"_8$6@ $+,"6'3 W+63%7D"58$++7+K"5187&FO"B3C

Page 2



:12@7+K" Z3M381ID3+6@" $,1I63," >1%" Z3M381ID3+6" 91+6%18" I2%I1@3@" NF" 6'3" 912+&78" 1+" ()" U&61N3%
())/.

0'78@6"912+&7881%"Z1F83"%$7@3@"&1+&3%+"6'$6"6'3"I%1I1@$8"C788"N3"81&$63,"C76'7+"$"K%33+>783,"@763"6'3
*1&$8"58$++7+K"E26'1%76F"&1+@7,3%3,"6'$6"6'7@"7@"+16"6'3"&$@3"$+,"6'3"@763"7@">$&6"N%1C+">7378,."R'7@"7@
,3>7+3,"7+"55XP."b5%3M712@8FT,3M381I3,"8$+,"7@"6'$6"C'7&'"7@"1%"C$@"1&&2I73,"NF"$"I3%D$+3+6
@6%2&62%34"7+&82,7+K"6'3"&2%678$K3"1>"6'3",3M381I3,"8$+,"$+,"$+F"$@@1&7$63,">7Y3,"@2%>$&3
7+>%$@6%2&62%3.c"R'3"@763"I%3M712@8F"'12@3,"6'3"Z3M1+@'7%3"93+6%3"$+,"6'3"I%1I1@3,"@&'3D3"7@"C76'7+

6'3"&2%678$K3"1>"6'3">1%D3%"N278,7+K.

BQ3?'2PH'BR--5RPHQPVB
R'3"@763"7@"&2%%3+68F"1I3+"K%$@@"8$+,4"@2%%12+,3,"NF"%3@7,3+67$8"I%1I3%673@"$+,"$"@D$88"@7+K83"@61%3F
%3@12%&3"&3+6%3"61"6'3"3$@6."R'3">%1+6$K3"1>"6'3"@763"1+61"011,&'2%&'"*$+3"7@"N12+,3,"NF"@6338
%$787+K@"$+,"@D$88"6%33@"C76'"6C1"@61%3F"63%%$&3,",C3887+K@">$&7+K"6'3"@763.""R'3"K%$,73+6"1>"6'3"8$+,">$88@
>%1D"3$@6"61"C3@6"$+,"$@"$"%3@286"6'3"6C1"@61%3F"@3D7",36$&'3,"I%1I3%673@"81&$63,"61"6'3"C3@6"$%3"@36
@87K'68F"'7K'3%"6'$+"6'3"%3@12%&3"&3+6%3"61"6'3"3$@6."R'3"I%1I3%673@"N$&J7+K"1+61"6'3"@763"'$M3"81+K"%3$%
K$%,3+@"$+,"$%3"@&%33+3,">%1D"6'3"@763"NF"$+"$II%1Y7D$638F"(D"'7K'">3+&3."R'3%3"$%3"$"M$%736F"1>
'12@7+K"@6F83@"$+,",3@7K+@"7+"6'3"$%3$"N26"6'3"N278,7+K"87+3"7@"%38$67M38F"&1+@7@63+6"%2++7+K"$81+K
011,@7,3"*$+3."

!5GQ(W'(5P3?X3
R'7@"@763"7@",3@7K+$63,"$@"$"5%7D$%78F"G3@7,3+67$8"E%3$"C76'7+"6'3"912+&78c@"H+76$%F"Z3M381ID3+6"58$+
N26"$8@1"873@"C76'7+"6'3"$%3$"@2N-3&6"61"6'3"%3@6%7&671+@"1+"+3C"'12@7+K",3M381ID3+6."R'3"$7D"1>"6'3
I187&F"7@"61">1&2@"+3C"'12@7+K",3M381ID3+6"7+61"6'3":12@7+K"#$%J36"G3+3C$8"W+767$67M3"E%3$@"7+"G1&J
_3%%F4"R%$+D3%34"`7%J3+'3$,"$+,"X3$&1DN3"$+,"16'3%"%3K3+3%$671+"I%71%76F"$%3$@."E@"6'7@"@763"7@
126@7,3"6'3"G3K3+3%$671+"5%71%76F"E%3$"6'3"$II87&$+6"D2@6",3D1+@6%$63"$"'12@7+K"+33,"7+"6'3"$%3$."
58$++7+K"$II%1M$8"7@"N37+K"@12K'6"61",3M381I"$"616$8"1>"!P"$>>1%,$N83"'12@7+K"2+76@4"&1DI%7@7+K"1>"6'3
>1881C7+KO

?"Y"("N3,">8$6@
P"Y"("N3,"'12@3@
("Y"P"N3,"'12@3@

_1881C7+K"&1+@286$671+"C76'"R'3"Z7%3&61%"1>"G3K3+3%$671+"T":12@7+K"X6%$63KF"$+,"$+"$+$8F@7@"1>"07%%$8
())L"X:#E">1%"6'3"5%3+61+"0$%,"76"7@"7+,7&$63,"6'$6"6'3%3"7@"$"+36"$++2$8"+33,"1>"L/"$>>1%,$N83
'12@7+K"2+76@4"C76'"$"&83$%"7+,7&$671+">1%"(4"P"$+,";"N3,"$>>1%,$N83"2+76@"%3[27%3,"61"D336"+33,.

W+"6'3"5%3+61+"C$%,"6'3%3"$%3"$"616$8"1>"1+8F"//L"2+76@"1>"@1&7$8"\$>>1%,$N83]"'12@7+K"C76'"$">2%6'3%"/;/
2+76@"1>"$>>1%,$N83"'12@7+K"81&$63,"7+"6'3"+3$%NF"UY61+"C$%,."R'7@"7@"126"1>"$"616$8"1>"((4AA;"2+76@"1>
$>>1%,$N83"'12@7+K">1%"6'3"`1%12K'.

E+$8F@7@"1>"07%%$8'1D3@",$6$">1%"())?"^"())<"7+,7&$63@"6'$6"7+"6'3"5%3+61+"0$%,"1+8F"L"Y"("N3,
$>>1%,$N83"'12@7+K"2+76@"C3%3"$,M3%67@3,"C76'"1+"$M3%$K3"(<"3YI%3@@71+@"1>"7+63%3@6">1%"3$&'"1+3."W+
$,,7671+"1+8F";"Y"P"N3,"2+76@"C3%3"$,M3%67@3,"C76'"1+"$M3%$K3"()("3YI%3@@71+@"1>"7+63%3@6">1%"3$&'"1+3.
"B1";"N3,"2+76@"N3&$D3"$M$78$N83",2%7+K"6'7@"67D3.""

R'7@"81&$87@3,",$6$"$+,"6'3"K3+3%$8",$6$">%1D"07%%$8"X:#E"&83$%8F"7+,7&$63@"6'3"+33,"61",3M381I"$+,
I%1M7,3"$>>1%,$N83"'12@7+K"7+"6'3"5%3+61+"0$%,"61"D336""6'3"&'$+K7+K"+33,"$+,",3D$+,@"1>"07%%$8
I1I28$671+.

R'3"I%1I1@$8"7@"@2N-3&6"61"I187&F":X;"1>"07%%$8a@"H+76$%F"Z3M381ID3+6"58$+."W6"7@"&1+@7,3%3,"6'$6"6'3
I%1I1@$8@"$%3"1>"$"@&$83"C'7&'"%38$63@"61"6'3"@2%%12+,7+K"I%1I3%673@"$+,"C788"+16"%3@286"7+"$",36%7D3+6$8
&'$+K3"7+"6'3"&'$%$&63%"1>"6'3"$%3$."R'3"I%1M7@71+"1>"8$+,@&$I7+K"$+,"N12+,$%F"6%3$6D3+6@"C788"3+@2%3
6'3",3M381ID3+6"%38$63@"61"6'3"@2%%12+,7+K"$%3$.

2!!?2-2P(?'2PH'2@?PQ3W'QBBR?B
R'3"I%1I1@3,"'12@3@"$%3"@763,"7+"$"@7+K83"63%%$&3"N81&J"C'7&'"%12K'8F">1881C@"6'3"3Y7@67+K"@6%336
I$663%+"$+,"N278,7+K"87+3."R'3",C3887+K@"$%3"6C1"@61%3F"7+"'37K'6"C76'"$&67M3">%1+6$K3@"1+61
011,&'2%&'"*$+3."=$&'",C3887+K"'12@3"'$@"76@"1C+"I%7M$63"$D3+76F"@I$&3"C'7&'"7+&82,3@"$"K3+3%12@
>%1+6"K$%,3+"C'7&'"%3@I3&6@"6'3"3Y7@67+K"N278,7+K"87+3."R'3"%3$%"K$%,3+@">$&3"+1%6'"$+,"$%3"@36"126"$@"$

Page 3



&12%6F$%,"C76'"$"@7+K83"&$%"I$%J7+K"N$F"I%1M7,3,"C76'7+"6'3"%3$%"&2%678$K3"1>"3$&'"'12@3."R'3"I%1I1@3,
$I$%6D3+6@"$%3"81&$63,"C76'7+"6'37%"1C+"K%12+,@"61"6'3"%3$%"1>"6'3"@7634"$+,"$%3"6C1"@61%3F"7+"'37K'6."E
+3C"$,1I63,"%1$,"$+,"62%+7+K"'3$,"C788">1881C"6'3"C3@63%+"N12+,$%F"1>"6'3"@763"61"I%1M7,3"$&&3@@"61
6'3"$I$%6D3+6@."E"8$+,@&$I3"@6%7I"1>",3+@3"@'%2N"I8$+67+K"C788"I%1M7,3,"$"N2>>3%"N36C33+"6'7@"+3C"%1$,
$+,"6'3"3Y7@67+K"'12@3@"$,-$&3+6.""R'3",C3887+K@"'$M3"N33+"@763,"@1"$@"+16"61"3+&%1$&'"2I1+"6'3"81&$8
$D3+7673@"1>"6'3"@2%%12+,7+K"I%1I3%673@."W6"7@"&1+@7,3%3,"6'$6"6'3"I%1I1@3,"'$N76$N83"%11D"C7+,1C@"C788
+16"%3@286"7+"1M3%811J7+K"1>"6'3"$,-$&3+6"I%1I3%673@"$+,"6'3"I%1I1@3,"@&'3D3"7@"81&$63,"$"@2>>7&73+6
,7@6$+&3">%1D"$+F"1>"6'3"@2%%12+,7+K",C3887+K@"61"%3@286"7+"1M3%@'$,1C7+K"1%",1D7+$+&3.""`12+,$%F
6%3$6D3+6"'$@"N33+"$K%33,"C76'"6'3"5187&3"E%&'763&62%$8"*7$7@1+"U>>7&3%"$+,"$88"I%1I3%673@"C788"N3"N2786
61"@3&2%3"NF",3@7K+"@6$+,$%,@.""

B?!2-23Q5P'HQB32P(?B
:$N76$N83"%11D"C7+,1C@",7%3&68F">$&7+K"3$&'"16'3%"C76'7+"6'3"@763"$%3"$6"83$@6"(!"D36%3@"$I$%6."R'3
,C3887+K@"81&$63,"61"6'3"%3$%"1>"6'3"@763"$%3"1M3%"P)D">%1D"6'3"I%1I1@3,"$I$%6D3+6@"$+,"6'3"'$N76$N83
%11D"C7+,1C@"81&$63,"7+"6'3"%3$%"383M$671+"1>"(<"$+,"P!"#1@@"S%1M3"$%3"$6"83$@6"!;"D36%3@">%1D"6'3
N8$+J"K$N83"1>"6'3"$I$%6D3+6@."R'3"I%1I3%673@">$&7+K"6'3"@763"1+"011,&'2%&'"*$+3"$%3"(!D">%1D"6'3
I%1I1@3,"'$N76$N83"C7+,1C@"1>"6'3"+3C",C3887+K@."W6"7@"6'3%3>1%3"&1+@7,3%3,"6'$6"6'3"@3I$%$671+
,7@6$+&3@"3DI81F3,"NF"6'3"81&$8"I8$++7+K"$26'1%76F"'$M3"N33+"$&'73M3,"1+"$+,"$%12+,"6'3"@763.

JQVJ62W83-2TTQ('Q@!GQ(23Q5PB
R'3"Z7%3&61%"1>"R3&'+7&$8"X3%M7&3@"\R%$>>7&"#$+$K3D3+6V:7K'C$F"#$7+63+$+&3]"'$@"+1"1N-3&671+"61
6'3"I%1I1@3,",3M381ID3+6"@2N-3&6"61"6'3"$II87&$+6"$D3+,7+K"6'3"%3@7,3+6"I$%J7+K"@&'3D3"7+&82,7+K
$863%$671+@"1>"6'3"3Y7@67+K"N$F@"7+"011,&'2%&'"*$+3"61"$881C"M3'7&83"$&&3@@"$+,"I%1M7,7+K"6$&6783
I$M7+K"$+,"6%$>>7&"@7K+$K3"$@"+3&3@@$%F."R'3"I%1I1@$8"C128,"%3@286"7+"$"81@@"1>"$"(/D"83+K6'"1>
%3@7,3+6"I$%J7+K"N$F"1+"011,&'2%&'"*$+34"'1C3M3%4"6'7@"7@"+16"&1+@7,3%3,"@2>>7&73+6"%3$@1+">1%
1N-3&671+"1+"'7K'C$F"@$>36F"K%12+,@."

?PUQ-5P@?P32G8BRB32QP2YQGQ3W'QBBR?B
R'3%3"$%3"+1"=+M7%1+D3+6$8VX2@6$7+$N7876F"7@@23@"%38$67+K"61"6'3@3"I%1I1@$8@.

J?2G3J'QBBR?B
R'3%3"$%3"+1"'3$86'"7DI87&$671+@"%38$67+K"61"6'7@"$II87&$671+.

(5P(GRBQ5P
W6"7@"&1+@7,3%3,"6'$6"6'3"%3@7,3+67$8",3M381ID3+6"I%1I1@3,"7@"$&&3I6$N83"7+"63%D@"1>"6'3"912+&78@
5187&73@"$+,"K27,387+3@"C128,"+16"7+6%1,2&3"'$%D"61"6'3"@6%336"@&3+3"1%"61"6'3"&'$%$&63%"1>"6'3"$%3$.
R'3"I%1I1@$8"7@"$&&3I6$N83"7+",3@7K+"63%D@"$+,"&1DI873@"C76'"I187&73@":X;"1>"07%%$8c@"H+76$%F
Z3M381ID3+6"$+,"G3K71+$8"XI$67$8"X6%$63KF"I187&73@"XZ!"d"Z5P."R'3",3M381ID3+6"7@"6'3%3>1%3

,33D3,"$&&3I6$N83"@2N-3&6"61"&1+,7671+@"$+,"7@"%3&1DD3+,3,">1%"$II%1M$8.

BE**#/F').'H,0%4%)$1
:$M7+K"%3K$%,@"61"6'3"7+,7M7,2$8"D3%76@"1>"6'7@"$II87&$671+"6'3",3&7@71+"61"K%$+6"58$++7+K"53%D7@@71+
'$@"N33+"6$J3+"'$M7+K"%3K$%,@"61"6'3"%383M$+6"5187&73@"$+,"5%1I1@$8@"7+"6'3"07%%$8"H+76$%F
Z3M381ID3+6"58$+"\E,1I63,"_3N%2$%F"()))]"$+,"$88"%383M$+6"D$63%7$8"&1+@7,3%$671+@"7+&82,7+K"+$671+$8
$+,"%3K71+$8"I187&F"$,M7&3."W+"%3$&'7+K"6'7@",3&7@71+"6'3"*1&$8"58$++7+K"E26'1%76F"'$@"&1+@7,3%3,"6'3
>1881C7+KOT

:$M7+K"$+$8F7@3,"6'3"81&$87@3,",$6$">1%"5%3+61+"$+,"6'3"K3+3%$8",$6$">%1D"07%%$8"X:#E"76"&83$%8F
7+,7&$63@"6'3"+33,"61",3M381I"$+,"I%1M7,3"$>>1%,$N83"'12@7+K"7+"6'3"5%3+61+"0$%,"61"D336"6'3
&'$+K7+K"+33,"$+,",3D$+,@"1>"07%%$8"I1I28$671+."R'3"I%1I1@3,"%3@7,3+67$8",3M381ID3+6"7@
&1+@7,3%3,"$&&3I6$N83"7+"63%D@"1>"$88"*1&$84"G3K71+$8"$+,"B$671+$8"58$++7+K"5187&73@.

-,0)**,$7,7'H,0%4%)$1 '2CC/)I,

Page 4



-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

!. R'3" ,3M381ID3+6" '3%3NF" I3%D7663," @'$88" N3" &1DD3+&3," N3>1%3" 6'3" 3YI7%$671+" 1>" 6'%33
F3$%@">%1D"6'3",$63"1>"6'7@"I3%D7@@71+.

!"#$%&! R1"&1DI8F"C76'"X3&671+"<!"\$@"$D3+,3,]"1>"6'3"R1C+"$+,"912+6%F"58$++7+K"E&6
!<<).

(. `3>1%3"$+F"&1+@6%2&671+"&1DD3+&3@4"@$DI83@"1>"6'3">$&7+KV%11>7+K"D$63%7$8@"61"N3"2@3,"7+
6'3"3Y63%+$8"&1+@6%2&671+"1>"6'7@",3M381ID3+6"@'$88"N3"@2ND7663,"61"$+,"$II%1M3,"7+"C%767+K
NF" 6'3" *1&$8" 58$++7+K" E26'1%76F." R'3" $II%1M3," D$63%7$8@" @'$88" 6'3+" N3" 2@3," 7+" 6'3
&1+@6%2&671+"1>"6'3",3M381ID3+6.

!"#$%&O"R1"3+@2%3"$"@$67@>$&61%F"$II3$%$+&3"61"6'3",3M381ID3+6"7+"6'3"7+63%3@6@"1>"M7@2$8
$D3+76F"$+,"61"&1DI8F"C76'"5187&F":X;"1>"6'3"07%%$8"H+76$%F"Z3M381ID3+6"58$+.

P. R'3"1&&2I$671+"1>"6'3",3M381ID3+6"'3%3NF"I3%D7663,"@'$88"+16"&1DD3+&3"2+678"$">288
@&'3D3"1>"C1%J@"61"$D3+,"6'3"3Y7@67+K"R%$+D3%3"G1M3%@"G3@7,3+67$8"5$%J7+K"X&'3D3"'$@
N33+"@2ND7663,"61"$+,"$K%33,"7+"0%767+K"C76'"6'3"*1&$8"58$++7+K"E26'1%76F."R'3"C1%J@"@'$88
N3"&1DI363,"7+">288"$+,"%36$7+3,"$@"@2&'"6'3%$>63%"2+83@@"16'3%C7@3"$K%33,"7+"C%767+K"C76'
6'3"*1&$8"58$++7+K"E26'1%76F.

!"#$%&'"W+"6'3"7+63%3@6"1>":7K'C$F"X$>36F.

;. R'3",3M381ID3+6"$26'1%7@3,"NF"6'7@"I3%D7@@71+"@'$88"+16"N3K7+"2+678"6'3"81&$8"I8$++7+K
$26'1%76F"'$@"$II%1M3,"7+"C%767+K"$">288"@&'3D3"1>"C1%J@"61"I%1M7,3"M3'7&83"$&&3@@">%1D"6'3
'7K'C$F"7+61"6'3",3M381ID3+6"@7634"6$&6783"I$M7+K"$+,"6%$>>7&"@7K+$K3"$@"+3&3@@$%F."R'3
1&&2I$671+"1>"$+F"I$%6"1>"6'3",3M381ID3+6"@'$88"+16"N3K7+"2+678"6'1@3"C1%J@"'$M3"N33+
&1DI363,"7+"$&&1%,$+&3"C76'"6'3"81&$8"$26'1%76Fa@"$II%1M$8"$+,"'$M3"N33+"&3%67>73,"7+
C%767+K"$@"&1DI8363"NF"1%"1+"N3'$8>"1>"6'3"81&$8"I8$++7+K"$26'1%76F.

!"#$%&'"W+"6'3"7+63%3@6"1>"'7K'C$F"@$>36F

/.
W>4",2%7+K",3M381ID3+64"&1+6$D7+$671+"+16"I%3M712@8F"7,3+67>73,"7@">12+,"61"N3"I%3@3+6"$6"6'3
@763"6'3+"+1">2%6'3%",3M381ID3+6"\2+83@@"16'3%C7@3"$K%33,"7+"C%767+K"C76'"6'3"*1&$8
58$++7+K"E26'1%76F]"@'$88"N3"&$%%73,"126"2+678"6'3",3M381I3%"'$@"@2ND7663,4"$+,"1N6$7+3,
C%7663+"$II%1M$8">%1D"6'3"*1&$8"58$++7+K"E26'1%76F">1%4"$+"$D3+,D3+6"61"6'3"%3D3,7$671+
@6%$63KF",36$787+K"'1C"6'7@"2+@2@I3&63,"&1+6$D7+$671+"@'$88"N3",3$86"C76'."R'3",3M381ID3+6
@'$88"6'3+"N3"7DI83D3+63,"7+"$&&1%,$+&3"C76'"6'3"$II%1M3,"@6%$63KF.

!"#$%&' R1"3+@2%3"$"@$>3">1%D"1>",3M381ID3+6"6'$6"I1@3@"+1"2+$&&3I6$N83"%7@J"1>
I1882671+"61"6'3"C$63%"3+M7%1+D3+6"I2%@2$+6"61"I187&F"5U/"1>"07%%$8c@"H+76$%F"Z3M381ID3+6
I8$+.

TE/+Z,/'P)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

!. 91+,7671+"P"C788"%3[27%3"6'3"I%1&3@@7+K"1>"$"R%$>>7&"G3K28$671+"U%,3%"C76'"$@@1&7$63,"%1$,
D$%J7+K@"$+,"6%$>>7&"@7K+@4"&$%%73,"126"$6"6'3",3M381I3%a@"3YI3+@3."R'3"Z3M381I3%"@'128,
&1+6$&6"6'3"Z7%3&61%"1>"R3&'+7&$8"X3%M7&3@"T"R%$>>7&"#$+$K3D3+6"Z7M7@71+">1%"7+>1%D$671+"1+
$"R%$>>7&"G3K28$671+"U%,3%"\)!/!"TA)AT"(!)!]

G#4+'()**,$+4'YF1'' NO89<8<9N9'N;1>O1N=

?[C%/F'H#+,1'''''''''''''' '<>89L8<9N9

Page 5



Page 6



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,

!!"#$%&'"()!)

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:89;<<= >)?+@'3,#* A%44'2'A0B)?&#"" C/)*D)/)?&@

E)0#+%)$1 *$+,-".$%/"!0"123"*425627"789:0";78#;878<=4

!/)F)4#"1 *'$+>?"@A"BC?"@A"D$&$+E"F$%?'@BC?"E@"&%?$E?"$+"G+,@@%"*%H&/?E"*?+E%?
,?,H&$E?,"I%?,@JH+$+EK-"E@"E'?"CI@%E"@A"G+,@@%"*%H&/?E"LFHE'"$CC@&H$E?,
I%$&EH&?"M"E%$H+H+>"A$&HKHEH?CNO"6'?"A$&HKHE-"$KC@"E@"@AA?%MH+&@%I@%$E?"L$E
D$%H@BC"EHJ?CN"H+,@@%"CI@%EC"&@B%EC"E@"$&&@JJ@,$E?"E'?"IK$-H+>"@A
H+,@@%"'@&/?-0"P@FKC0"D@KK?-P$KK"$+,"A@@EP$KK0"E@>?E'?%"$"DH?FH+>"M"&$A?
Q@+?0"E@HK?EC0"&'$+>H+>"M"C'@F?%H+>"A$&HKHEH?C0"$+,"%?&?IEH@+"M"@AAH&?"$%?$

2FF"%0#$+1 ?H>'ERCI@%E

2&,$+'1 =??"5SB$%?,"TE,

>%+,'!"#$1

B,G,")F*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'F)"%0%,41
.%HJ$%HK-"G+,BCE%H$K"9%?$

!"#$$%$&'H%4+)/I1

6'?%?"$%?"+@"CHJHK$%"$IIKH&$EH@+C"@+"E'HC"CHE?"$E"E'HC"K@&$EH@+0"I%?DH@BC"I?%JHCCH@+C"'$D?"P??+"A@%
CH>+$>?O

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



>?**#/I'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4?"+#+%)$4'-,0,%G,71

-J!-J>JK323L5K>
9"CHE?"+@EH&?"F$C",HCIK$-?,O"T?EE?%C"@A"+@EHAH&$EH@+"'$D?"P??+"C?+E"E@"I%@I?%EH?C"H+"E'?"$%?$O"9E"E'?"EHJ?
@A"F%HEH+>"E'HC"%?I@%E"+@"@PU?&EH@+C"'$D?"P??+"%?&?HD?,O

VV"T?EE?%C"@A"CBII@%E"'$D?"P??+"CBPJHEE?,"KHCEH+>"E'?"A@KK@FH+>">%@B+,CW
! &@JJB+HE-"P?+?AHE
! DHE$K"$,,HEH@+"E@"K?HCB%?"A$&HKHEH?C
! I%@J@EH@+"@A"$&EHD?"KHA?CE-K?C
! H+E%@,B&EH@+"H+E@"CI@%EC
! $&&?CC"E@"CI@%ECMAHE+?CC
! $KK"-?$%"I%@DHCH@+"@A"CI@%EC

T?EE?%C"@A"CBII@%E"F?%?"H+&KB,?,"FHE'H+"E'?"2H>'E"R"5I@%E"5E$E?J?+E"@A":?J$+,"A%@J"G+,@@%"*%H&/?E
2+>K$+,"$+,"K@&$K"CI@%EC"&KBPC

(5K>ME323L5K>
:H%?&E@%"@A"7?>?+?%$EH@+X"4@BCH+>"Y"2+DH%@+J?+E$K".%@E?&EH@+":HDHCH@+X"1@"@PU?&EH@+"
1@%E'F?CE"7?>H@+$K":?D?K@IJ?+E"9>?+&-X"*@+&?%+C"%?>$%,H+>"E'?"&@JI$EHPHKHE-"@A"E'?"K?HCB%?"BC?
FHE'H+"E'?"G+E?%+$EH@+$K";BCH+?CC".$%/"$+,"F@BK,"P?"&@+&?%+?,"HA"E'?"BC?"%?,B&?,"$D$HK$PK?"I%@DHCH@+
A@%";!0";("$+,";Z"BC?CO

B%/,0+)/N4'()**,$+41

-J2>5K'O5-'-JOJ--2E'35'!E2KKLKP'(5AAL33JJ
*@B+&HKK@%"1HPK@&/"HC"H+"CBII@%E"@A"E'HC"$IIKH&$EH@+"$+,"%?SB?CEC"E'?"$IIKH&$EH@+"P?"E$/?+"@BE"@A
,?K?>$EH@+"A@%"E'?"A@KK@FH+>"%?$C@+CW
! E'?"I%@I@C$K"F@BK,"P?"B+HSB?"E@"3H%%$K0"E'?%?"P?H+>"@+K-"("@E'?%"CB&'"A$&HKHEH?C"H+"E'?"&@B+E%-
! E'?"I%?JHC?"'$C"+@E"P??+"BC?,"A@%"C@J?"EHJ?",?CIHE?"P?H+>"J$%/?E?,
! @E'?%"CHE?C"'$D?"P??+"&'?&/?,"$+,",HC&@B+E?,

! F'?+"H+"@I?%$EH@+"HE"F@BK,"I%@DH,?"?JIK@-J?+E"$+,"E%$H+H+>"@II@%EB+HEH?C

LK3-5BM(3L5K
6'?"I%@I@C$K"HC"A@%"$"&'$+>?"@A"BC?"@A"$+"?[HCEH+>"D$&$+E"H+,BCE%H$K"B+HE"H+E@"$"JBKEH"CI@%EC"&?+E%?0"FHE'
E'?"H+&KBCH@+"@A"$"DH?FH+>M&$A?"Q@+?0"E@HK?EC0"&'$+>H+>"A$&HKHEH?C"$+,"$"%?&?IEH@+"$%?$O"

!-LK(L!EJ'5O'BJQJE5!AJK3
6'?"I%@I@C$K"HC"A@%"$"K?HCB%?"BC?"K@&$E?,"FHE'H+"$".%HJ$%HK-"G+,BCE%H$K"9%?$0"E'?"I%@I@C$K"HC"E'?%?A@%?
B+$&&?IE$PK?"H+"I%H+&HIK?O

>L3J'2KB'>M--5MKBLKP>
6'?"PBHK,H+>"HC"$+"?[HCEH+>"H+,BCE%H$K"B+HE"E'$E"A@%JC"I$%E"@A"$"K$%>?"P%H&/"$+,"J?E$K"B+HE0"E'?%?"HC"$"EHK?
F$%?'@BC?"E@"E'?"CH,?0"&$%"I$%/H+>"E@"E'?"A%@+E"$+,"%?$%O"6'?"B+HE"HC"$&&?CC?,"DH$"8K,"4$KK"7@$,"$+,
A@%JC"I$%E"@A"E'?"H+,BCE%H$K"I$%/0"E'?%?"$%?"%?CH,?+EH$K"I%@I?%EH?C"E@"E'?"F?CE"@A"E'?"CHE?"A$&H+>"E'?"B+HE
A%@J"1?F"*'?CE?%"7@$,O

!5EL(R'(5K3JS3
6'?"B+HE"HC"K@&$E?,"FHE'H+"$".%HJ$%HK-"G+,BCE%H$K"9%?$"H+"E'?"<+HE$%-":?D?K@IJ?+E".K$+"L<:.N"$+,"HC
FHE'H+"E'?"3H%%$K"G+E?%+$EH@+$K";BCH+?CC".$%/"F'H&'"HC"H,?+EHAH?,"P-"E'?"13:9"$C"$"5E%$E?>H&"7?>H@+$K
5HE?O

6'?"$IIKH&$EH@+"HC"&@+E%$%-"E@"<:.".%@I@C$K"2#Z0"F'H&'"@+K-"J$/?C"I%@DHCH@+"A@%";!0";("$+,";Z"BC?C
CBPU?&E"E@"<:.".@KH&H?C"2#\0"]"$+,"^O"5$A?>B$%,H+>"E'?"K@+>"E?%J"CBIIK-"@A"?JIK@-J?+E"K$+,"HC"@+?
@A"E'?"J$H+"IB%I@C?C"@A"E'?",?D?K@IJ?+E"IK$+O"755".@KH&-"3("H+,H&$E?C"E'$E"CHE?C"A@%"%?>H@+$KK-
CH>+HAH&$+E"?&@+@JH&",?D?K@IJ?+E"C'@BK,"+@E"P?"BC?,"A@%",?D?K@IJ?+E"E'$E"&@BK,"P?"$&&@J@,$E?,
?KC?F'?%?"$+,"E'?-"C'@BK,"+@E"P?",?D?K@I?,"IH?&?J?$KO

Page 8



<:.".@KH&H?C"72*!"$+,"72!",@"J$/?"I%@DHCH@+"A@%"CI@%E"$+,"%?&%?$EH@+"A$&HKHEH?C"H+"B%P$+"$%$C"E'$E
$%?"?$CHK-"$&?CCHPK?"P-"IBPKH&"E%$+CI@%EO"4@F?D?%0"E'?C?"+??,"E@"P?"&@+CH,?%?,"$K@+>CH,?"J@%?"%?&?+E
%?>H@+$K"$+,"+$EH@+$K"IK$++H+>"I@KH&-O"755".@KH&-"T!"C?EC"E'?"%?>H@+$K"$II%@$&'"E@"'?$KE'0"CI@%E0
%?&%?$EH@+0"&BKEB%$K"$+,"?,B&$EH@+"C?%DH&?CO"6'HC"H+,H&$E?C"E'$E"$+"$CC?CCJ?+E"@A",?J@>%$I'H&"+??,C
C'@BK,"P?"&$%%H?,"@BE"$+,"E'$E"$&&?CCHPHKHE-"P-"IBPKH&""E%$+CI@%E0"F$K/H+>"$+,"&-&KH+>"C'@BK,"P?"$"&?+E%$K
&@+CH,?%$EH@+O"6'?"$IIKH&$+E"H+,H&$E?C"E'$E"E'?%?"FHKK"P?",?J$+,"A%@J"K@&$K"&KBPC"$+,"&BCE@J?%C"FHE'H+
E'?"FH,?%"CBP"%?>H@+"P?&B$C?"E'?%?"$%?"+@"CHJHK$%"A$&HKHEH?C"H+"E'?"%?>H@+O 3'HK?"1$EH@+$K".@KH&-"H+"..5R
?+&@B%$>?C"$"I@CHEHD?"$II%@$&'"E@"?&@+@JH&",?D?K@IJ?+E"H+">?+?%$K0".@KH&-"2*!]"%?SBH%?C
$IIKH&$EH@+C"@A"E'HC"E-I?"E@"P?"$CC?CC?,"$>$H+CE"E'?"C?SB?+EH$K"E?CE"E'$E"IBEC"E@F+"&?+E%?C"AH%CE0"$+,
+BJP?%"@A"HJI$&E"E?CECO"6'?"C?SB?+EH$K"$II%@$&'"HC"$KC@"CBII@%E?,"P-"1$EH@+$K".K$++H+>".@KH&-"H+
..=!]O"6'?"$IIKH&$+E"'$C"I%@DH,?,"$+"$CC?CCJ?+E"B+,?%"E'?"@K,"..5\"%?SBH%?J?+EC0"PBE"E'HC",@?C
+@E"H+&KB,?"H+A@%J$EH@+"@+"$KE?%+$EHD?"CHE?C"H+"J@%?"&?+E%$K"K@&$EH@+C"FHE'"%?$C@+C"A@%",HC&@B+EH+>"E'?JO

GE"HC"&K$HJ?,"E'$E"E'?"CHE?"'$C"P??+"J$%/?EE?,"A@%"V"-?$%C0"$+,"E'?"$IIKH&$+E"'$C"H+,H&$E?,"$"FHKKH+>+?CC
E@"$&&?IE"$"E?JI@%$%-"I?%JHCCH@+"A@%"$"I?%H@,"@A"_"-?$%CO"3'HK?"E'HC"&$+"P?"E$/?+"H+E@"$&&@B+E0"E'?
*@B+&HK"%?C@KD?,"@+"("1@D?JP?%"())^"E'$E"E'?"2JIK@-J?+E"T$+,"Y".%?JHC?C"5EB,-"FHKK"P?"J$E?%H$K"H+
E'?",?E?%JH+$EH@+"@A"IK$++H+>"$IIKH&$EH@+C"LJH+BE?"R^"%?A?%CNO"6'HC"C'@FC"$"C'@%E$>?"H+"E'?"K@+>"E?%J
CBIIK-"@A"?JIK@-J?+E"K$+,"A@%"E'?";@%@B>'"$+,"H+,H&$E?C"E'?%?"FHKK"P?"$"+??,"E@"%?IK$&?"E'?"3H%%$K
G+E?%+$EH@+$K";BCH+?CC".$%/"H+"E'?"J?,HBJ"E@"K@+>"E?%JO"6'?"CEB,-"%?&@JJ?+,C"E'$E"?JIK@-J?+E"K$+,
H+"E'HC"$%?$"C'@BK,"P?"%?E$H+?,"A@%"?JIK@-J?+E"L;!0";(0";ZN"BC?CO""*@B+&HK"%?&@%,C"C'@F"E'$E"E'?%?
F?%?"VZZ"?+SBH%?C"A%@J"PBCH+?CC?C"C??/H+>"$&&@JJ@,$EH@+"H+"3H%%$K"())Z`()!)"A@%"F'H&'"(!!"F?%?
A@%"H+,BCE%H$K"BC?C"?[&KB,H+>"@AAH&?CO"

GE"C'@BK,"P?"+@E?,"E'$E"IK$++H+>"I?%JHCCH@+"A@%"$"CI@%EC"$&$,?J-"F$C">%$+E?,"$E".K$++H+>
*@JJHEE??H+"8&E@P?%"())^0"%?A?%?+&?"9..M)^M)_\Z\O"6'HC"F$C"$"CE$+,"$K@+?"PBHK,H+>"$+,"HC"+@E
&@+CH,?%?,"E@"P?"$"%?$C@+"A@%"@D?%%H,H+>"E'?",?D?K@IJ?+E"IK$+"H+"E'HC"I$%EH&BK$%"&$C?O"2D?+"HA"HE"&$+"P?
C'@F+"E'$E"E'?%?"$%?"+@"E@F+"&?+E%?"CHE?C"$D$HK$PK?"A@%"E'?"I%@I@C?,"BC?0"HE"HC"&@+E?+,?,"E'$E"E'?
I%@I@C$K"H+"E'?"&?+E%?"@A"$"K$%>?%"PBHK,H+>"F@BK,"P?"@BE"@A"&'$%$&E?%"FHE'"CB%%@B+,H+>"BC?CO"6'?"13:9
'$D?"?[I%?CC?,"E'?C?"&@+&?%+C"H+"E'?H%"%?CI@+C?"E@"&@+CBKE$EH@+"@+"E'?"$IIKH&$EH@+O

2!!J2-2K(J'2KB'2AJKL3R'L>>MJ>
6'?"I%@I@C$K"HC"E@"P?"K@&$E?,"FHE'H+"$+"?[HCEH+>"H+,BCE%H$K"B+HE0"E'?"J$H+"&'$+>?C"E@"E'?"B+HE"F@BK,"P?
H+E?%+$KO"6'?"I%@I@C$K"'@F?D?%"HC"B+$&&?IE$PK?"P-"%?$C@+"@A"E'?"I%@I@C?,"BC?0"E'?"CHE?"HC"H,?+EHAH?,"$C
$+"H+,BCE%H$K"$%?$"$+,"$C"CB&'"E'?%?"HC"H+CBAAH&H?+E"?DH,?+&?"E@"C'@F"E'?"K@CC"@A"$+"?[HCEH+>"H+,BCE%H$K
B+HE"H+"IK$&?"A@%"$"K?HCB%?"BC?O

>J!2-23L5K'BL>32K(J>
5?I$%$EH@+",HCE$+&?C",@"+@E"$IIK-"H+"E'HC"H+CE$+&?0"$C"+@"%?CH,?+EH$K"I%@I?%EH?C"FHKK"P?"$AA?&E?,"P-"E'?
I%@I@C?,",?D?K@IJ?+EO

HLPH62R83-2OOL('LA!EL(23L5K>
6'?%?"$%?"+@"4H>'F$-"GJIKH&$EH@+C"%?K$EH+>"E@"E'HC"I%@I@C$KO

JKQL-5KAJK32E8>M>32LK2CLEL3R'L>>MJ>
6'?%?"$%?"+@"2+DH%@+J?+E$KM5BCE$H+$PHKHE-"HCCB?C"%?K$EH+>"E@"E'?C?"I%@I@C$KCO

(5K(EM>L5K
6'?"I%@I@C$K"HC"B+$&&?IE$PK?"P-"%?$C@+"@A"E'?"I%@I@C?,"BC?"FHE'H+"$+"H+,BCE%H$K"$%?$0"E'?%?"HC

H+CBAAH&H?+E"?DH,?+&?"E@"F$%%$+E"@D?%%H,H+>"E'?"&B%%?+E"I@KH&H?CO

>?**#/I').'B,0%4%)$1
4$DH+>"%?>$%,C"E@"E'?"H+,HDH,B$K"J?%HEC"@A"E'HC"$IIKH&$EH@+"E'?",?&HCH@+"E@">%$+E".K$++H+>".?%JHCCH@+
'$C"P??+"E$/?+"'$DH+>"%?>$%,C"E@"E'?"%?K?D$+E".@KH&H?C"$+,".%@I@C$KC"H+"E'?"3H%%$K"<+HE$%-
:?D?K@IJ?+E".K$+"L9,@IE?,"a?P%B$%-"()))N"$+,"$KK"%?K?D$+E"J$E?%H$K"&@+CH,?%$EH@+C"H+&KB,H+>"+$EH@+$K
$+,"%?>H@+$K"I@KH&-"$,DH&?O"G+"%?$&'H+>"E'HC",?&HCH@+"E'?"T@&$K".K$++H+>"9BE'@%HE-"'$C"&@+CH,?%?,"E'?
A@KK@FH+>X`

6'?"I%@I@C$K"HC"B+$&&?IE$PK?"P-"%?$C@+"@A"E'?"I%@I@C?,"BC?"FHE'H+"$+"H+,BCE%H$K"$%?$0"E'?%?"HC
H+CBAAH&H?+E"?DH,?+&?"E@"F$%%$+E"@D?%%H,H+>"E'?"&B%%?+E"I@KH&H?CO

Page 9



-,0)**,$7,7'B,0%4%)$1 '-,.?4,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

!O 6'?"CHE?"HC"FHE'H+"E'?"3H%%$K"G+E?%+$EH@+$K";BCH+?CC".$%/0"F'H&'"HC"H,?+EHAH?,"P-"E'?"13:9
$C"$"5E%$E?>H&"7?>H@+$K"5HE?"$+,"HC",?CH>+$E?,"$C"$".%HJ$%HK-"G+,BCE%H$K"9%?$"H+"E'?"3H%%$K
<+HE$%-":?D?K@IJ?+E".K$+"L<:.NO"6'?"$IIKH&$EH@+"HC"&@+E%$%-"E@"<:.".@KH&-"2#Z0"F'H&'
@+K-"J$/?C"I%@DHCH@+"A@%",?D?K@IJ?+E"FHE'H+"<C?"*K$CC?C";!0";("@%";Z"@A"E'?"6@F+"Y
*@B+E%-".K$++H+>"L<C?"*K$CC?CN"8%,?%"!^Z]"$+,".@KH&-"3("H+"E'?"7?>H@+$K"5I$EH$K
5E%$E?>-0"F'H&'"H+,H&$E?C"E'$E"CHE?"C'@BK,"+@E"P?"BC?,"A@%",?D?K@IJ?+E"E'$E"&$+"P?
$&&@JJ@,$E?,"?KC?F'?%?"$+,"C'@BK,"+@E"P?",?D?K@I?,"H+"$"IH?&?J?$K"J$++?%O"1@
J$E?%H$K"&@+CH,?%$EH@+C"'$D?"P??+"H,?+EHAH?,"CBAAH&H?+E"E@"F$%%$+E"@D?%%H,H+>"E'HC
,?CH>+$EH@+O

(O G+CBAAH&H?+E"H+A@%J$EH@+"'$C"P??+"I%@DH,?,"E@"C'@F"E'$E"E'?"%?SBH%?J?+EC"@A"1$EH@+$K
.K$++H+>".@KH&H?C"..5"R"b.K$++H+>"A@%"5BCE$H+$PK?"2&@+@JH&"=%@FE'c"Y"..=!]"d.K$++H+>
A@%"1?F"8I?+"5I$&?"$+,"5I@%EC"$+,"7?&%?$EH@+$K"a$&HKHEH?Cd"&$+"P?"J?EO

E#4+'()**,$+4'CI1'' T=89T8T9U9'U919V1TT

JWF%/I'B#+,1'''''''''''''' 'U:89=8T9U9

Page 10



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,

!!"#$%&'"()!)

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

2!!89:8:::;; <)/+='3,#* >4'?'@+)/,A B)A"#C,'#$7'>,)"4

D)0#+%)$1 *+,-."/$0"123%4"524678"9:;<=>?:"@A:B8"5AC;:*<8"15DE"(:=

!/)E)4#"1 @6,2F$4+2,"2G"4'6"'24678"H6I27+4+2,"2G"4'6"I$J2%+4K"2G"4'6"6L46,.+2,.
+,&73H+,-"4'6"%6$%"G3,&4+2,"%22I"$,H"$HJ2+,+,-"$,,6L"42"4'6"'2467"2,"4'6
*+,-."/$0"M%2,4$-68"$,H"6%6&4+2,"2G",6N"6L46,.+2,.

2EE"%0#$+1 *+,-."/$0"123%4"52467";4H

2&,$+'1 BOO

@%+,'!"#$1

F,G,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41

B6,.+4K"$,H"B6.+-,"/3+H67+,6.":%6$
O%+I$%+7K"@6.+H6,4+$7":%6$

!"#$$%$&'B%4+)/A1

DPE!"" B6I27+4+2,"2G"0%206%4K"$,H"6%6&4+2,"2G"Q)"G7$4."$,H"-$%$-6."@6G"DRPRES
DPE("" B6I27+4+2,"2G"6L+.4+,-"0%206%4K"$,H"6%6&4+2,"2G"(D">2N,"523.6."@6G"DRPRES

Agenda Item 5

Page 11



DTDD"" 12,F6%.+2,"2G"6L+.4+,-"U3+7H+,-"V".67G"&2,4$+,6H"G7$4."@6G"DRPRES
V!PD"" 1'$,-6"2G"3.6"G%2I"0%+F$46"'2467"42",3%.+,-"'2I6"$,H"&7+,+&"DRPRES
EEEQ"" <%6&4+2,"2G"QD".6%F+&6"G7$4."$,H"-$%$-6."%6G"ER!)R!TEE
!TPPRE)DV"" <%6&4+2,"2G"QD".'6746%6H"'23.+,-"3,+4."$,H"$",6N"&2,.6%F$42%K"42"4'6"'2467"W
!(R!(R)P
!TPPREQTP"" <%6&4+2,"2G"QD"X'6746%6H"'23.+,-"3,+4."$,H"$",6N"&2,.6%F$42%K"42"4'6"%6$%"2G"4'6
'2467"@6G"(R(RPT
!TPTRSQEP"" B6I27+4+2,"2G"6L+.4+,-"6L46,4+2,"$,H"6%6&4+2,"2G"(P".'6746%6H"'23.+,-"3,+4."$,H"7$K234
2G"&$%"0$%Y"$,H"&2,.6%F$42%K":R1"!QRTRPT
!TT(RSQ(("" <L46,.+2,"2G"&2,.6,4"!TPTRSQEP
())(REE)P" B6I27+4+2,"2G"6L+.4+,-"G3,&4+2,"%22I"$,H"4'6"6%6&4+2,"2G",6N"76+.3%6"U3+7H+,-."42"4'6
%6$%":R1"SRSR())Q
:OOR())PRSD!T"" @6,2F$4+2,"2G"'24678"H6I27+4+2,"2G"6L46,.+2,."$,H"6%6&4+2,"2G",6N"6L46,.+2,.
Z":00%2F6H
1A=R())PRSD(("" B6I27+4+2,"2G"6L46,.+2,."Z":00%2F6H

@H**#/A'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4H"+#+%)$4'-,0,%G,71

-I!-I@I<323J5<@
>'6"$007+&$4+2,"N$."$HF6%4+.6H"UK".+46",24+&6."$,H"+,H+F+H3$7"76446%."N6%6".6,4"42"V!".3%%23,H+,-
0%206%4+6.[
:."$"%6.374"2G",6+-'U23%",24+G+&$4+2,."76446%."N6%6"%6&6+F6H"G%2I"Q"$,H"!"9$76,4+$"@2$H[">'6"+..36.
%$+.6H"$%6"$."G2772N.\

! 12,&6%,"2F6%"0246,4+$7"72.."2G"0%2I+,6,4"4%66."N'+&'"N237H"H$I$-6"4'6"7$,H.&$06"&'$%$&46%
$,H"&2I0%2I+.6"4'6"$%&'+46&43%6"2G"4'6"U3+7H+,-[

! O%2I+,6,4".+46"N+4'+,"12,.6%F$4+2,"$%6$"N'+&'"+."3,H6%"4'%6$4

(5<@KD323J5<@
B+%6&42%"2G"@6-6,6%$4+2,8"<,F+%2,I6,4$7"0%246&4+2,"Z",2"2UJ6&4+2,

B+%6&42%"2G">6&',+&$7"X6%F+&6."Z">%$GG+&"#$,$-6I6,4"Z"=2"2UJ6&4+2,".3UJ6&4"42"&2,H+4+2,.

B+%6&42%"2G">23%+.I"Z"X3002%4"G2%"0%202.$7"N'+&'"N+77"+,&%6$.6"F+.+42%."42"4'6"$%6$"$,H"'670
%6-6,6%$4+2,"2G"4'6"72&$7"6&2,2IK[

W+%%$7"W+7H7+G6"Z"]7$&Y"O207$%">%66"2,".+46".'237H"U6"%64$+,6H[

<,-7+.'"56%+4$-6"Z"=2"&2II6,4."42"I$Y6[

#6%.6K4%$F67"^"=2"2UJ6&4+2,".3UJ6&4"42"0%2F+.+2,"2G"$">%$F67"O7$,"42"0%2I246"4'6"3.6"2G".3.4$+,$U76
G2%I."2G"4%$,.02%4

F%/,0+)/L4'()**,$+41

J<3-5FK(3J5<
>'6"&3%%6,4"$007+&$4+2,"+."G2%"4'6"%6,2F$4+2,"2G"4'6"I$+,"'24678"H6I27+4+2,"2G"6L46,.+2,."+,&73H+,-"4'6
%6$%"G3,&4+2,"%22I"$,H"$HJ2+,+,-"$,,6L6"2,42"4'6"*+,-."/$0"$,H"6%6&4+2,"2G"6L46,.+2,."42"4'6"%6$%
$,H".234'"6$.4"2G"4'6"6L+.4+,-"'2467"U3+7H+,-[

>'6".+46"'$."$,"6L4$,4"07$,,+,-"&2,.6,4"G2%"$".+I+7$%"%6H6F6720I6,4"N'+&'"N$."$00%2F6H"+,"())P[
>'+."$00%2F$7"N$."'2N6F6%"G2%"$"7$%-6%"H6F6720I6,48"+,"$HH+4+2,"42"4'6"%6,2F$4+2,"2G"4'6"'2467"+4
+,&73H6H"$"4'%66^.42%6K"7+,Y6H""6L46,.+2,"$72,-"4'6"*+,-."/$0"G%2,4$-6"N'6%6"4'6"6L+.4+,-"$,,6L6"+.
$,H"$"4'%66".42%6K"%6$%"6L46,.+2,"$72,-"4'6"9$76,&+$"@2$H"676F$4+2,[">'6"&3%%6,4"$007+&$4+2,"+."$
%6F+.+2,"2G"4'6.6"0%202.$7."N'+&'",2"72,-6%"+,&73H6."4'6"4'%66".42%6K"6L46,.+2,"$72,-"4'6"*+,-."/$0
$,H"'$."$".I$776%"4'%66".42%6K"%6$%"6L46,.+2,[">'6"424$7",3IU6%"2G"0%202.6H"U6H%22I."+."%6H3&6H
G%2I"4'6"SS"0%6F+23.7K"$00%2F6H"42"VS[

?,46%,$77K8"4'6"6L+.4+,-"4'%66"%6.4$3%$,4"$%6$."&2IU+,6"42"U6&2I6"2,6"%6.4$3%$,4["W'+7.4"+4"+."7+Y67K"4'$4
4'+."I$K"206%$46"N+4'"$"H+GG6%6,4"I$,$-6I6,4".4%3&43%6"42"4'6"'24678"+4"+."&2,4$+,6H"N+4'+,"4'6"'2467"&$,

Page 12



U6"3.6H"$."0$%4"2G"4'6"'2467."G$&+7+4+6."$,H"G2%I."0$%4"2G"4'6".$I6"07$,,+,-"3,+4[

>'6"&$%"0$%Y+,-"$%6$"+."7$%-6%"4'$,"4'6"0%6F+23."$00%2F$7"$,H"'$."+,&%6$.6H",3IU6%."2G".0$&6."G%2I
VS"42"ET[">'+."+,&%6$.6"+."02..+U76"U6&$3.6"4'6"4'%66".42%6K"6L46,.+2,"2,"4'6"*+,-."/$0"G%2,4$-6"'$.
U66,"%6I2F6H[">'6"+,&%6$.6"+,"0$%Y+,-".0$&6."+.".4+77"U672N"4'6"I$L+I3I",3IU6%"06%I+446H"4'%23-'
XOBD"$,H"+."$&&604$U76[

!-J<(J!DI'5M'FINID5!>I<3
>'6"$007+&$4+2,".+46"+."N+4'+,"$"O%+I$%+7K"@6.+H6,4+$7":%6$"$,H">'6"*+,-."/$0"12,.6%F$4+2,":%6$[">'6
I$+,"+..36."42"&2,.+H6%6H"%67$46"42"4'6"0%+,&+076"2G"4'6"0%202.6H"H6F6720I6,4"+,"%67$4+2,"42"72&$7"$,H
,$4+2,$7"&2,.6%F$4+2,"027+&+6.8"+I0$&4"2,".3%%23,H+,-"%6.+H6,4+$7"3.6."$,H"4'6".&$76"2G"H6F6720I6,4[

>'6",66H"G2%"$,"+I0%2F6H"'2467"G$&+7+4K"N$."H6I2,.4%$46H"$,H"$&&6046H"N+4'"4'6"0%6F+23."$00%2F$7[
>'6"$007+&$,4."'$F6".3UI+446H"$"%6F+.6H",66H."$,$7K.+."N'+&'"&2,&73H6."4'$4"4'6%6"+."$".4+77"$",66H"G2%
_3$7+4K"U%$,H6H"'2467"$&&2II2H$4+2,"+,"4'6"W+%%$7"$%6$8"N'+&'"+."H6I2,.4%$46H"UK"4'6".4%6,-4'"+,
'2467"H6I$,H"G%2I"72&$7"$44%$&4+2,.8"4'6"72&$7"&2%02%$46"I$%Y64"$,H"0%2L+I+4K"42";+F6%0227[">'6
0%202.$7"+.".3002%46H"UK">'6"B+%6&42%"2G"12%02%$46"X6%F+&6.8">23%+.I"$,H"#$%Y64+,-"B+F+.+2,[

@J3I'2<F'@K--5K<FJ<O@
>'6"$007+&$4+2,".+46"+."72&$46H"2,"4'6".234'"6$.4"&2%,6%"2G"4'6"J3,&4+2,"U64N66,"4'6"*+,-."/$0"$,H
9$76,4+$"@2$H[">'6"6L+.4+,-"U3+7H+,-"+."4'%66"".42%6K."+,"'6+-'4"N+4'"$".7$46"%22G"$,H"N'+46"%6,H6%6H
N$77."$,H"$"4N2"^.42%6K"F6%$,H$"2,"4'6"G%2,4"676F$4+2,[">'6"'2467"N$."2%+-+,$77K"$"0$+%"2G".6I+
^H64$&'6H"'23.6.[">'6%6"$%6"$",3IU6%"2G"6L46,.+2,."42"4'6"0%206%4K"+,&73H+,-"$"7$%-6".+,-76".42%6K
G3,&4+2,"%22I"42"4'6"%6$%"2G"4'6".+46["O%6F+23."6L46,.+2,."'$F6"U66,"$HH6H"2,"$,"$H"'2&"U$.+."$,H"H2
,24"I$Y6"$"0$%4+&37$%7K"02.+4+F6"F+.3$7"&2,4%+U34+2,["42"4'6"U3+7H+,-"2%"N+H6%"12,.6%F$4+2,":%6$["":"7$%-6
'$%H".3%G$&6H"&$%"0$%Y8"N'+&'"+."$&&6..6H"G%2I"9$76,4+$"@2$H"+."72&$46H"$4"4'6"%6$%"2G"4'6".+46[">'6%6
+."$,"$HH+4+2,$7".I$776%"&$%"0$%Y"42"4'6"G%2,4"2G"4'6"'2467[

>'6".+46"+."N+4'+,">'6"*+,-."/$0"12,.6%F$4+2,":%6$"N'+&'"N$."H6.+-,$46H"+,":0%+7"()))[">'6
7+-'4'23.6"2,"9$76,4+$"@2$H"$,H"X4"5+7H6U3%-'`."1'3%&'8"2,"*+,-."/$0"2002.+46"4'6".+46"$%6"U24'
/%$H6"??";+.46H"]3+7H+,-.[">'6".3%%23,H+,-"0%206%4+6."$%6"0%6H2I+,$467K"4'%66".42%6K8".6I+"H64$&'6H
'23.6."N+4'+,"-6,6%23."0724.[">'6"0$76446"2G"U3+7H+,-"I$46%+$7."+."-6,6%$77K"%6H"U%+&Y8"O6UU76H$.'
%6,H6%"$,H"N'+46"0$+,4"2,"%23-'"%6,H6%[">'6"%22G"4+76."&2I0%+.6"N67.'".7$46"$,H"07$+,"%6H"4+76.[

>'6".+46"U23,H$%K"&2,4$+,."$"'6H-6"$,H"$",3IU6%"2G"I$43%6"4%66.[">'6"U23,H$%K"42"9$76,4+$"@2$H
$,H"7+-'4'23.6"@2$H"&2,.+.4."2G"$"72N"U%+&Y"N$778
N+4'"$".I$77",3IU6%"2G"4%66."$72,-"4'6"7+-'4'23.6"@2$H"G%2,4$-6

!5DJ(P'(5<3IQ3
>'6"$007+&$4+2,".+46"+."N+4'+,"$"O%+I$%+7K"@6.+H6,4+$7":%6$"$,H">'6"*+,-."/$0"12,.6%F$4+2,":%6$8"4'6
I$+,"+..36."42"&2,.+H6%"%67$46"42"4'6"0%+,&+076"2G"4'6"0%202.6H"H6F6720I6,4"+,"%67$4+2,"42"OOXD8"4'6
+I0$&4"2G".3&'"$".&'6I6"2,"4'6"12,.6%F$4+2,":%6$"$,H".644+,-"2G"4'6";+.46H"]3+7H+,-.8"4'6"H6.+-,"2G
4'6"6L46,.+2,.8"%6.+H6,4+$7"$I6,+4K8",2+.6"$,H"-6,6%$7"H+.43%U$,&6"$,H"'+-'N$K"$,H"4%$GG+&
+I07+&$4+2,.[":77"2G"4'6.6"I$446%."N6%6"&2,.+H6%6H"+,"H64$+7"N'6,"4'6"0%6F+23."0%202.$7"N$."$00%2F6H8
N'+&'"6.4$U7+.'6."4'6"0%+,&+076"2G".3&'"$"H6F6720I6,4[

>'6"&3%%6,4"0%202.$7"'$."&'$,-6H"+,"%6.02,.6"42"$"&'$,-6"+,"4'6"$007+&$,4`."&2II6%&+$7
%6_3+%6I6,4."$,H"4'3."%6.374."+,"$".I$776%"H6F6720I6,4[">'6"0%+,&+076."6.4$U7+.'6H"N+4'"4'6"0%6F+23.
$00%2F$7"$%6".4+77"%676F$,4"42"$".I$776%"H6F6720I6,48"N'+&'"+."7+Y67K"42"'$F6"$"76..6%"+I0$&4"2,"4'6
.3%%23,H+,-"$%6$[

2!!I2-2<(I'2<F'2>I<J3P'J@@KI@
>'6"0%202.6H"%6$%"6L46,.+2,"+.".4+77"4'%66".42%6K"$,H"G2772N."4'6"H6.+-,"0%+,&+076."6.4$U7+.'6H"N+4'"4'6
0%6F+23."&2,.6,4[">'6"6L46,.+2,"%3,."0$%$7767"42"9$76,&+$"@2$H"$,H"'$."U66,".64"U6'+,H"4'6"I2.4
G2%N$%H"0%2J6&4+,-"676I6,4"2G"4'6"6L+.4+,-"'2467"U3+7H+,-"6,.3%+,-"4'$4"+4"$006$%.".3U2%H+,$46"42"4'6
6L+.4+,-"'2467"U3+7H+,-[">'6".4%2,-"F6%4+&$7"%'K4'I"2G"4'6"$%6$"+."%6G76&46H"+,"4'6"0%202.6H"H6F6720I6,4
G%2,4+,-"2,42"9$76,4+$"@2$H[">'6"H6F6720I6,4"'$."$446I046H"42"4+6"+,"42"4'6"'2467"U3+7H+,-"4'%23-'"4'6
3.6"2G".&$76"$,H"I$..["=6+4'6%"4'6"6$F6."'6+-'4",2%"4'6"%+H-6"'6+-'4"6L46,H."U6K2,H"4'2.6"2G"4'6
6L+.4+,-"'2467[

Page 13



>'6"6L46,.+2,"+.",24"$."72,-"$."4'6"0%6F+23."$00%2F$7"$,H"$.".3&'"'$."$"76..6%"+I0$&4"2,"$HJ$&6,4
0%206%4+6."$,H"$772N."I2%6"2002%43,+4K"G2%"U23,H$%K"7$,H.&$0+,-[

>'6"I$+,"&'$,-6"+."$72,-"4'6"*+,-."/$0"G%2,4$-6[">'6"6L+.4+,-"'2467"$,,6L6"&2,.+.4."2G"$"0$+%"2G".6I+
H64$&'6H"0%206%4+6."N'+&'"'$F6"U66,"7+,Y6H"42"4'6"I$+,"'2467"UK"$,"3,.KI0$4'64+&"6L46,.+2,"$,H
'$F6"4'6I.67F6.8"U66,"$746%6H".2"$."42"72.6"I3&'"2G"4'6+%"'+.42%+&$7"&'$%$&46%[">'6+%"H6I27+4+2,"$,H
%607$&6I6,4"N+4'"$"I2%6"&2,46I02%$%K"4'%66".42%6K"6L46,.+2,"N$."$&&6046H"N+4'"4'6"0%6F+23.
$00%2F$7[">'6"&3%%6,4"0%202.$7".4+77"+,&73H6."4'6"H6I27+4+2,"2G"4'6"$,,6L6"U34"H26.",24"0%202.6"$
.+I+7$%"%607$&6I6,4["?,.46$H8"4'6"0%202.$7."+,&73H6".+,-76".42%6K"$HH+4+2,.8"N'+&'"N%$0"$%23,H"4'+.
.+H6"676F$4+2,"$,H"0%2F+H6"$,"6,4%$,&6"02+,4"G%2I"4'6"N+H6,6H"&$%"0$%Y[">'6"%6I2F$7"2G"4'6.6"$,H
24'6%"$H"'2&"6L46,.+2,."'670."42"6.4$U7+.'"4'6"I$+,"'2467"+,"+4.".644+,-"$4"4'+."0%2I+,6,4"$,H".6,.+4+F6
0$%4"2G"4'6"&2,.6%F$4+2,"$%6$[

@I!2-23J5<'FJ@32<(I@
>'6"0%202.6H"6L46,.+2,.".+4"N677"N+4'+,"4'6".+46"U23,H$%+6."$,H"$&'+6F6"-22H".60$%$4+2,"G%2I
.3%%23,H+,-"%6.+H6,4+$7"0%206%4+6.[">'6"%6$%"4'%66".42%6K"6L46,.+2,"+."2F6%"QDI"G%2I"4'6"G%2,4"676F$4+2,
2G"'23.6."G$&+,-"9$76,4+$"@2$H8"2F6%"DSI"G%2I"4'6"%6$%"676F$4+2,"2G"'23.6."2,"a366,."@2$H"$,H
2F6%"((I"G%2I"4'6"U23,H$%K"2G"4'6"%6$%"-$%H6,"2G"!)">'6"*+,-."/$0[">'6.6"H+.4$,&6."G$%"6L&66H"4'6
,2%I$7"+,46%G$&6"H+.4$,&6."%6_3+%6H"UK"4'6"123,&+7"$,H"N+77",24"%6.374"+,"$"72.."2G"0%+F$&K"G2%"$HJ$&6,4

0%206%4+6.[

BJOB62P83-2MMJ('J>!DJ(23J5<@
>'6"0%202.$7"H26.",24".+-,+G+&$,47K"H+GG6%"+,"4%$GG+&"46%I."G%2I"4'6"0%6F+23."$00%2F$7[":,"30H$46H

>%$,.02%4":..6..I6,4"'$."U66,".3UI+446H"N'+&'"6L072%6."+..36.".3&'"$4 4%$GG+&"-6,6%$4+2,R .$G64K
$,H"$&&6.."42".3.4$+,$U76"4%$,.02%4[">'6"0%202.$7"+."-6,6%$77K"&2,.+H6%6H"$&&604$U76"+,"4%$GG+&
I$,$-6I6,4"46%I."$,H"G2%"4'6"I$J2%+4K"2G"4+I6"4'6"G$&+7+4K"N+77"206%$46"N+4'234".+-,+G+&$,4"+I0$&4"2,"4'6
03U7+&"'+-'N$K["52N6F6%8"4'6%6"$%6"&2,&6%,."%6-$%H+,-"4'6"0246,4+$7"G2%"H+.07$&6H"0$%Y+,-"4'$4"4'6
+I0%2F6H"G3,&4+2,"$,H"%6.4$3%$,4"G$&+7+4+6."I$K"2&&$.+2,$77K"U%+,-"$,H"4'6".3U.6_36,4"+I0$&4"2,
'+-'N$K".$G64K8"0$%4+&37$%7K"$4"4'6"J3,&4+2,"2G">'6"*+,-."/$0"$,H"9$76,4+$"@2$H[">'6%6G2%68"$
b-%$I0+$,b"07$,,+,-"&2,H+4+2,"+."%6_36.46H"42".6&3%6"4'6"0%2F+.+2,"2G"$00%20%+$46"N$+4+,-"%6.4%+&4+2,."$4
4'6"J3,&4+2,"2G">'6"*+,-."/$0"$,H"9$76,4+$"@2$H["

I<NJ-5<>I<32D8@K@32J<2SJDJ3P'J@@KI@
>'6"0%202.6H"6L46,.+2,."N+77"U6"&2,.4%3&46H"3.+,-"I2H6%,"6,6%-K"6GG+&+6,4"I$46%+$7."$,H"46&',+_36.[
>'6".+46"+."$&&6..+U76"G%2I".6F6%$7"I2H6."2G"03U7+&"4%$,.02%4"N'+&'"&2,4%+U346."42"+4.".3.4$+,$U+7+4K[

BI2D3B'J@@KI@
>'6%6"$%6",2"'6$74'"+..36."%67$4+,-"42"4'+."%602%4

(5<(DK@J5<
>'6"0%202.$7"+,F27F6."4'6"H6I27+4+2,"2G"$"U72&Y"G%2,4+,-">'6"*+,-`."/$08"N'+&'"+."$,"$,,6L"42"4'6
'24678"4'6"%6I2F$7"2G".+,-76".42%6K"6L46,.+2,."42"4'6"%6$%"$,H"4'6"U3+7H+,-"2G"$"G3%4'6%"N+,-"G%2,4+,-
2,42"9$76,4+$"@2$H[">'6"2%+-+,$7"'2467"N+77"U6"%64$+,6H"N+4'"$,"6L+.4+,-"&2,.6%F$42%K"%6I2F6H"$,H
%607$&6H"N+4'"$".+,-76".42%6K"H+,+,-"%22I["B6I27+4+2,"2G"4'6.6"U3+7H+,-."&237H"U6"&2,.+H6%6H"42
6,'$,&6"4'6"12,.6%F$4+2,":%6$["

>'6"0%202.6H"6L46,.+2,."N+77"&2I07K"N+4'"4'6"123,&+7b.",2%I$7".4$,H$%H."N+4'"%6-$%H."42"4'6
.60$%$4+2,"H+.4$,&6."42"$HJ$&6,4"%6.+H6,4+$7"0%206%4+6.[">'+.8"42-64'6%"N+4'"4'6"6L+.4+,-"4%66"$,H"'6H-6
.&%66,"U64N66,"4'6"0%206%4+6."N+77"6,.3%6"4'$4"4'6"0%202.6H"6L46,.+2,.".'237H",24"%6.374"+."$
.+-,+G+&$,4"72.."2G"0%+F$&K8"H$K7+-'4"2%".3,7+-'4"G2%",6+-'U23%+,-"0%206%4+6.8"2%"U6"F+.3$77K"2F6%U6$%+,-"2%
H2I+,$,4"N'6,"F+6N6H"G%2I"$HJ2+,+,-"0%206%4+6.[""

>'6".&$76"2G"4'6"G3,&4+2,."0%2F+H6H"4'%23-'"4'6"&3%%6,4"206%$4+2,"H26.",24"H+GG6%"3,H37K"$,H".'237H",24
+I0+,-6"2,"4'6"%6.+H6,4+$7"$I6,+4+6."2G".3%%23,H+,-"2&&30+6%.[">'6"0%202.$7"N+77"+,F27F6"30^42^H$46
&2,.4%3&4+2,"I64'2H."4'$4"N+77"+,&73H6"4%+076"-7$c+,-"42"4'6"G3,&4+2,"%22I"4'6%6UK"2GG6%+,-".2I6
+I0%2F6I6,4."42"4'6"&3%%6,4".+43$4+2,[

@H**#/A').'F,0%4%)$1
5$F+,-"%6-$%H."42"4'6"+,H+F+H3$7"I6%+4."2G"4'+."$007+&$4+2,"4'6"H6&+.+2,"42"-%$,4"O7$,,+,-"O6%I+..+2,
'$."U66,"4$Y6,"'$F+,-"%6-$%H."42"4'6"%676F$,4"O27+&+6."$,H"O%202.$7."+,"4'6"W+%%$7"d,+4$%K

Page 14



B6F6720I6,4"O7$,"e:H2046H"M6U%3$%K"()))f"$,H"$77"%676F$,4"I$46%+$7"&2,.+H6%$4+2,."+,&73H+,-",$4+2,$7
$,H"%6-+2,$7"027+&K"$HF+&6["?,"%6$&'+,-"4'+."H6&+.+2,"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K"'$."&2,.+H6%6H"4'6
G2772N+,-\^

>'6"&3%%6,4"0%202.$7."%60%6.6,4"$".&$76H"H2N,"F6%.+2,"2G"$"0%6F+23."$00%2F$7[">'6"H6.+-,"2G"4'6
0%202.6H"6L46,.+2,."&23076H"N+4'"4'6"%6I2F$7"2G"6L+.4+,-"3,.KI0$4'64+&"6L46,.+2,."%60%6.6,4."$
F+.3$7"+I0%2F6I6,48"N'+&'"N+77"0%6.6%F6"$,H"6,'$,&6"4'+."+I02%4$,4".+46"N+4'+,"4'6"12,.6%F$4+2,":%6$[

-,0)**,$7,7'F,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)G,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

![ >'6" H6F6720I6,4" '6%6UK" 06%I+446H" .'$77" U6" &2II6,&6H" U6G2%6" 4'6" 6L0+%$4+2," 2G" 4'%66
K6$%."G%2I"4'6"H$46"2G"4'+."06%I+..+2,[

!"#$%&! >2"&2I07K"N+4'"X6&4+2,"T!"e$."$I6,H6Hf"2G"4'6">2N,"$,H"123,4%K"O7$,,+,-":&4
!TT)[

([ =2" H6F6720I6,4" .'$77" 4$Y6" 07$&6" 3,4+7" $" X+46"W$.46" #$,$-6I6,4" O7$,8" &2,G+%I+,-" '2N
H6I27+4+2," $,H" &2,.4%3&4+2," N$.46" N+77" U6" %6&2F6%6H" $,H" %6^3.6H" 2," 4'6" .+46" 2%" $4" 24'6%
.+46.8"'$."U66,".3UI+446H"42"$,H"$00%2F6H"+,"N%+4+,-"UK"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K["">'6
$00%2F6H"O7$,".'$77"U6"+I076I6,46H"+,"G377"3,76.."24'6%N+.6"$-%66H"+,"N%+4+,-"N+4'"4'6";2&$7
O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K[

!"#$%&'" >2" 6,.3%6" 4'$4" 4'6" 0%202.6H" H6F6720I6,4" N237H" +,&73H6" 4'6" %6^3.6" 2G" 7+I+46H
%6.23%&6.8" $,H" 42" 6,.3%6" 4'$4" 4'6" $I23,4" 2G"N$.46" G2%" 7$,HG+77" +." %6H3&6H" 42" $&&2%H"N+4'
O27+&K"OA!"2G"4'6"W+%%$7"d,+4$%K"B6F6720I6,4"O7$,[

Q[ B64$+7.".'$77"U6"0%2F+H6H"G2%"4'6"I$,263F%+,-8"72$H+,-"$,H"3,72$H+,-"2G".6%F+&+,-"F6'+&76.
+,&73H+,-"4'6"4+I64$U76"G2%"+I076I6,4$4+2,8".'$77"U6".3UI+446H"42"$,H"$-%66H"+,"N%+4+,-"N+4'
4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K"U6G2%6"H6F6720I6,4"&2II6,&6.[">'6".6%F+&+,-".'$77"U6
&$%%+6H"234"$,H"206%$46H"+,"$&&2%H$,&6"N+4'"4'6"$00%2F6H"H64$+7."4'6%6$G46%[

!"#$%&' >2"0%2F+H6"$H6_3$46".6%F+&+,-"G$&+7+4+6."42".6%F6"4'6"H6F6720I6,4[

D[ ]6G2%6"4'6"H6F6720I6,4"+."&2II6,&6H8"0%6&+.6"H64$+7."42"$".&$76"2G"!\()"2G"4'6"6L46,.+2,
.'$77"U6".3UI+446H"42"$,H"$00%2F6H"+,"N%+4+,-"UK"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K["X3&'"H64$+7.
.'$77"+,&73H6"4'6"I$,,6%"2G"&2,,6&4+2,"42"4'6"2%+-+,$7"U3+7H+,-"$,H"$746%$4+2,."42"4'6"2%+-+,$7
U3+7H+,-",66H6H"$."$"%6.374"2G"4'6.6"N2%Y.[">'6"H6F6720I6,4".'$77"U6"&$%%+6H"234"+,
$&&2%H$,&6"N+4'"4'6"$00%2F6H"H64$+7."$,H"%64$+,6H"$.".3&'"4'6%6$G46%"3,76.."24'6%N+.6
$-%66H"+,"N%+4+,-"UK"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K[

!"#$%&'"M2%"4'6"$F2+H$,&6"2G"H23U4"$,H"+,"4'6"+,46%6.4."2G"$I6,+4K

V[ >'6" H6F6720I6,4" $34'2%+.6H" UK" 4'+." 06%I+..+2," .'$77" ,24" U6-+," 3,4+7" 4'6" 72&$7" 07$,,+,-
$34'2%+4K"'$."$00%2F6H"+,"N%+4+,-"$"G377".&'6I6"2G"N2%Y."42"0%2F+H6"N$+4+,-"%6.4%+&4+2,."$4"4'6
J3,&4+2," 2G" >'6" *+,-." /$0" $,H" 9$76,4+$" @2$H[" >'6" 2&&30$4+2," 2G" $,K" 0$%4" 2G" 4'6
H6F6720I6,4".'$77",24"U6-+,"3,4+7"4'2.6"N2%Y."'$F6"U66,"&2I07646H"+,"$&&2%H$,&6"N+4'"4'6
$00%2F6H".&'6I6"$,H"'$F6"U66,"&6%4+G+6H"+,"N%+4+,-"$."&2I07646"UK"2%"2,"U6'$7G"2G"4'6"72&$7
07$,,+,-"$34'2%+4K[

!"#$%&'"M2%"4'6"$F2+H$,&6"2G"H23U4"$,H"+,"4'6"+,46%6.4."2G"'+-'N$K"$,H"06H6.4%+$,".$G64K8
'$F+,-"%6-$%H"42"OO/!Q[

S[ B64$+7."2G"4'6"0%202.6H"N+,H2N."$,H"H2%I6%."42"$".&$76"2G"!\()".'$77"U6".3UI+446H"42"$,H
$-%66H"UK"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K"+,"N%+4+,-"0%+2%"42"4'6"&2II6,&6I6,4"2G"N2%Y."2,

Page 15



.+46["M2%"4'6"$F2+H$,&6"2G"H23U48"4'6"N+,H2N.".'$77"U6".64"U$&Y"N+4'+,"$"%6&6.."2G"S)II8
3,76.."24'6%N+.6"$-%66H"+,"N%+4+,-["

!"#$%&'"?,"4'6"+,46%.64."2G"F+.3$7"$I6,+4K"dBO"027+&K"15(

E[ B64$+7."2G"$77"6L46%,$7"7+-'4+,-".'$77"U6".3UI+446H"42"$,H"$00%2F6H"+,"N%+4+,-"0%+2%"42"4'6
&2II6,&6I6,4"2G"H6F6720I6,4[">'6"H64$+7.".'$77"&2,G+%I"4'6"72&$4+2,8"76F67."2G
+773I+,$4+2,"$,H"0%202.6H".'$H+,-"42"0%6F6,4"4'6".0%6$H"2G"H+%6&4"7+-'4"2%"-7$%6"2F6%"4'6
03U7+&"'+-'N$K"2%"+,42",6+-'U23%+,-"0%206%4+6.[

!"#$%&' ?,"4'6"+,46%.64."2G"%6.+H6,4+$7"$I6,+4K"$,H"'+-'N$K".$G64K8"'$F+,-"%6-$%H"42"dBO
027+&K"5X!V"$,H"OO/!Q[

P[ =2" 0$%4" 2G" 4'6" H6F6720I6,4" .'$77" U6" U%23-'4" +,42" 3.6" 3,4+7" .0$&6" $,H" G$&+7+4+6." G2%" &K&76
0$%Y+,-" 2G" $" 4K06" $,H" +," $" 72&$4+2," 0%6F+23.7K" .3UI+446H" 42" $,H" $-%66H" +," N%+4+,-" UK" 4'6
;2&$7" O7$,,+,-" :34'2%+4K" '$F6" U66," 0%2F+H6H" $,H" 4'6.6" G$&+7+4+6." .'$77" U6" 06%I$,6,47K
%64$+,6H"4'6%6$G46%[

!"#$%&\"?,"4'6"+,46%6.4."2G"'+-'N$K".$G64K"$,H"42"$&&2%H"N+4'"O27+&K">@!("2G"4'6"W+%%$7
d,+4$%K"B6F6720I6,4"O7$,

T[ :".&'6I6"2G"N2%Y.".'$77"U6".3UI+446H"42"$,H"$-%66H"+,"N%+4+,-"N+4'"4'6";2&$7"07$,,+,-
:34'2%+4K".'2N+,-"H64$+7."2G"$77"I6&'$,+&$7"6L4%$&4+2,RF6,4+7$4+2,"3,+4.8"$+%"&2,H+4+2,+,-"3,+4.8
&'+776%."$,H"&2276%".K.46I.[">'6".&'6I6".'237H"+,&73H6"4'6".23,H"$,H"02N6%"76F67."G2%
6$&'"0+6&6"2G"6_3+0I6,4[":77"$00%2F6H"N2%Y."42"U6"&2I07646H"U6G2%6"4'6"6L46,.+2,."'6%6UK
$00%2F6H"$%6"U%23-'4"+,42"3.6"$,H"206%$46H"+,"$&&2%H$,&6"N+4'"4'6"$-%66H".&'6I6[

!"#$%&' >2"0%246&4"4'6"$I6,+4+6."2G"$HJ$&6,4"%6.+H6,4+$7"0%206%4+6."N+4'"%6-$%H"42"dBO
O27+&K"5X!V[

!)[ O6H6.4%+$,"F+.+U+7+4K".07$K."2G"([D"I64%6."UK"([D"I64%6.".'$77"U6"0%2F+H6H"$4"4'6"J3,&4+2,"2G
4'6"0%202.6H"$&&6.."N+4'">'6"*+,-."/$0"U6G2%6"$,K"0$%4"2G"4'6"H6F6720I6,4"+."U%23-'4
+,42"3.6[">'6.6".07$K.".'$77"U6"%64$+,6H"4'6%6$G46%[

!"#$%&' ?,"4'6"+,46%6.4."2G"'+-'N$K".$G64K"[

!![ 96'+&37$%".+-'4"7+,6."2G"([DI"L"DQI"+,"U24'"H+%6&4+2,.".'$77"U6"0%2F+H6H"$4"4'6"J3,&4+2,"2G
*+,-."/$0"U6G2%6"4'6"H6F6720I6,4"'6%6UK"$00%2F6H"+."U%23-'4"+,42"3.6[">'6".+-'4"7+,6.
.'$77"U6"%64$+,6H"4'6%6$G46%[

!"#$%&'"?,"4'6"+,46%6.4."2G"'+-'N$K".$G64K

!([ :,K"4%66."2%".'%3U."%6I2F6H8"HK+,-8"U6+,-".6F6%67K"H$I$-6H"2%"U6&2I+,-".6%+23.7K
H+.6$.6H"N+4'+,"G+F6"K6$%."G%2I"&2I0764+2,"2G"4'6".&'6I6".'$77"U6"%607$&6H"UK"4%66."2%
.'%3U."2G"$".+I+7$%".+c6"$,H".06&+6."42"4'2.6"2%+-+,$77K"$00%2F6H"3,76.."$-%66H"+,"N%+4+,-
N+4'"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K

!"#$%&'"?,"4'6"+,46%6.4."2G"4'6"F+.3$7"$006$%$,&6"2G"4'6".+46"$,H"+,"$&&2%H$,&6"N+4'"dBO
027+&K"/@V

!Q[ >'6"$00%2F6H"7$,H.&$0+,-".&'6I6".'$77"U6"&$%%+6H"234"N+4'+,"4'6"G+%.4"07$,4+,-".6$.2,"2G
4'6"&2I0764+2,"2G"4'6"6L46,.+2,."'6%6UK"$00%2F6H[

!"#$%&'">2"6,.3%6"$".$4+.G$&42%K"7$,H.&$0+,-".&'6I6"N+4'"%6G6%6,&6"42"dBO"O27+&K"/@V[

!D[ B64$+7."2G"4'6"4K06"2G"G23,H$4+2,.8"I64'2H8"4K06"$,H"0%2-%$II6"42"U6"$H2046H".'$77"U6
.3UI+446H"42"$,H"$-%66H"N+4'"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K"U6G2%6"$,K"N2%Y"+."&2II6,&6H
$,H".'$77",24"U6"F$%+6H"3,76.."$-%66H"+,"N%+4+,-"N+4'"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K["

Page 16



!"#$%&'">2"6,.3%6"4'$4",6$%UK"0%206%4+6."$%6",24"$HF6%.67K"$GG6&46H"UK"4'6"H6F6720I6,4[

!V[ =2" 4%66." +,H+&$46H" +," 4'6" $00%2F6H" 07$,e.f" 2%" H2&3I6,4$4+2," 42" U6" %64$+,6H" .'$77" U6" &34
H2N,8"30%2246H"2%"H6.4%2K6H8",2%".'$77"$,K"4%66."U6"0%3,6H"24'6%"4'$,"+,"$&&2%H$,&6"N+4'
4'6"$00%2F6H"07$,."$,H"0$%4+&37$%.8"N+4'234"4'6"0%+2%"N%+446,"$00%2F$7"2G"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-
:34'2%+4K[" " :,K" $-%66H" 0%3,+,-" .'$77" U6" &$%%+6H" 234" +," $&&2%H$,&6" N+4'" ]%+4+.'" X4$,H$%H
QTTP"e>%66"W2%Y.f[

!"#$%&'"">2"6,.3%6"4'6"4%66."$%6"0%206%7K"&2,.+H6%6H"$,H"0%246&46H"$,H"4'$4"$,K"$-%66H
N2%Y" +."&$%%+6H"234" 42"$&&6046H"$%U2%+&3743%$7"0%$&4+&6."G2%" 4'6" 72,-" 46%I"N677"U6+,-"2G" 4'6
4%66e.f"$,H"42"$&&2%H"N+4'"O27+&K"/@E"2G"4'6"W+%%$7"d,+4$%K"B6F6720I6,4"O7$,[

!S[ ]6G2%6"$,K"6_3+0I6,48"I$&'+,6%K"2%"I$46%+$7."$%6"U%23-'4"2,42".+468"$"!"I64%6"'+-'"G6,&6
2%" 24'6%" U$%%+6%" $." $-%66H" +," N%+4+,-" N+4'" 4'6" ;2&$7" O7$,,+,-" :34'2%+4K8" .'$77" U6" 6%6&46H
$%23,H"4'6"2346%"7+I+4"2G"4'6"&%2N,".0%6$H"2G"$77"4%66.8"'6H-6."2%"N22H7$,H.".'2N,"42"U6
%64$+,6H"2,"4'6"$00%2F6H"07$,[""X3&'"G6,&+,-".'$77"U6"I$+,4$+,6H"+,"$".$4+.G$&42%K"I$,,6%
3,4+7"4'6"H6F6720I6,4"+."&2I07646H[""B3%+,-"4'6"06%+2H"2G"&2,.4%3&4+2,8",2"I$46%+$7".'$77"U6
.42%6H8"G+%6.".4$%46H"2%"4%6,&'6."H3-"N+4'+,"4'6.6"6,&72.6H"$%6$."N+4'234"4'6"0%+2%"&2,.6,4
+,"N%+4+,-"2G"4'6";2&$7"O7$,,+,-":34'2%+4K[

!"#$%&\">2"0%6F6,4"H$I$-6"42"4'6"4%66.R"'6H-6."+,"4'6"+,46%6.4."2G"F+.3$7"$I6,+4K"$,H"42
&2I07K"N+4'"O27+&K"/@E"2G"4'6"W+%%$7"d,+4$%K"B6F6720I6,4"O7$,[

!E[ =2"N2%Y."2%"H6F6720I6,4".'$77"4$Y6"07$&6"3,4+7"$".&'6I6"G2%"4'6"0%246&4+2,"2G"4'6"%64$+,6H
4%66."e.6&4+2,"E8"]XVTPQE8"4'6">%66"O%246&4+2,"O7$,f"'$."U66,"$-%66H"+,"N%+4+,-"N+4'"4'6
;O:\

:g"$"07$,"42"$".&$76"$,H"76F67"2G"$&&3%$&K"$00%20%+$46"42"4'6"0%202.$7"4'$4".'2N."4'6
02.+4+2,8"&%2N,".0%6$H"$,H"@224"O%246&4+2,":%6$"e0$%$["V[([("2G"]XVPQEf"2G"6F6%K"%64$+,6H
4%66"2,".+46"$,H"2,",6+-'U23%+,-"2%",6$%UK"-%23,H"42"4'6".+46"+,"%67$4+2,"42"4'6"$00%2F6H
07$,."$,H"0$%4+&37$%.[">'6"02.+4+2,."2G"$77"4%66."42"U6"%6I2F6H".'$77"U6"+,H+&$46H"2,"4'+.
07$,[
]g"4'6"H64$+7."2G"6$&'"%64$+,6H"4%66"$."%6_3+%6H"$4"0$%$["D[([S"2G"]XVPQE"+,"$".60$%$46
.&'6H376[
1g"$".&'6H376"2G"4%66"N2%Y."G2%"$77"4'6"%64$+,6H"4%66."+,"0$%$-%$0'."e$f"$,H"eUf"$U2F68
.06&+GK+,-"0%3,+,-"$,H"24'6%"%6I6H+$7"2%"0%6F6,4$4+F6"N2%Y8"N'64'6%"G2%"0'K.+272-+&$78
'$c$%H"$U$46I6,48"$6.4'64+&"2%"206%$4+2,$7"%6$.2,.["":77"4%66"N2%Y.".'$77"U6"&$%%+6H"234"+,
$&&2%H$,&6"N+4'"]XQTTP8"!TPT8"@6&2II6,H$4+2,."G2%"4%66"N2%Y["
<g"4'6"H64$+7."$,H"02.+4+2,."e.'2N,"2,"4'6"07$,"$4"0$%$-%$0'"e$f"$U2F6f"2G"4'6"/%23,H
O%246&4+2,"h2,6."e.6&4+2,"T[Q"2G"]XVPQEf[
Mg"4'6"H64$+7."$,H"02.+4+2,."e.'2N,"2,"4'6"07$,"$4"0$%$-%$0'"e$f"$U2F6f"2G"4'6">%66
O%246&4+2,"]$%%+6%."e.6&4+2,"T[("2G"]XVPQEf8"+H6,4+G+6H".60$%$467K"N'6%6"%6_3+%6H"G2%
H+GG6%6,4"0'$.6."2G"&2,.4%3&4+2,"N2%Y"e6[-["H6I27+4+2,8"&2,.4%3&4+2,8"'$%H"7$,H.&$0+,-f[">'6
>%66"O%246&4+2,"]$%%+6%."I3.4"U6"6%6&46H"0%+2%"42"6$&'"&2,.4%3&4+2,"0'$.6"&2II6,&+,-
$,H"%6I$+,"+,"07$&68"$,H"3,H$I$-6H"G2%"4'6"H3%$4+2,"2G"4'$4"0'$.6[""=2"N2%Y.".'$77"4$Y6
07$&6"2,"4'6",6L4"0'$.6"3,4+7"4'6">%66"O%246&4+2,"]$%%+6%."$%6"%602.+4+2,6H"G2%"4'$4"0'$.6[
/g"4'6"H64$+7."$,H"02.+4+2,."e.'2N,"2,"4'6"07$,"$4"0$%$-%$0'"e$f"$U2F6f"2G"4'6"12,.4%3&4+2,
<L&73.+2,"h2,6."e.6&4+2,"T"2G"]XVPQEf[
5g"4'6"H64$+7."$,H"02.+4+2,."e.'2N,"2,"4'6"07$,"$4"0$%$-%$0'"e$f"$U2F6f"2G"4'6"3,H6%-%23,H
.6%F+&6"%3,."e.6&4+2,!![E"2G"]XVPQEf[
?g"4'6"H64$+7."2G"$,K"&'$,-6."+,"76F67."2%"4'6"02.+4+2,"2G"$,K"0%202.6H"6L&$F$4+2,."N+4'+,"V
I64%6."2G"4'6"@224"O%246&4+2,":%6$"e0$%$["V[([("2G"]XVPQEf"2G"$,K"%64$+,6H"4%668"+,&73H+,-
4'2.6"2,",6+-'U23%+,-"2%",6$%UK"-%23,H[
ig"4'6"H64$+7."2G"$,K".06&+$7"6,-+,66%+,-"%6_3+%6H"42"$&&2II2H$46"4'6"0%246&4+2,"2G"%64$+,6H
4%66."e.6&4+2,!)"2G"]XVPQEf8"e6[-["+,"&2,,6&4+2,"N+4'"G23,H$4+2,.8"U%+H-+,-8".3%G$&+,-f
*g"4'6"H64$+7."2G"4'6"N2%Y+,-"I64'2H."42"U6"6I072K6H"N+4'"4'6"H6I27+4+2,"2G"U3+7H+,-.8
.4%3&43%6."$,H".3%G$&+,-"N+4'+,"2%"$HJ$&6,4"42"4'6"@O:."2G"%64$+,6H"4%66.[

Page 17



;g"4'6"H64$+7."2G"4'6"N2%Y+,-"I64'2H."42"U6"6I072K6H"G2%"4'6"+,.4$77$4+2,"2G"H%+F6."$,H"0$4'.
N+4'+,"4'6"@O:."2G"%64$+,6H"4%66."+,"$&&2%H$,&6"N+4'"4'6"0%+,&+076."2G"j=2^B+-k"&2,.4%3&4+2,[
#g"4'6"H64$+7."2G"4'6"N2%Y+,-"I64'2H."42"U6"6I072K6H"N+4'"%6-$%H"42"4'6"$&&6.."G2%"$,H"3.6
2G"'6$FK8"7$%-68"H+GG+&374"42"I$,263F%6"07$,4"e+,&73H+,-"&%$,6."$,H"4'6+%"72$H.8"H%6H-+,-
I$&'+,6%K8"&2,&%646"03I0.8"0+7+,-"%+-.8"64&f"2,".+46[
=g"4'6"H64$+7."2G"4'6"N2%Y+,-"I64'2H."42"U6"6I072K6H"N+4'"%6-$%H"42".+46"72-+.4+&."$,H
.42%$-68"+,&73H+,-"$,"$772N$,&6"G2%".7206.8"N$46%"&23%.6."$,H"6,&72.3%6.8"N+4'"0$%4+&37$%
%6-$%H"42"-%23,H"&2I0$&4+2,"$,H"0'K4242L+&+4K[
Ag"4'6"H64$+7."2G"4'6"I64'2H"42"U6"6I072K6H"G2%"4'6".4$4+2,+,-8"3.6"$,H"%6I2F$7"2G".+46
&$U+,."N+4'+,"$,K"@O:"e0$%$["T[([Q"2G"]XVPQEf[
Og"4'6"H64$+7."2G"4%66"0%246&4+2,"I6$.3%6."G2%"4'6"'$%H"7$,H.&$0+,-"0'$.6"e.6&4+2,."!Q"$,H
!D"2G"]XVPQEf[
ag"4'6"4+I+,-"2G"4'6"F$%+23."0'$.6."2G"4'6"N2%Y."2%"H6F6720I6,4"+,"4'6"&2,46L4"2G"4'6"4%66
0%246&4+2,"I6$.3%6.[

!"#$%&' >2"0%246&4"4%66."N'+&'"$%6"2G".+-,+G+&$,4"$I6,+4K"F$736"42"4'6"$%6$"'$F+,-"%6-$%H
42"dBO"O27+&K"/@E"$,H"42"6,.3%6"4'$4"4'6"$%U2%+&3743%$7"N2%Y"+."&$%%+6H"234"42"$".$4+.G$&42%K

.4$,H$%H[

!P[ (!"H$K."U6G2%6"$,K"H6F6720I6,4"+."&2II6,&6H"%6.374+,-"+,"$,K"$746%$4+2,"2G"6L+.4+,-
-%23,H"76F67.8"H6I27+4+2,"2%"$746%$4+2,"2G"4'6".4%3&43%68"N%+446,",24+&6".'$77"U6"-+F6,"42"4'6
72&$7"07$,,+,-"$34'2%+4K"N'6%6302,"4'6"72&$7"07$,,+,-"$34'2%+4K8"N+4'+,"(!"H$K."2G"%6&6+04"2G
.3&'",24+&68".'$77".06&+GK"+,"N%+4+,-"42"4'6"H6F67206%"N'+&'"06%.2,."$34'2%+.6H"UK"4'6"72&$7
07$,,+,-"$34'2%+4K".'$77"U6"$772N6H"$&&6.."42"4'6".+46"42"+,.06&4"4%66"0%246&4+2,"I6$.3%6.
$,H"&2,.4%3&4+2,"2G"H%+F6N$K."R"$&&6..",6$%"4%66.8"G2%"4'6"03%02.6"2G"$%U2%+&3743%$7
+,F6.4+-$4+2,[

!"#$%&' >2"6,.3%6"4'$4"$77"N2%Y."2,"4'6".+46"0%206%7K"4$Y6"$&&23,4"2G"4'6"G343%6"'6$74'"2G
4%66."$,H"'$F+,-"%6-$%H"42"O27+&K"/@E"2G"4'6"W+%%$7"dBO[

!T[ :77"%6H3,H$,4"F6'+&76"&%2..+,-."$HJ$&6,4"42"4'6"U23,H$%K"2G"4'6".+46".'$77"U6"%6+,.4$46H"$.
G224N$K"42"I$4&'"4'6"6L+.4+,-"G224N$K"+II6H+$467K"$HJ$&6,4"U6G2%6"4'6"H6F6720I6,4"'6%6UK
$00%2F6H"+."U%23-'4"+,42"3.6[

!"#$%&'"?,"4'6"+,46%6.4."2G"'+-'N$K".$G64K"$,H"$I6,+4K[

MH/+=,/'<)+,4'.)/'()**%+,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'SA1'' :T8:;8U:9:':V1:W1;T

IXE%/A'F#+,1'''''''''''''' '9W8:T8U:9:

Page 18



Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,

!""!#$%&'!()")

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

(589:;9;;;<= 8)/+>'3,#* ?/4'@'A#B C)B"#D,'#$7'?,)"4

E)0#+%)$1 *+,-.!/$0!123%4!524678!9:;<=>?:!@A:B8!5AC;:*<8!15DE!(:=

!/)F)4#"1 @6,2F$4+2,!2G!4'6!'24678!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6!I$J2%+4K!2G!4'6!6L46,.+2,.
+,&73H+,-!4'6!%6$%!G3,&4+2,!%22I!$,H!$HJ2+,+,-!$,,6L!42!4'6!'2467!2,!4'6
*+,-.!/$0!M%2,4$-68!$,H!6%6&4+2,!2G!,6N!6L46,.+2,.

2FF"%0#$+1 *+,-.!/$0!123%4!52467!;4H

2&,$+'1 BOO

@%+,'!"#$1

A,G,")F*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'F)"%0%,41

B6,.+4K!$,H!B6.+-,!/3+H67+,6.!:%6$
O%+I$%+7K!@6.+H6,4+$7!:%6$

!"#$$%$&'C%4+)/B1

DPE"!! B6I27+4+2,!2G!0%206%4K!$,H!6%6&4+2,!2G!Q)!G7$4.!$,H!-$%$-6.!@6G!DRPRES
DPE(!! B6I27+4+2,!2G!6L+.4+,-!0%206%4K!$,H!6%6&4+2,!2G!(D!>2N,!523.6.!@6G!DRPRES

Agenda Item 6

Page 21



DTDD!! 12,F6%.+2,!2G!6L+.4+,-!U3+7H+,-!V!.67G!&2,4$+,6H!G7$4.!@6G!DRPRES
V"PD!! 1'$,-6!2G!3.6!G%2I!0%+F$46!'2467!42!,3%.+,-!'2I6!$,H!&7+,+&!DRPRES
EEEQ!! <%6&4+2,!2G!QD!.6%F+&6!G7$4.!$,H!-$%$-6.!%6G!ER")R"TEE
"TPPRE)DV!! <%6&4+2,!2G!QD!.'6746%6H!'23.+,-!3,+4.!$,H!$!,6N!&2,.6%F$42%K!42!4'6!'2467!W
"(R"(R)P
"TPPREQTP!! <%6&4+2,!2G!QD!X'6746%6H!'23.+,-!3,+4.!$,H!$!,6N!&2,.6%F$42%K!42!4'6!%6$%!2G!4'6
'2467!@6G!(R(RPT
"TPTRSQEP!! B6I27+4+2,!2G!6L+.4+,-!6L4!$,H!6%6&4+2,!2G!(P!.'6746%6H!'23.+,-!3,+4.!$,H!7$K234!2G!&$%
0$%Y!$,H!&2,.6%F$42%K!:R1!"QRTRPT
"TT(RSQ((!! <L46,.+2,!2G!&2,.6,4!"TPTRSQEP
())(REE)P!! B6I27+4+2,!2G!6L+.4+,-!G3,&4+2,!%22I!$,H!4'6!6%6&4+2,!2G!,6N!76+.3%6!U3+7H+,-.!42!4'6
%6$%!:R1!SRSR())Q
:OOR())PRSD"T!! @6,2F$4+2,!2G!'24678!H6I27+4+2,!2G!6L46,.+2,.!$,H!6%6&4+2,!2G!,6N!6L46,.+2,.
Z!:00%2F6H
1A=R())PRSD((!! B6I27+4+2,!2G!6L46,.+2,.!Z!:00%2F6H

@H**#/B'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4H"+#+%)$4'-,0,%G,71

-I!-I@I8323J58@
>'6!$007+&$4+2,!N$.!$HF6%4+.6H!UK!.+46!,24+&6.!$,H!+,H+F+H3$7!76446%.!N6%6!.6,4!42!V"!.3%%23,H+,-
0%206%4+6.[
:.!$!%6.374!2G!,6+-'U23%!,24+G+&$4+2,.!76446%.!N6%6!%6&6+F6H!G%2I!Q!$,H!"!9$76,4+$!@2$H$,H!"(!X4$,76K
@2$H!>'6!+..36.!%$+.6H!$%6!$.!G2772N.\
]! 12,&6%,!2F6%!0246,4+$7!72..!2G!0%2I+,6,4!4%66.!N'+&'!N237H!H$I$-6!4'6!7$,H.&$06!&'$%$&46%
$,H!&2I0%2I+.6!4'6!$%&'+46&43%6!2G!4'6!U3+7H+,-[
]! O%2I+,6,4!.+46!N+4'+,!12,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$!N'+&'!+.!3,H6%!4'%6$4
]!!!!!!!!!!!<L+.4+,-!U3+7H+,-.!.'237H!U6!%64$+,6H!U6&$3.6!4'6K!G+4!N677!N+4'+,!4'6!&2,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$8!$%6!2G
$!.+I+7$%!.&$768!I$46%+$7.!$,H!$-6!42!4'6!I$+,!'2467
]!!!!!!!!!!!>'6!$%&'+46&43%$7!+I0$&4!2G!4'6!U3+7H+,-.!6L46,H!U6K2,H!4'6+%!&3%4+7$-6!$,H!I$Y6!$!I$..+F6
&2,4%+U34+2,!42!4'6!12,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$[
]!!!!!!!!!!!B6I27+4+2,!+,!24'6%!0$%4.!2G!4'6!12,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$!'$.!,24!U66,!06%I+446H

(58@KE323J58@
B+%6&42%!2G!@6-6,6%$4+2,8!<,F+%2,I6,4$7!0%246&4+2,!Z!=2!2UJ6&4+2,

B+%6&42%!2G!>6&',+&$7!X6%F+&6.!Z!>%$GG+&!#$,$-6I6,4!Z!=2!2UJ6&4+2,!.3UJ6&4!42!&2,H+4+2,.!$,H!.6&4+2,
")S!$-%66I6,4

B+%6&42%!2G!>23%+.I!Z!X3002%4!G2%!0%202.$7!N'+&'!N+77!+,&%6$.6!F+.+42%.!42!4'6!$%6$!$,H!'670
%6-6,6%$4+2,!2G!4'6!72&$7!6&2,2IK[

W+%%$7!W+7H7+G6!Z!^7$&Y!O207$%!>%66!2,!.+46!.'237H!U6!%64$+,6H[

<,-7+.'!56%+4$-6!Z!=2!&2II6,4.!42!I$Y6[

#6%.6K4%$F67!!]!=2!2UJ6&4+2,!.3UJ6&4!42!0%2F+.+2,!2G!$!>%$F67!O7$,!42!0%2I246!4'6!3.6!2G!.3.4$+,$U76
I2H6.!2G!4%$,.02%4[

A%/,0+)/L4'()**,$+41

-I2@58'M5-'-IMI--2E'35'!E288J8N'(5??J33II

B36!42!4'6!.&$76!2G!4'6!0%202.6H!%6H6F6720I6,4!0%202.6H!3,H6%!7+,Y6H!$007+&$4+2,!:OOR")R)))QQ[

J83-5AK(3J58
>'6!&3%%6,4!H6F6720I6,4!0%202.$7!+,F27F6.!4'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6!6L+.4+,-!234U3+7H+,-.!42!4'6!%6$%!2G!4'6
'24678!42-64'6%!N+4'!4'6!$,,6L6!U3+7H+,-!$,H!4'6+%!%607$&6I6,4!N+4'!,6N!U3+7H!4N2!.42%6K!N+,-!G%2,4+,-
9$76,4+$!@2$H[!:!.+,-76!.42%6K!%6.4$3%$,4!$,H!$!G3,&4+2,!%22I!N+77!U6!&2,.4%3&46H!G%2,4+,-!*+,-.!/$0[
>'6!6L+.4+,-!I$+,!F6'+&37$%!$&&6..!G%2I!9$76,4+$!G2%!N+77!U6!&72.6H8!$,H!$77!$&&6..!+.!0%202.6H!42!U6

Page 22



4$Y6,!G%2I!*+,-_.!/$0[

!-J8(J!EI'5M'AIOIE5!?I83
>'6!&2,.6,46H!.&'6I6!.23-'4!4'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6!$,,6L6!U3+7H+,-!G%2,4+,-!*+,-.!/$0!42!G$&+7+4$46
4'6!&2,.4%3&4+2,!2G!$!,6N!U3+7H!N+,-!6L46,.+2,[!>'6!6L46,.+2,!N+4'+,!4'+.!$%6$!H26.!,24!G2%I!0$%4!2G!4'6
&3%%6,4!0%202.$7.!$7U6+4!4'6!0%202.$7!H26.!+,F27F6!4'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!$!U72&Y!G%2,4+,-!*+,-.!/$0[

>'6!0%+,&+076!2G!4'6!&2,.4%3&4+2,!2G!4'6!6L46,.+2,.!$,H!4'6!H6I27+4+2,!N2%Y.!'$.!'2N6F6%!0%6F+23.7K
U66,!6.4$U7+.'6H!$4!4'6!.+46!3,H6%!$007+&$4+2,!,3IU6%.!:OOR())PRSD"T!$,H!1A=R())PRSD((!-%$,46H
+,!M6U%3$%K!())T[

@J3I'28A'@K--5K8AJ8N@
>'6!$007+&$4+2,!.+46!+.!72&$46H!2,!4'6!.234'!6$.4!&2%,6%!2G!4'6!J3,&4+2,!U64N66,!4'6!*+,-.!/$0!$,H
9$76,4+$!@2$H[!>'6!6L+.4+,-!U3+7H+,-!+.!4'%66!.42%6K.!+,!'6+-'4!N+4'!$!.7$46!%22G!$,H!N'+46!%6,H6%6H
N$77.!$,H!$!4N2].42%6K!F6%$,H$!2,!4'6!G%2,4!676F$4+2,[!>'6!'2467!N$.!2%+-+,$77K!$!0$+%!2G!.6I+]H64$&'6H
'23.6.[!>'6%6!$%6!$!,3IU6%!2G!6L46,.+2,.!42!4'6!0%206%4K!+,&73H+,-!$!7$%-6!.+,-76!.42%6K!G3,&4+2,!%22I
42!4'6!%6$%!2G!4'6!.+46[!O%6F+23.!6L46,.+2,.!'$F6!U66,!$HH6H!2,!$,!$H!'2&!U$.+.!$,H!H2!,24!I$Y6!$
0$%4+&37$%7K!02.+4+F6!F+.3$7!&2,4%+U34+2,!42!4'6!U3+7H+,-!2%!N+H6%!12,.6%F$4+2,!:%6$[!:!7$%-6!'$%H
.3%G$&6H!&$%!0$%Y8!N'+&'!+.!$&&6..6H!G%2I!9$76,4+$!@2$H!+.!72&$46H!$4!4'6!%6$%!2G!4'6!.+46[!>'6%6!+.!$,
$HH+4+2,$7!.I$776%!&$%!0$%Y!42!4'6!G%2,4!2G!4'6!'2467[

>'6!.+46!+.!N+4'+,!>'6!*+,-.!/$0!12,.6%F$4+2,!:%6$!N'+&'!N$.!H6.+-,$46H!+,!:0%+7!()))[!>'6
7+-'4'23.6!2,!9$76,4+$!@2$H!$,H!X4!5+7H6U3%-'_.!1'3%&'8!2,!*+,-.!/$0!2002.+46!4'6!.+46!$%6!U24'
/%$H6!??!;+.46H!^3+7H+,-.[!>'6!.3%%23,H+,-!0%206%4+6.!$%6!0%6H2I+,$467K!4'%66!.42%6K8!.6I+!H64$&'6H
'23.6.!N+4'+,!-6,6%23.!0724.[!>'6!0$76446!2G!U3+7H+,-!I$46%+$7.!+.!-6,6%$77K!%6H!U%+&Y8!06UU76H$.'
%6,H6%!$,H!N'+46!0$+,4!2,!%23-'!%6,H6%[!>'6!%22G!4+76.!&2I0%+.6!N67.'!.7$46!$,H!07$+,!%6H!4+76.[

>'6!.+46!U23,H$%K!&2,4$+,.!$!'6H-6!$,H!$!,3IU6%!2G!I$43%6!4%66.[!>'6!U23,H$%K!42!9$76,4+$!@2$H
$,H!;+-'4'23.6!@2$H!&2,.+.4.!2G!$!72N!U%+&Y!N$778!N+4'!$!.I$77!,3IU6%!2G!4%66.!$72,-!4'6!7+-'4'23.6
@2$H!G%2,4$-6[

!5EJ(P'(583IQ3
OO/"V!%6&2-,+.6.!4'$4!4'6!H6.+-,$4+2,!2G!12,.6%F$4+2,!:%6$.!&$,,24!%6$7+.4+&$77K!U6!$!%6$.2,!G2%
0%6F6,4+,-!$77!,6N!B6F6720I6,4[!>'6!6I0'$.+.!I3.4!U6!2,!&2,4%2776H!$,H!02.+4+F6!I$,$-6I6,4!2G
&'$,-6[!!O27+&+6.!.'237H!U6!H6.+-,6H!42!$772N!$%6$.!42!%6I$+,!$7+F68!N'+7.4!6,.3%+,-!H6F6720I6,4
$&&2%H.!N+4'!4'6!.06&+$7!+,46%6.4!2G!4'6!$%6$[

?,!$HH+4+2,!OO/"V!.64.!234!4'6!/2F6%,I6,4_.!F+6N!2,!4'6!,66H!42!U$7$,&6!&2,.6%F$4+2,!$,H!6&2,2I+&
0%2.06%+4K[!12,.6%F$4+2,!$,H!.3.4$+,$U76!6&2,2I+&!-%2N4'!$%6!&2I076I6,4$%K!2UJ6&4+F6.8!$,H!.'237H
,24!-6,6%$77K!U6!.66,!+,!2002.+4+2,!42!2,6!$,24'6%[!<&2,2I+&!0%2.06%+4K!&$,!.6&3%6!4'6!&2,4+,36H
F+4$7+4K!2G!&2,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$.8!$,H!6,&23%$-6!+,N$%H!+,F6.4I6,4!+G!6,F+%2,I6,4$7!`3$7+4K!+.!%$+.6H[

O27+&K!15Q!O27+&K!15Q!2G!4'6!123,&+7_.!a,+4$%K!B6F6720I6,4!O7$,!%67$46.!42!H6I27+4+2,!N+4'+,
12,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$.!$,H!G2772N.!$HF+&6!-+F6,!+,!OO/"V[!B6I27+4+2,!N+4'+,!12,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$.!N+77!2,7K
U6!06%I+446H!N'6%6!4'6!U3+7H+,-!+.!2G!,2!F+.3$7!2%!'+.42%+&!I6%+4!$,H!N'6%6!H64$+76H!07$,.!'$F6!U66,
$00%2F6H[

2!!I2-28(I'28A'2?I8J3P'J@@KI@
>'6!6L+.4+,-!$,,6L6!4'$4!+.!42!U6!H6I27+.'6H!&2,.+.4.!2G!$!0$+%!2G!.6I+]H64$&'6H!0%206%4+6.!4'$4!N6%6
$&`3+%6H!42!0%2F+H6!$HH+4+2,$7!$&&2II2H$4+2,!G2%!4'6!'2467[

>'6!0%206%4+6.!N6%6!&2,.4%3&46H!6$%7+6%!4'$,!4'6!I$+,!'2467!U3+7H+,-!$,H!$%6!2G!$!H+GG6%6,4!.&$768
&'$%$&46%!$,H!H6.+-,!N'+&'!%6G76&4!4'6%6!+,46,H6H!03%02.6!$.!%6.+H6,4+$7!$&&2II2H$4+2,[!>'6K
2%+-+,$77K!G2%I6H!0$%4!2G!4'6!-%230!2G!%6.+H6,4+$7!0%206%4+6.!$4!(RD!$,H!SRP!*+,-.!/$0[!>'6!+,&73.+2,!2G
4'6!0%206%4+6.!N+4'+,!4'6!&3%4+7$-6!2G!4'6!'24678!4'6+%!$44$&'I6,4!42!4'6!I$+,!'2467!U3+7H+,-!$,H!4'6!72..
2G!2%+-+,$7!U23,H$%+6.!$,H!G%2,4!-$%H6,!$%6$!'$.!%6.3746H!+,!4'6!$,,6L6!,2!72,-6%!%6$H+,-!$.!0$%4!2G
4'+.!%2N!$,H!'$.!.+-,+G+&$,47K!76..6,6H!4'6+%!-%230!F$736[

M3%4'6%I2%6!4'6!0%206%4+6.!'$F6!.3GG6%6H!.+-,+G+&$,4!$746%$4+2,!$,H!'$F6!72.4!I3&'!2G!4'6+%
$%&'+46&43%$7!+,46-%+4K[!>'6!$HH+4+2,!2G!4N2!.42%6K!U$K!N+,H2N.!42!4'6!G%2,4!676F$4+2,!2G!4'6!%+-'4!'$,H

Page 23



'23.6!'$.!H64%$&46H!G%2I!4'6+%!2%+-+,$7!.KII64%K8!4'6!%22G!'$.!U66,!%6%22G6H!N+4'!&2,&%646!4+76.!$,H
U24'!0%206%4+6.!'$F6!U66,!%6,H6%6H[!>'6!G7$4!%22G!7+,Y!6L46,.+2,!G3%4'6%!H64%$&4.!G%2I!4'6!2%+-+,$7
&2I02.+4+2,[!>'6%6!+.!.2I6!F+.3$7!+,46%6.4!+,!4'6!43%%64!6L46,.+2,!'2N6F6%!+4!+.!,24!2G!$,K!%6$7!'+.42%+&
2%!$%&'+46&43%$7!.+-,+G+&$,&6!$,H!H26.!7+4476!42!%$+.6!4'6!I6%+4!2G!4'6!U72&Y!+4.67G[!>'6!G%2,4$-6!42!4'6
U72&Y!'$.!72.4!I3&'!2G!+4.!%6.+H6,4+$7!&'$%$&46%!$.!+4!+.!2&&30+6H!UK!$!7$%-6!6L0$,.6!2G!'$%H!.4$,H+,-
$&&2II2H$4+,-!&$%!0$%Y+,-[!>'6!&2,4%+U34+2,!2G!4'6!$,,6L6!42!4'6!&2,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$!+.!7+I+46H!-+F6,
4'6!6L46,4!2G!4'6!72..!2G!+4.!'+.42%+&!G$U%+&[
>'6!'6%+4$-6!.4$46I6,4!.3002%4+,-!4'6!$007+&$4+2,!.4$46.!4'$4!4'6!$&&2II2H$4+2,!+.!,24!G+4!G2%!03%02.6
$,H!+4.!%63.6!+.!3,F+$U76!H36!42!4'6!&2,.4%$+,4.!2G!4'6!6L+.4+,-!7$K234!$,H!$&&6..+U+7+4K!+..36.[
12,F6%.+2,!N237H!%6,H6%!4'6!H6F6720I6,4!0%202.$7!3,F+$U76[

>'6!%$4+2,$7+.$4+2,!2G!4'6!&$%!0$%Y+,-!$,H!$&&6..!$%%$,-6I6,4.!+.!H606,H6,4!2,!4'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6
$,,6L6[!X6&3%+,-!.3&'!+I0%2F6I6,4.!N+77!%6.374!+,!$!76..6%!$%6$!2G!'$%H.4$,H+,-!G%2,4+,-!*+,-.!/$0
$,H!$HH+4+2,$7!7$,H.&$0+,-!$.!N677!$.!+I0%2F+,-!4'6!%6.+H6,4+$7!$I6,+4K!G2%!2&&30$,4.!2G!9$76,4+$
@2$H[

>'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6!U72&Y!N237H!'$F6!,2!.+-,+G+&$,4!+I0$&4!2,!4'6!&'$%$&46%!$,H!$006$%$,&6!2G!4'6
&2,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$[!?4.!+I0$&4!+.!,634%$7!8+4.!%6I2F$7!$772N.!G2%!U6446%!3.6!2G!4'6!.+46!$,H!.'237H!U6
U$7$,&6H!N+4'!4'6!,66H!42!$44%$&4!+,F6.4I6,4!$,H!.6&3%6!+I0%2F6I6,4.!42!4'6!'2467!U3+7H+,-!$,H!.+46[
>'3.8!$74'23-'!4'6!.6I+.!$%6!$,!6L$I076!2G!$!.06&+G+&!.4$-6!+,!4'6!H6F6720I6,4!2G!52K7$Y6!8!4'6!24'6%
76..!$746%6H!U3+7H+,-.!+,!4'6!-%230!N+77!I$+,4$+,!4'6!$%&'+46&43%$7!.4K76!$,H!'+.42%K!2G!4'6!6$%7K
H6F6720I6,4!N+4'+,!4'6!12,.6%F$4+2,!:%6$[

>'6!%6I2F$7!2G!4'6!.+,-76!.42%6K!U3+7H+,-.!42!4'6!%6$%!2G!4'6!G2%I6%"(!$,H!"D!>'6!*+,-.!/$0!N237H
$-$+,!'$F6!,2!.+-,+G+&$,4!+I0$&4!2,!4'6!&'$%$&46%!$,H!$006$%$,&6!2G!4'6!&2,.6%F$4+2,!$%6$[!!>'6K!$%6
7$46%!$HH+4+2,.!2G!34+7+4$%+$,!&'$%$&46%!.66,!$&%2..!$!4$%I$&!&$%!0$%Y!206,!42!F+6N!G%2I!9$76,4+$!@2$H
$,H!3,%67+6F6H!UK!7$,H.&$0+,-[!!?,H66H!4'6!&$%!0$%Y!N$.!+H6,4+G+6H!$.!$!,6-$4+F6!G6$43%6!+,!4'6
12,.6%F$4+2,!:%6$!:00%$+.$7[!!B6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6.6!U3+7H+,-.!&237H!U6!&2,.+H6%6H!42!6,'$,&6!4'6
12,.6%F$4+2,!:%6$[

@I!2-23J58'AJ@328(I@
:.!4'+.!0%202.$7!+.!.2767K!&2,&6%,6H!N+4'!H6I27+4+2,84'6%6!+.!,2!+..36!%67$4+,-!42!.60$%$4+2,!H+.4$,&6.

CJNC62P93-2MMJ('J?!EJ(23J58@
>'6%6!$%6!,2!'+-'N$K!+..36.!%67$4+,-!42!4'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6!U3+7H+,-.

I8OJ-58?I832E9@K@32J82RJEJ3P'J@@KI@
>'6%6!$%6!,2!6,F+%2,I6,4$7!R.3.4$+,$U+7+4K!+..36.!%67$4+,-!42!4'+.!0%202.$7

CI2E3C'J@@KI@
>'6%6!$%6!,2!'6$74'!+I07+&$4+2,.!%67$4+,-!42!4'+.!$007+&$4+2,[

(58(EK@J58
>'6!0%202.$7!+.!$&&604$U76!+,!46%I.!2G!4'6!%676F$,4!,$4+2,$78!%6-+2,$7!$,H!72&$7!07$,,+,-!027+&+6.8!N+4'
0$%4+&37$%!%6G6%6,&6!42!OO/"V!O7$,,+,-!$,H!4'6!5+.42%+&!<,F+%2,I6,4!$,H!027+&+6.!&2,4$+,6H!N+4'+,
W+%%$7_.!a,+4$%K!B6F6720I6,4!O7$,[!>'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6.6!U3+7H+,-.!+.!$&&2I0$,+6H!UK!$,
$&&604$U76!.&'6I6!G2%!%6]H6F6720I6,4!N'+&'!.$4+.G+6.!4'6!%6`3+%6I6,4.!2G!027+&K!15(!2G!4'6!W+%%$7
a,+4$%K!B6F6720I6,4!O7$,[!>'6!0%202.6H!H6I27+4+2,!4'6%6G2%6!$&&2%H.!N+4'!4'6!&%+46%+$!2G!027+&K!15Q
2G!4'6!W+%%$7!a,+4$%K!B6F6720I6,4!O7$,[

@H**#/B').'A,0%4%)$1

5$F+,-!%6-$%H.!42!4'6!+,H+F+H3$7!I6%+4.!2G!4'+.!$007+&$4+2,!4'6!H6&+.+2,!42!-%$,4!12,.6%F$4+2,!:%6$
12,.6,4
'$.!U66,!4$Y6,!'$F+,-!%6-$%H.!42!4'6!%676F$,4!O27+&+6.!$,H!O%202.$7.!+,!4'6!W+%%$7!a,+4$%K
B6F6720I6,4!O7$,!b:H2046H!M6U%3$%K!()))c!$,H!$77!%676F$,4!I$46%+$7!&2,.+H6%$4+2,.!+,&73H+,-!,$4+2,$7
$,H!%6-+2,$7!027+&K!$HF+&6[!?,!%6$&'+,-!4'+.!H6&+.+2,!4'6!;2&$7!O7$,,+,-!:34'2%+4K!'$.!&2,.+H6%6H!4'6
G2772N+,-\]
>'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6.6!U3+7H+,-.!+.!$&&2I0$,+6H!UK!$,!$&&604$U76!.&'6I6!G2%!%6]H6F6720I6,4!N'+&'
.$4+.G+6.!4'6!%6`3+%6I6,4.!2G!027+&K!15(!2G!4'6!W+%%$7!a,+4$%K!B6F6720I6,4!O7$,[!>'6!0%202.6H

Page 24



H6I27+4+2,!4'6%6G2%6!$&&2%H.!N+4'!4'6!&%+46%+$!2G!027+&K!15Q!2G!4'6!W+%%$7!a,+4$%K!B6F6720I6,4!O7$,[

-,0)**,$7,7'A,0%4%)$1 '2FF/)G,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

"[ >'6! H6F6720I6,4! '6%6UK! 06%I+446H! .'$77! U6! &2II6,&6H! U6G2%6! 4'6! 6L0+%$4+2,! 2G! 4'%66
K6$%.!G%2I!4'6!H$46!2G!4'+.!06%I+..+2,[

!"#$%&! >2!&2I07K!N+4'!X6&4+2,!T"!b$.!$I6,H6Hc!2G!4'6!>2N,!$,H!123,4%K!O7$,,+,-!:&4
"TT)[

([ W2%Y.!G2%!4'6!H6I27+4+2,!2G!4'6!U3+7H+,-!2%!$,K!0$%4!4'6%62G!.'$77!,24!U6!&$%%+6H!234!24'6%
4'$,!$.!0$%4!2G!4'6!+I076I6,4$4+2,!2G!H6F6720I6,4!G2%!N'+&'!07$,,+,-!'$.!U66,!-%$,46H
4'%23-'!07$,,+,-!$00%2F$7!()")R)))QD[!>'6!H6I27+4+2,!.'$77!U6!&$%%+6H!234!N+4'234
+,46%%304+2,!$,H!+,!&2I07646!$&&2%H$,&6!N+4'!4'6!07$,.!$00%2F6H!4'%23-'!4'+.!&2,.6,4!$,H
$,K!$..2&+$46H!07$,,+,-!06%I+..+2,

!"#$%&' >2!6,.3%6!4'$4!4'6!H6F6720I6,4!4$Y6.!07$&6!+,!$&&2%H$,&6!N+4'!$,!$00%2F6H
.&'6I6!$,H!4'$4!4'6!.+46!H26.!,24!%6I$+,!F$&$,4!G2772N+,-!H6I27+4+2,!'$F+,-!%6-$%H!42
O27+&K!15Q!2G!4'6!W+%%$7!a,+4$%K!B<F6720I6,4!O7$,[

Q[ >'6!H6I27+4+2,!N2%Y!.'$77!,24!U6!&2II6,&6H!3,4+7!$!&2,4%$&4!'$.!U66,!.+-,6H!G2%!4'6
%6H6F6720I6,4!N2%Y.!$,H!$!&20K!.3UI+446H!42!$,H!$-%66H!UK!4'6!;O:[

!"#$%&' >2!6,.3%6!4'$4!4'6!.+46!H26.!,24!%6I$+,!F$&$,4!'$F+,-!%6-$%H!42!O27+&K!15Q!2G!4'6
W+%%$7!a,+4$%K!B6F6720I6,4!O7$,

E#4+'()**,$+4'RB1'' ;=9;<9S;:;';T1:;1::

IUF%/B'A#+,1'''''''''''''' ':V9;=9S;:;

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,

!!"#$%&'"()!)

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71

8!!9:;<:<<<=> ?)@+A'3,#* B4'('C,//D !,$4ED'#$7

3A%$&F#""

G)0#+%)$1 *%+,$-.%/0,1"2$34/&$3"*+,+-+%51"67789:";67<"786=1
988=*>?7*>1"*>@A"B2C

!/)H)4#"1 #+%&0%5"$D$-+,+3-"E"F0%3$&+"%..,"+G-+3H/.3

2HH"%0#$+1 9/%%$I"*.03&/I
2&,$+'1 9/%%$I"*.03&/I

?%+,'!"#$1

8,I,")H*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'H)"%0%,41

J%++3"K+I-

Agenda Item 7

Page 27



!"#$$%$&'J%4+)/D1

())BLMNAM"O"*'$3P+".F"0H+".F"I$34"-."F.%,"+G-+3H/.3"-."+G/H-/3P"&+,+-+%51"$QQ%.R+41"!NL!!L)B

?@**#/D'5.'-,H/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4@"+#+%)$4'-,0,%I,71

-K!-K?KL323M5L?
S'+"$QQI/&$-/.3"T$H"$4R+%-/H+4"/3"-'+"Q%+HH"$34"$"H/-+"3.-/&+"T$H"4/HQI$5+4U
C."&.,,+3-H"'$R+"D++3"%+&+/R+4U

(5L?NG323M5L?
=/%+&-.%".F"7+P+3+%$-/.3"V">.0H/3P"E":3R/%.3,+3-$I";%.-+&-/.3"=/R/H/.3W"C.".DX+&-/.3
=/%+&-.%".F"S+&'3/&$I"Y+%R/&+H"V"S%$FF/&"#$3$P+,+3-"=/R/H/.3W"C.".DX+&-/.3
J%++3"K+I-"*.03&/I"O"C."%+HQ.3H+"%+&+/R+4"$-"-/,+".F"T%/-/3P"-'+"%+Q.%-
:3R/%.3,+3-"6P+3&5"O"C."%+HQ.3H+"%+&+/R+4"$-"-/,+".F"T%/-/3P"-'+"%+Q.%-

8%/,0+)/4()**,$+41

-K2?5L'O5-'-KOK--2G'35'!G2LLMLP'(5BBM33KK
S'+"H/-+"/H"T/-'/3"-'+"J%++3"K+I-"$34"-'+"Q%.Q.H$I"/H"&I$HH+4"$H"$"4+Q$%-0%+"F%.,"-'+"?3/-$%5
=+R+I.Q,+3-";I$3"$34"D5"4+F/3/-/.3"/H"/3$QQ%.Q%/$-+"4+R+I.Q,+3-"T'+%+"R+%5"HQ+&/$I"&/%&0,H-$3&+H
3++4"-."D+"4+,.3H-%$-+4U

ML3-58N(3M5L
S'+"Q%.Q.H$I"/H"F.%"$3"+G-+3H/.3"-."-'+"%+$%".F"-'+"*%+,$-.%/0,"-."Q%.R/4+"3+T"&%+,$-.%H"/3&I04/3P
'+$-"+G&'$3P+"$34"%+&.R+%5"F$&/I/-/+H1"H-.%$P+"$34"/,Q%.R+4"R+H-%5"$34"H-$FF"F$&/I/-/+HU"S'+",$/3
%+$H.3"F.%"-'+"+G-+3H/.3"/H"-."Q%.R/4+"$3"$%+$"-."$&&.,,.4$-+"3+T"+Z0/Q,+3-"-'$-"/H"%+Z0/%+4"-.
,++-"3+T"H-$-0-.%5"%+Z0/%+,+3-H"F.II.T/3P"$"J.R+%3,+3-"=/%+&-/R+".3"-'+".Q+%$-/.3".F"*%+,$-.%/$"$34
-."Q%.R/4+"$3"/,Q%.R+4",++-/3P"$%+$"F.%"D.-'"R/H/-.%H"$34"H-$FF",+,D+%HU""S'+"&0%%+3-"+Z0/Q,+3-"'$H
'/P'"P$H"&.3H0,Q-/.3"$34"'/P'"*8["+,/HH/.3"$34"-'+"3+T"+Z0/Q,+3-"\&%+,$-.%H]"T/II"$II.T"F.%
&.3H/4+%$DI+"%+40&-/.3"/3"+$&'U""S'+"'+$-"%+&.R+%5"F$&/I/-5"T/II"%+&5&I+"'+$-"$34"-'+"0H+".F"I.T"+3+%P5
+I+&-%/&$I"F/--/3PH1"'+$-/3P"&.3-%.IH"$34"T$-+%"H$R/3P"4+R/&+H"T'/&'"'+IQ"-."%+40&+"-'+"&.3H0,Q-/.3".F
3$-0%$I"%+H.0%&+HU

!-ML(M!GK'5O'8KQKG5!BKL3
S'+"H/-+"/H"T/-'/3"$3"$%+$"4+H/P3$-+4"$H"J%++3"K+I-"/3"-'+"$4.Q-+4"9/%%$I"?3/-$%5"=+R+I.Q,+3-";I$3
$34"-'+"Q%.Q.H$I"4.+H"3.-"F$II"/3-."-'+"&$-+P.%5".F"$QQ%.Q%/$-+"4+R+I.Q,+3-"$H"H+-".0-"/3"?=;";.I/&5
JK(".%";;J("J%++3"K+I-H"\H++";.I/&5"*.3-+G-"D+I.T]U""6H"H0&'1"/3$QQ%.Q%/$-+"4+R+I.Q,+3-"H0&'"$H
-'/H"Q%.Q.H$I"T/II".3I5"D+"$&&+Q-$DI+"T'+%+"R+%5"HQ+&/$I"&/%&0,H-$3&+H"$%+"4+,.3H-%$-+4"$34"T'+%+
-'+%+"/H"3."'$%,"-."-'+".Q+33+HH"$34"&'$%$&-+%".F"-'+"J%++3"K+I-U

?M3K'2L8'?N--5NL8MLP?
S'+"&+,+-+%5"/H"$&&+HH+4"F%.,"6%%.T+";$%^"7.$4"$34"/H"T/-'/3"-'+"P%++3"D+I-"T/-'".Q+3"I$34"-."-'+
H.0-'+%3"$34"+$H-+%3"D.034$%/+H"$34"9..4&'0%&'"7.$4"-."-'+"3.%-'U"S'+"+G/H-/3P"&%+,$-.%/0,"/H
I.&$-+4"-."-'+"%+$%".F"-'+"-'%++"&'$Q+IH1"T'/&'"$%+"I.&$-+4"&+3-%$II5"-.T$%4H"-'+"%+$%".F"-'+"&+,+-+%5
H/-+U"S'+"+G/H-/3P"&%+,$-.%/0,"H-%0&-0%+"&$33.-"D+"H++3"F%.,"-'+"F%.3-".F"-'+"&'$Q+IHU"S'+"Q%.Q.H+4
+G-+3H/.3"T/II"%+QI$&+"-'+"+G/H-/3P"H/3PI+"H-.%+5"&%+,$-/.3"%..,"$-"-'+"%+$%"-'$-"T/II"$&&.,,.4$-+"-'+
3+T"+Z0/Q,+3-"$I.3P"T/-'".FF/&+"$34"H-$FF"%..,"F$&/I/-/+HU

!5GM(R'(5L3KS3
S'+"H/-+"/H"T/-'/3"$3"$%+$"4+H/P3$-+4"$H"J%++3"K+I-"/3"-'+"$4.Q-+4"9/%%$I"?3/-$%5"=+R+I.Q,+3-";I$3U
;$%$P%$Q'"_U@".F";;J("\J%++3"K+I-H]"$34";.I/&5"JK(".F"-'+"9/%%$I"?3/-$%5"4+R+I.Q,+3-";I$3"$4R/H+H
-'$-" -'+" &.3H-%0&-/.3" .F" 3+T" D0/I4/3PH" /3H/4+" $" J%++3" K+I-" /H" /3$QQ%.Q%/$-+" 03I+HH" /-" /H" F.%" &+%-$/3
HQ+&/F/+4"Q0%Q.H+HW

`"$P%/&0I-0%+"$34"F.%+H-%5a
`"+HH+3-/$I"F$&/I/-/+H"F.%".0-4..%"HQ.%-"$34".0-4..%"%+&%+$-/.3a
`"I/,/-+4"+G-+3H/.3".%"%+QI$&+,+3-".F"+G/H-/3P"4T+II/3PHa
`"I/,/-+4"/3F/II/3P"/3"+G/H-/3P"R/II$P+Ha
`"I/,/-+4"/3F/II/3PL%+4+R+I.Q,+3-".F",$X.%"4+R+I.Q+4"H/-+HU

Page 28



S'+"Q%.Q.H+4"4+R+I.Q,+3-"4.+H"3.-"F$II"/3-."$35".F"-'+"$D.R+"&$-+P.%/+H"$34"/H"4++,+4"$H
/3$QQ%.Q%/$-+"4+R+I.Q,+3-"/3"-'+"P%++3"D+I-1"T'/&'"/H"$"4+Q$%-0%+"F%.,"-'+"$4.Q-+4"9/%%$I"?=;U
;;J("$34";.I/&5"JK(",$^+"/-"&I+$%"-'$-"-'+%+"/H"$"P+3+%$I"Q%+H0,Q-/.3"$P$/3H-"/3$QQ%.Q%/$-+
4+R+I.Q,+3-"T/-'/3"P%++3"D+I-H"$34"-'$-"R+%5"HQ+&/$I"&/%&0,H-$3&+H",0H-"D+"4+,.3H-%$-+4"-."H'.T
T'5"Q+%,/HH/.3"H'.0I4"D+"P%$3-+4U""b+%5"HQ+&/$I"&/%&0,H-$3&+H"-."X0H-/F5"/3$QQ%.Q%/$-+"4+R+I.Q,+3-
T/II"3.-"+G/H-"03I+HH"-'+"'$%,"D5"%+$H.3".F"/3$QQ%.Q%/$-+3+HH1"$34"$35".-'+%"'$%,1"/H"&I+$%I5
.0-T+/P'+4"D5".-'+%"&.3H/4+%$-/.3HU"

2!!K2-2L(K'2L8'2BKLM3R'M??NK?
S'+"Q%.Q.H+4"H/3PI+"H-.%+5"+G-+3H/.3"T/II"%+QI$&+"-'+"+G/H-/3P"FI$-"%..F+4"H-%0&-0%+"-'$-"'.0H+H"-'+
&%+,$-/.3"%..,"I.&$-+4"$-"-'+"%+$%".F"-'+"-'%++"&'$Q+IHU""9'/IH-"/-"/3&%+$H+H"/3"T/4-'"$&%.HH"-'+"%+$%
+I+R$-/.3"$34"-'+"'+/P'-"/H"HI/P'-I5"/3&%+$H+4"\F%.,"@,"-."B,]1"-'+"4+H/P3".F"-'+"FI$-O%..F+4"H-%0&-0%+
/3&I04+H"4+-$/IH"-'$-"$%+"P+3+%$II5"/3"^++Q/3P"T/-'"-'$-".F"-'+"-'%++"&'$Q+IHU""S'+"H&$I+"$34"4+H/P3".F
-'+"+G-+3H/.3"'$H"D++3"4/&-$-+4"D5"-'+"-+&'3/&$I"%+Z0/%+,+3-H".F"-'+"3+T"+Z0/Q,+3-"/3"-+%,H".F"/-H
H/c+"$34"-'+"4+H/P3".F"-'+"FI$-"%..FU"">.T+R+%1"-'+"+G-+3H/.3"T/II"D+"&.3H-%0&-+4"/3"%+4"D%/&^"-.",$-&'
-'+"&'$Q+IH"T/-'"-'+"$44/-/.3".F"D%/&^"4+-$/I/3P"$%.034"-'+"4..%"$34"T/34.T".Q+3/3PHU"S'+"I.&$-/.3".F
-'+"+G-+3H/.3"-."-'+"%+$%".F"-'+"&'$Q+IH",$/3-$/3H"-'+"+G/H-/3P"R/+T"T'+3"+3-+%/3P"-'+"*+,+-+%5"$34
.3I5"Q$%-".F"-'+"%..F"T/II"D+"H++3"F%.,"-'+"F%.3-".F"-'+"&'$Q+I"D0/I4/3PHU"S'+"H&$I+"$34"H/c+".F"-'+
+G-+3H/.3"/H"3+&+HH$%5"-."$&&.,,.4$-+"-'+"3+T"+Z0/Q,+3-"/3".%4+%"-.",++-"-'+"H-$-0-.%5
%+Z0/%+,+3-H"$34"-."$&'/+R+"&$%D.3"%+40&-/.3U""d-"/H"&.3H/4+%+4"-'$-"-'+"H&$I+"$34"4+H/P3".F"-'+
+G-+3H/.3"4.+H"3.-"4+-%$&-"F%.,"-'+"&'$%$&-+%".F"-'+"+G/H-/3P"&'$Q+I"D0/I4/3PH".%"-'+"&'$%$&-+%".F"-'+
P%++3"D+I-U

?K!2-23M5L'8M?32L(K?
Y+Q$%$-/.3"4/H-$3&+H"4."3.-"$QQI5"/3"-'/H"/3H-$3&+1"$H"3."%+H/4+3-/$I"Q%.Q+%-/+H"T/II"D+"$FF+&-+4"D5"-'+
Q%.Q.H+4"4+R+I.Q,+3-U

JMPJ62R:3-2OOM('MB!GM(23M5L?
S'+%+"$%+"3.">/P'T$5"d,QI/&$-/.3H"%+I$-/3P"-."-'/H"Q%.Q.H$IU

KLQM-5LBKL32G:?N?32ML2CMGM3R'M??NK?
S'+"Q%.Q.H$I"/H"%+Z0/%+4"-.",++-"3+T"H-$-0-.%5"I+P/HI$-/.3"-'$-"T.0I4"%+H0I-"/3"$"%+40&-/.3".F"&$%D.3
+,/HH/.3HU""S'+"3+T"+Z0/Q,+3-"T/II"%+H0I-"/3"$"H$R/3P".F"(BB"-.33+H".F"*8["Q+%"5+$%"$34"-'+"0H+".F
+3+%P5"H$R/3P"&.3-%.IH"'+IQ"-."%+40&+"-'+"&.3H0,Q-/.3".F"3$-0%$I"%+H.0%&+HU

JK2G3J'M??NK?
S'+%+"$%+"3."'+$I-'"/,QI/&$-/.3H"%+I$-/3P"-."-'/H"$QQI/&$-/.3U

(5L(GN?M5L
d-"/H"&.3H/4+%+4"-'$-"-'+"$QQI/&$3-"'$H"4+,.3H-%$-+4"-'+%+"$%+"R+%5"HQ+&/$I"&/%&0,H-$3&+H"Q%.R/4+4"/3
$&&.%4$3&+"T/-'"-'+"$4R/&+"&.3-$/3+4"/3";.I/&5"JK(".F"-'+"$4.Q-+4"9/%%$I"?3/-$%5"=+R+I.Q,+3-";I$3
$34";;J("J%++3"K+I-H"/3"-'$-"-'+"+G-+3H/.3"/H"%+Z0/%+4"-.",++-"$"J.R+%3,+3-"=/%+&-/R+".3"-'+
.Q+%$-/.3".F"*%+,$-.%/$"$34"-'+"+3R/%.3,+3-$I"D+3+F/-H"$H"$"%+H0I-".F"-'+"%+40&-/.3".F"&$%D.3
+,/HH/.3H"$34"+3+%P5"U""S'+"H&$I+"$34"4+H/P3".F"-'+"+G-+3H/.3"4.+H"3.-"4+-%$&-"F%.,"-'+"&'$%$&-+%".F
-'+"+G/H-/3P"D0/I4/3PH"$34"4.+H"3.-"%+H0I-"/3"$35"'$%,"-."-'+".Q+33+HH"$34"&'$%$&-+%".F"-'+"J%++3
K+I-U"

?@**#/D').'8,0%4%)$1
>$R/3P"%+P$%4H"-."-'+"/34/R/40$I",+%/-H".F"-'/H"$QQI/&$-/.3"-'+"4+&/H/.3"-."P%$3-";I$33/3P";+%,/HH/.3
'$H"D++3"-$^+3"'$R/3P"%+P$%4H"-."-'+"%+I+R$3-";.I/&/+H"$34";%.Q.H$IH"/3"-'+"9/%%$I"?3/-$%5
=+R+I.Q,+3-";I$3"\64.Q-+4"e+D%0$%5"()))]"$34"$II"%+I+R$3-",$-+%/$I"&.3H/4+%$-/.3H"/3&I04/3P"3$-/.3$I
$34"%+P/.3$I"Q.I/&5"$4R/&+U"d3"%+$&'/3P"-'/H"4+&/H/.3"-'+"2.&$I";I$33/3P"60-'.%/-5"'$H"&.3H/4+%+4"-'+
F.II.T/3PWO

d-"/H"&.3H/4+%+4"-'$-"-'+"$QQI/&$3-"'$H"4+,.3H-%$-+4"-'+%+"$%+"R+%5"HQ+&/$I"&/%&0,H-$3&+H"Q%.R/4+4"/3
$&&.%4$3&+"T/-'"-'+"$4R/&+"&.3-$/3+4"/3";.I/&5"JK(".F"-'+"$4.Q-+4"9/%%$I"?3/-$%5"=+R+I.Q,+3-";I$3
$34";;J("J%++3"K+I-H"/3"-'$-"-'+"+G-+3H/.3"/H"%+Z0/%+4"-.",++-"$"J.R+%3,+3-"=/%+&-/R+".3"-'+
.Q+%$-/.3".F"*%+,$-.%/$"$34"-'+"+3R/%.3,+3-$I"D+3+F/-H"$H"$"%+H0I-".F"-'+"%+40&-/.3".F"&$%D.3
+,/HH/.3H"$34"+3+%P5"U""S'+"H&$I+"$34"4+H/P3".F"-'+"+G-+3H/.3"4.+H"3.-"4+-%$&-"F%.,"-'+"&'$%$&-+%".F

Page 29



-'+"+G/H-/3P"D0/I4/3PH"$34"4.+H"3.-"%+H0I-"/3"$35"'$%,"-."-'+".Q+33+HH"$34"&'$%$&-+%".F"-'+"J%++3
K+I-U"

-,0)**,$7,7'8,0%4%)$1 '2HH/)I,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

!U S'+" 4+R+I.Q,+3-" '+%+D5" Q+%,/--+4" H'$II" D+" &.,,+3&+4" D+F.%+" -'+" +GQ/%$-/.3" .F" -'%++
5+$%H"F%.,"-'+"4$-+".F"-'/H"Q+%,/HH/.3U

!"#$%&! S."&.,QI5"T/-'"Y+&-/.3"A!"\$H"$,+34+4]".F"-'+"S.T3"$34"*.03-%5";I$33/3P"6&-
!AA)U

(U K+F.%+" $35" &.3H-%0&-/.3" &.,,+3&+H1" H$,QI+H" .F" -'+" F$&/3P",$-+%/$IH" -." D+" 0H+4" /3" -'+
+G-+%3$I"&.3H-%0&-/.3".F"-'/H"4+R+I.Q,+3-"H'$II"D+"H0D,/--+4"-."$34"$QQ%.R+4"/3"T%/-/3P"D5
-'+"2.&$I";I$33/3P"60-'.%/-5U"S'+"$QQ%.R+4",$-+%/$IH"H'$II"-'+3"D+"0H+4"/3"-'+"&.3H-%0&-/.3
.F"-'+"4+R+I.Q,+3-U

!"#$%&W"S."+3H0%+"$"H$-/HF$&-.%5"$QQ+$%$3&+"-."-'+"4+R+I.Q,+3-"/3"-'+"/3-+%+H-H".F"R/H0$I
$,+3/-5"$34"-."&.,QI5"T/-'";.I/&5"fgh".F"-'+"9/%%$I"?3/-$%5"=+R+I.Q,+3-";I$3U

G#4+'()**,$+4'CD1'' TU:<T:T<;<';V1<V1T9

KWH%/D'8#+,1'''''''''''''' ';=:<9:T<;<

Page 30



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

1 

WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE: 11th MARCH 2010 

 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES, DEVELOPMENT CONTROL SECTION 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
 
REPORT TO INFORM MEMBERS OF CHANGES TO NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY 
BROUGHT ABOUT THROUGH THE PUBLICATION OF PLANNING POLICY STATEMENT 
4, AND TO OUTLINE THE IMPLICATION OF THESE CHANGES TO THREE PLANNING 
APPLICATIONS THAT HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN PRESENTED TO THE PLANNING 
COMMITTEE FOR WHICH A DECISION NOTICE HAS NOT BEEN ISSUED 
 
1. Executive Summary 
 
1.1 This report is to inform members of the publication of National Planning Policy 

Statement 4: Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth (PPS4), and to provide 
advice on the impact of this Policy Statement to three planning applications that have 
previously been presented to the planning committee.  

 
1.2 Planning committee recommended approval of each of the planning applications, but 

the requirement for a s106 legal agreement for each application means that decision 
notices have not been issued to date.  

 
1.3 The assessments and recommendations of each committee report originally 

presented to planning committee for the applications are otherwise considered to 
remain relevant and accurate, and are appended to this report for reference. The 
purpose of this report is to inform members of the publication of pps4 and that an 
assessment of its impact on the three applications raises no new material 
considerations which would affect the previous decisions of the planning committee.  

 
2. Applications Affected 
 
2.1 APP/2008/6821 – New Foodstore, Land at Bridge Road, West Kirby 

 
The first application relates to the partial demolition of existing buildings and the 
construction of new foodstore and additional retail unit including the retention of 
existing façade with associated car parking and servicing on land at Bridge Road, 
West Kirby.  
 

2.2 The application was registered in October 2008 and presented to the planning 
committee in January 2009. Members resolved to approve the application subject to 
conditions and the Local Planning Authority and the applicant entering into a 106 
agreement. Following lengthy negotiations with the applicant, the terms of the 106 
agreement have now been concluded and subject to member’s decision on this report, 
completion of this agreement is imminent.  

 

2.3 APP/2009/5109 and OUT/2009/5110 – Mixed Use Development, Dock Road, 
Seacombe 
 

2.4 Members will recall these two applications, which went before the planning committee 
in August last year for mixed use development on Plots 1 – 5 Northbank East. 
APP/2009/5109 is a full application for 141 residential units, 2,025 sqm (gross) 
convenience retail floorspace (class A1 food), 263 sqm retail use (class A1), 
restaurants and cafes (A3), bars (A4), 1084 sqm amenity space (D2), car and cycle 
parking, landscaping and public realm works.  

Agenda Item 8

Page 31



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

2 

 
2.5 Application OUT/2009/5110 is in outline for a mixed use development comprising of a 

maximum of 1531 residential units (C3), 6037 sqm office development (B1A), 4601 
sqm retail uses (Class A1)/ restaurants and cafes (A3)/ bars (A4), and 1450 sqm 
leisure use (D2), car and cycle parking, landscaping and public realm works. 

 
2.6 Planning Committee resolved to grant permission for each application on 13th August 

2009 subject to conditions, referral to Government Office and the requirement for the 
applicant to enter into a Section 106 Agreement.  

 
2.7 Government Office made the decision not to call in the applications and subsequent 

negotiations have taken place to secure a satisfactory section 106 agreement.  
 

3 The Adoption of Planning Policy Statement 4: Planning for Sustainable 
Economic Growth 

 
3.1 At the time the planning applications were registered (October 2008 and February 

2009 respectively) the Government had issued consultations on proposed changes to 
Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning for Town Centres (PPS6) and on a draft 

Planning Policy Statement 4: Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth (PPS4).  
In preparing their submissions for the planning applications, the applicants were aware 
of the consultations and the retail office and leisure statement summarised the 
consultation documents that were available at that time.  Rightly, in view of their draft 
status, little weight was attached to these consultation documents  

 
3.2 After the applications had been registered, the Government took the decision to 

combine policy guidance on economic development and retailing/town centres, and a 
revised consultation draft of PPS4 was re-issued on the 5th May 2009.  A consultation 
response on the revised draft PPS4 was agreed by the Cabinet Member for 
Regeneration and Planning Strategy in July 2009 under delegated powers. 

 

3.3 As such the reports to Planning Committee on the 13th August (relating to the two 
Northbank applications) acknowledged the consultation draft PPS4 but noted that only 
limited weight could be given to those aspects of the proposed changes which differed 
from PPS6 and both reports assesses the applications in terms of their compliance 
with PPS6.  Recommendations were made to the planning committee on that basis. 
PPS4 was published on 29th December 2009 and superseded PPS6.  

 
3.4 It is considered that in order for the council to make an informed decision, all relevant, 

current policies must have been addressed and tested through the planning process 
at the point at which planning permission is granted (in this case, on the signing of the 
S106 agreements). It is clear that this is the intention of the Government when 
producing the document that assessment of proposals should be in line with such 
policies at determination stage. Paragraph 3 of PPS4 states: “the policies in this PPS 
are a material consideration which must be taken into account in development 
management decisions, where relevant”.   

 
3.5 The above applications have to be assessed in light of all current national, regional 

and local planning policy. In this instance, the relevant elements of the three 
applications have been reassessed against the provisions of the recently published 
PPS4 focusing in particular on those differences from PPS6. 

 

Page 32



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

3 

4 Planning Policy Statement 4  
 
4.1 The finalised PPS4 combines the policies previously set out in PPS6 and PPG4. It 

retains most of the policy changes proposed in the May 2009 draft.  The overall ‘town 
centres first’ approach and emphasis on consumer choice, is retained, but the 
document is refocused and set out as a series of policies with additional advice 
provided in a separate practice guide.  The PPS does not include a Competition Test 
(as recommended by the Competition Commission), but sets out positive guidance for 
the protection and fostering of local and independent traders, as part of competitive 
‘diversity and mix’ to enhance consumer choice.  Paragraph 9 of PPS4 states that the 
Government’s overarching objective for prosperous economies is sustainable 
economic growth. To help achieve sustainable economic growth the Government’s 
objectives for planning are to: 

 

• Build prosperous communities by improving the economic performance of 
cities, towns, regions, sub-regions and local areas, both urban and rural; 
 

• Reduce the gap in economic growth rates between regions, promoting 
regeneration and tackling deprivation; 
 

• Deliver more sustainable patterns of development, reduce the need to travel, 
especially by car and respond to climate changes; 
 

• Promote the vitality and viability of town and other centres as important places 
for communities.  
 

To do this, the Government wants: 
 

• New economic growth and development of main town centre uses to be 
focused in existing centres with the aim of offering a wide range of services to 
communities in an attractive and safe environment and remedying deficiencies in 
provision in areas with poor access to facilities;  
 

• Competition between retailers and enhanced consumer choice through the 
provision of innovative and efficient shopping, leisure, tourism and local services 
in town centres, which allow genuine choice to meet the needs of the entire 
community (particularly socially excluded groups); 
 

• The historic, archaeological and architectural heritage of centres to be 
conserved and, where appropriate, enhanced to provide a sense of place and a 
focus for the community and for civic activity; 

 

• Raise the quality of life and the environment in rural areas by promoting 
thriving, inclusive and locally distinctive rural communities whilst continuing to 
protect the open countryside for the benefit of all. 

 
4.2 Policies EC2 to EC9 are concerned with plan-making rather than development 

management but it is worth noting that the guidance emphasises an approach for 
councils to set priorities through proactive and positive policies, underpinned by a 
‘robust evidence base’ (evidence base requirements are set out in Policy EC1).  The 
test of need is retained for the plan-making process.  

 

Page 33



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

4 

4.3 Policies EC10 to 19 are concerned with development management. Planning 
authorities are to adopt a positive and constructive approach to applications for 
economic development.  Planning applications that secure sustainable economic 
growth should be treated favourably.  An evidence based approach should be adapted 
to applications not in accordance with the development plan, weighing market and 
other economic data alongside environmental and social and taking full account of 
long term benefits and the wider objectives of the Local Development Framework. 
There is no longer a requirement for applicants for retail and certain other forms of 
development to undertake a separate assessment of quantitative and qualitative need 
for their proposal.  Assessment of impact is now split between policies EC10 and 
EC16 and failure against any one of the criteria within the policies could result in 
refusal of planning permission, notwithstanding performance against all of the other 
criteria.    

 
5 Assessment of Applications APP/2009/5109 and OUT/2009/5110, Dock Road 

Seacombe, Against The Policies of PPS4   
 
5.1 Policy EC10 applies to all applications relating to economic development proposals. 

EC10.1 identifies five criteria against which proposals are to be assessed:   
 

• Whether the proposal has been planned over its lifetime to limit carbon dioxide 
emissions and minimise vulnerability and provide resilience to climate change; 
• Accessibility by a choice of transport and impacts on traffic levels; 
• Quality and inclusiveness of design; 
• Impact on economic and physical regeneration including deprived areas and 
social inclusion objectives; 
• The impact on local employment impacts.   

 
5.2 In relation to sustainability, the applicant noted that in addition to potentially reducing 

commuting and travel time to out-of-centre food stores, the scheme proposes a 
number of energy saving benefits which are detailed in full in the applicant’s 
sustainability statement. Flood risk impacts are addressed through the flood risk 
assessment.  In terms of the accessibility of the site, this was considered in relation to 
the transport assessment and included the provision of local services and facilities on 
site to reduce the need to travel. 

 
5.3 Design (and heritage) issues were addressed in the Committee Reports for both 

applications including the input from a CABE Design Review undertaken, and 
appropriate conditions have been attached to the permission.  

 
5.4 In relation to economic/physical regeneration/social inclusion (EC10.2.d & e) it is 

considered that there are no significant changes and therefore no change to the policy 
position from the original assessment under PPS6 for the following reasons: 

  
5.5 In terms of physical regeneration the applicants noted that the proposal would secure 

the redevelopment of a currently vacant and derelict site to create a mixed-use 
proposal that will act as a catalyst for further high quality mixed-use development 
within Inner Wirral. The applicant notes that the layout and position of the wider 
Northbank scheme starts to create a potential northern circuit that in the future will link 
Birkenhead town centre with the waterfront area.  

  
5.6 With regards to employment, in addition to construction phase employment (183 full 

time equivalent), the applicant suggests that in the long term the supermarket and 
other retail and service business units for plot 1 will provide 95 full time equivalent 

Page 34



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

5 

jobs.  Some 580 jobs would be created in the development of plots 2-5 which would 
include an estimated 262 jobs in the retail and leisure businesses and 318 in the 
offices, giving an aggregate total of 675 jobs from plots 1-5, this will equate to a total 
of 858 new jobs inclusive of construction. 

  
5.7 In relation to social inclusion, the applicant noted that a full socio-economic 

assessment has been undertaken as part of the baseline report for the Wirral Waters 
Strategic Regeneration Framework, highlighting in particular the levels of deprivation 
in east Wirral, population loss, high levels of economic inactivity, poor levels of 
educational attainment, relatively high numbers of people with a limiting long term 
illness and high levels of crime, and housing market failure. Significant economic and 
physical regeneration benefits from these two applications and the wider Wirral 
Waters project are anticipated given the project’s location in a deprived area and 
within the housing market renewal pathfinder.  

 
5.8 Policy EC14 identifies the supporting evidence required for planning applications for 

main town centre uses and the floorspace thresholds that apply. As with PPS6 a 
threshold for impact assessments of 2,500 sqm gross floorspace is set for proposals 
which are not in an existing centre and not in accordance with an up to date 
development plan that would be likely to have a significant impact on other centres. 
The focus is on impacts during the first five years after scheme construction and the 
type of evidence and assessment should be proportionate to the scale and nature and 
its likely impact. 

 
5.9 The applicant’s submissions cover both impact and the sequential approach for both 

applications (the retail floorspace in the detailed application is below the 2,500 sqm 
threshold and are proportionate to the scale and nature of the proposal.  The 
submitted retail assessment included a detailed assessment of the impact of the 
proposed supermarket on stores and centres. The assessment concluded that 
allowing the store to open and trade will not result in any short or long term impacts for 
any other stores/centres or those which have extant planning permission.  There is no 
further requirement for additional information.   

 
5.10 Policy EC15 sets out the consideration of sequential assessments with reference to 

site selection, the requirement for developer and operator flexibility in relation to 
development proposals, and operator business model considerations. PPS4 attaches 
greater weight to the outcome of the sequential assessment compared with PPS6 as 
failure to demonstrate compliance with the requirements is grounds for refusal alone.   

5.11 The applicant submitted a supplementary sequential assessment in relation to the 
supermarket proposal, which concluded that there were no sites in sequentially 
preferable locations that are suitable, viable and available to meet the identified need.  
The original committee report noted that the other retail and non-residential elements 
are proposed in these applications with the specific purpose of serving the local day to 
day needs of the growing Wirral Waters residential community in a location with no 
existing services and this need could not be met by locating these uses in a more 
distant centre.  Conditions limiting the quantum of retail floorspace and unit size are 
attached to the outline application.  As such the requirements of PPS4 Policy EC15 
have been addressed. 

5.12 Policy EC16 applies only to main town centre uses (including retail proposals) and 
sets out the impact considerations applying to unplanned, edge and out-of-centre 

Page 35



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

6 

developments (in addition to those criteria identified under Policy EC10).  Policy 
EC16.1 sets out the criteria for the assessment of impact on centres –  

 
• existing, committed and planned public and private investment in a centre or 

centres in the catchments area of the proposal  
• town centre viability and vitality 
• impact of the proposal on allocated sites outside town centres being developed 

in accordance with the development plan 
• in-centre trade/turnover and on trade in the wider area, taking into account of 

current and future consumer expenditure capacity in the catchment area 
• whether the proposal is appropriate in scale in terms of gross floorspace in 

relation to the size of the centre and its role in the hierarchy of centres 
 

5.13 The applicant’s retail office and leisure assessment includes a detailed assessment of 
the impact of the proposed supermarket on stores and centres. The report to Planning 
Committee noted that the assessment concluded that allowing the store to open and 
trade will not result in any short or long-term trading impacts for any other stores or 
centres or those which have planning permission (commitments). In relation to scale, 
the applicant notes that the proposal aims to provide a medium sized supermarket that 
will serve a new catchment area in which considerable new housing and businesses 
are planned. Gross convenience retail floorspace is limited to 1,316 sqm and the 
supermarket will not offer the wide range of goods and services of a large superstore.  
It is proposed to control the unit size of the comparison retail floor space by condition, 
ensuring that the retail units are small in size and restricted to providing a more local 
shopping function. 

 
5.14 Policy EC17 also applies to unplanned, edge and out-of-centre main town centre 

uses, setting out the basis on which applications should be considered with emphasis 
on sequential compliance and impact.  Applications for main town centre uses that are 
not in an existing centre and not in accordance with an up to date development plan 
should be refused planning permission where (a) the applicant has not demonstrated 
compliance with the requirements of the sequential approach or (b) there is clear 
evidence that the proposal is likely to lead to significant adverse impacts in terms of 
any one of the impacts set out in EC10.1 and 16.1, taking into account cumulative 
impacts.  Where no significant adverse impacts are identified, applications should be 
determined by balancing the negative and positive impacts of the criteria in the two 
policies and cumulative impacts.   

 
5.15 In this case, having had regard to the supporting documents submitted by the 

applicant, it is not considered that the developments would lead to significant adverse 
impacts in terms of the criteria listed in EC10.2 or EC16.1. Furthermore it is 
considered that the economic and physical regeneration, social inclusion and reducing 
deprivation benefits outlined above in relation to EC10.2 d & e remain significant 
positive material planning considerations as identified in the earlier Planning 
Committee reports. 

 
5.16 Policy EC19 identifies the use of conditions to proactively manage the impacts of 

development and implement policies, through a series of criteria to control the 
maximum size of units, limited internal alterations intending to increase the size of 
units, limiting the range of goods to be sold and timing of deliveries where applicable. 

 
5.17 In this case, the outline application is subject to conditions limiting the overall quantum 

of retail floorspace and unit size. The retail floorspace permitted in the full application 

Page 36



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

7 

is controlled through the scheme description The conditions are consistent with the 
advice in EC19. 

 
6 Assessment of Application APP/2008/6821, Land at Bridge Road, West Kirby, 

Against The Policies of PPS4   
 
6.1 The application site is located within (the proposed store) and on the edge (the car 

park) of the defined West Kirby Town Centre in the Wirral UDP.  The original report to 
Committee indicated that a sequential and need assessment was not required due to 
the UDP designations, which remain in place.  As such the following policies of PPS4 
are therefore applicable: 

 
6.2 Policy EC10 applies to all applications relating to economic development proposals.  

EC10.1 identifies five criteria against which proposals are to be assessed:   
 

• Whether the proposal has been planned over its lifetime to limit carbon dioxide 
emissions and minimise vulnerability and provide resilience to climate change; 
• Accessibility by a choice of transport and impacts on traffic levels; 
• Quality and inclusiveness of design; 
• Impact on economic and physical regeneration including deprived areas and 
social inclusion objectives; 
• The impact on local employment impacts.   

 
6.3 In relation to sustainability, the applicant noted that in addition to potentially reducing 

commuting and travel time to out-of-centre food stores, the scheme proposes a 
number of energy saving benefits which are detailed in full in the applicant’s 
sustainability statement. These include a local-sourcing policy that reduces long 
distance transportation and the materials used in the construction and fit out of the 
store seek to maximise the use of renewable materials. The proposals will also 
conform to Building Regulations requirements to minimise heat loss/gain by creating 
airtight insulated buildings with controllable natural ventilation. In terms of the 
accessibility of the site, this was considered in relation to the transport assessment 
and included the provision of local services and facilities on site to reduce the need to 
travel. Design (and heritage) issues were considered in the Committee Reports and 
again appropriate conditions have been attached to the permission. In relation to 
economic/physical regeneration/social inclusion (EC10.2.d & e) it is considered that 
there are no significant changes in the following areas and therefore no change to the 
policy position from the original assessment under PPS6 for the following reasons: 

  
6.4 In terms of physical regeneration the applicants noted that the proposal would secure 

a high quality development by retaining the façade of the existing cinema building, 
which will provide continuity and appropriate linkages with the town centre. The 
demolition of less attractive buildings and their replacement with a more contemporary 
structure will provide a significant visual enhancement to the street scene. This will 
contribute to the regeneration of West Kirby Town Centre and will provide significant 
investment and new employment.  
 

6.5 With regards to employment, the applicant suggests that in the long term the 
supermarket will provide employment of up to 20 full and part time staff. 

 
6.6 Policy EC 18 relates to the application of car parking standards for non-residential 

development, and stresses that local parking standards should apply to individual 
planning applications unless –  

Page 37



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

8 

 

• The applicant has demonstrated that a higher level of parking provision is 
needed and shown the measures proposed to be taken to minimise the need for 
parking 

• The parking provision is consistent with any town centre parking strategy and 
facilities will genuinely serve the town centre as a whole 

• The scale of parking is proportionate to the size of the centre 
 
6.7   The application provided for 73 spaces, which represented approximately 60% of the 

parking provision allowed under the Councils SPD4 “Supplementary Planning 
Document 4 Parking Standards”. The site is well situated in terms of accessibility to 
public transport and there are a significant number of residential properties within two 
kilometres of the site. This is the maximum distance that PPG13 “ Planning Policy 
Guidance Note 13 Transport” reorganises as offering the greatest potential to replace 
short car trips. The car park will also be available free of charge to non-store users.       

  
7 Conclusion  
 
7.1 Overall it is concluded that there are no issues arising from the publication of the new 

PPPS4 which give grounds for revising the original recommendations to planning 
committee in relation to these applications or the proposed planning conditions or 
s106 Agreements. 

 
7.2 Members are requested to note the change in national policy PPS4 Planning for 

Sustainable Economic Growth.  
 
8 Financial Implications 
 
8.1 There are no financial implications arising directly from this report. 
 
9 Staffing Implications 
 
9.1 There are no staffing implications arising directly from this report. 
 
10 Equal Opportunities Implications 
 
10.1 There are no equal opportunities implications arising directly from this report. 
 
11 Community Safety Implications 
 
11.1 There are no community safety implications arising from this report. 
 
12 Local Agenda 21 Implications 
 
12.1 There are no local agenda 21 implications arising directly from this report. 
 
13 Planning Implications 
 
13.1 As detailed within the body of the report. 
 
14 Anti-Poverty Implications 
 
14.1 There are no anti-poverty implications arising directly from this report. 
 
 
 

Page 38



Planning Committee 11.03.10 
PPS4 Implications 

9 

14 Human Rights Implications 
 
15.1 There are no human rights implications arising directly from this report. 
 
15 Social Inclusion Implications 
 
16.1 There are no social inclusion implications arising directly from this report. 
 
17 Local Member Support Implications 
 
17.1 The proposed developments would be located within the wards of Seacombe and 

West Kirby and Thurstaston. 
 
18 Background Papers 
 
18.1  The committee reports relating to each of the applications are appended.  
 
19 Recommendations 
 
19.1 Members are requested to note the change in national planning policy brought about 

by the publication of PPS4: Planning for Sustainable Economic Growth.  
 
19.2 Members are requested to endorse this report which concludes that there are no 

issues arising from the publication of National Planning Policy Statement 4: Planning 
for Sustainable Economic Growth that give grounds for revising the decision of 
planning committee in relation to applications APP/2008/6821 and APP/2009/5109 
OUT/2009/5110 or the proposed planning conditions and associated s106 Legal 
Agreements. 

 
D Green 
DIRECTOR OF TECHNICAL SERVICES 
 
 
 
This report was prepared by Joanne Storey of the Development Control Section, who can be 
contacted on 0151 606 2491. 

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������������

�

� ��������������	��� 
������
�������� �

�	����	��� ����������������������
��������
�������� 	�	�
�

��	�	����� !�����������"��##����$����%�������&���������'���#���$����#�����"(�	 	��������$�������$�)�*�+,)�
�)�����-��*"����,����'����������$����%�����#����*�������	�%���,��.+��-����$��������*�������	,�
���$�����$��������%���*�+,�/����*� ,�	�0 ��-����������1��������$���������$1�%�����#����*��,�
���������1����#�����")��$���$������������#��")�%����$�����%�#�������#����������������$���
��%���$���$��������#������������2������$����$�	��%�3��$4�����5��$)�/�����4�������������

����������� ����������6����#��$1��
*���$�,��$��
�����7����1��������$���
74���4�����1)��0�
#���"�8�������
9���4��$���
9��	5
�
�

������� 9���/���������4��%%��
7����1��������$���
74���4�����1�
�0�
#���"�8�������
9���4��$���
9��	5
�

�����	�
���������
���	����	�������	��������

����	�����	�������
��
��
	�������'����"�
��$����������'���#���$�
��
+���������"�
��8 ���:����$����������������������'���#���$�����
�����!�����
��
 ����������"�%�������#������5���������*������$�$�������%$,�
��
.����������"�%���7�2�����$����
��
����/����'����$1�����8����"�����������'�$����
��
	���������"�%���
��$��������
��$��9���"����$�
��8	+�7����#��$�
��8	���������"�����$4�����$�����5�'�������$�
��8	.����4�����"1������������"�
��
�������2�����5���"1��
��
�+��������"����������$�������$����
��8� ��������"�����3�����
��
�����'���#���$�����!�����������
��
����	��������������	������	��� ��
��
3��$4�
��$��%�5�"�������"������
#�$����
$��$�"1�$�����	�*���0,��
��
!������"������������	�
�����������
��
�����1���3	���'���#���$�������������"�����$����
�����1���3���������"��"������$��%�����������"�����$�����
�����1��
 �������$�����%���3�2�������"���'���#���$��
�����1��
8���%%��������������"�
�����1��
.����������#����%����%%��������������"��
�����1�8�������������#��"�����3�2���'���#���$�
�����1�8�.����8�����#����2�$4���3�2�!����1�������"���'���#���$�����
�����1�8�;����7�����������2���'���#���$�
�����1���<	��74�����$��$�����%���������$�"��
�����1���	�������'���#���$��%%��$��"����$���/������"������
$���$�����
�����1�����������'���#���$��%%��$��"�������'�$����������
�����1��� �����/���$���=����"��������'�$���������
�����1��������������$���
-�����������'�$���������
�����1���.�����/�����4���������������'�$����
�����1����+���!��1����������$��1�������'�$���������
�����1����������'���#���$��%%��$��"�3���>�
�4���������������
�����1����.���74��������'�$�����%����$���������������8��������
�����1�3��	���������#����%���3�$����������'�$����
�����1�3�	�����74�����$��$�����%�
�$����%�:�$����$������:�#��$�����%���3�$����������'�$�����
�����1�3�������
�$����%���$����$��������#��$�����%���3�$����������'�$����
�����1�3�+�����74�����$��$�����%�
�$����%�3�$������:�#��$�����!���3�$����������'�$����
�����1�3� �����
�$����%�3�$������:�#��$�����%���3�$����������'�$����
�����1�3�������74��#��$��$�����%���$����%�������:�#��$�����%���3�$����������'�$����
�����1�3�;�����
#���������$��$�����

Page 41



�����1���	���������$��$�����%��������%�
#�������������#��=�����
�����1���+������������$����%�����������-�����"��������#������2����
�����1�7�7	������'�������%�#������7����#��$�
�����1�7�;�����7����#��$����������5�'�������$���:�#��'����$��
�����1�7����������-�������$��%���<%%?
$���$�������"�
�����1�7�	������1�������$���
�����1�7�		�������'������%����1����$��
�����1�
��	����������#����%���3�2���$������'���#���$�
�����1�
�����������$�����%���<�$?�%?���$�������5�"���%����$�����$������'���#���$�
�����1�
�	���������"����������$�����%�<�$?�%?���$�������5�"���%����$�����$������'���#���$�
�����1�
�7	���!��'��������7�����!������"��
�����1�
�	�������'���#���$�����!����������
�����1�
����������$��$��"�
��%����
�$����
�����1����	����������#����%���$4������$���@����
�����1���	��������'���#���$�2�$4���$4����'���#�������$���A����������
�����1���0��������'���#���$����$4������$���A������-�����"�5�'�������$������������$�
�����1����	�������$���$�����%���#����$��"���@������������
�����1������������'���#���$�3����5&��$��"�
��������%������$����
�����1���+������3�����
�����1��� ������3����?
����$�'����'���#���$��
�����1�������������$�����%���$4����'���#���$��%����$�����$��������
�����1���.������9�"��$�����%�����%����8���
�

�
���������#���	���� 74����4�'��������������'��$�#������"��##����$��������$4�����$�B�

�
������������	�������
�	��������	�������������

�5��5
537�7:<3
�
�
.�
�$��3�$�����2�������#��1����������$4���##����$������$������$4���##����$����4��������
��'��$��������$4��#����B����$�$����%�.����$$�����%���$�%���$����4�'����������$�$��#��#��$�������$4��
����B���$�$4��$�����%�2��$��"�$4�����#��$)�$4����4�'�������$2����$$�����%���##��$�����������$$����%�
��C��$����%��������#������%�5��$�!���$�D��1B��74�1����������������������%����2�(�
��

	B� 74��#���������%��$��$��)�C��$�24�$�$4���������������
�B� �����$���##��$�$4���#��#�����#������#�������%���'��2���%���'��#���)��
+B� ������	01��������'��"����
�����)�:���������$4����������$�����"4��##��$���$����%���$4��#��#���

�%�
�����)���#������1����$4��������������"4����4������B�B�3��$4�/�����4��������

�������B�:�����1���$�������$4�����4����4�##��)���$����1�%���$4����$�@�����%�
������
$���1)���$�%���$4��%�$�������2���B��

�
E��������"���
����������4��%��%�
������5�$�$���	$%����$��$4��#��#���������$4��"��������%(�
��

	B� ������%���$���������
�B� !�����$4����-���$����$��$��*��
.,�
+B� :�#��$����/�����4����7�2�����$���
 B� :�#��$�����$4������$����
�B� �����������$1�
.B� 
������>������'��$�"�����$������%�$4���������$1�24��������$�1���#�������/�����4����

7�2�����$���%�����2����'����$1��%�"������������'�����
;B� ��"�����$����>��������1�$��4�'����"��%����$�����%��������#��$��#���2�������"�����$����

��C��$�'������$4��
������
0B� ����$�"��>���$���$�%������'��#���F��2�$��%���$�
���������$�"���$�$���
�B� :�'��$���$�>�#������$������$4��#��'�$�����$�����'��$���$��������%����
�����������$4���

�$���4�������
	�B�5�#��1���$�>�������%�$�2�����$�����#��1���$������$��"�����4�#����������
		B������1�>���C�����$��%����$���%�����$1��$�/���$���9����2�����������$���1�$����$����������

��"������#������"�#����1�
	�B�������$����>����������$����������#�$��$����1�������$��/�����4���F��7�2�����$���
	+B� G7��C���������7��$��H�>���4�����������"������$����������$���1���$�����4�
������
�$����

�������2���$�������$���$����������$4��"������%���"�����$�����
�
���'����E����������4��%��%��5�5��8���'�����
����*/����������������"������$4������1���8���#�
�2������%�$4��8���'������������$�����4��$�����$1����$��,�6����'����E����������4��%��%�
8���'�������'��#����!����*������������C��$���'��#����<�����'���#���$,�	$%����$��$4��
#��#���������$4��"��������%(�
��

Page 42



	B� ������%����$�&$�2�$4�$4��2�������4����
�B� <'���������%���$�2�$4���$������������"������#����1�
+B� �##����$�����%�#����1�

��
������������
��$4������4��%��%�
�������9��������
�#�������$������	$%����$��$4��#��#���������
$4��"��������%(�
��

	B� ���$���1�$����'���#���$�#����
�B� ���$���1�$����$��������'���������
.�

�
�<3
��7�7:<3
�

�
�����$����%���"�����$����>�������"�����5�'�������$������$��$������'������?��3����C��$����
���C��$�$�������$����B�
��
�����$����%�7��4������
��'�����>�7��%%���9���"����$���'������>�74�������#��$��%�$4��
������$�$�������#�����������$��������������"42�1������7��%%���:�#����$�����2�$4���$4�������$��F��
������$�B�:��������1)�4�2�'��)�$4��������������$��������4�"42�1���%�$1����$��%%���
����"����$�"�������$����%����$4��#��#�����)����C��$�$����
��$����	�.��"������$�����
�����$����B�
��
���$����$���$����>��3����C��$����$��$4��#��#���������C��$�$��$4����$������"�����������������
��#���$���1�$��)�2�$4����1�%����������"��������$�����$��$4��%������2��B��
��
5�"���4�����$�"��&������������"�����"�$4���%%��$���������$����-�����4�'����������2����)�
4�2�'��)�����������������$4�$�$4�����������%%�����$����%����������$4���'���������������1����
#��'����)���#������1��������$����$��$4����#��$����/�����4��������)�$����##��$��##��'����%�$4��
�##����$����)�#��$�������1��������$����$��$4���������%�$4��#��#�����)�$4��'��2�����1��������$4��
���4�$��$�������%����$���)�24��4�����&$�����1�����$��B��:%�$4���##�����$�����������$��#��'����$4���
��%����$����$4���##����$������4�������$4������2�$4���2�������%�����������$B�!��$4�������2���
����������'������#���$������"�����"�$4��2��������$��#���)��'���$4��"4��$��������$�����%�$�%����
��1�%������#������"��$�$��)���������������$4�$��$�������C��$�$����$4����"4����������$��%���1�
#�$��$����4���%�����#��$�����$4��4��$�������'�������$���������������2�$4�$4��C���$�5�"���4�
����$�"����/5�7����/������"��8�������B�
�
9����1�����5�'�������$�����'����1�
��'����&��3����C��$��������C��$�$�������$���������$��"�$��$4��
������������%������#��4����'������"����$�#����#�����$����'���#���$)�$4��������������%���
2���?�'���
���������'�1��1������#�$��$�%����������"��$�����$4�������$�������$$���$������
�##��'���#�����$��$4�������������$��%�2����)�����$��2��$������"����$�#���)�������������%���
����"1��$�$����$�������������$������%�$4���������%���$�������$�������'�����$��$4����$�B�
��
5�'�������$��"���1�&�$4�������������$���������$���������$4����������1��%�$4����#��$)�
4�2�'��)����������1�$4�������������C��$�����$��$4��#�����#����%�$4����'���#���$B�
�
3�$�����5�"�����&�!����2��"�$4��������������%�%��$4�����%����$���)�3�$�����5�"�����4�'��
2�$4���2��$4�������"�������C��$����$��$4��#��#����B��
��
9����1������������*�����������$�������$,�>��4��#��#������4��������$���������1�����"��
�$��������
��
��/5�>����������$4���$��$�"����##����4�����$4���������%�$4����$������$4�����#���%�����$�������
��#�����'�I������2���"��$4���&$����'������1���������#�����"���$4��##����$����B����2�'��)�$4��
%����2��"���$�����������'�$�����4�'�����������(�
��

	B� 
����$$�����4����%���3��$4�/�����������$���%%�����$�1���%���$�$4�������1�������$4��
���$��?#������"�#�����#������$�����4����1�$4���'�����4��"�����"��2�����

�
�B� 
�##��$�$4����#���$����%���$4����$��$�����'�������$�����$������@������$2����$4��4�"4?�����

����$����%�
�1���$1��������$4��2�$�������$4����2������$1����"4����4��������$4��%�3��$4�
/���)���$�2�����-���$����24�$4���$4����4�����������$�2�������#�����'������$4���2�1B�74��
$1#���"1��%�$�����������"�����#�����������$4��#���$�����"��%��������"���%�$4��4��"4$�
#��#������������$������$����$�"��$�����$4������2�$4��$����$�����4������$�&$B�

�
+B� 3����C��$����$��$4��-���$����%���'���#���$�����"�#��#����)���$�$�����������"�����$4���

��$�����������������"�$4�����#���$���B�
�

Page 43



 B� ���������$4������$���%����������"�$4��%��$#���$���������1���������"����$��	�����������
#��$��+����� �������""��$�$4�$�#��$��������$$���������$������������'���#���$�

�
�B� ��$��$�������%���$�#����$�������'����$�����'�4����������'����"���$2����#��$��	�������

�
.B� 
�������$4����'���$��#��'������$�'��%���$�"���$�����������)�2�$4�����$������$����

#���$��")��4������$��$�$���'�������$4��4��$������$�����%�$4���4�"42�1�
�

;B� ����#��$��%�������������$��$4�����������������2����2����$��#��'�����4��$���$��$4��
������$�)���������'�������%�$4�������$�����$1������������%���$�"��B�:$���1�����4�����"��"�$��
��4��'����%������#������$������������������$4�$�������$�����$��$�1��'����������������
��$�����%�$�%����������1���#��$B�

�
0B� 74�������4�������������$���%�$4�$�$4��#��#������%���$4������"��������$�����"��%�$4��#������

����������������$��$�2�$4�$4��#�����#������$�����4���%���$4��2�������������$4��
$��$�"���
��"�����$����!����2��������5��$�!���$����$��#���B���1�#������"�#����������2���������
$���������%���1������$������$���������$4�������$�����%���$�����������%��##��#���$��
�4����$�������-����$1�%���$4��������������'�������$���������$��$�2�$4�$4��2�������$�B�

�
�B� 3�$����'�������1�$4����$�������%���$4������$�����%�$4��$�2�����������$4����$������%�$4������

������$��$�2�$4�$4��#�����#��������������"�4��"4$����$�����4����1�$4��5��$�!���$�
9��$��#���B�
4���$�$4��������������$��$�"�������%�$��������$��"���$�2������#��$���$��$4��%���
���$��%�$4����$�)�$4����%%����������4��"4$���$2����$4����������"������$��������$����"4�����
��1���$������%%�����$�$�����$��"���4��$���%������#�����#������������2�$4���
������
�$���)����
��'���"����1�$4��!����2�����������$��#���B�����$�����"��%�$4��$�2�������#�������
#�����'���$4�����$�������'��2��%�$4��2�$��%���$)���$�%����$4�����������$4����4��"4$������
$4��������$����4�#�$�����4��$4����##�����������'��B�

�
	�B�3����$�����#$��������%�������##����4�$������$�%��������������"��������$4����$�)�������

�������$��%�"�����"�#�����#����$��4��#���������$4����������������#���$������%�$4��
%����2��������5!����$��#���B�74����4����������%�������1������#��4����'��'��2��
���������$�$4�$������$��$���$4��%����$�2����#����#��$�$4�$�$4���������"���%�$4��������
#��#�����2����4�'���������������"����"4����4����������&��$��"�����$�����4����
�����$���
-���������/�����4��������B�

�
		B�
�$4���"�����$��$4����$�����%�#��$�	�>�������"�����#��#��$������%�$4��#�������##����

2����������#�������$��$4����C����$�2���4�����)�$4��2�$����������'�$����C��$�%������
$���������##����4)���$�����4����$��������1��������$���1����#���$�����%�%����$��$��������
�������������'��#�����"�"������24��4������$4��%���$�"�������%���������������$��$����
�##�������B��

�
	�B�74����$�����$�����%�$4���������"�$�����$��"���4���$2������#��������$���%��������-���$���

������%�����������$�$������$��2�������$4���&#���������%�$4��$�����������"�24��4�%�����
���'�����"�1�24������'�$�������������������$4����$���$��"�$���$���$�B�

�
	+B�����"��$���������$�����#$�����$��������$��$�"1�$4�$��$����������$$�������������$2����

$4����-�������$��%�����4�"4�-����$1�����2������$�����$����������"B�
�

	 B�����������%��$4���$��$��"��%�$4��-����$1��%�$4���������$������'�������$������"�����$��$����
�������"�����#����������������#��&���$1�$���������$4��)�$4������4����������$��%����$4�$�
$4��#��#�������������#����$�2�$4��$���#�����$�������)���$�����������"����$�����������
��'���$��)��

�
	�B�
�����-���$����24�$4���$4���������"�����$����#�����$4�$��������%��$���������$4�$�

�������#��"��������'�'�B�
�

	.B�����"��$�����4����������%1�24�$4���'��$���$�����$��������'��"�$4������#�������������
%��$����%���$4����#���B�

�
	;B���������$����$��$4�$�$4������"��$�����������������"����$��������$1��$�$4�������������)�

2���������������$4�$�$4��#�$��$����$��4�����������"1�%����2�$���������������������B�
�

	0B��"�������#�����#���$4�$��������"����G����1�2��H����3��$4�/�����4�����%���%���������#$����
�%�$4��%����2������������$�����4���#���$�'�������$���%����4��"�)���$����$������1�$4��
��#���$������%���2�����%����2�����������$��#������������'���������������$$���$�'��
#�������#���������2���?����"�����������"��$4�$�����$��$��$4�������$�&$�����

��

Page 44



��'��#����E�4������������#��$�&�3����C��$�����
��
��'��#������$1����������������"���#��$���$�&�3����C��$����
��
9����1�����!����
�%�$1���������&�3����C��$������
��
9����1������1����"����#��"��>�
������8���#�>������$4��%����2��"������'�$����(�
�

	B� :���%%�����$���$��������'������1�����$���"��
�B� 3��'���$�����1�����$����%���'���$����$��$4���������$�������������$����
+B� 3��#��'������%������$���������#��1����$��$4����$������%J����$�����$��
 B� ���#������1��������������������%%�����$�������������������������������1�$4��#�����B�

��
��
9����1$��'���>�2����������$�������������$4�$�
��������������������$��%����$4�$(��
�

	B� ����$��%%��������1�$�����"�����$����1����4�������#�����"�#��'������*�%�� ���#����,)�$�"�$4���
2�$4������$4���$��%%��������1�$�������$��%����$4����'���#���$���$�)����������
���������$���2�$4���$4��������4�"42�1���$2���)�2�$4��$������$��"�������"��$����$4�$�
��������#����$4��#����"���%��������'�����������������)�7�2�����������/�����4����
����B�

�
�B� 74����������%���#��1���$)��������������������$�����##��$���$���������1�$���������$���

2�$4���$4����$������$4��#�$��$�����������%���$��'���$4�$����4��##��$���$�������������1�$��
����$�)�9����1$��'���2�����2��4�$����-���$�$4�$�
����������������-�����$4����'���#���$��
%������$��������#�����$���%����7��'��������%���$4����$��24��4�2������%%��$�'��1�#����$��
$4�������%����$���������������%�$��'��)���������"�#������$����#��$)�%����������$������%����
$4����$�)�$�����������-���$���#��1���������������%�$4����'���#���$B�

�
+B� 9����1$��'���2�����2��4�$����-���$�$4�$�
����������������-�����$4����'���#���$�������

�##��#���$�������"����$��%���9����1$��'���9����1���������?�?�����'�4������$��"����������
�������$�������%�$4����'���#���$��#�����1���$�������&�$�B�

�
 B� 9����$��'���2�������-�����$4����'���#���$������$����"����-����$1��������#����$�

#����$������������$��$4����������$�$����B���1����4���������4��������%�������$�$4��
��'���#��F���&#����������4������������"����������4�������������$���%%����$4��
�##��$���$1�%���$4�����$����$�����%���9����1�����$����$���������"�$��"��1�$�����������$�"����
#��$��%�$4��#��#����������������##��#���$�B�

�
�B� 9����1$��'���2�����2��4�$����-���$�$4�$�
����������������-�����$4����'���#���$����������

�##��#���$��%������������$����$����$��$4�����$��%�$4���$�$������#��'����$�#��"������%���
�����$�$��������$4��'�����$1��%�$4����'���#���$�����##��#���$�B�

�
.B� 9����1$��'�����$���$4�$��$�2���������������1�$��������$���������$������2�����%�����$�������

�����������$4����'���#���$����#��$��%�$4���##����$�������������-���$�1�9����1$��'���
2�����2��4�$����-���$�$4�$�
����������������-�����$4����'���#���$��%�������%���)�$4��
����'��$���%���$���$����������$�����������$����$���������$$�����$��#"������%�$4������
%�����$�������-���$����$������$�12�������$�#���$�����$�������B�:������$����2�������-���$�
$4�$�$4����'���#���"�'���##��#���$�����������$����$��$4��#��'�������%�%�����������##��$�%���
��1�����$������#������$����#��$����'�����$4�$���1������-������$��#��'������$$����������$��
$4����'���#���$�����$4�$�$4�����$������������$����B�
#���%�����1)�$4��%�����"��%����
�'����"�
����1����'����$��$4����$������$4�����'�������%������%�����#�������%��1��������$���
����������������'�����������#���$��������

��
3��$42��$���"��������'���#���$��"���1�>�74���##����$������$�������2�$4���$4��"��������&$��$��%�
$4��72��'��D��1����$������4�2�)����"�����1)����$4��
�������������#������9�#B�72��'��D��1��
2�������"��$�������$��$�"�����"��������$���1�$4���"���1����������������	B�
���##�����$��$4�$�
������%�$4�����F��#��������4�'����$��������'������)�����������$)�$4���##����$������$����������
���"���������$���%�����1��#���%���#��#���B�74���##����$����)���'��$4�����)�%����2�$4���$4�����#���%�
$4���"���1F����$�%���$������$$��"���$�$4��$1#����%���'���#���$����24��4�2��4�'�������������$��
���������$���������������������$�$�$��1�������$��B��72��'��D��1��2��������-���$�1�����$�%�������
���$��$�"�����"��������$�������$4�$4�����+�����������$�*���.,���"������5��������
$��$�"���B�:��
$4��������$�
$��$�"1�7����%����$��������$����0��������$������'���$4���$��$�"�����"��������$������
��"��������'��$���$���$��)����2���"��������������$��?������%���"4$�$��������B�72��'��D��1��2��)�
�����$����1�����"��$���������$��$�"�����"��������$�����$4���������%��$��#�$��$����%���#��$?����$���
�$��$�"������$����$���)�%����������$4����?�����'���$�������������$��������������1�"�$�2�1���$��$4��
��"����%����:������B�74����&��%������#��#�����������$4�����'���##����$��������������1���$�

Page 45



������$��$�2�$4�$4������C��$�'��B��74���"���1����4�2�'��)�������$�1����$4��#��������%���'��2��"�
$4�����$��%��$��$�"�����"��������$��B�:$����#��#�����$4�$�72��'��D��1���������$���%����$4�����$�������
��2���$�)���%������$�����G/�����4���������H)��������"��$������$4���������%��$��#�$��$����$�(�
��

	B� #����$������&��%��������������"�4�����")����2���"�?����������#��$?����$���
��'���#���$�����4�"4�1�����������������&��#$������-����$1�2�$���������'�������$��

�B� #��'����%�����"��%����$���2������'��$���$��##��$���$����
+B� ���$���$������������C����$�$��$4�������5�$�$��
 B� �����$����%�����$�$��"�$4��������������$���$����"��%�#��$���%�$4�����������������������"�

9����1����F����"���������$��)�����
�B� ����"��������$�������������$����������?���������B�

��
74���$��$�"�����"��������$���#�#������24��4�$4���"���1����������$�1�������$��"��4�2��$4��
#��#�������$���$�/�����4�������������������������$�������1B�:%�$4������"��$����������%�����)���
��$�������������1�2����������$�������$�����4���������C���$����2�$4�$4����������$4���$1B�:$����
4�2�'��)����$4��"�������'�����$1��%�$4��#��#�������'���#���$���$�3��$4�����5��$B�������$�$����
���$4����#��#�������������$����;

$4
�9���4�����B�74���������F��'��2�����$4����#��#������2�����%�

����������$�������$�����������$������%����$4���"���1�$�������1�%�������������B��74�����'��
�##����$�����4�'�������4��������%�$�2�$4�$4�����'����C��$�'��)���$���1�*	,)�*+,)�* ,�����*�,B�74�1�
2������%%�����"��%����$�����%�$�����$������%���"�����$����������#��1���$B���������"�$��$4��
�������"�
$�$����$������$$��������##��$��%�$4���##����$����)�$4��#��#�����2���������$�����$4��
��"�����%�0.��%���?$�����-��'����$�*%$�,�C���������"�$4���#���$������#4���)��B�B�;	��%$��C����#����
���$�#������%%��$�B������$���$����+0�!75�C����2������������$��������"�$4������$���$����#4���B���
74��#��#�������'���#���$���������������������"��%����$����$����$����$�2�����
�����F��4�����"�
��-�������$������$���$����$4����'�������"������
#�$����
$��$�"1�*�

,B�74�����-������$4��
#��'�������%��$�����$������2�����"��������%�������+�$�����	)�������#�����$��������$��$����
������������$4��#��'������

�%�"�����%�	.�B�!��$4������)�����$������#��'������2���������-������$��
��#�������1��2�����"�����$�$4���"4���������������$��$����������$��%�$4��9����1�����$������
*��'��#��������
�����,�������"�8��2$4�����$�#��#���������$4�1�����$�����%��2����$4���"4�$4��
��������'���#���$�!����2���B�74��������"�8��2$4�����$�#��#�����2�����������$4���

�
��-�������$��1���K�$���������.���#��������B�
�
 3
�>���"�������������"�/��1�%���$4��3��$4�
��$�?�����������$4����$������##����$����$�����
"�������1���������2�$4�#����������!	�*
#�$����������$���,������� �*9����$4��/��$������%�5&��$��"�
��������������:�%���$���$���,����$4����$��������2�%����������2�$4���$4������������������������$���
��C����$�$������"���������$��B�74���������������L�

��
�#�����$1F�%���"��2$4��%$���$4����"���������$���)�

��������2�$4���!	B�74��#��#�����������"�������2�1�$�����$��"�#������������*�����$��

��$���������������$���,���������*9���"��7��'���������I��������$4��3����$��7��'��)�����
:�������������������$1,B�74��#��#�����������%�$�2����2�$4�$4���#�$����#�����$����%���$4����'��#������$1�
��"���������$�������������)������$���$����#�����������	��������������2�������$����$��$��$4����
����B�74��#��#�����������������##��$����1�#����1�
	�*
$���"$4����"�$4����"������5�����1,����
$4����#��1���$�"�����$����1�$4����'���#���$���������1�$�������������2�$4�$4�������$���%���$4��
��'��#������$1���"�������
	B�����$4����$���������%%�������#����$��%�$4����'���#���$�2��������
��$?�%?���$��)���������$���$�������)� 3
������������$4�$�
������9/����'��2�$4���##�����$F��
���������$��%�$4����4�����"����$�$4�����$�������$���$������
.�$����$��������%�$4��%�����"������
������$������24�$4���$4����'���#���$�2����4�'�����������#$�������#��$����$4��'�$���$1�����
'������$1��%����"4������"����$���B�� 3
�4������������$4�$�4�����"���&��%�$4����'���#���$������
��$�%�$�2����2�$4�#�����������*������$�����"�$4��������"�9����$�,�� �*��"������������"�
���'�����,��������*�%%��������������",B�:$������������24�$���&��%����$�$1#��)���@�������$����������
����"�#��#����)���$�$4��#�����#$�������$4�$����$��%���$�����2��������#��$���$�B�
������2���������$��
���������$4�$�$4��#��#������2������##��$�$4�����$���$����"��%�$4��4�����"������$B��:$������$���$4�$�
24���$�����%%��������4�����"����������������#��$��%�$4��%�����##����$�������"��������%�'������$1)�
�%%��������4�����"������$������$���������'����������$���#4����B� 3
���##��$��$4����##����4����
��"4$��%�������$������$������$�����
�
��"42�1���"���1�>�3����C��$��������C��$�$��$4�������$��������$������2�$4���$4����������1��%�
$4����#��$B�
�
�����$����%�7��4������
��'�����*����$4)�
�%�$1����������������<#���$����,�>�3����C��$�����
���C��$�$�������$�����"���1��#���$��������#�����$����������'����$�����%�$4������B�
�

������1���'���
����$1�>���C��$����$4��%����2��"�"������(�
�

	B� ���#�����������$�4�'��$4�����4�$��$�����-����$1���������1�$�������$4����$������������
�B� 5��'�$�����������$����$���$�'������"4�
+B� ���$$���$�'�)���������������#$�6������%�$4�����������2�������������$��$���
 B� 
������
�$����������"��1���������$$�������$��>�$4���&��$��"�4��$��������$����������"���%�$4��

Page 46



�����2���4����������$4��41��������$�2����������$���$�'��%��$����������$���������B��
74�����4��������������'�������$1�������-����$1�%���������2��$���$�����

�B� ���F$�2��$�$4�����'���#���$���$$��"�$4��$4����%����$4�����'���#���$�����$4�1�������$�
"��������"4B��:$������$�$4���������������$1���%�$$��"�����"4�$�������%��"�4�#���'���#���$B�

�

������
����$1�>����"��������"������$����#�����#��)�$4�$�$4���������$�5��$�!���$)�������$�1����C��$�
$��$4�����##����$���������$4�$�$4����C����$���������$������2�$4���$4�������5�$�$�������'���#���
��������������2�$4��$���

�����"��$���������G"��2$4�#���$BH���������##��$�����#�����#���$4��2��4�
�%������������"��$����������4�����'���#���$��������$1B��/�$�����������$4�$�$4�����������%���1�
���$�&$�*#����1,��������$���%%����$�%�����������$4���������$����$��%�����$4����'��2�B��
��%���������
$4�$�$4������$���������$4�������%���#������"��%%����������9��������%�$4���������"������$$��B��
���������$4�$�$4���##����$��������������$$���%�����$������$����2�$4��$�����'��$��'������'���������
$4��%�����%����$��$�"�����'���#���$�#�����������$��$4�$�4�����������C��$�$��#������
�&�����$���B��74�����1�#������������$�$����4����������������������#$��������"�B��74����$����
����"�����$�������$$������4�$��$���������$�����2���������������%%����$�%�����$4���$�2�������������
$4��/����"4�$4�$�4�'���������$������������4��B�
�
�

������	����	

������ 74�����#��$�2�������������$4��#��#�����������������$4����"����$�����'��$���$�����)���"����������
������#������"�#�������B��:��������������1���C��$��������������$����2�����������$�2�$4������#���$��
$�#���B��74��������������%������������2������(�
�

�� ���#�������2�$4�$4�����'��#��������2�$4��#���%�����"�����$��$4����$���)��%%���)�4�����"�
������������#��'�����I��

�� :�#��$��%�$4��#��#�������'���#���$����$4��'������-����$1��%�$4������)�2�$4�#��$�������
���������$��%�$4����1��$�����������)��������#��"����4�$��$�����%���)������)�4��"4$)�
����#�����������I��

�� :�#��$����$4����$$��"��%�$4����C����$����$���2���4��������������������"�4���$�"��
�������#�����������")�/�����4������������������$���
-����)��

�� ��"42�1���#����$����)��

�� 5�'�������$�����#����$�������������")�%���������)���������$�����$���)������"1)���$����
������'�$�����

�� 
��$����������'���#���$I��

�� �������%�$����������

�� 74���$�$����$��%��������$1���'��'����$�2��������������������B��
��
/��M8�<�3��
��
������������$��1�2�����'���#����1������������"����������������1�������$�E��1����0B��74��
�$��1�2���#��#����������##��$��%�$4���$��$�"�����'���#���$��##��$���$1��%�
������
�$���)�
%������"��������F������4�����"�����/�����4��������
������1B��74���$��1������������$4����1�
������������##��$���$��������$��"�$��$4��������)���������)���'�������$��)�#����1�������'��$���$�
���$�&$�%���$4��������������/�����4���������B���
���
74�����##����$�������������"���������������#��$��%���%���$�#4�����%�$4��
������
�$����
��"�����$����#��C��$�)���������$4��%���$��%���G��������%��$��$�"�����'���#���$�#��C��$��%�������
����"�$4����'���9����1FFB�74��#��#������%���
������
�$������������"���'���#���$4���"4�$4��
#��������%���
$��$�"�����"�����$����!����2����*
�!,)���������������2�$4�G����$��"��������%���
9��$��#����H)�����/5����#����$��������%�����"��"�%��2������C�����'���#���$�����
��"�����$����#��C��$�B��74��
�!�4��������#�$����#�����$��"����������4�#��$4��#��#����������$��
���������$�"��$����������$����������'���#���$��������#�������%�%�'����1�2�����$�"���
���#�����"�:���#$�����������$����'�������
��

	B� /��������
$��1��
�B� =������������'���#���$�!����2������
+B� 9��$��#������"��
 B� ����'����"�
$��$�"�����

��
74��3��$4�����5��$���$��4������������$�%����������G����1�#4���H�#��C��$)�����2����%����#��$��%�$4��
��"���"�9��$��#������"��%�$4��2���������B���
��
:������$����$���������2�$4��

)�
���������������'����$�����$��)������$���2��2�����"����$2����
���+��������	�*����#�,B�����	);0.���$���2��2�����"��2�������#��$�����$2�������+��������0)�
���1�;)�	 ���$���2��2�����"��������-������$����$��%1�$4���

���-�������$�$�����	B�
��
��2�'��)�
��������������*2�$4���'��#������$1������������������������"�,�4����������������

Page 47



�$$�����"�8��2$4�����$��$�$��)�24��4���-������$4����������$������������$��4�����"�����'��1�$��.���
��$���2��2�����"��#���1����$����	.�	;B������F��#��#������%���3��$4��������$�������%�������$���
������$��%�$4�$�8��2$4�����$���������$4��8�'������$�2�����&#��$�$������$4��������������$���%�
����'��1��%���2�4����B��74��3��$4�����#��#��������2���%�����������"������$$�������������'���
�#�$��	).�+���2��2�����"��$�2�����$4�����	��

�$��"�$B�
��
:������$���)�$4��8��2$4�����$������$����#��'��$4��-����$1��%�$4����������'�������$�2�$4����$��$��"�$�
����B��
�����F��������$��%�$4��9����1�����$������8��2$4�����$����������������2�$4�$4��������"�
9����$�����2���:��$��$�'��������������$4���4��$?$����*�����	��������	��		,�$4��8��2$4�����$F��
���"�������%���'���#���$�%������������%���$���$������#��'����$��������##��$�%�����2�
4����2��������$4���9�:�����B��������$�����$�������$�����%�$4��#�#���$�����4�����$4������%����2���
�1���"��2$4����#�#���$���)�4�����������1����$4��
������
�$��������)���������"�3��$4����B�
��
:������������"�$4�����'�)��$������#��$��$�$����$��$4�$�$4��#������"��##����$������$�����������$���
��$����1�2�$4���$4��:�����������%�$4����'��#������$1���"���)�*24��4������%�����2�$4����

����$4��
%���$��#�$����#�����$1�%�����2���'���#���$��%$���$4����"���������$����%���'��#���,�����2�������������
���$4����4��'����$��%�$4�������#�$�����$��$�"1�24��4�%��������#�����������"�����$��������
#��$��$�����%�$4�������"4������������$�)��1������$��"���'���#���$���$�����$4�������������
��
:�%���$���$������#��'����$���������3��$4�����2�������������'���#���$��%�$4����$�)�24��4����
������$�1�4���������1�$4��������������������B��74����������4��������$$�����!����/�������������
%���4�"42�1��������������%���$���$������#��'����$��$��$4���������$1�:�%���$���$����!�����

��
�

������*�:!�,)�24��4��%��##��'���2������##��$�$4��3��$4�������4�������������$��������'����"�$4��
��2�4�����"B�
��

:75��3��
���<�3�:38
�
��
74���##����$������$�������$��$4��3��$4��%�$4��5��$�!���$)����$4��%������������*��	+�,�24��4�%�����
$4�����$4�����������1�24���$�$4��5��$�!���$)�����&$����'��������%�2�$���2�$4���$4��/�����4����
������1�$��)�%�����$4�����$4�����������1��%�$4����$�B��
��
74����$���������$��%�#��'�����1���'���#��������*%������$�����$��4�������1���,����$4�����$4������
�%�5��$�!���$����������������$B��74����$���������'�������������$���%�4�������%����"�*������$������
�����,)�����������1����4����#��������%�����"�$��$4��2��$)����$4��������$B��74��������������������
$��$4�����$4)�24��4�������$���%�$4���&��$��"�������$�������2���B�
��
5��$�!���$�������������1�
��$�!���$�$��$4��2��$�����72��'��D��1��$��$4�����$)�24��4���������
���#��$����B��=��$�����
4��%��������$����$�$4�����$����%�$4��!���$����$4�����$4���������)�#��$�����"�
�������$4������B��74��
4��%����$�����$4����%������G���������H�$�����$�2���4������%�������%���"4$�
�������$����%������2���4����B����
��
7��$4��2��$��%�$4����$������)�$4������#����$��$4�������$�1����'��$���8�����
���4������*$2��8�����
::����$����������"�)��������$�����"�		��%��$������$4���$4���..�%��$�,B��74��2���4����������
#���������$�1���&��$���1�)����������2�$4��$�����������"������������"���1�������"����$���$��'����
����"���$4������B�
��
��%��$4���8�����::����$����������"��������$�������"�$4�����$�����������1��%�$4��5��$�!���$(�$4��
�1��������7�2����������")�24��4�������$���%������������$���$�2���������"��������B���������"�
#����������2���"���$������$�1����%����$�����'������������&$�������$����4�$����������$�����$B��74��
72��'��D��1��������%���1�$���������������1����$��$4�����$B���
��
74�������$��$4�����$4��%�$4����$�����$�������#��1���$��������������4����$��������1���2������
�����$���������������������"�B��74��3�2�
�1�/�����������$����������$����##��&���$��1��;���$��
$4�����$4�2��$��%�$4����$��
��
/�����4��������)���"�����	����$�������)��������$����##��&���$��1�	���$��$4�����$4��%�$4����$���
����!��1������9��������8������)�����"��$�����8�����::����$��)�������B����$��$4�����$4�2��$��%�
$4����$��B�
��
:������$���)������$���
-�����������'�$����������������$���C��$��'���	���$��$4����$��F����$4����$B��
��
��<�<
��
��
��
��<7�	�*!��������:��7:<3,�
��
74����##����$��������$���$��$4�����$�2��$���1������%�$4����$���������#�������%����������������
�$���$����2�$4�������$���1�$�2���#��C��$��"�%����$4�����$4����$�������B�����������%����������

Page 48



�#����#�������#��#��������$4�����%��%�$4�������������B�
�
74����'���#���$�2��������$��������&��%�����)����#�����"��%�	 	��������$�������$���$��������$1��%�
�� ����$��#���4��$���B��74����&��%�$4�����$��������%����2��>�

�� 	0��$������#��$���$��*	+K��%�$�$������$�,��

�� �	����������#��$���$��*	�K��%�$�$������$�,��

�� .��$2�������#��$���$��* �K�%�$�$������$�,��

�� ���$4���������#��$���$��*	0K��%�$�$������$�,��

�� 		� ������#��$���$��*0K��%�$�$������$�,��

�� .���'��2�������$��* K��%�$�$������$�,��
�
74�����%�"������2��������$�������������)�� ���2�$4��������$������	�0 ���%������������24��4�
��1������$4�����#��'�$��"1������4������F��������1�%����������$�����B��
�
74����$����������$����������#��%��������*"����,��%�%������#����$��#��'����%�������2�%����
��#�������$�������"���$4����'���������������#�������"����)�$�"�$4���2�$4�$2�����?%������$����
���$���%%����"���$�$����.+����*"�����%�����#������$��������*�������	,����$�����$��������%���*�+,�
����*� ,B�
�
74����#�������$�������$�������$��2������������$����$�"������%�������'��)�2�$4�$4�������������$��
����$�������"�$4�����$4�������'�$�����%�$4���������"B��74���������$��$4����#�������$�$��
#��#�����%����$4�����$4��������2��$����%���$�"��B�
�
��	����#��������#���)�%�����#�������$����$�����)����#��#��������$4��%���$�%����)�2�$4�����$������
#�����"�%����������$�����'�B��74��'�4��������������2��������%��������2�������������$��$4�����$�
�%�$4���������"B�
�

��'����"�2���������$�"������%�������'����������������%����$4�����$�������'�$�����%�$4���������"B�
�
<�7�:35�����:��7:<3�*��<7
��?�,�
�
74���������#������"��##����$������������$���������������#����������%���$4������$�����%�%����
�������"�)�2�$4�����%�����#�����$���)����"��"����4��"4$�%����;�B+��$��	+�B+�)�������$����1����
��$��������"��������������������������%�����������#����#���B�74��#��#�������'���#���$�
���#�������������$�������$��*�������+,)��%%������'���#���$�*������/	�,)���$���������*�������	,)�
���$�����$��������%���*�������+,)������*������� ,)���������*��������,)����������������$����1����
#�����")��$���$������������#��")�#�������#����)���%���$���$��������#������������2����B�������$������
��$$�������������'���%��������-���$�����������������##��'��B��
�

�$4���$4����%�����#�����$����$4���##����$����#�������%����24����$4�������������������$�2����
2���������$��I�$4����������������&�����4��"4$���%�$4���������"�I�$4���&$��$��%�#����������������
$4����1�'�4������)�#����$���������'�4����������$��I���$�������$��������$$���)����������'���%���
��$������$�����$������'�����$$�����$�"�B�
�
��<7���
�
���$���2��������#������%��������������������$�2����$���$���B��74��$�2��������������2����������
���������%��+���������&������%�����$���1�����4��"4$B�74��$�$�����������%�����#�����"��#�����
�����$2�����.������+�0B�
�
74����&�����������������#��#�������������#��$����������%����2�I�

�� �;��??�++���������$�������$���

�� �+������������1��������$���������$1��#����*��������,��

�� ;�.�?��������%%����*������/	,������

�� ;�.�>���0������$��������$�����$�������������%��*�	)�+)� ,��
�
��<7�+�
�
���2�$4�#��$�$2�)�$4��%�����%�$4�����'���#���$�����������������������$�2��)�$4��4��"4$��%�24��4�
2�������������������%�+����������&�����+;��$���1�����4��"4$B��74����1��$�������#��$��)�2�$4�$4��
$�$�����������%�#�����"��#����������$2�����.0�����++.B�
��
74����������������&�����#��#����������������$�+��������%����2�(�

�� ++.�>� �+��������$�������$���

�� 	)+�+�>�	).������%%����*������/	,������

�� 	)�.+�>�	)�;�������$��������$�����$�������������%��*�	)�+)� ,��

Page 49



�
��<7� �
�
74����2��������������������$�"�$4���2�$4���$2�?��'����������$�����#�����%�$4���#��$�����4�����2�$4�
#��$��B�74��$�2������#��$� ����$����������������%�+���$���1����������&������%�+���$���1�����
4��"4$B��74��$�$�����������%�����#�����"��#�����#��#�����%���#��$� ������$2���� +;������ ;�
�
74����������������&�����#��#����������������$� ��������%����2�(�

�� �.��>�+	0��������$�������$���

�� 	)�0��>�	)+������%%����*������/	,������

��   	�>����������$��������$�����$�������������%��*�	)�+)� ,��

�� 	)	.��>�	) ������������������*��,��
�
��<7���
�
74��$�2����$���$�������$4���#��$�2�����4�'�����������4�#�����������$2����+0����� ���$���1�����
4��"4$B�74����������������&�����#��#����������������$����������%����2�(�

��  ���>� 0���������$�������$���

�� 	).���>����������%%����*������/	,������

�� 	)� ��>�	)�.�������$��������$�����$�������������%���*�	)�+)� ,��
�
:�������������2�$4�"�'������$���'����*�$����8�����������	��.,)���%����$����4��������
�����$$���$��$4���������������##��$��%�$4����$������##����$����2�$4����#��$�$��������)������)�
��1��$)��##�������������������#��"B��74�����%����$����4��������#��'�����$4���"4�����������%�
��'���#���$�#���������#�����#����$4�$���$�����4�$4��%�&�����#��$��%�$4����4���B�74����#�����
����#�����#�����������"�'�������$������2��"4$�$4���"4�$4����#���$�����%������$������4�����
������������������$���##��'��$4����##����$���B�
�
���5

�
�
=�4��������������$��$4����$����������#�����"�2��������$�����%����$4����C���$�����2�$4������
����B��74��#�����$����%���$4���������#���$��%������������������2�$4�����$���������%����4�
C���$����$�������C��$������������4������$����$������2�%�$���������'�����$$�����##����$��������
������$��%�%��&�����$1�$�����#����$������"�����������$������$�$4�$��$�"�B�
��
����"�$4�����$4�����������1��%�$4����$�)�$4���##����$����#��#������������'����*3��$4�����
/����'���,�24��4�2�����#��'�������4��������%���������"����$�%���'�4�����)��1����$������
#����$�����B�����"�$4�����$4�����������1���2�$��%���$���#�������2����#��'�������4��������%����
����"�$4��2�$��%���$)�������"���$��$4��2��������������L���#F�#��#�����%���5��$�!���$�2�$4�����)�
����$���'�4�������������B�
�
74����������$��"����$�������#��#�������$2����$4��/����'��������5�#������B�<���#����$�����
#�����$1��$���$�����$�����$2�������$��������+)�24��4�2����#��'������$4������$�#����$������������$��
$4��2�$��%���$�%�������������)�$������$��"��$�$4��#���$�24����$4��%�$��������"��%����
�1���$1�
2��������B�74������$��2��������2�����$���'�4��������������$��#�����"�����%�������"���1�'�4�����B�
�
72��#����$�����#�����$1�����������#��#�������$4���������%�$4��)���$2�������$��	��������������$��+�
���� B�
4���$�����2��"�#����$������������$��$4��2�$��%���$�$4������������1�������$�����2����
#��'����'�4��������������%������'����"�$4��������B��
�
���������$��%�����#�����"����$�����#��'�����2�$4������4�#��$������$���$����'�B��
�
!����2��"�����/5�����"����'��2�#��������������������$�1���)�������$��2���������'������
����$����$��$4������$�%���)��$�$��"���2��4�$������#��$����$����#������%�$4����'���#���$�$��$4��2��$�
$����%���$�$4��!����2���F������$�%���$�����%�$4����������"������#�����#������������2�$4���$4��
�������"�"���#B��74���4����������4��'����1��������"�$4����&�����4��"4$��%�$4��$�2������#��$�+�
�1�$4�����$���1�)�����#��$� ��1�%�����$���1�B��:������$���)�$4��$�2������#��$���2�����������$���$���
�����$�1�%����$4��"��������$4���$4���%����$4��#���$4B����
�

���5)��5:8�7��3�����5���3�5�
�
74����$������##����$����������������������������%�#�����$���B��74��G%�&���������$�H��%�$4���
��$������##����$�������#������%(�$4����&��%�#��#���������)�$4������������&�������������%�
�������$�������$�)���$�������������������%������#���)���������#�����"B��74���������������������
���%����2�B�
�

Page 50



:��$������%������)�$4���##����$�������%���$4������$�����%�%�����������"��$4�$�2��������"�����4��"4$�
%����;��+��$��	+�B+������2��������������$����1���2�����'�����$��������"���������������������%�
����������#����#���B�
�
74���##�����$��4�'����'�����$4�$�$4��������"��%�$4����4����4������������"���)�$����"�
��%�������%��������������%���1���%��������)�2�$4���$4����$�F�����$�&$B�74������������$4��%������
"�����2���4�����)�$4���4��"4$��%�24��4��G#��'���������$���$4�$����4�#��$�2��������$��$����$4������
������4��"4$�����������"�$���$���$����$4�$�$4����'���#���$�2������������������������%��������������
2�$4���������$��$�$���$���$�$��$4��2�$��%���$B�����
�
74��������"�4��"4$���������2�$4�$4��#�����#�������$���������$4��5��$�!���$�9��$��#���)�24��4�
����$�%�������������������4��"4$�%����#��$��������������$��#��$��$�$4����$$��"��%�$4�����$���"�����
2���4���������������"�$��#��$��B��74���2�������$�%�����������##��#���$������$����%���$4��$�����$�
�������"�����2����#��'������'�������������%����
��������������'��#���BFF�
�
74������������������-�����$�##��"��#��%�4��"4$��$��#��'����'��������$����$B��
�
��N<�7�
�
74����1��$��%�$4����4���������������������������$4����������������B��74�������$$���#�����$���
#���������2�%��������'��������%���$4��%��$#���$��������4������$���B��:������$���)�$4��#�����$����%���
$4��������������*��'����	? ,�����"���$���$4���$4�����$�"������%�����$������2�%����������������$�
"������%�������'����������$4��#�����$����%�$4�������������B�
�
��3�
���:38��3����/�:���5��9�
�
74���##�����$��4�'���$�$������$4������"�������������
$�$����$�$4�$�$4��#��#�������'���#���$�
2��������������&$����'��4����������%$��������#��"�����$4��#������������2���������4����$�������
�1��4��������%����")�24��4�%�����$�$��������1�'�4�����)��1����$������#����$�����B��74���##�����$��
4�'����'�����$4�$�$4�����������1�$�����#������%�������#�'��"B���$������%�$4��#��#������������#��"�
�$��$�"1�4�'������������$$������$4��%�����%����������#�������������������
$�$����$�
�
�
�
�<�:�N��<375O7�
�

��������;)�24��������1�59	��%����$4������2�����$���'��)�$4����$��4�������������2�$4��$�
����"��$���B�
�
74��������������$�����������������#��$��%�$4�����##����$���������$��$��$4��#�����#����%�$4��
��'���#���$��������$����$��$4���#�����������$���������$4��3��$4�
��$��%�5�"����������>���"������

#�$����
$��$�"1�$�����	�*
�#$���������0,�����$4����'���#���������%�$4�����$��1���'���#���$�
�����%���
������*���#$���!������1�����)�#����������'���%�������;,�
�
����������	
���	��	
���
	�����
�
�

������1���	�>�
#�$����������#����
�
:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#������2��������$����$��$������$4���##���������#�$����#�����#����*24��4�
�����#����

,�����$�%����2�$4���#����1���	B�

�� �����$�����$���������������$���I��

�� �����$�����$�������������������'���#���$I��

�� 9����$4�����$������%��&��$��"�����������������%���$���$���I��

�� 9���"��$��'���������)��������$4�������$��$��'��)�������������������������$1I��

�� 9���1��##��$���$1���������I��

�� �����$����'�������$���-����$1I��

�� �����������������������#$�$�������$���4��"��
�
74����?�����%�#��'�����1���'���#���������$�$4��4���$��%�
�����F������������)����������#��&���$1�$��
����������#������$����#��$���%���$���$����������#��'����������$���)����#��$��%�$4��2�����
������

�$��������)�2�����#����$�����$�������������������"�����$�����������"������#�����$1�����B�
�
�

������1�����>������$��
��$���������������$����
�
:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#������2��������$����$��$��$4����4��'����$��%�$4���##����������1�
#�����#����%�������'����"����$���������������$������$���$�2�$4������)������"�$��$4����C�����"�

Page 51



�������$������'���#���$��$�$4��8�����
���4�����B��
�

�� !��$����"����$������������$����4�#����$2����4����)�2���#�����������$4���
������$��$������%���"�����1���������'���������%�����$���I��

�� 7����"���$��������$�$4����������)���'�������$��)���������������$�������#����$������%�
��'���#���$������#�$������'��$���$���������������������$���I��

�� :�#��'��"�$4������$�������$�������'�������$)�����������'��"�$4����"���F��4���$�"�I��

�� �����$��"��������$1���%�$1�����������$1)���������"�%���������I��

�� ��'�'��"����������������)���#������1����$4��������"�9����$�����2��������PI��

�� :�$�"��$��"�����#4����"�$4��#��'�������%�#���������'���������%�����$����$�����$�$4��������$�
����%�$�����������%�$4��24�����������$1)��������"�$4�$�$4�������'������������'�����$�1�
����$��)�������$��$4��#��#���$4�1����'�)�����"�������1�������������1�#������$����#��$I��

�
74��#��#�������$�3��$4��������$4�����'�������%�����$$�����$�"��$������$2����4���������
���'����B��
�$4���$4��2�����
������
�$���)�$4�1��������$�"��$����$������'�$�������������1)�2�$4�
��2�C����$�����#��'����������$���#4������%�$4��24������'���#���$B�
�
�

������1��� �>�9����$4��/��$������%�5&��$��"���������������:�%���$���$����
�
:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#���������%����$���

������1��� )����$4�$�$4�1�����2�$4���$4��#�����$1�
�������$���$���������1���!	��������	B��74��#��#������������$��$����'���#���$�������$��
�&��$��"���%���$���$��������%����2�$4����-���$�����##����4��%�����"�#��'�����1���'���#��������
2�$4�$4��
����������$$�����$B��74��#��#�����������$���-�������C�����'��$���$������2�#������
$����#��$���%���$���$���)�2�$�����##�1������2���"�B�
�
�

������1�����>�9���"��7��'���������I��������$4��3����$��7��'��)�����:��������
�����������$1�
�
74��3��$4�����#��#������%����$4��%���$��$�"���%�24�$������$������$����������#��4����'��
����'���#���$��%�����������������������/�����4���������B��:��������������24����$4�$�$4��
#��#��������������������1����4������%�$����#��$����������$4�$�$4���##�����$�4���#��#�����
���������$���������$4�������$��$��'��B������������%����������$����4����������������$1�%���
#����$�����������1����$����������$�%���)���������#��$��%�$4��2�����
������
�$����#��#�����B��74��
#��'�������%����'��������4�������'����������$���������$�������$������$���������$4�$���%�������"���%�
��1�$����1����'����������'��������$���������$���%�$4����2���'���#���$������$�������$��������1�
�$�"���%���#�����$�$���)����������"�$4�������$��$��'�������24���B��:����������$4���%����$4�$�$4��

�##����$����#��#���������%����$���

������1����B�
�
74����$�����2�������'����1��&��$��"�#������$����#��$�#��'������)�2�$4��������'�����������"�������$��
$4����$�����������$���
-�����
$�$����	B ���$��$4�����$4����$�����/�����4����������$�$����
	B.���$��$4�����$4�2��$B��:$����������$���&��$��"���$�����4���$�2�����$����2�$4���$4�������"4B��74��
�������������$�'��1�#����$��"�2�����"������1����"����$����#��'����$���������$4�������B�
�
�
�

������1���;�>������$��5�'�������$���D����$1�
�
74��#��#��������##��$�$4������C��$�'����%��

������1���;�24��4�����$��$���#����$��"���"����
-����$1�����"�)��������"��������$�����)���#��'��"�$4�����"���%�$4����"����������&������"�
�##��$���$����%���$4����"�����$�����%��������$��������#���$��������B�
�
�
�
�
�
��!	�>�
#�$����������$����
�
74��3��$4�������'���#���$����2�$4���$4�����������������������"�$����"���������$����%���'��#����
�������$4���%�������$4���������4�"4��$�#�����$1�%���"��2$4�������'���#���$B��74��#��#��������$�
2�$4���$4���������Q����"�����$����#�����$1����������2�$4���$4��������"�9����$�����2���:��$��$�'��
����)�24��4��������"������#�����$1�%�����'���#���$B�
��
�
�
�����1���	�>�
#�$����������#����
�
74��#��#������2��������$����$��$���##����������1�#�����#�����%������1���	��%��

(�

Page 52



�

�� �����$�����$���������������$���I��

�� �����$�����$�������������������'���#���$I��

�� 9����$4�����$������%��&��$��"�����������������%���$���$���I��

�� 9���"��$��'���������)��������$4�������$��$��'��)�������������������������$1I��

�� 9���1��##��$���$1���������I��

�� �����$����'�������$���-����$1I��

�� ������������������������#$�$�������$���4��"���
�
74����?�����%�#��'�����1���'���#���������$�$4��4���$��%�
�����F������������)����������#��&���$1�$��
����������#������$����#��$���%���$���$����������#��'����������$���)����#��$��%�$4��2�����
������

�$���������2����#����$�������������"�����$�����������"������#�����$1�����B�
�
���������	�
����
�
������������	�������������������
�
:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#����������������%����$1�2�$4�$4���##����������C��$�'����%��

������1�
���	B� � 74����'���#���$�2���� ��4��'���� ��"��%����$� ��#��'����$� ��� $4�� ���?��"���F�����������
#��%���������1��������"��"���'��$���$��������$����������'���#���$�2�$4���$4����"���������$��
�����������B��
��
74�� ��4���� 2����(� #����$�� ������ ������������ ���� ������� ���������I� %����� ��2� 4�����"�
��'���#���$���������2���*��������$����������������'�������$��� ��%���$���$���,�2�$4���$4��������
�����)� ��4����� �����������$1� ���� ���'����I� ���� #��'���� ��'�������$��� ��#��'����$�� 2�$4��� ��
�������$���������#��$��%��2�$4������#��4����'����"�����$������4���B���
�
���������	�
����
����������������������������������������
������������	��������
�
:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#��������##��$�$4��%����2��"���C��$�'����%��

������1�����(�
��

�� 9���$�����"� ���� ��4�����"� $4�� ������ �%� /�����4���� ����/��$��� $�� #��'���� �������$1�
%�����$���)����'�����������#��1���$I�

�� 74�� ��'���#���$� �%� $4�� 3�2����$������ ������"� 9����$� ����2��� ��$4%������ $��
��'�$������ 4�����"� ��� ��'��#���)� 
�%$��� ����
������ $4���"4� ���#��4����'�� ����?������
��"�����$������4����I�

�� 
�##��$��"�$4����'���#���$��%�$4��9����1����$������$4������$����������1I�

�� 
��$�����"���'��$���$����$4��9����1�
�$��%���$���"����������I�����

�� ���'����"� %�����#��1���$�2�$4��� $4�� ������������ ��������������2�$4��

����������
��
����
+��������	B�

��
74����#4������%��

������1����������$�$���$��������#��'����"���"�������"���%�-����$1�4�����"�
���$4�����������������$������%���@�)�$1#�)�$�����������%%��������$1�2�$4���4�"4�-����$1���'�������$�
���������������������%�����$����������#��1���$��##��$���$����
�
�
74��#��#��������##��$�����$4����C��$�'���%���$4��:�����������%�$4����'��#������$1���"���������$����
�

������1�����B��74����'���#���$�2�����#��'������"�������"���%�-����$1�4�����"����$4��������
������ ��� $����� �%� ��@�)� $1#�)� $������ ���� �%%��������$1� 2�$4� �� 4�"4� -����$1� ��'�������$� ����
�����������������%�����$����������#��1���$��##��$���$���B�
�
���������	�����
���������������� �	��
�
�

������1��7.�4�"4��"4$��$4����#��$������%�$4��3��$4�
��$F���#���$������#��$��$��$4����"������
������1B��74��#����1������������$4��#��#���$�����%����$�9��$��#�����*��������$��$4�$�#��#�����
%�����'��#����E�4������������#��$�������#��$���$��=��$����:�$����$����	

�$
�!������1����0,�$��"�����

��'���#���$���������������$4��#��$B�
�
:$�4��������$4���������F������$������$4��#��#���$�����%������$�9��$��#���)�24��4���������$�%1(�*�,�
24�$�����������-������%������$������#��$��#���$���I�*��,�24�$������ �����-��������$�����$4��������$�
#��$��������1�%����&#��������%�$4��#��$I�����*���,�24�$������2�$4���$4��������$�#��$��������������
���������%����$4���#��#����B�
�
74���� $4���� #�����#���� ���� ��2� ��������� ��� �

� �����1� �7.)� 24��4� ��� $4���%���� ��$������ ���
��$�������"� $4�� 3��$4����� #������"� �##����$����B� � 74�� ��$�� �%� $4�� $2�� #������"� �##����$�����
������$�1� ����%�$�� %���� ���$� �����$$��� ��'���#���$� ��"4$�� ������ $4�� 8������� ��'���#���$�

Page 53



<����� 	�00� *
:� 	�00)� 3�� 	0	+,)� 24����1� ������ /� �%� ���$� 	;� �%� 
�4������ �� ����2�� %��� $4��
��'���#���$�����#���$������ ������1��$�$�$��1������$��������� $4���� ��������*$4��#��$��#���$���>�
�B�B���������$����'�����,�%���$4��#��#������%��4�##��")�������������$����2�$4�$4��4������"��%����"��
���#�����"���B�
�
74����#����$$�����'���#���$���"4$�������$��&$����$�����?�#���$��������'���#���$���$�����$4��
$������%�������/��%����$�	;������$4�����'���#���$���-�������&#�����#������"�#���������B�
�
74����C��$�'���%��

������1��7.����$������"��$4����'���#���$��%�$4��3��$4�
��$F��#��$��$��$4��
����%�$� �%� $4�� ��"������ ������1)�24���$�#��$��$��"� $4�������$1��%���C�����"������)���$4���$�����
*��#������1� $4�� ������ �%� ��$����$������ ��$���� ������'�$���� ��#��$����,� ���� ����$� *��������"�
�������$������'���#���$����������#��&���$1�$�����"��4������"������,B�
�
�����������"��4�'��������������$���$�����$��#��#���������$�9��$��#���)�$����$�$4�����$�&$�%���
$4����'���#���$��%� �$����$�$�B� � :��
�����)������4�'��������1���-������ $4�����$4����������%� $4��
%����������������������$�)�24��4�4��������#�2�$�����'���%���$�"������������*���C��$�$����$������
%��$4��� ����1���� �%� ���$�����$1)� ��������"� ����2���� %���"4$� $����#��$� ������,� ��� ����� %��� #��$�
��$�'�$1)����%���$4��������$�����%����?#��$������������$�1�2�$4���$4��/�����4���������5�$�$�B�
�
74���� ���?#��$� ����� 2���� "���$��� #������"� #���������� ������ $4�� %������ ���� �����1� 59	�)�
24��4�8�'������$�<%%����%���$4��3��$4�
��$�*8<3
,��"������������������$���������$��������
��� %����� ��1����
�#$������ ���;B� � :�� �"�����"� $�� �$�� ����$���)�������$� *�$� �$�����$��"� ��� �0

$4
�

9���4� ���;)� 9���$�� +	 � ��%���,� 2��� �2���� �%� $4�� ����$����$�� $4��� #����1� #������ ��� $4��
��"�����$�����%� $4������������ $4���"4�
������
�$���B� � :�� ���#�����"� $�� $4��#��#����� $������$��
�����1�59	�)�������$�$���$4�$��$����$��$����2���L$�������$�$�����$������#��$������$�/�����4���)�
�����$� ������#�$����1���%%����$��������$4���"4������$���$����"�$�������$4��#��$�������%%�����$�����
%�����$�$����"�����$�����##��$���$���B����1�#��#������24��4�����"�������'������%����#$�����%�$4��
���������������$����������2���������������������$4��������$���B�B�$4�������$1�$��������$��$�����
��'������%%��$����$4��#��$)�2�$4���$4�����'��#����1�%����2���FB�
�
74����$���%� $4��������$��##����$�����4�����$�����������%��������$�#��$� %�����$����*�B�B� ������"�����
��������"� �%� ���"�� '��� $4�� -��1����,� %��� �$� ����$� ��� 1����B� � 74�� %������ �������"�� *$2��
2���4�����)������������4��� ������0����� $4���$4��� ��� $4�� ��$��	���F��������"����� �$���)������
�������4�����$2����	�0������	��+)�%����2��"���%���,)�2��������$�'��1�������$��$4��-��1���������
������ ��$� ��� ����� %��� ������� ���"�� 4������"B� � 74���� ��� ��� ������$���� %���� ����� ���$�)� $4��
��"�������������"�/��1������"��������'���#���$��"���1� $4�$� $4���##����$������$����4��������
��%�"�������%���%�$����#��$�����*4�'��"���"����$��$4��	��1����$���%���������$�%��������7.,����$4�$�
$4��������'���#���$�%������?#��$������2����������1�2�1���#����$4���#���$��������-�������$���%�
$4�� ���������� �%� $4��/�����4����������1�$��B� 74�� ��$�� 4��� ���"� ����� ����"������ ��� 4�'��"�
#�$��$���� %��� ����&��� ���� ��'���#���$� 2�$4��� $4���9�:� 
��������5"�����$� 3��"4����4����
!����2���)�24��4���%�����$4����$�����4�'��"�#�$��$����%����������������'���#���$B��:������$���)�
$4�� #�����#��� �%� ��$�������"� ���?#��$� ����$��� ����� $�� $4��� #��$� �%� /�����4���� ������ 2���
��$�����4��� $4���"4� $4�� #������"� ������$� %��� $4�� ���'������� �%� $4�� ��C����$� %������ 8�����

���4�����B�
�
74��%�$�����%�$4��/�����4����������1�$������%����������$4��������%�����$1��$�72��'��D��1������

��$� !���$)� 24��4� 2���� ���$����� $�� 4������ ����� ���� "������� ���"���� ���� #��'���� ��1� �����
%�����$���B�
�
�

������1��7.���������������$�$4����#��$��%�����'����������'���#���$����$4���#���$�����%�$4��
#��$B� �8�'��� $4�� �������$������ ���������� ���'�)� ��������"� $4���"����� ����$���� �%����������1�
59	�)� $4�� �����$���$� $�� �� ���$� 9��$��#���� ���� $4�� ���"?$���� ��������� �%� $4�� ��$�)� �$� ���
���������� $4�$)� ��� #�����#��)� ����'���#���$� �%� $4�� �##����$���� ��$��� %��� ���?#��$� ����� ���
�##��#���$������2������$�����������$4����C��$�'��������-�������$���%��

������1��7.B�
�
��

	
�����	
������
��������
	��
�
���������1���3	���'���#���$�������������"�����$����
�
���������1���3�	�"�'��� $4���������'�����4��"�#�����#�����%� $4����������$4���$1� �����������"�
��'���#���$�������������"�����$�������$4�������"4B�
�
74�� ������ ���� �%� $4�������� ��"�����$���� �$��$�"1� ��� $�� ����� $�� ��4��'�� �� ��"��%����$� ����$�'��
��#��'����$� ��� $4�� #41�����)� ��������� ���� ������� �����$����� �&#��������� �1� $4���� 
������
�������$�� 24�� ���� �����'��$�"��)� 24���$� ������"� $�� ����$���)� ���� 24���� #�������� ��#��'��
�����$�����%���$4�����$��%�$4��/����"4��#�#���$�����
�

Page 54



74�������&#�������$4�������?�����$��$�"1)�$4���"4���������##����4)�24��4�������$���
�

�� �������"�� ��'��$���$�������'���#���$� ��$�� $4���������������%� $4��/����"4)� ����
#��$�������1�$4������%%����"�$4��2���$������$����)�

�� 24���$������$��"���'���#���$���$�����$4�������������)�2�$4�#��$���������#4�����"�'���
$������$�����"���R$�"4$R�8�����/��$����
�����B�

�
:$� ��� $4���"4� $4�� ����� �##����4� �%� ��$�����4��"� #�����$1� ������ %��� ��'��$���$� ���� �#���$��"�
���$����$���$�����$4��������������$4�$�$4����������"�����$����
$��$�"1���������������%��B��
�
74�� 3��$4� /���� �##����$���� ��� �� 24���� 2���� ������� 2�$4� $4��� #����1� ��� �$� ������ $4�� ������
��"�����$�����%�$4��������$������������2�$4���$4��������������%�$4����"���������"��%%��$�'�������%�
$4�� ������'���������������������"� $4������� $��#��'������2���'���#���$��������'�������$�����
$4������������B��
�
��<�<
5��<!!:�5�5�59537��
�
�

������1�
	�>�
$���"$4����"�$4����"������5�����1�
�
74�� #��#������ %��� �%%���� ��'���#���$� ��� #��$�� �?�� ��##��$� $4���������F�� :�'��$���$� 
$��$�"1)�
*�##��'����1�������$����	�

$4
�9���4����;,���C��$�'��)�24��4������������%���$������$4���������F��


��$���������������$1�
$��$�"1�*������$��+
��
��#��������)�9���$�� ;;���%���,B��
4���$���$�#��$��%�

$4�� ��'���#���$� #���)� $4�� 
��$�������� �������$1� 
$��$�"1� ��C��$�'��� ���� �� ��$������
���������$���B��
�����F��������1���������#��%�����"�����4�����������������2�'�����������1B���
�
74�� �%%���� ��'���#���$� ������$� �%� $4�� 3��$4����� #��#������ 2���� ����'��� ��2� C���)� ������$��$�
2�$4��

�����
������
��$���������������$1�
$��$�"1����C��$�'��)�������������&#��������"�4�"4�
��'�����%���#��'�$���B��74����2�C����2�����%%���$4��#�$��$����$��������8=��*8�����=�����������??���
���������%�$4�������������$#�$�����'�����������������1�2������������������$�,��������������$?
�����$��"������2�#��#���?����$����������$���B�
�
:������$����$����##��$��"�$4����'���#���$�#�����#�������$4���

����#�������)�:$���������������$4�$��
$4���%%������'���#���$����%�����$���

������1�
	�����$���"$4����"�$4��������1��%�$4��3��$4�

��$B��1(�
��

�� ��%���$��"�����#��'����"���'�����%���$4��"��2$4��##��$���$����2�$4���$4����'��#������$1�
��"����%���%�������������#��%������������'����)������)�����$�'���������$����������$����)�
4�"4�'��������������2���"�������������$����)�:�7���"�$��)�����$��������
���������$����I�

�� 
�##��$��"�#�$��$����"��2$4�������'�������$���I�

�� ���'����"�$4����'�������$�%�����#��'��"�$4���������������%�$4����"���)���������"�$������"�
���������%��������������������$��$������%�����#��1���$I�

�� ���'����"���%%�����$������##��#���$��4�����"�$����##��$����������"��2$4I�

�� ������"��������%��##��$���$1���������B��
�
�
���%����$1�2�$4� $4���

����������#����������$�����4������%����$1�2�$4� $4����'���#���$�#���B��
74�� ��"������ �������"� /��1� * 3
,� 4��� ���%������ ��� $4���� ������$�$���� ���#����� $4�$� $4��
#��#����������������%����$1�2�$4��

������1B�
�
���������1�
��>�����$�����%�����"������1�
�"��%����$�5����������'���#���$�
�
�����1�
����$����$�$4�������%�����"������1���"��%����$������������'���#���$���$���$���������$���
������$�����$��������$����#��$�������2�$4���$4���������������%� $4����'��#������$1���"���B� �74��
3��$4����� #��#������ *���� 2����� 
������
�$���� #��#����,� 2����� ��$��%1� $4�� ����$������ ���$�����
�#���%����%�����"������1�
�"��%����$�5����������'���#���$�����������4���##��$�$4����C��$�'���
�%��

������1�
��%�����"������1���"��%����$������������'���#���$(�
�

�� ��#������%���'���#���$�2�$4���$4��#����#�����I��

�� ��"4�1�����������I��

�� 
���?����$���$��������2�$4�4�"4���'�����%�2����������������������������������%�
��"�����$���I������

�� 
��������$���$�����"4������"�����B��
�

Page 55



74�� �%%���� ��'���#���$� #��#����� 2�$4��� $4�� 3��$4����� ��4���� ��� �%� �� ��"������1� ��"��%����$�
����������4����������%������$��$4����"�������������"�/��1�* 3
,)�%����$��������$�B�*�$4��������
����������� ��� $4�� ��#�����$�$���� ���$���� �%� $4��� ��#��$B� 74�� 2����� 5��$� !���$� #��#�����)� �%�
24��4� $4��� ��� �� #��$)� 2���� ����� ��� �%� ��"������ 
�"��%������B� � 74�� 5��$� !���$� #��#������ 2���� ���
��$�"��$��� ��$�� $4�� �������F�� ������ ��'���#���$� !����2���� ����� 
$��$�"1B� � :$� ��� $4���%����
�����������$4�$�$4��#��#��������##��$�$4����C��$�'����%���
������1�
��%�����"������1���"��%����$�
5����������'���#���$B�
�
�

������1�
+�>�
�##�1��%�5�#��1���$������
�
�

������1�
+���$����$�����������%����$�������$������$���������$4�$�$4����##�1��%���#��1���$�
����)� 2�$4��� ����'������ ���$���$�)� ��4��'��� �� ������� �%� ��1� ��C��$�'��B� � 74�� �����$� �%� �����
��-������%�����#��1���$�#��#����������"�$4����%�$�����%��

�4���������������������9����1�����
����� $4��� ����$4��� ���?��"������%� $4��3��$4�
��$I� $�� ��%���$� $4������$������ ����� %������������
"��2$4)� $�� ������ $4�� "�#�2�$4��$4�������� �������%��� ���?��"�����������������$����� $4��3��$4�

��$B��74����������4�������������������5�#��1���$������
$��1� �����##��$��%� $4������"��"�
������ ��'���#���$� !����2���)� 24��4� ��� �����1� $�� �4�2� $4�$� 
������ �4����� ����$�%1� �����
��#��1���$� ����)� ��� ������ $��#��'���� $4����2� C���� $4�$�2���� ������ $4�� "�#� �����$#�$�����8=��
*8�����=����������,B�
�
74�� �##����$����� ��$�� ����� ��$� %���� #��$� �%� $4�� ��#��1���$� ����� ��##�1� ��� $4�� ���$��1�
��'���#���$������*����$4���%�����

������1�
 ��������$��##�1,�����$4���������$����������$����
������$���%�$4��#��#������2������$����#�������$4�������$1��%�$4����������$�����$��$����#��1���$�
�������##�1�����"�$����������$���$���������1�
+��%��

B�
�
74���%%����������$���%�$4��#��#������%���#��$���?����##��$�$4����C��$�'����%��

������1�
+B��:$����
�'�������)� ��&������� $4�� ���� �%� ���2�%����� ����� ���� #����$��� �� ���#��4����'�� ��&��� ����
��'���#���$B�
�
74��������$��%��%%�����#����#��#����)���$4��"4���$��%����$��)�4���$�������������$4�����$�&$��%�
$4�� ���$����$���� $4�� 3��$4����� #��#������ *��� #��$� �%� 
������ 
�$���� ��� 24���,� 2���� ����� $��
���$��"� $4�� ��C��$�'��� �%� �

� �����1�
	� ��� �$�$��� ���'�� ���� �$4��� �

� ��C��$�'��� 24��4�
�4�������$2��"4���1�#�����������%���$�24��4������������������2�$4� $4�� ����$������"�������� %���
�%%������'���#���$� ��$���$� ��������1�
+B������$���$��������� ��� $4��� ��#��$)� $4������� ��� ������$�1�
����$�%���� �1� $4��3
������� ��� ����"��"�
$��$�"�����"������
�$�� ���  3
�4�'�� ���%������ ���
$4����������$�$�������#�����$4�$�$4���������������������$�����$4��%���$�#�����$1F�%���"��2$4��%$���$4��
��"���������$����%���'��#������������2�$4������1���!	B��
�
��$4��"4��%�����$���2��"4$)����%$���
 ��������$���������������$�������$4����$������$�����%�
#������"��##����$����B��74�����%$���
 �����������$4��������$���
.�>��������"�%���7�2�����$���)�
24��4������$��������'��������$4���%�����������������2��"4$B����$4��"4���
.�����������%%�����
2�$4����$����%���$�����%�$�2�����$�������)���
.�#����1����#�������1������$����$���$����������������
����B��:�#��$��$�1)��������$����$��$4�����������$��%�#��#�������"����$�����)�$4����-���$����
�##����4�������#��$)���
.����������$4��%����2��"��������'��$���$���������������$����(�
�

�� �41��������"�����$���(�$4������%�$���%���'���#��"����#��'�����1?��'���#�����$���24��4�
��1���-������������$���I��

�� 5�#��1���$(�$4����$�����$��������#��1���$��##��$���$����$4�$�2����������������������$1�
����������$��%�$4��#��#����)�#��$�������1������#��'��������I��

�� 5��������"��2$4(�$4��������������'��$���$�����������)���$4������$������������$)�������"�
%����$4��#��#�����������#��'����$�����#�����$�'�$1)�%����&��#���%���������������%�
�����I������

�� 
���������������(�$4������������%��������������$�����������1)��������$����$��$4�����'�)�
���������$4������������$����)����4�������������"�$4�������������$1��%������"���%����'�����
����%�����$����$������"���#�B��

��<�<
5���57�:��5�59537�<!�7�5���<�<
���

�
74��#��#���������$������ ��� $4����$�������##����$���� �������(����)�����-���*"����,B�	)+	.��-���
*��$,� ��#�������$� %����� �#���� *������ �	,)� $�"�$4��� 2�$4� �#� $�� .��� �-� �� � ��$� �%� ���?%����
*���#�������"����,���$�����"�����2�$4��� $4����$������##����$����*���$���?�,� ).�	��-���"������%�
�������	)���������+���$�����"B��
�$4���$4�����$$�����$�"��1)�$4���##�����$���$���$���$4�$��������K�
����)+����-���2�������������$���$��$4��������%����#�������"����)�"�'��"�����""��"�$���%�+)�����-�
����$��%����#�������"�����%������#�����
�
74���##�����$�4��������$$�������$���)��%%�������� ���������$�$����$�������#���$����##�����$��1�

Page 56



��-���$������$������������$�*%���$4����#�������$�������$,B�
�
���������	��!�
��������"������#����
�
�����1�
����%���$����$������#����1������$���$�����������"������1�
$�$����$�.�>��������"�%���7�2��
���$���� ���� �$�$��� $4�$� #��#������ �4����� ��$� ���������� $4�� '�$���$1� ���� '������$1� �%� ��1� �$4���
���$�����������$� ���$4������$�����%������$���������4�##��"�#�$$����B���

������1�
���������%����
$�� $4�� ������%� ��'��$���$� ��������#�����"�2����� ��"�����$���� ���$��$�'��)� $��������� $4�$� ���$����
���$� $4���������%� $4�� �������������$1)���� ����$�%�����1���������$4���$���B� ��� ���$��%����$���� *���
����$����$����'��#��������9���4��$��,�?���������"�/�����4����>���������$�%�����������$�����24����
���#������� ��$�����"� �4����� ��� ��4������ ���� �������"��B� � 74���� ��� �� �$�$��� #�����#$����
�"����$���2���$��%����$�����"������������?��"���������#���������$�����"�%�����$���B�
�
���'����������$�����"�#��'������ �����$������$�1��������������
�)�����"�����"�$4�$� �$������1�"�'���
����� $�� ������� �%������ $4��� ������ ��#��$����B� ���� ���4)� $4�� ���'�������� ��$���� ������$�24��4�
���#������$4��������%�$4����$�����������#��$�	�?�24��4������$������$�����'��$4���������������$1)�
���� ��� �4�2�� $�� 4�'�� ��� ��'����� ��#��$� ��� ��$�����4��� ���$���� ?� 2���� ��$� ���������� $4��
��C��$�'����%������1�
�B��
�������1)�$4�����#���������$����������$����#��#�����$��������C��$��%���
#������"� �����$����� ��$�����4��"� �� ��&����� ���$� ��@�� $�� ������� $4�$� �$� ������ ��$� �4��"�� �$��
��$���������4����$������4�$4�$��$������������$4����C��$�'����%�
�B��<'�������$��������������$4�$�
$4�����##����$����������$����%���$�2�$4�$4����C��$�'����%�
�B�
�
3�$�����������1�%���7�2�����$��������*��
.,�

��
.�#����$������$�������������������'��#�$$������%���'���#���$)���������"�$4������$�����%�'�$���
����'������$�2�����$����*��
.)�#���"��#4�	B	,B��:��#�����$��%�$4�����C��$�'�)��#������#������������
�##�����$��$�2�����$�������)�24��4�������%����������$���I��������)���$��$������$�%�����$��������$4��
�������$����'���#��$�����������$��������)���������"��������)����$�����$�)����������#���)���"4$�
�����)��������)�4���$4�����%�$��������$�����������"��4����I�������$)����$��������$������)���������"�
4�$����*��
.)�#���"��#4�	B0,B�

������$�$�������������$�1������2�1��������'�������
 ��������"�%�������#������5��������)�
24��4�2���������#���$����
.�����$�����#$���B��74�����%$���
���"�����$4��8�'������$F����$��$����
$��2�����$4�����������$�����24��4����������$�������$��������$��������2���#��$�$��$�*24��4�2�����
�����#���$��$4���&��$��"������������#��$�$��$�,�����$������2�2�������������)������������
��'�������$�������%�$��$����$2��"4��������"�����%���'�����$�������#��$B���$�$4�������1��$�"��
*������$�$�����������������2�1���$���$4���0$4�E��1,)����1�����$���2��"4$��������"�'���$��$4����
��#��$��$��$4��#��#������4��"���24��4���%%���%������
.�����$4�����������$��%�$4����������$�
�##����$�����%�������#�����#���1����$4�������#�������2�$4�$4���&��$��"���
.B�

�
����"��#4�+B ��%���
.��$�$��� $4�$�#��#������%��� $�2�����$�������)� $4�$�2������� ����$�����$�����
����&��$��"����$��)����$�������$��$��$4�$(�
�

	B� $4�������$4�������%���$4����'���#���$I��
�B� $4����'���#���$�����%�����##��#���$�������I��
+B� $4�������������������$������$���%���$4����'���#���$I��
 B� $4�����������������#$�������#��$������&��$��"����$���I�����$4�$��
�B� $4������$������������������*��
.)�#���"��#4�+B ,B��

�
�3��

5

9537�<!�7�5�����:��37F
��57�:��
7��758N��
�
���������$��"����$�$4����-�������$���%���
.���������������%������4��%�$4�������#��#����)�
����2(�
�
���������
�
��
.����%�����$4�$�L����F����#��������$4�-����$�$�'������-���$�$�$�'��������$�B�
�
$%�����������&����
�
74�� �##�����$F�� ���������$� �%� -���$�$�$�'�� ����� ��� ������ ��� $4�� 
������ ��$���� 
$��$�"1�
*#�������� �1���"��� 71��6����$����� *G�7�H,� ������ ������4��%� �%� $4���������,� ��������"��"�
%�����"�� %���� $4�� 
������ 7�2�� ���$���)� ��$���� ���� ����������� �������� 
$��1� *����� ����"�
#��#����� �1� �7�� ���� ���� %��� ���#��$���� ��� E��1� ����,B� � :�� ����$���)� %������$� "��2$4� ���
#�#���$���� �����$��"� %���� $4�� 
������ 
�$���� ��'���#���$� ��� ����� $����� ��$�� ������$B� � 74��
�##�����$� 4��� ���#$��� $4�� ��������� ��$�4���$� ����� ����� �1� �7�� %��� $4���� ����1���� ���� 4���

Page 57



��%���������$�4���$� %��� $4����#�������$�#��#�����24��4���%���$�� �$�� ��$�����������������'��"���
��������$�4���$�����I���$4���$4��������G���$���$���H��$���B��74�����������$�%����2��$4���$�#��1�
�$�#� �##����4)� ����$�%1��"� #�#���$���� ���� �&#����$���� ���������)� $4�� ������$� �$���� �%� ��$����
%�����#���)� �����$���$�� ���� ��� ��B� � 74�� ��#��$� ����� ���������� $4�� $�����"� ��#��$� �%� $4��
#��#���������&��$��"����'��������%������#���B��<'�����)�$4�����������$�����������$4�$�$4���������
-���$�%���������%���$4����#�������$����$4����		?��	;�#��������������2��"�$4���$����$���#�������
$����������		)�2������$�����$����1��4��$�������"�$����$�����"���#��$��%����$4����&��$��"��$�����??����
%��� $4����24��4� 4�'�� #������"� #���������� ��$� 4�'�� 1�$� $�� ��� ��#�����$��B� � 74�� ���������$�
��$���$4�$�$4�$�$4��$�����"�#���#��$���%��&��$��"��$���������#�$��$����1�����$����1�$4��#�#���$����
"��2$4�#�������%���
������
�$���B�
�
:�� ����$���� $�� $4�� �$4��� ��$���� ������$�)� $4�� ���������$� ��$��� $4�$)� �������� $4�� ���#�������
"������%%���2���������'�������$2����$4��#��#�������#�������$)�$4�����������$��������$�	�����$4���
���%��$4������������$��������$���?�)�$4��$�����"��$$���$�����%�$4�����#�������"�����������$��%�$4��
#������"� �##����$���� 2���� ��� ����$�'��1� ������ 2�$4� ��$$��� ��� ��� ���#�$�$�'�� ��#����$����� %�����C���
���$���� ���4� ��� /�����4���� ���� �������B� � 74�� �##�����$� 4��� �"����� $�� ����#$� �� #������"�
�����$���� ����$��"� $4�� -���$��� �%� ��$���� *������ �	,� %����� �#���� 2�$4��� #��$�� �?�� $�� ��K� �%� $4��
��&����� ).�	��-���"�����%������#�����##�����%��)���������"������1�$4�������������2��$��"���$4��
����������$���$��"�$4����@���%�����'���������$�)��"���)���������$4��2�����"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4��
������#������"���$4���$1B�
�
:������$����$��$4����%J����$�����$�#��#�����)�$4���##�����$���$���$4�$�$4��%������#����������$��2����
�������$�'��1������)����#�����"�$4��$2�������������$��2�$4���#��$�	�*�����&������%��.���-���%�����
�#���,� ���� �� ��&����� �%� � ��� ����� $4��� ��K� �%� $4��  ).��� �-� �� ��������� ��� $4�� ��$�����
�##����$����%���#��$���?�B� �74�����������$���$���$4������"��"�%�����"���%� $4��������7���$��1�
$4�$��#�����"�"��2$4������������2�������$�%����������������"��1�S� ������������	.K��1����	��'���
4��%��%�24��4�2�������������$�����$�)���%�����������B��74���##�����$���$���$4�$�$4����%������$�����
��$�$������$��������$�$4��#�#���$����"��2$4�%������$��%���
������
�$���B�
�
:������$����$��$4���%%����������$�)�$4�����������$���$���$4�$�$4��.)�����-��B�#��#�����%���#��$��
�?�B�2��������������������$�'�����������$����$����$�����������"�$4�������%����#�$��	+�)�����-���
�%��%%����%�����#�����'���$4����&$�	��1����B��74����2���������������������������������������%���
��2��%%����%������#�����'�������2��"�%���$4��3��$4�����#��#�����B�
�
$%���������������
�
:������$����$��-����$�$�'������)�$4���##�����$F�����������$���������������$�&$�������������$��%�
�&��$��"���$����#��'���������$4������)�%������"����/�����4���)��������)�����
�������B�
�
74���##�����$�������$������#���"��#4���B;�����.B���%�$4�������������$)�$4�$�$4����$����������$��$�
3��$4�����5��$� ���� �$4��� ���'����� ���4� ��� ��%��)� �� ���$�����$)� "1�)� ��T�4�� �$��2���� #��'����
�����$���� ���'����I� �%%��$�'��1� ����$��"� �� ��2� ���"4����4���� ���$��� $�� ���'�� �� "��2��"�
�������$���� �������$1� *�&#��$��� $�� "��2� �1� 	�)���� #��#��� �'��� $4�� ��&$� 	�� 1����,� ���� $4��
�&��$��"��������$���%� $4��"�����2���4������24��������$�1�4�'������������$���4�#��%�����$�������
��$�B��74����#�������$��������"����$��#��'����$4����"��������'���������4�##��"���-�������$���%�
$4�� �������$�� ���� ��������� 2������� 24�� 2���� ����#1� $4�� ��2� 4����� ���� �%%����� ��� $4��
3��$4���������B��74��#��%�����%�$4���������$1������1�$������$$���$���$��3��$4�����2�����"�����$��
������� %�������$������ ��� ��$�� ��%������� ���$�����$�B� B�74���##�����$� ����� ��$��)� ���#���"��#4�
.B�)� $4�$� $4��#��#������2����������$� ��� ��������"� $4�� ��"�����$���� '������ %���
������
�$��������
�����$4�����$������%�����������B�
�
74���##����4����#$����1�$4���##�����$��%�������"�$��#��'�������������'������$��������1��$�"���%�
$4��
������
�$���� #��#����� ��� �� ��������� ���� ���� 2���� ������� $4�$� $4�� ����#����� �%� $4�� ��2�
�������$�������$�)�$4�$�����$4�����C��$��%�$4����##����$���)�2����4�'������1��������$��������%�����$����
���24�$����#�����$�1���������$��������������$��%������$�����4������'�������$���B�
�
<'�����)� 4�'��"� ��"���� $�� ��$4� $4�� -���$�$�$�'�� ���� -����$�$�'�� ���������$�)� ��� #��$������� $4��
����� $�� #��'���� ��1?$�?��1� ���'�������� ��$���� ���� �$4��� ����� �$� ��� ����1� �$�"�� %��� $4�� ��2�
�������$���� �������$1� ��� ��� ����� 2�$4� ��� ��$����$�'�� ������ ���'����)� �$� ��� ����������� $4�$� $4��
������$��$�4�������������������1�$4���##�����$B�
�
�����������
	�����������
��
�	�����	
���
�
��$4��"4� #���"��#4� +B	�� �%���
.� ��� ����������2�$4� $4�� ������ �%� ��'���#���$� ��� ��$�����4���
���$���)� #���"��#4� �B 	� ��$��� $4�$� ����� 24��4� �$$���$� ���"�� �������� �%� #��#��� �4����� ���
����$���2�$4������$����24��4���%���$�$4��������������$�4���$��%�$4����'���#���$�#��#����I�$4��
��������"�$������$��$4���##��#���$��$1#�������������%���'���#���$����$4����"4$�$1#���%����$��)�$��

Page 58



������� $4�$� �$� %�$�� ��$�� $4�$� ���$��� ���� ���#�����$�� �$�� ����� ���� %���$���B� � :�� $4��� ����)� $4��
�##�����$���$���$4�$�$4��#��#����������$��#��'���������������@�����#�������$�$4�$�2�������'����
��2� ��$�4���$� ����� ���24��4� ������������� ��2� 4�����"� ���� ����������� ���� #������B� 8�����
���'����������$����%�����#�����������$���$��	)+	.��-�������$4����#�������$�2������$��%%���$4��2����
���"���%�"������������'������%������"����#���$���B��74�����$���@���%�$4�����#���������$����%�����
�#���� ���#��#�����$��������$��������1������$���)��������"�$4�$� $4����$�������$������������ �����@��
�������$���$���$��#��'����"���������������4�##��"�%���$���B�
�
������	�
	��
������� �
��!���
	

��"��	����������
�
74�� �##�����$� 4��� �����$$��� �� ��##�����$��1� ��-���$���� ���������$� ��� ����$���� $�� $4��
��#�������$� #��#����B� � 74�� ���#�� �%� $4�� ���������$� *�"����� ��� ��'����� 2�$4� �%%�����,�
���������� $4�� �'��������$1� �%� ��$��� ���� #�������� 2�$4��� /�����4���� $�2�� ���$��)� �������)�
����"4$���=����"�)�������
$���$�����
��������*����$�������,B��74�����������$�����������$4�$�
$4����������� $�2�����$��)���"���%����$������������$�����$������$���2�$4��� $4��#�����1���$�4���$�
����� $4�$� ���� ���$����)� '������ ���� �'�������� $�� ���$� $4�� ����$�%���� ����B� � :�� ����$���)� $4��
���������$�����������$4�$��$�2�����������##��#���$��$��#����$��$4����'���#���$��%����$����$4���
��@�� ��� �� ��$�� 2�$4��� ��� ��� $4�� ��"�� �%� /�����4���� 7�2�� ���$��� ��� $4��� ������ #��C������ $4��
�������F�� �$��$�"1� %��� $4�� $�2�� ���$��� *24��4� ��� $�� ������� $4�� #��'������ �%� �����4� ���"��� %���?
���"�� ��#���$���,B� � 74�� �##�����$� 4��� �"����� $�� ����#$� �##��#���$��1� 2������ #������"�
�����$����� $�� ����$� $4�� -���$��� �%� ��$���� *������ �	,� %�����#���� 2�$4��� #��$�� �?�� $�� ��K� �%� $4��
��&�����  ).��� �-��� "����� %�����#���� �##����� %��� ���� $4����&����� ��@�� �%� ����'������ ��$����
���$����������"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4��������#������"���$4���$1B�
�
74�� ��$���� ���� �$4��� ���?�������$���� ������$�� ���� #��#����� ��� $4���� �##����$����� 2�$4� $4��
�#���%���#��#�����%����'��"�$4�� ��������1?$�?��1��������%�$4��"��2��"�
������
�$�����������$����
�������$1����������$����2�$4�����&��$��"���$����$�'�����'���������$4����������������$������$��1�
����$��"�$4����������������������$��$�$�2�����$��B�
�
#���$��	������%��	
����	���%�	��
�������&'�������!���
���
��
��� ������$��� ���'�)� $4�� ��$���� ���������$� ��������� �� ��$������ ���������$� �%� ��#��$� �%� $4��
#��#����� ��#�������$� ��� �$����� ���� ���$���B� � 74�� ���������$� ���������� $4�$� ����2��"� $4��
�$���� $���#��� ���� $�����2���� ��$� �����$� �����1� �4��$� ��� ���"?$���� $�����"� ��#��$�� %�����1��$4���
�$��������$���� ��� $4���� 24��4� 4�'�� #������"� #���������� *�����$���$�,B� � 74�� �##�����$� �����
���������� $4�$� #�#���$���� "��2$4� #������� %���
������
�$���� #�$��$����1� ��4������ $4���� $�����"�
#���#��$�B�
�
(������������
����
��
:����������$���$�������������$1�����������������������$����$��$4��7����#��$����������$������$$���
����"�����$4��#������"��##����$���B��<���#��#�����%�$4����'���#���$����$��#��'�������������'�����
����%�����$���������$�)�$���������$4��������%��������$���%�$4����2��������$1�$��$��'��� %��$4���$��
��������$��$�����$�����$���������$4��)�$4����������"�$4�����������%���$��'��B�
�
)���*�+�
��	��
�	
��������
	������
�
����"��#4�++B�0��%���
.����������$4��%����2��"����#�$��$��������$����������'��$���$������
���������$����(�
�

�� �41��������"�����$���(�$4������%�$���%���'���#��"����#��'�����1?��'���#�����$���24��4�
��1���-������������$���I��

�� 5�#��1���$(�$4����$�����$��������#��1���$��##��$���$����$4�$�2����������������������$1�
����������$��%�$4��#��#����)�#��$�������1������#��'��������I�*��%��$��$����������#�����"�
$4������$�����%�4�"4����������##��$���$��������##��$���$����$4�$�����#��$�������1���#��$��$�
"�'���$4��������������������$,I��

�� 5��������"��2$4(�$4��������������'��$���$�����������)���$4������$������������$)�������"�
%����$4��#��#�����������#��'����$�����#�����$�'�$1)�%����&��#���%���������������%�
�����I������

�� 
������ ���������(�$4������������%����� ���������$�����������1)��������$����$��$4�����'�)�
���������$4������������$����)����4�������������"�$4�������������$1��%������"���%����'�����
����%�����$����$������"���#�B��

�
���������1�
������������$�%����$4����"�����$����������'�������$�������%�$���%�$4��#��#����������
%��$��� $�����2��"4��� ��� $4�� �������B� � :�� $4��� ���#��$)� $4�� �##�����$F�� ��##��$��"� #������"� ����
��$�����$�$����$������$�%1�����������%���"�����$��������%�$��$4�$�2��������'��%����$4��#��#����B�

Page 59



�
:�� $����� �%� #41������ ��"�����$���)� $4�� �##�����$�� ��$�� $4�$� $4�� #��#����� 2����� ������� $4��
����'���#���$��%���������$�1�'����$������������$���$��$������$������&�������#��#�����24��4�2����
��$� ��� �� ��$��1�$� %��� %��$4��� 4�"4� -����$1� ��&��?���� ��'���#���$� 2�$4��� :����� 
�����B� � 74��
�##�����$���$��� $4�$� $4�� ��1��$�����#���$�����%� $4��2�����3��$4�������4�����$��$�� $�� ����$����
#�$��$�������$4���� ������$� $4�$� ��� $4�� %�$����2���� �����/�����4���� $�2�� ���$���2�$4� $4��2�$��%���$�
����B�
��
:�� ����$���� $�� ��#��1���$)� ��� ����$���� $�� ����$���$���� #4���� ��#��1���$� *	0+� %���� $����
�-��'����$,)� $4���##�����$���""��$�� $4�$� ��� $4�� ���"� $���� $4����#�������$������$4��� ��$���� ����
���'����������������$��%���#��$�	�2����#��'�������%����$������-��'����$�C���B��
�����0��C����2�����
�������$��� ��� $4����'���#���$��%� #��$�� �?��24��4�2����� �������� �����$���$��� �.�� C���� ��� $4��
��$�������� �����������������������+	0� ���$4���%%����)�"�'��"�����""��"�$��$�$����%�.;�� C����%����
#��$��	?�B*���$�$����%�0�0���2�C�����������'���%�����$���$����
�
:�� ����$���� $�� ������� ���������)� $4�� �##�����$� ��$��� $4�$� �� %���� �����?��������� ���������$� 4���
����� �����$����� ��� #��$� �%� $4�� ��������� ��#��$� %��� $4��
������
�$���� 
$��$�"��� ��"�����$����
!����2���)�4�"4��"4$��"����#��$�������$4����'�����%���#��'�$����������$�
�����)�#�#���$��������)�4�"4�
��'�����%� ��������� ����$�'�$1)� #���� ��'�����%� �����$������ �$$������$)� ����$�'��1�4�"4����������%�
#��#���2�$4�������$��"����"�$����������������4�"4���'�����%������)�����4�����"������$�%������B�
�
:������$����$�����$��������$1)�$4���##�����$���$���$4�$��������$����$��#�$��$����1��������"������$��"�
���� $��'��� $���� $����$?�%?���$��� %�����$����)� $4�� ��4����#��#���������������%�����"1� ��'��"�
����%�$��24��4�������$���������%�������$4���##�����$F�����$��������$1��$�$����$B�
�
74���##�����$�4�������������$�������������$��%�$4�����?�������$����#��#�������"����$�$4��
��-�������$���%���
.B��<'�����)�$4��#��#�����3��$4�����5��$��%%����#�$��$����1���"��%����$�
��"�����$��������%�$������$���2����"4$��������#��$��%�$4��2�����
������
�$������"�����$����#��C��$�
�����$��������������$4�$�$4������������"��%����$���$������#������"����������$���B�
�
�5
�<3
5�7<�</E5�7:<3
��5�5:=5���
�
'()���������������(	�*�����
����
����������(����������������+�����������������%������(�
�

	B� ������%���$���������
�B� !�����$4����-���$����$��$��*��
.,�
+B� :�#��$����/�����4����7�2�����$���
 B� :�#��$�����$4������$����
�B� �����������$1�
.B� 
������>������'��$�"�����$������%�$4���������$1�24��������$�1���#�������/�����4����

7�2�����$���%�����2����'����$1��%�"������������'�����
;B� ��"�����$����>��������1�$��4�'����"��%����$�����%��������#��$��#���2�������"�����$����

��C��$�'������$4��
������
0B� ����$�"��>���$���$�%������'��#���F��2�$��%���$�
���������$�"���$�$���
�B� :�'��$���$�>�#������$������$4��#��'�$�����$�����'��$���$��������%����
�����������$4���

�$���4�������
	�B�5�#��1���$�>�������%�$�2�����$�����#��1���$������$��"�����4�#����������
		B������1�>���C�����$��%����$���%�����$1��$�/���$���9����2�����������$���1�$����$����������

��"������#������"�#����1�
	�B�������$����>����������$����������#�$��$����1�������$��/�����4���F��7�2�����$���
	+B� G7��C���������7��$��H�>���4�����������"������$����������$���1���$�����4�
������
�$����

�������2���$�������$���$����������$4��"������%���"�����$�����
�
74����C��$����$����$4��##����$�����������$4��"�������$4�$�$4���&$��$��%��	��+�� ����������������
������#$��������������$�����������$4�����$��%����$�������$����?���##��$����1������1�
���%��

�
������
.B��/�$4�#��#������?����#��$��%�$4��2�����
������
�$����9��$��#����?�����'��2������
��$�����$���$��/�����4����7�2�����$��B��9����"�������1)�$4����C��$�����������""��$��$4�$���1�
#������"��##����$����%���$4��#4�������'���#���$��%�
������
�$�����4����������$���$�����1�
��%�������$�������%%�����$��'������������4��������#�����4�������������$����#����������������
�1�
������������������8<3
B���
��

74�����#��������%���$4�$4���##����$�����2�$4��

�������
.�����������������#��4����'��1����
$4����#��$��$���������"������$$��)���������"����$4�����#�����$��$4����C��$����������$$������
��4��%��%�8���'���������9��������B��74����C��$�����1�
������������������2�����������$4���
��"���B��:������$����$��$4���'�����������������)�����$�����%%�������������������������$�4��������
�����$$����1�$4���##�����$�24��4���'������$4��##����$����)�$4��%�����"���%�24��4)����%�$�����%���
#��#����������$������$�1��4�����"����1�$4����C��$��B�
����������$���%�$4����C��$�����1�
������

Page 60



�����#��#���1�����$��$��#��"������"�$4����������'���#���$�!����2���������
$��$�"1���$4���
$4���$4�����#���%����##����$����B�74���������%�#����$���$1�����������������$4���������"�
�����$$�����#��$�24��4�����������$4�$���%��������$4��������������$������������C��$�%���B�����2�$4�
$4����C��$�����1�8���'����)����4��%�$4�����#���%�$4����C��$�������%�����������$4���$4��
������$��##����$���������#��C��"���#��#������24��4�4�'��1�$�$����������$$������#������"�
�##����$����B���<'������$4���������$4��"����$4����C��$���������$$��������4��%��%�
������5�$�$���
$4�$�2��������������$����$����1��������������������������$�����$���������"������$$��B��
�
'()���������������(	�"�������*��������(����������+�+��,��������������-.�����/����/��������
������������	���,��%��� ������������,��������������������������������	�������0�1�(	�"�������
*��������(���������,���������
���������2%���-������������)����
���������'����������#���0����
�������%������(�
�

	B��������%����$�&$�2�$4�$4��2�������4����
�B��<'���������%���$�2�$4���$������������"������#����1�
+B���##����$�����%�#����1�

�
���'����E�������������$4�$�$4��������$�#��#��������������$�'��1����������$4�����$�&$��%�$4���'������

������
�$����'��������$���������� $4�$� $4�1� �������1��������������� ��� $4��2��������$�&$B� �74��
��C��$��� ����"������ $4�$� $4�� 2����� #��#������ ���� ����"� ����"4$� %��2���� ��� �� 
$��$�"���
��"�����$����!����2���)���$��$�$���$4�$�$4��
�!������$�����$4����'���#���$�#��������$4��$2��
�##����$����� �4����� ��$� ��� �##��'��� ��$��� $4�� 2����� 
������ 
�$���� ��'���#���$� 4��� �����
�&�������$4���"4�$4����������'���#���$�!����2����#������B�
�
:�� $����� �%� ���%���$� 2�$4� ��$������ ���� ��"������ #����1)� ���$4��� $4�� ���#$��� ���� ���� �

�
��'���"��� $4�� ������ �%� ��'���#���$)� ��� ���#������� ��$���� %�����#���� $4�$� ��� #��#����� ��� $4��

������
�$����
�!B��:������$���)�$4����C��$��������'���$4�$�$4���������%�$4��
�!�#��#������2�����
�����������$����%���$�2�$4�����������%���1�#����1���C��$�'��� ��������"��������"������1�
$�$����$�
	�)��

�����$4�����#$������B�
�
:��$4��'��2��%����'����E����)�$4���������%���'���#���$���'���"������$4��
�!���� ������%���$�2�$4�
�����1���!	)� ��� $4�� "������� $4�$� $4�1� ��������� $4�� #��#������ $�� ��� ��� $4�� ��$��� ����� �%� $4��
��'��#������$1���"���B� �74��� �����������)���� 3
�*$4����"�������������"�/��1,��"���� $4�$� $4��
#��#����� ���2�$4��� $4�� ������ ����� ����������"� $4�� ��"������ ���$��� ���� $4���%���� ��� $4�� �������
#�����$1������%�����2���'���#���$B�
�
���'����E����������������������$����$4���������$����$4�$�$4��#��#��������������%���$�2�$4��

������1�

	)����$4����%����������$��$4����'��#������$1���"���������24����������$���'��#���B��
�������1)�$4��
��%�����������

������1�
�����$����'��#������$1���"����������$���'��#���B�
�
���'����E�����'��2����$4�$�$4��#��#�����������$���1�$���

������1�
�B��<�������1����	�$4����'��2�
��� $4�$� ��1� ��'���#���$� �4����� ��� ���#�����$��1� $�� $4�� #��"������� 2�$4��� $4�� ��'��#����
��"������ ���$��B� � ����� 		B�� �%� �

� �$�$��� $4�$� ��"��%����$� ��'���� �%� ��'���#���$� �4����� ���
%�������� 2�$4��� $4�� ��"������ ���$��� ���� :����� ������ ��� ������ $�� ������� ��'��$���$� ����
��"�����$���� ���������� ���� �����$��� $�� $4���� ������ ���$� ��� ����B� � ���'���� E����� 4�'��
���������$���������1���!	����� ��� ��$� ��������� $4�$� $4�� #��#������ ����2�$4��� $4�� ������ �����
����������"� $4����"���������$��B� �74����"�������������"�/��1�* 3
,�4������%������ $4�$� $4��
#��#����������2�$4���$4������������B�
�
:�� $4���� ��C��$����)����'���� E����� ��%���� �&$����'��1� $�� $4��
�!B� ���� $4�1���$�)������������"��
������$���� $4�� ������$� #������"� �##����$����� $�� ��� L����1�2���F)� $�� ��� ��$�������� ��$����� $4��

�!� #������B� � ���'���� E����� ��� ���������� 2�$4� $4�� ��#��$� �%� $4�� 
������ 
�$���� 
�!� ��� �$��
��$���$1����8���'����F������$������4��$���������'��#���B���������4�$4�����#���%�$4������C��$�������
%�����������$4���$4��������$�#��#����������#��C��"���#��#������24��4�4�'��1�$�$����������$$���
���#������"��##����$����B�
�
74�� �##����$����� ��%���� �������"� �����$$��� ���� ����� �����$� ��� ������ $4��� $4�� ��$���� 
�!�
����B��74�������������������$��1����'����E������%�$4����#��$��%�$4��3��$4�����#��#������������
���8���'����F����$����$�B��74����#��$�2��������%��)�����-���*"����'����'���������$���������.+�
�-����	)��+������ ����*
�����������	��,����� ).�	��-����	)��+������ �����	) ����-���
������������*��,�*
�<�7�������		�,B��74���������������%�$4����$���)��%%�����������������$�$����$�
�����$$��� 2�$4� $4�� �##����$���� ���� ��$� �4�����"��B� ��� ������$��� ��� $4�� ���'�� ���$���)� $4��
�##�����$�4��������%����$4�$�$4��%������#�����%�$4����#�������$�����)����-���*"����,)*���#�����"�
	)+	.� �-� �� *��$,� ���'�������� ���� �.�� *��$,� ���#������� %����� �#���)� ��� $4�� ��#��$� �%� $4��
��#�������$�2���� ��� ����� $4��� ��� �$�$��� ��� $4�� '������� �%� $4�� ��$���� ���������$� ��� 24��4� $4���
��C��$���������������
�

Page 61



:��$������%�$4�����)����'����E����������2���"���$4�$������1�59	��4�����2����������$�������
$4�$� �$4��� ��'���#���$� #���� #�������� ���� �%� ����'����� $�� ��$������$���� �%� $4�� �##����$����B��
��2�'��)�$4�1��$�������������$4�$��$� ���$4��
�!�$4�$����$�������$���������$�$4����$�"�B���"����$4���
������$��%�$4����C��$�������2�$4��$�%�����$���B�
�
:�� $����� �%� $4�� "������� �##����$���� �%� #����1)� ���'���� E����� '��2� ��� $4�$� $4�� #��#������ ����
��"��%����$�����$4�$�$4��
�!�������##��#���$���������$���1�$����
.������

B�
�
:������������)����'����E�����'��2���� $4�$� $4���##����$������4����������%�������� $4��"��������%�
#����$���$1� ���� $4�� 
������ 
�$���� #��#������ ����������� ��� $4���� ��$���$1� $4���"4� $4��
��'���#���$�#����#������B�
�
��'���� ���#����$���$1� ��� �$� #����	;?	�� �%� L74���������"�
1�$��(�8�������������#���F� *<��9)�
E�����1�����,�24��4��$�$���$4�$���%��������#����$���$1�"������� ����������C��$�%������24����$4��
���� ��� �$� $4�� ������$�$���� �$�"�B� � 74�� �&��#$���� $�� $4��� #�����#��� ��� 24���� $4�� #��#�����
��'���#���$� ��� ��� ����$��$���)� ��� 24���� $4�� ������$�'�� �%%��$� 2����� ��� ��� ��"��%����$)� $4�$�
"���$��"� #������"� #���������� ������ #��C������ $4�������1� #����$�������"� ���������� ����$� $4��
�����)� ����$�������#4����"��%���2���'���#���$�24��4���������"����������� ��� $4��#����1� ��� $4��
���B�
�
��$4��"4� $4�� ��'��� �%� �%%���� ��'���#���$� ��� ���$�� �?�� ��� ��"��%����$� ��� �

� $����)� $4�� ����� �%�
��C��$���� %����  3
� ������$��$��� $4�$� �$�� ��#��$� ��� ��$� �%� �������B� � 74���� 4��� ����� ���
����$��$��$�����C��$����$��$4����'����%���$�����������������'���#���$�#��#����B�
�
'()���������������(	�������3������#�������(���������������#�4���������%���#��3�����
�����
�������%������5�
�

	B�����$���1�$����'���#���$�#����
�B�����$���1�$����$��������'���������
.�

�
��������
��$4������'��$4�$�$4����$���%�$4��3��$4�����#��#���������2�$4���$4��59	��������$�������
$4��
���������)�24��4�������$�����2���$������'���#���$���$����1�/	)�/�����/0��������$�����#��$�
#����$$�����'���#���$� ��"4$�B� ���2�'��)� �����1� 59	��4��� ����� ����$��� ���� $4�� ����� ��� ��2�
2�$4��$� ��$�$���B� � �������� ����
��$4F�� ��C��$���� ��� $4���%����2�$4��$� %�����$���� ��� $4��� #���$�
�������������590�����59�������������$��##�������B�
�
:��$������%�$4����������������$)�������������
��$4����������$4�$�$4���##�����$F��-���$�$�$�'��
����� ����������$���$������� $4�$� $4����$�������������$� ��� $4���%�������$4��� �����$����� ������$��B��
74���##�����$��##�����$�����1����#�#���$����"��2$4�%����$4��2�����
������
�$��������)�24��4����
�$���%����������$����#������"�#��������������"�"���$���%���$4��3��$4�����#��#�����B��74��$����'���
���������������$1���$���$���������"��%����$��������$���$��B��<��-����$�$�'������)���������
��$4�
��%���$��#�����B+;��%���
.)�24��4��$�$���$4�$�L����$����������%�$��������#��$��%���"�����$��������
��#��1���$� ��� ��$� ����$�$�$�� ������$���� �%� ����� %��� ����$������ %�����#���FB� � 74�� ��C��$���
�����'��� $4�$� $4�� �&��$��"� #�$$���� �%� ��$���� #��'������ ��� ���-��$�� ���� $4�$� $4���� ��� ��� ������
��%������1����%����$����#��'�����B�
�
74�� ��C��$��� �����'��� $4�$� $4�� ������ #��#����� *��$� %�����#���� �%� �) ��� �-� �,� �&������ $4�$�
��������1� $�� #��'���� %��� $4�� ��"����� ���'�������� �4�##��"� ��-�������$���%� $4�� �������$�� ����
��������� 2������� 24�� 2���� ����#1� $4�� ��2� 4����� ���� �%%����� ��� $4�� 3��$4����� ����B� � 74��
��'���#���$� #���� ����� ��$� ��%���� �� ���$��� �$� $4��� ����$���� ���� �������� ���� 
��$4� ��� ��$�
����#$� $4�$� $4�� �##�����$� ���� ������ $4�$� $4�� #��#����� ��� ����$��� $�� $4�� %���� ���� %���$���� �%� ��
���$��B��������������
��$4������'��$4�$�$4���##�����$�4���%������$��%����2�����-���$�����##����4�
$����$�������$���B��
�
:�� ����������)� $4�� ��C��$��� ��� ���������� $4�$� $4�� �##�����$� 4��� �������$���$��� $����'��� ����
$4���%����$4����'�������#��$�$4����2��$����2�����4�'������&��$��"���$�����$����)���������"������
�$��������)�
�������1���$�����$�������7������$�/���$��B��74�1�%��$4��������'��$4�$�$4��#��#�����
�$���� ��� �����1� $��4�'������$�����$��� ��#��$� ���/�����4����7�2�����$��B� �������������
��$4�
�����'�� $4�$� $4�� �##����$���� �4����� ��� ��%����)� ��� %�����"� $4����1� $��$�� �%� ������$��$��"� ��$����
����)������)���-���$�����##����4�$����$�������$����������#��$B�
�
:�� ���#�����"� $�� $4�� #���$�� ������)� ��� ����$���� $�� $4�� $����'��� ��$���$��)� $4�� �##�����$� 4���
��#4������� $4�$� $4�� $����'��� �����#$���� ����2�� %��� $4�� %��$� $4�$� $4�� �$���� ��� $�����"� ��� ��
��"�����$���������24����#�#���$�������� $4���$����� $�����2�����&#�����'��� $4�� %������$�#�����B��
74�� ��@�� �%� �$���� #��#����� ��� �������1� $�� �$$���$� $����� �$� $4�� �'���"�� ������ ��'���� �%� ������"�
�#���$��������$4��#������$4���$����2����$����$������4�$�����"���$���$1�2����������"���$4����������
�������� �%� $4�� "��2��"� #�#���$���� 2�$4��� �$�� �������$�� ��$�4���$B� � :�� ����$���� $�� -����$�$�'��

Page 62



����)� $4�� ��#�������$� ��� ��$������ $�� ���'�� $4����2�����"��2��"�#�#���$�����������$���1� $��
��1������)���$4���$4�����$������G���$���$���H���#���$��������$���2����"4$B���:�#��$����������������
����$���� $�� �&��$��"� #��'������ ���� ���������� $4�$� ��� �4��$� ��� ���"� $���� 4���%��� ��#��$�� ����
����$�%���B��74���##�����$�4��������-���$�1������$$�������-���$�������������$�������#��$��%�$4��
��#�������$�#��#����B����������$������$4�����'�����$���)�$4���##�����$�4��������%����$4�$�$4��%�����
�#���� �%� $4�� ��#�������$� ��� �)����-� �� *"����,)� 	)+	.� �-� �� ��$)� ��� $4�� ��#��$� �%� $4��
��#�������$�2���� ��� ����� $4��� ��� �$�$��� ��� $4�� '������� �%� $4�� ��$���� ���������$� ��� 24��4� $4���
��C��$���������������
�
��<�<
5���5
:�537:���5�59537�<!�7�5���<�<
���
�
�

������������	)���+)�������+���������'��$����������$��#����$��$4���%%�����$������%����������
�������"�)�����#����$��"��������"����������������������B�
�
74�� ��#4����� �%� �

� �����1� ����� ���� ��������� ������� ���� ������ ������ ��� 
��������� ���	�
������� ��� $��#��'������"�������"���%�-����$1�4�����"� ��� $4�� ������������ ��� $������%���@�)� $1#�)�
$������ ���� �%%��������$1� 2�$4� �� 4�"4� -����$1� ��'�������$� ���� ����������� ������ %�����$���� ����
��#��1���$��##��$���$���B�
�
74��#��#�����%�$4��:�$�����������"������1�*<�$��������0,����$�������$���2�4�����"���'���#���$�
���$��$4��������9����$�����2���:��$��$�'�������B��74������#�������������$���%���$�$4���4��"������
��$������������"������#����1��������$����$��
�����F��4�����"�����$4���%����$4�������������#$���$4���
�##����4��������������������$������#������"����������$����
�
��
+�>G������"H��������"���$4�������%�#��'�����1���'���#��������2�$4���$4���&��$��"�������
����B��7��#����$����������$��������#�$$������%���'���#���$������������$$��������%�#��'�����1�
��'���#�������)�$4��%�����%�������$������4�����"��4��������%�������$������4�����"��4��������
$�2���������$���B��74���������$������$����&��)��������'���������$����$���������$4�$��'��1����4���
$4���##��$���$1��%��������$�4����$4���"4��������������"���%�4�����"�*��������"�%��$�,����
����$�����24����$4�������$��$��'�������������B�
�
/�$4���
	�������
+�������$�������$4�$�4�"4�-����$1������������'������"���4��������$4�������%�
����$4������'��'������$4����'���#���$�#������B��74�����������������������$1�����������$����$��
#������$����#��$)�$4���%%�����$������%����������)�������"�$�����#$������������$4����#��$��%�
�����$���4��"�I�����#�����"�$4�$����2������$�"��$���2�$4���4�"4�-����$1�#�����������������$���$��
$4�$�����#����$����)��1��������'�4�����%������1B��
�
74���##����$����)���$4�%����������$����)����$��������&��%�4�����"�$1#�����������"�	 	����$�����$4��
%�����##����$������������&������%�	)�+	����$4����$������##����$����
�
74��%�����##����$����#��#������ ������#�����"��#�������������"�	.�����������#����B��74��������
�����. �#��#������1�����#����)���2�������#��'���'�4�������������)��������'����"�������$��$4��
��$�B��74����4���������������������)�� ��-���#��'�$��"�����������������	�0 ��-��������%������
���B��74����4����4����������$1��%���	���$��#���4��$���B�
�
74���������C��$�'����%����������1��
 �>����$�����%�����2���'���#���$)����$���������$4�$���1�
��2���'���#���$�����$���2����2�$4�����������"�����)�2�$4�#��$���������"����$���&��$��"������$����
����%�����%���'���#���$)������#���$��#��'������%��������������#�������#����#���������4������F��
#��1������)�#��'�������-��$��#��'�$��������������"�������#����$�����4��2�����"�����#��$��$�
$4���4����$����%�$4������������"���������������������$1B�
�
�5
:83)���N<�7��3��5O75�3������5���3�5�
�
74��#��#������4�'����������C��$�$��$2����/5�����"����'��2��������#�����$������������B��74��
�����������$���������#���%�����1�$��$4��5��$�!���$�3��"4����4����!����2�����������$���
#������"�#�����#���B�74����'��2������������������#���%���#��#������%���3��$4�����5��$B�
�
!����2��"���� %����$4����/5���'��2�#����� ���E���)�������$��2���������'��� ��� ����$���� $�� $4��
#��#��������%�"�����B����������������%��$�$4�$�$4�����%�"��������4�����������%��$������#�����
���� $4�$� $4�� �������#��#��#�������4��������'�����B� � :�������� $���������� $4����������$������
����"����� $4�� #��'�����"� 2���� %���� $4�� ���$4� ���� ���$4?2��$)� $4�� �##�����$�� ���%���� $4�$� ��
��������%����������2������$�������B��74������������$4����$�����$�����%�����������%����������
�#���������"� $4�����$4�������'�$���I�4��#��"� $������$�������������������#����24���$���$�����"�
'��2���'���$4��������1�$��B�
�
74��� $4����������������$������2�$4���#��$���?�)�24����$4��#�����$����4�'���������������$��
��$�������$4�������$1� $�� �����������������������$�����"�$4�����$4������"���%� $4��"������ ��'���I�

Page 63



$4����1��������"�$4��#�$��$����%����������#��$��������$�������$��$���������"4$�%��2���B������
�
74����'��2�#����������������$������$4�������$�������#���$���������$���������2�$4���$4��������
���������������$������"�����$������'�$���$1�$��$4���������������'�$���B��
��4����$���4�'�������
���������$���������$4�$���$�'�$1��$�����$������%�$4����1�������"4$B�
�
74��$2����1�������$��$4�$����#�����#��$��������$4����2�����'��)�%�����$���1�������������B��74��
4��"4$��%�24��4������������$��$4����C����$�"�����2���4�����B�74���##�����$����'����$4�$�$4��$2��
2���������$�"�$4������������������%�������������)�2�$4�������$��$�$���$���$�$��$4��2�$��%���$B�
�
74���������������$����$4���������$����$�2�������$������$4�����$4����$������������%�$4��������
�����B��74���������$���������#�����$��$4���##��$���$1�%���$�����������"���$�3��$4�����5��$)�
����"���������$4��5��$�!���$�9��$�������B�
�
74��#���$$���%���$�������$�������������$4������$���$�����%�$4����������"�����%�1����#������%��
�
U�
$����>�$4���������������������"�#������2�$4�$4���##���������%����������$�����
U�7�2���"��@��"�>����$����2�����"�2�$4�#��C��$��"������������
U�7�2���"��@��"����$4����'�$����>�"��@����������������"�#��$�����$�����������$��$4�����$4��
U�8������%�����"��@��"�>�%����4��"4$�"��@���#�������
U�5��$����'�$����"������%�����>�8����������"��
U����'����>�'��$�������"������$������'���#������%�������#����'��$���$����
�
74����$������##����$�������#�������%�$4������$�����%�%�����������"��2�$4���%�����#�����$����
���"��"�%����;�B+��$��	+�B+�����4��"4$�����2�������������$����1������$��������"��������������
������%�����������#����#���B��������$��������$$�������������'���%��������-���$������������
�����##��'��B�
�
���$���2�������#������%��������������������$�2����$���$���B��74��$�2�����������������$�������
���������%��+���������&������%�����$���1�����4��"4$B��74��$�$�����������%�����#�����"��#�����
�����$2�����.������+�0B�
�
���$�+���'���#���$�����������������������$�2��)�$4��4��"4$��%�24��4�2������������������%�+������
����&�����+;��$���1�����4��"4$B��74����1��$�������#��$���2�$4�$4��$�$�����������%�#�����"��#�����
��$2�����.0�����++.B�
�
74����2���������������������%�#��$� �����4�����2�$4�#��$�%�'�B��74��$�2������#��$� ����$�������
���������%�+���$���1����������&������%�+���$���1�����4��"4$B����$� ����������"������%�����
��������%�����$���)���$�����#������������#�����"B�������������#������������#�����"�����#��#�����
�$�%���$�%�������'��)��������$������������$������#�����"�����$�����#��'������$���'�����)�+)����� B����
$4���##���%����������$�����#����1��������$���B�����$� �2�����4������$2�?��'����������$�2�$4�#��$����
%����������������#���B�
�
74��$�2����$���$�������#��$���2����4�'�����������4�#������2���������$2����+0����� ���$���1�����
4��"4$)������������$1��%���+����$��#���4��$���B�
�
74���##�����$����'����$4�$�$4�������$�����%��$4���������"���$������#������*24��4�2����4�'��$4��
�##���������%������$����4�������������%����2��"�����%������������$�����%�$4��������$1)�����
���#����������$�'��1�$��$4����C����$�"�����2���4�����24����#�����$��"�����������$��#����1�
���"�B��74�����4�$��$��4�'������$������G������������$��H�2��##��"�4����������'���#���"�'��"�
$4���������"������������4�$��$������&#�������B��
�
��3�
���5)���/�:���5��9��3��<�53�
���5���<=:
:<3�
�
�

�#����1�59	�
�
��� ������$��$��� ����2)� $4�� �##����$���� #��#������ ��� ��$� ���%���$� 2�$4� $4�� ��C��$�'��� �%� �

�
�����1� 59	� *�,� 24��4� ����� $�� ������� $4�$� #��#������ #��$��$)� ����$���� ���� ��4����� ��$����)�
4��$����������$4������$���$�'��%��$�����$4�$����$����$��$��$4���4����$����%� �������#�������#������
2�$4���$4��3��$4�
��$B�
�
�

������1�59+�
�
�

������1�59+�������$���$4�$�#��#�������4���������$������'���2������#�$������$������$4�$�
�����#���$����'�������$������������?�������������%�$���1(�������'��"���������"��"��&��$��"�
"�������%���$���$���)�����$��"���2�"�������%���$���$����������4�����"��$��%���$������$1�-����$1�����
�����������$1�

Page 64



�
���������1���	�?����$��$�����%��������%�
#�������������#��=����B�
�
�����1���	���#4�������$4�������$��#��$��$�$4���4����$��������##���������%�����������"��$���
����������%��#�������������#��'�����$4���"4����$���$��"���'���#���$�24��4�2�������$�������
��$����'����'���#���$��������$4��2�����#�����$$��"�??���#������1�#�������$���1�����??�����
#��#������24��4�2�������$���$)����$������%�$4������$��")������)�%���������&$�������##�������)�
%����$4���##���������%�$4������I������$�����2�$4�����#��$��$�'��2����$�������$��%�$4�������
�
���������1���+�������$����%�����������-�����"��������#������2����
�
��� #��$� �%� $4�� #��#����)� $4�� ��'���#���$� �4����� ���$����$�� $�� $4�� '������ ��#��'����$� �%� $4��
����)�������#������1���4�������$����'��%��$����)� $4����?��$�����4���$��%��##��#���$�� �������#��
%��$����)� �������1� $���$���$)� ���� �%� �����?�$������� ����B� � 74�� ������$� ����� ��-�����"�
�������#�� ����2��� *���� ���#����� �� � ��%���,� ��� $4�� 9�+� ��������� ���� /���$��� 9����
*�##��&���$��1��������$��$,B�
�
��� #��$� �%� $4�� #��#����)� $4�� ��'���#���$� �4����� ���$����$�� $�� $4�� '������ ��#��'����$� �%� $4��
����)�������#������1���4�������$����'��%��$����)� $4����?��$�����4���$��%��##��#���$�� �������#��
%��$����)��������1�$���$���$)������%������?�$�����������B��
�

�$4���"����$��$4��3��$4������##����$���)��$������$�2�$4������������%�
#�������������#��=��������
�������-�����"��������#������2��I���$�"�'���$4���������%�$4���#��#������#��������"���������-������
$�� ��� "�'��� $�� $4�� #�$��$���� ��#��$� ��� $4�� ��$��� ����$�%���� ���'�B� � 74�� #�$��$���� ��#��$� �%� $4��
#��#���������'��2��%����/���$�������������������������2�������7�2����#���4����$��I��������$����
$�� /���$��� 9���)� $4�� ��4�������$� �%� $4�� ������$�1� �������$� ��$�� 2���� ���#�����$� $4��
��#��'����$��������1������$��$4��%������/���$���9��������%��������%��$4�����%$�$4����'�������$���
-����$1��%�$4������B�
�
74�����$4�*���������,�������%�$4����$��2���������'���#��������$���������������'��������2���������
�#�2�$4�%�$������'���#���$��$��%���������$������������'�����������#�B�74��#���$��"�2����
���#������%������%�������'������%���$�'��$����)�2�$4�4��"�������"�������'��B�74��4�������%�����
������2���������'���#������"����$���""��"�$��������$��������$���$��"�$���������"�$4���������"�
%���$�"������%�����"��������2�$4�$4����'�����2���2�1������$4�$4��������B�
�
74�����$4�*2�$������,�����2��$����������%�$4����$��2�������#�������1�4����#�'������"����$��
�""��"�$��������$��#�'�����B�7����������������������$�����������$����#��$�����������"�2�����&$����
����"�$4�����"$4��%�$4��2�$��%���$B�
��
74�����$����������%�$4��#��#������������"�2����#��'����'�4��������������$��$4������#���)�����'��1�
��1�)���%�����$���"�������$4���%�����$���������������%����$4�������B�74�������2��������	��2����$��
����2�$�����"��#����24������������1B�8������1)�4��"��������$���$�$�����2�������#��'�����$��
��%$���$4���������#�B�
��

�$4���"�����$���#����#����#��'�����)�
����>�����"���"�%������%����$������%��$���'���#���$�
�������'���������$�$���$4�$����-��$���������#���"�������#�����4��������#��'�����%���$4��
�&�����'�������%��������$�B�74����4�������������������$�����4�%��$B������"�������"�����$4����@���%�
$4���#�����4���������$�����$�����$4�����%�$4��24������$�B�74����$��������%�#��$�	����.)������)�$4��
���������"�����������#��#�����%���%�$�����������$���$���'��� �����)�� ���B�74����4���������
�����������%�������4������F��#��1��#���B�74��#��#�����$4���%�������#�����2�$4�$4���������$��%�$4��

��B�
�
:������$���)�$4���$��������%�8�����
#������$���$�������������1�8�.����.����%������4�%����1�
���$B�74����������%�+����� �����*%����1,��#��$���$�����+ )�24��4�2�������-�������#��'�������%��)�
� ����)��$����$4���%���������������$4�$�$4��#��#�������������2�$4����������1�8�;�
�
:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#����������������$��$�2�$4�$4��:�$�����������"������1�����2���������
�����"����'��$���$�����������������$4��4�����"�������������"������$�����$��$4���9�:�����B�

���������#��'�����1�����������$4���"4�$4���

�����8��2$4�����$�����4���.���#��4�����"����$�
"��2$4�%�"����$����4��'�B���
�
�5
�<3
5�7<���/5F
��<3�5�3
�
�
74��������"�2�1������#�'���2�$4����$���������$�������24��4���$�"��$��2�$4���C����$�%��$2�1�)�
��$������$�%���4�2�$4�$4��(������$���$�#���$��")�#�����"�����$4��"������������"����$��%�$4��
#�����������������$�������$������������'����#�����1�����$��"��$���$��$��$�4����%�$4���$���$B�
�

Page 65



74��#������������#��#����������������$��$�2�$4�$4��#�����#������$�����4���%���$4��2�������������
$4��
$��$�"�����"�����$����!����2��������5��$�!���$����$��#��������4����������'���#���
%��$4����������$�2���#�����$���$����/5������������B�
�
74����4�'���������%�����$�������������������%��$�����������'��1���'�������$�%���#����$�����B�
74�������������#��'����������4��$��)�������'�������������$���%����$4��2�$��%���$�������$��"�
����������$�1���$��$4����'��������$������"�$4��2�$��������24��4���������#���$4�����"�$����$�����%�
���������������������������"�����4���������$����������
$����1������������'��#����
�
74���������#��"�#��#�����4����������������$�����#���������$��$4�����������$�&$��1�#��'����"�
��$�'���#������24��4�����$������$��%�$4���&#������4����$����$���B�74���2������������������
�4��$�������'�������$�%���#��#���$4���"4�$4�������%�4��"�����������&��%���������������
�'��"�����$�����24��4�2�����������$4��2���%��2�$4���"4���$�$4��1���B���
�
74�������$�����%���$�������4����������%�����$������$���������$��$���$����#�B�74���##�����$��
��'����$4�$�$4����4������������$��1��'�����$4�������%��������#��%��$��������4����%���$���������
����#$����)����$�����&#������$4���������%�$4��2�$��%���$���$$��"�����$4�������%���$�2���B����
�
74���##�����$����'����$4�$�$4���#$�����%�4�'��"�������������������%�#��$��2�����'��$�"�$�������
%�����$�����������%%��$�'�����#4����"�$��������$4��%���$�4��%��%����4��������������2����������$�����
����$�2�$4�������#��$1�2����)�24��4���1�������#�����%��������$���B�
#��$$��"�$4�����������$��#4�����
2���������"��%�$�����������$F��-����$1��%���%�������"�$4������$���$�����%�$4���������#4���B���
����������������%�#��$��2�������������#���������%���#��#�����'��"�������$4����$�����������
��%%����$�$�����'���B�
�
*:$����������������1�$4���##�����$�$4�$�
��'����"�2�$4������$�	�����������2�$4���$4������������
���������%����$4���������$2����#��$��	������B�74��������%����������$�������������$��#��'����"�
�������%������'����'�4�����B�74�����1���$����$�'��2��������%������'����"�$�����$�����%����
3��$4�����/����'����24��4������#��������$�����������B�74���2�����#�����$����'��������������"�
����1���$�'��%���$�"��24��4��#��$�%����$4��'��������#����$�����2�������$�������#�$��$�������%���$�
#����$���������'�4�������'����$B��
�
74���##�����$��4�'�������-���$�1���������$4�����'�$������$���$���$�����"�$4�����$����
���'�$����$��$����$4��"��@��"���2��$���$���$���'���$��4��#�"�����$��$����#���������%������$�'��
%���$�"�B�!��$4��������������#$�������"4$��"��$��$�"1�2����������������'�����%�����������$��$4���
�����$������$������%���������%��$�����#����$�������'�������$B�
�
74��"��@��"����#����$��%�$4��%�V�������$4�������$1��#�����%����"�$4��2�$����$�"��������'���
4�����������������B�:������$����$4���������"�4����������C��$����$�$4��$�#��%�$4���������"�$��
#��#�������������"�����$����$4�$�������'���$4��$�#��%�$4���������"B�74���4���$4���%%��$��%���%$����"�
$4����&�������##���������%�$4�������B�
�
:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#��������##��$�$4����C��$�'����%��

������1�� ������&������"�$4����?
�����%�'����$����������?��������2�%����������������&������"�$4�������%��&��$��"�#������
$����#��$���%���$���$���B��74��3��$4�����#��#����������$��#��'����%��������"���%�4�����$1#�������
��@��)��$������%���
��$����������������'���+�
�
!��$4������)�$4����4�������������������"��2�$4�$4�����$���#����#�����#����%������$�%���$�24��4�
�������������$4��
$��$�"�����"�����$����!����2����%���
������
�$���B�74��#��#��������#�����
2����$��$4������������"�����)�2�$4�#��$�������1�2�$4���"�����$���&��$��"������$��������%������%�
��'���#���$)������#���$���$4��#��'������%��������������#�������#����#���������4������F��#��1�
�����)�#��'��������-��$��#��'�$��������������"�������#����$�����4��2�����"�����#��$��$�$4��
�4����$����%�$4������������"���������������������$1��������"����#����$1�2�$4������%�$4�����'��
#�������B�74��#��#�������4����2�������������2�$����#���$��"�$4���"4��$�$4����'���#���$���������
2�$4�����#��������8���G�������#��"�������2���'���#���$�����8�;�G7�����������2�
��'���#���$H��
�
��
����"(�,�����
�	�
��-�.�����
�
6"�������	�/����������������������������(���/�%������
�
74���"4������1��
.�$4������2������"�$��$�� $4��#��'�������%��%%��������4�����"�������$�������$��
�'���	B��4�B�74�������������#$�����#����1����!������1����0�%��� �K��%%��������4�����"������$���
�'��� 	�� �2�����"�� ���C��$� $�� �� ��$�� �#���%��� '������$1� ���������$)� %����2��"� $4�� �##��'��� �%� $4��

$��$�"��� ������"������$� ���������$� �1� ������$� ��� ����$������ ���������$���� ��� ��$�������"�
#������"��##����$��������$4�������"4B��
�

Page 66



74��3��$4����� %�����##����$����4�����������C��$� $���� %��������� '������$1� ���������$)�24��4�4���
�����%���1�����������1�����&$������%���������������$��$)��
�

74��������$��$������������$4�$��P�
� �

G74���##�����$��'������$1����������$���#��$�*�����������'���#���$��##������,�#�����$�1�
�4�2���� ��"�$�'����'���#���$� #��%�$� *�B�B� �� ����,��%� S.)�0;)�+������#��#��$�� $�� �4�2�
$4�$� �$�2�������$����'������ $��#��'������1��%%�����������$����� $4����2���'���#���$����
$4���2����� ������� $4��#��C��$��'����������'������ %���������1)����������������$������$�
�����$����)�������'��������������$���$�������$���

�
74���##�����$�������������'���#���$��##��������������$�����2�%�����1��%%�����������$��
*���������'���2�$4����������2����$�����4�2��"�����"�$�'����'���#���$�#��%�$��%�������
S.)0�;)�+�,BH�
�

<'���������$������%�$4���������$����������$)�$4��3��$4�����#��#��������������$��$�2�$4�$4��:�$�����
������"������1�����2��������������"����'��$���$�����������������$4��4�����"�������������"�
�����$�����$��$4���9�:�����B�
�����)����#��'�����1����������)�$4���"4�$4���

�����8��2$4�����$�
����4�����.���#��4�����"����$�"��2$4�%�"����$����4��'�B�
�
�5�:7�85��3���<3
5�=�7:<3�:

�5
�
�
7��$4�����$4?2��$��%�$4����$������$2��"�����::)����$������"������������$�"�����2���4���������'��$���
$���#��$���$�B��
�
��41����������"����4���������$�2��)��������"�����::����$����$���$���)��������$��������	����$��$4��
���$4?���$B������$���$������	0.+)������"��#��$��%�$4���������"�2���������$�%����2��"����������"��
�����"� $4�� 
������ 
����� 
��B� � /�1���� $4�� ���$���� ��"�� �%� $4�� ��$�)� �� �-����� ������ ����$�
��������$��� $�2��� ��� ��$��$����$� $4��9����1���$������ $�� $4����%��������B� �7�� $4�����$4��%� $4��
$�2�������$��$4�����$��%�
������1�����)���������#��#��"��$�$����2�������$� ���	00.����� ��������
8�����::����$��B���
�
�����$���
-�����������'�$������������	���$��$4�����$4����$��%�$4����$�B��

��
!��1������ 9�������� 8������� ������'�$���� ����)� ��� ��� 5�"���4� ����$�"�� ��"��$����� "������
�##��&���$��1��B ���$��$4�����$4�2��$��%�$4����$�B�
��
/�����4���������	B����$��$4�����$4��%�$4����$��2�������"��$�����������'�$������������	�;;�����
�������"��$��������8�����	���"��$���������B���
��
74����$����$�����$4���##���$��������%�$4����'���9����1�%����$4����'��#������������)�24��4�%������
��"��%����$�#��$��%�$4����'��#����9���$����9�����$������$1�
���������$�"��
�$�B��74��
�
���%%���
�&$�����$��$4����������%�$4����'���9����1B�3��#��$��%�$4������"��$�����������������$��2��$�����B��
3�'��$4�����)�$4��
�
�����$4�����$����#��#��$�����%�
������1������������$��?'������B��
��
��8� 	�� �������"� ���� $4�� ���$����� 5�'�������$� ��$�� ��$� $4�� 8�'������$F�� #�������� %��� $4��
����$�%���$��������#��$��$�����%�4��$������������"������������'�$���������������$�$���$4�$)�24����
$4���� ����� �������$2�������$������'��� ���$����������"������������'�$����������������'���#���$�
���$���)�����������������4��������2����"�������1������$����������������$�"�$4��B�
��
:$� ��� %��$4��� �$�$��� $4�$� ��������� #���#���$1� ���� ������� $4�� ���$������ '�$���$1� �%� ������'�$����
�����)�����$4�����$������������������$��������%�4��$������������"�B��
��
�

� �����1� 5�+(� /���$� ����$�"�)� �������"��� ��������� *$4���"4� $4���� #����)� #�������� ����
#��#�����,�$������$�%1)�#��$��$)�������'������24�����##��#���$�)���4�����$4������$�4���$�"���%�$4��
��"���B�
��
6"������������/'�7��/�������/�������������� �������%������������	��� ��������#������#��
����������8�����
��

�� �/������")� �$���$����� ���� �$4��� %��$����� �%� ����"������ ���4�$��$����� ��� 4��$�������
��#��$����I��

�� ���$������������%����$���$�'��-����$1������4����$��I������

�� :�#��$��$����4�����"����������������$���
��

�� 3��$4�������$����C����$� $����'����$1��%� ���$����������"�������������'��2���%����'�������

Page 67



������'�$�����������������$4�������"4B��

�� ���
74��#��#����������C����$�$�����$����������"�����#����1���	�������$���������$4�$�$4����$��������
�������%�$4��#��#���������##��#���$��$����$�����"�$4���4����$�����������"���%�$4�����$����������"��
����$4������$$��"��
��
74��3��$4�������$�� 4����� ����$��� '������ ����$����4�#������$��� 
-����)� /�����4��������� *����
�����1� ��.,� ���� !��1������ ����$��1� ������'�$���� ������ *���� �����1� ���+,� B� � �����1� ����
#����$�� ��'���#���$� 24���� $4�� '������ ���� �#���$������ ��#��$� �%� $4�� #��#����� ���� ���
������$��$���$��#�����'�������4��������$���$�'���4����$����$�����%�$4������)���������"���#��$��$�
'��2�� ��$�� ���� ��$� �%� $4�� ����"��$��� ������'�$���� ����B� 
�$4� ��"���� $�� $4�� 3��$4�����
�##����$���)� �$� �����$�2�$4�����������'�$��������I�4�2�'��)� $4����������'���������������"�24��4)�
2�$4���#��#������%� $4�����@�)���-������#��������"����$�����"�'���$��$4��'��2������'��$���$4���"4�
$4�� ��$�� %���� $4�� ������'�$���� �����B� � 
#���%��� #�������� 2�$4��� $4�� ���� �������� $4�� ��$������
����$���%����4�������'�$�������������$4����������������������2B��
��
�����1����.�74��#�����'�$�����%����$���������������8������)�4�"4��"4$��$4�������$��#�1��#������
��"����$��$4��4��$�����#���������"����������$4�������"4����$4������$����)�/�����4����#���B�74��
#����1���'�����$4�$���'���#���$��4�������$���'��'��$4��������%�%��$����������������$��%�������
��$�"����#��$��%�$4���#�������4����$�������##���������%�$4��#���������$���$�%����$4����C�1���$)�
��1��$�����"�)��4����$��)��##�������������$$��"��%�$4��#���B��
��
74��#��#�����������$�������������������$������%�$4����#�$��$������#��$��������������%�4���$�"��
����$����������"(�

�� 74����'��#����2�����4���$�"����$���

�� �����$���
-������

�� /�����4����������

�� 74�����$���"�����2���4�������
��

5�"���4�����$�"�F�����$�������#�����4���%��������#���$4����#��$��%�$4��#��#�����������$����������
��$����$������4���$�"������$�B�74����������������������2B�
�
74����4�������������C��$�������������1���'��#������$1���������
��
74�����$������$���#��$�2��������$��$��$4����#��$����$4�����$����������"��2�$4���$4����$�)����$�
��$���1�$4�����$��������2���4�����B��
��
74�� ��'���#���$� #��#������ %��� #��$� 	� *3��$4� /���,� ��#�����$�� #4���� 	� �%� �� ���4� 2�����
��'���#���$����$��#���B���$�$4����$�"���$����$4�����1�������$��%�$4��2�����$����������$$������%����
��$���)�24������$�����������$�4�����������"4$� %���#��$���?�B� �8�'��� $4����$���������������%� $4��
��'���#���$)� �$� ��� 4�2�'��� ��������1� $�� ��������� $4�� ������$�'�� ��#��$� �%� $4�� ��'���#���$I�
��������"�$4�$������$$��������$����B��
��
74�� ����"��"� 5��$� !���$� ���$��#���� #��#����� �� ���"�� �%� �������"� 4��"4$�)� 24��4� '��1�
�����������1� �'��� $4�� ��$�B� 74�� �������"�� 2�$4��� $4�� 3��$4����� ��4���� "�������1� ��������� ���
4��"4$�%����$4�����$�$��$4��2��$����#��$��"�$4����$�"��$1��%�$4�����$����������"B�74��$�����$��������"�
�������$���$��$4�����$��%�$4��3��$4�����5��$���$��2�$4�$4����2��$���$$��"���C����$�$��$4�����$���"�����
2���4����B��

��
74�����$��#���������#���$�������������%�#����������������"���������%�����������@�������
#��#��$����B��74����1��$�������$���������#�$4��������%�$4���'��������'���#���$���$����������
������$��"�'��"�$4����#���������%���%����1�"���#��%���%%����$��������"�B�����$��%��$��1����$�����
4����������$��������$2����#��$�	�����$4��"�����2���4�����$���������$4��$2���������L��$��#��$FB��
��
!��� #��$� 	� $4�� 4��"4$� �%� $4�� #���$4� ����� ��$� �&����� $4�� 4��"4$� �%� $4�� ���$��� �������"� ���� ���
��%���$�'���%� �$������������������"B��74��$�2���������$��%�$4����4����4��������#���$������$4��
%��$4��$� #���$� %���� $4�� ���$��� �������"� ���� ��� ��$� ����� ��$�� $4�� ��$�� $�� ������� �$� ����� ��$�
�'��24�����$�������#�$��2�$4��$��'������#���������B��
��
74�����$4�������'�$�������$4�����$�#�������$��%�$4�����'�$����)�"�'����$��%���$��$4��2�$�������
����2�������'��2���2�$4���$4�����$�&$��%�$4�����$���"�����2���4����B��74�����'�$������$���$���$�
��%���$��$4��#�����������%��$������$��������$4�������$�'�$1��%��$������$����4�#�2�$4�$4�����$���
�������"B��74�������#���$�����%��������2�����������"��1�$�����%���$��$4��$����$�����������2����
2�$4���$4�����'�$�����%�$4��"�����2���4����B��:$��##�������������������$��#��$�$���)�"�'��"�$4��
�������"������$��#����1�%����$�����#�����$��$�������������"�B��74��$�2���2����#��'����$4��
�������#�����������4�4��������$���$����������������$��#����1��������2�$4�"��1�����������

Page 68



���$����2�����"�#��'����"������$���$B���
��
74����C����$�"�����2���4�����������1���%�����$4��#��������������$���������2�$4��$���"�'��$�����
������$��������"�$4���������$���������B��:$����'��1���$���������4����$����$������%�#��#��$������
�����"����$)�2����2��#����"������"��@��"����'��1��������B�
��
74��#��#��$�����������"����$��%�$4��#��#������������"��������$��$$��#$�$�����$�$��$4�������
���$�������#$��������4�$��$��������"��"��$4�$����������$�$�������$��#��$�����������������
���4�$��$������$�$����$�����$���2����"4$B��
��
74������"���%�$4��#��#�����������#����'��$��$4����%%����$����$�&$�����24��4��$������$��$��(�$��$4��
���$4�??�$4���$$���$�'��2�$���������$$��"I�����$��$4�����$4�??�$4������������������������$����������
�����������������B��
��
74����$�����$�����%�����������%���$�'�������2�������#�����$�$4���������������$����2�$4�$4��
�������"�%������"�$4��2�$�����������$4�������#���$�����%�������������#����$��"���$������#����B��
74����������#�����$�1���������$�����$4��#��#�����2���������������$��$4���������#��'�������
�$������B��74�����$���"�����2���4�����#�����$�1��##����������$��(�$4���##��#���$����&��%������
#����$���'���$4���##����$���)���������"��������$����2����%�����$�$��$4������$�����%���2�$�������
�������$1B��
��
7<
3
���5�������75��
��
74���##�����$��4�'�������$$����� $�2����#�����������$����#��$��%� $4����#������"�����������B��
74�� ��#��$� #��'����� �� ������#$���� ���� ����1���� �%� $4�� 4���$�"�� %��$����� ����������"� ���2�$4���
������#��&���$1��%�$4����$�B�
� �
!����2��"� �� ��-���$� %��� ����$������ ��%����$���� %���� 5�"���4� ����$�"�)� ��� ��������� $�� $4��
���"����� ���������$� 4��� ����� #�������I� ��� ������ $�� ������� $4�� �%%��$�� �%� $4�� ��#��$�� �%� $4��
#��#����� ��� ����$���� $�� 
$��$�"��� ���� ������ '��2� #���$�B� � !��$4��� #4�$����$�"��� 4�'�� �����
#��'����� ��� $4�� ��������)� %����2��"� ������������ 2�$4� 5�"���4� ����$�"�B� � 74�� ��#��$� �%� $4��
��'���#���$����$4���������������������������2B�
� �
���� ���������� ��� ���� �9������� ����� ������� ��� ���� ����������� ��� (�� ��� ����� ���%�� ��� �� �������
���������� ���#���%����� ������������������:���������������������#���� ���� ���%��� �������#������	�
�� � �� ������� ���������� ���� ���������������� ��� ���� "��3�� ����  ����� ������ ;����	:� � ��� ���
�%�������� ����� ���� ��������� <%����	� ���� #������� ��� ���� �������#���� ��%��� (����� �����������
��������	�����������3���������%������������%������#�9���������%���:�
��
"������#���� ��� ����� ������ ���� ������� ��%��� ����� �#������ ���� ����(����	� ��� ���� ����� ����%��� ����
���#�����������������������!7�#��3������������ �	����.��3�������"��3����
��
���������������������� ������ �������� ���������������������	���7� ����� ����������������� �������
��������� (	� ���� �#������ �������#����  ���� (�� ������ �������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ������  ���� �����
������#������ ���:�:�.�������/���7���(����"��3��������������"��37���
��
������� ����#�.�������/���� ���%���������������#���������� �����������#����%����(���������������
����
����������3	����:������������������������������ ���������������������������� �������������)������
,�����������%���� ���� ���� ���#������� ��� ����� !� ���� ������� �� ������ ����#��3� ������ �������3�
�������#���::������#���������������������������#���� ���������������� ���� ���������
���������
������ /�������� ����7� �(��%����� ����� ��� ���� ������ ,�����:� � /� ����7� ��� ��� ����������� �����
(���%�������������������(�� �����������������������������7�����������������������������(��#����:��
��
����� ��� ��� ���#� ��������� "��37� ���� ��������� �������#���� ���� ���� ��������� ��� ����� !�  ����
������� ��� �� ���#�����7� ���������%���� (������ ��� ���� �������  ���������:� � ����� ���������� ���
�%��������(	���������������
������������	���%��������������()���������������������:�
��
����� �������� ��� ��������	� ��� ������ ��� ������7� ���� ����������� �%������ ����7� ��� ��������� ��� ����
��� �� ���� +������� .�����7� ���� �������#���� �������� ��� �� �� ����� ���� ������ ��� 
������ ,�����
������%������������������������=�����>�� �?��� �����������(%�������:��2��#�"%3��������7�����
������������������������!� �����(��%���������� ����� ����
����������%�����;������������� �������
����4���������������������:�
��
��� ��������� ���/�#�������<%���7� ������������� ������� ��� ���� �<%���7� ���� )%������� ��������������
��������������	��������������������������������:����������������������#���� ����(��������������#�
�������������������<%������������������������������#����������������7��%����������9���������������
���%��%���� ��� ������ @� ���� !� �(���� ���� ����>����8�  �����  ���� �������� ���#����� ��� �� ��� ����

Page 69



����������������#�������#���������������:� �����#�)����	���� �����������#���� ����(���(��%����
(	������9�������(%�������#��������������������<%���:�������!� ������������������������	���������%������
�����������������:��/� ����7����������������������������������%����<%����	���������!� ����(�����������
(	� ���� ����������	� ��� ����� ��������:� � ��� ����������� ��� ������ ���#� ���� ������ ��� ������� #%��%#7�
���%�������� ���� �#����� ��� ���� ��������� �� ���� ��� ���� ��������� ���#� ���� ����� ������� ��� ����
#�#�������<%���:� ���������������������������������!� ��������(������(������#����������������������
�3	����������������%������������ ��� ����(�������������������������#������������<%���:��/� ����7�
���� ����������� ���%�� ����� ����� ���� ���������� ��� ���� �<%���� ��� ���������	� �������������� ���� ����
�������#���� ��� ���� ����������� ��� ���������� �� �%(��������� ����%����� ����(��� ��� ���������� ����
�<%�����������#���������������%����#����	�������������������������#��������������#������������
�<%����������������������(���������������� ��������������������������(%�������� ��������:�:�
��
2��#� ���� 
��������� ��������� ���������7� ���� ������� �3	�����  ���� (�� �%���%����� (	� ���� �� �
�������#���7�������%����	7������� �������������� ���������!:�����������������������������������������
�������#�����#���������������(����	��������.��3�������"��3�:�
��
����������������������������������#���������� �����#�.��3����������37�����������������������%����
��� ����������� ��� � ���#� ��� ����� ����(���� ������ ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� �� ��� ���3� ��)������ ��� ���3�
�����+���:� �������� �� ���%��� ����������� ���� ����
�������������������� ��� ���� �����(��� ���#� �����
��������7� ���� ��������� �� ���� ���� (�� ����(��� ��� ���� �3	����:� � ���� ����������� ��3�� ������ ����
(��3����3	�����(%���%������ ���������������� �������3�����������	� ����%������(	� �����%���%������
(%�������#�������������������������������������������%����#����	������������������(��#����:��
��
:$� ��� ����������� $4�$� $4�� �##�����$�)� ��� $4���� ���������$� �%� #��#����� ��'���#���$� �%� $4��
3��$4�������$��4�'��4����#��������"����$��$4��'��2��������#��$�$4�$�$4��#��#�����������4�'�����
��$4�$4��%�������"4������"�������'�$���������)����B�"�'����$����@������#�������������$4��2�$���
%���$B�)$4��2���������)���������"�$4����'��#����2�$��%���$B��:�#��$�������#4�����4��������"�'���
$��$4��'��2��%�������4��%�$4��������'�$��������������$4����#��$�$4����2����4�'�����$4����$$��"��%�
$4���������B�
��
:$���������������$4���%����$4�$�$4����'���#���$)�24����$4������������4��"4$��������$���2�$4�#��$���
����� �����$� ��������"4$�1� ����������'������ ��#��$)� $4�� ��#��$��4�������$���$���$� %���� $4��'������
-����$1� �%� $4�� ����� ��� �� 24���� ��� $4�� �4����$��)� �##�������� ��� ��$$��"� �%� $4�� ����������"�
������'�$����������:�
��
:������$����$��$4�����'�)��$���������������������$4�$�$4��#��#������������4��#�$���������$4��
'�$���$1�����'������$1��%�$4��������4��$���������$�����4���������$����-����������/�����4���������
$4���"4�����������#�#���$���)�������������$�'�$1�����%��$%���B�74����4����2�������#��$�$4��
����$����4���$�"��$4���"4�#�����'��"�$4������$����4�#���$2�����#���2�$�������-��1����B��74��
���$�����"��#���$�����������%�$4��������1�$��)�$4���"4�$��%%���$��$4��
��$�!���$�����$�����$4��
����$�������������$4�����$��##��#���$��2�1B�
��
�5:
��5��
5
�
���
���������	�
��
�/�����7������7�����������7��%��%��������+�%��������������������������
��

4���$���$�����C���#��$��%�$4�����##����$����)�����)�$4���"4�$4��5��$�!���$����$��#������"�
#������)�����2�$4�$4���������)�$4���"4�$4��9����1�����$������3�2�8��2$4�����$)����������$$���
$��$4��#��'�������%��##��#���$��������������������$1���%���$���$���B��
�$4���$4��%����#������"�
�##����$����$4�������#��'������%�����%��&������������C�����"�$4��#������$������)�%�����%�����$1����4�
������"1������4������F����1�������1�
���

�
7�:3�/�5�����<����7<�7�5�/�:�7��5=5�<�9537�
��
74���##�����$����'����$4�$�$4���$��$�"1����$������$������2�������)���2������������������"�
��'���#���$�$4���"4�����"���##����4���$4�$�4�'����2�����"1��������)�������2��������
$��4����"1��##����4���$4���"4��$�$4����$�)�����2����#����������%�����2�����$��4����"���B��
��
3��$4�����5��$�2������4��'�����������������%���
��$����������������'���+�2�$4���$���#4�����
�%�$4����'���#���$������"��$��#��'������'���.�����A�����������4�����"��1���	.B��74����4����
2�������������$����4��'���$�����$�/�55�9����0�'��1�"�����&������$���$��"��������$4���%%���)�
��$�����������������������$1���#��$���%�$4����'���#���$B��:������$���)�$4���##�����$��4�'��
���%������$4�$�5���"1����%�����������$�%���$�����������"��5���"1����$�%���$���2�������#��'����B�
��
74����$�������������"�����"��2������������������$�����$���������$1����$���$�4��$��"�������"�
�1�$���)��������)������-��#���$������4������#���$�$4�$�2����%����#��$��%�$4��%�$�����������$1�
4��$��"�������"���$2���B��

Page 70



��
74�����$����#4������%�3��$4�����5��$�2�������#��'�����2�$4��$�����������1�$�������$4���������"�B��
������4��%�$4���������"�������'���#��)����4��%�$4���1�$����2�������������$���$�����4��$4���
$4���"4���������"������#�#��2�����1�$�����������������$����##����4�$�����������$1�4��$��"�
�1�$��B�
��
74����$�������$��2�������#�������"�G��2�"����H�2��$��4��$B��
��C��$�$����#���$���������'��������$1�
$4���2������������$��#��?4��$�$4���������"������2�$���$4�$�%�����$4�������$���4�$�2�$���������%������
������
7��3
�<�7�
��
���������	�"�@�
�4�3������.����6������+9�����������%�����������������%��%���
��
74�� #��#������ ����2�$4��� $4�� #�����$1� ����� ��$� ��$� ��� �����1���!	����� ���	B� � 74�� #��#������
������$��$����'���#���$������� $���&��$��"� ��%���$���$�������� %����2� $4����-���$�����##����4��%�
����"�#��'�����1���'���#��������2�$4���$4��
����������$$�����$B��74��#��#�����������$���-�����
��C��� ��'��$���$� ��� ��2� #������ $����#��$� ��%���$���$���)� 2�$��� ��##�1� ��� ��2���"�B� � :$� ���
�����������$4�$�$4��#��#���������%����$��$4����C��$�'����%��

������1��� B�
��
���� �����	� "�!� 
� 4������ ������� "�#���8� ���%��� ���� &���� ��� ������7� ���� ���������
�������(����	�
��
74�� 3��$4����� #��#������ %���� $4�� %���$� �$�"�� �%� 24�$� ��� ��$������ $�� ��� �� ���#��4����'��
����'���#���$��%� ���������� ������������/�����4���������B�74��#��#����� ���������������1� ��
�4������%�$����#��$�����������$4�$�$4���##�����$�4���#��#��������������$���������$4�������$��
$��'��B������������%����������$����4����������������$1�$��#����$�����������1����$����������$�%���)�
����� ��� #��$� �%� $4�� 2����� 
������ 
�$���� #��#�����B� � 74�� #��'������ �%� ���'����)� ���4� ���
���'����������$���������$�)������$������$���������$4�$�$4�$���%�������"���%���������1�$����1����'�����
���� �'�������� $�� �������$�� �%� $4�� ��2� ��'���#���$� ��� ��$�� ���� �$� ��� ����1� �$�"�� �%�
��#�����$�$���)����������"� $4�� ����� $�� $��'��� ����24���B� :$� ��� ����������� $4�$� $4�� �##����$����
#��#������2����$4���%�������%����$���

������1����B�
��
���������	�����
�4���������������"�#����
��
:������������"������1��7��>�9���"��"�7��'����������$4��3��$4�����#��#����������$���������
��������� ��� $4�� #��'�$�� ���)� �1� $4�� ��4���F�� ����$���� ��� ����$���� $�� #������ $����#��$� ���� �1�
#��'����"�C����������$����2�4����B���1����"�����2�����"����$������������"���2�$4���$4�����$�&$�
�%�$4��2�����5��$�!���$�#��#�����������1�$4���:!������%���4�"42�1��������������#��'����$�B���
��
74���##����$����#��#���������� ������%����$1�2�$4��

������1��7��?�
�����"������1����"�24��4�
2�������%��$4�����##��$����%�$4���:!��������%������$�������������$4������$���)�����##��'��B�
��
���������1�7�7	(����'�������%�#������7����#��$���#4�������$4�������%�����'���#���$�$�������
���$������%��&��$��"�$����#��$�%�����$���)�$����������-��$��#41������#��'������%���#������$����#��$�
���'����� ���� %�����$���� 2�$4��� ��2� ��'���#���$�� ���� $�� #��'���� %��� $4�� ��'���#���$� �%� ���4�
���'���������%�����$���B��
��
���� �����1� 7�;� ?� 7����#��$� ��������� 5�'�������$��� :�#��'����$�B� � 74�� #��#����� 2���� ���
��-������$��4�'����"����$��$4��$����#��$������������#��'����$�������#���������������$����2�������
"�'���$��$4����$����������'�$����'������%������2�$4���$4�������������B�74���4������������������
$4���"4�$4��7����#��$�
$�$����$B��
��
���������1�7���>���-�������$��%���<%%?�
$���$�������"���$����$����$������"����$�24��4�#��#������
%����%%?�$���$�#�����"�#��'������2���������������B����$�$����%�� ��#�����"��#����������4�2��$�����
#��'����� ��� $4�� %���� �##����$���� ���� 	��	� �#����� $�� ��� #��'����� ��� #��$�� �� $�� �B� � 74�� $�$���
��&����� ������� �%� #�����"� �#����� ��� 	�++� ���� �$� ��� �$�$��� $4�$� $4�� #��#����� 2���� #��'����
��������)� ��$���1���� ���� �1���� #�����"� ��� ����� 2�$4� $4�� ������$� #�����"� �$�������B� � 74�� $�$���
������� �%� ������� �%� #�����"� �#����� ��� ��� ����������� 2�$4� $4�� #��'������� �%� 
���  � *���;,�
������"� 
$�������)� 24��4� ��� ��� ����������� 2�$4� 3�$������ �������"� �����1� ��� #�����"� �$� ��2�
��'���#���$B�
��
���������1�7�	��?��1�������$��B��74���##����$������$�������2�$4������������1�������#��&���$1�$��
3�$������ �1���� ���$�� �.B� � �����1� 7�� 	�� ��-������ ��2� ��'���#���$� ����"� �#���%���� ���$��� $��
�����#���$�� �1���� ���$�� #��'�����B� � 74�� ��'���#���$� ��� ��C����$� $�� #��#����� �1���� ���$��

������1�$�����2�1�����)�24��4�4��������#��$���#�����$��B��
��
���������1�7�		�?����'������%����1����$�)��$�$���$4�$���2���C�����'���#���$���4���������������

Page 71



�1��������$� $���������$4�$�$4����4����#��'��������-��$��#��'�������%������$���������1��1����$��
���� $4�� ����"�� �%� $4�� #��#����� ������ %��� �� �1���� %������1� ��'�������$B� � ����)� $4�� #����1�
�������"��� $4�� �##��$���$1� ��� ��&������ ��� ��1� ��4�������$� ��� �����"� $�� $4�� #��'������ %���
�1����"B��
��
���������1�7�	��?���-�������$��%����1����������")���-������$4�$�24����#���$������������������)�
�1����#�����"��4��������#��'����������$�$��� $4�$�	��1����#�����"��$�����4��������#��'�����%���
�'��1�%��$B��74��$����#��$����������$�4�"4��"4$���������$���$�$��#��'����������-��$��#��'������
���#��$��%�$4��3��$4�����#��#����B��
��
�� ������� �%� ��������� 4�'�� ����� ������� %���� 9����1����� �1����"� ���#��"�� 
������ 8���#�
����$��"�$��$4��������%��1����#�����"�#��'�����B��74���##�����$��4�'�����%������$4�$�$4�����������
������������������� $4���"4������$���1�2�����������$���� $��#��'���� %�����$������%��1����#�����"�
#��'�����B�
��
74��#��#��������'���%�'��#��$��%���$��"���$������������$��$4��2��$��%�$4��!����/���"��B���������
���#��#�������$������������'���%������2�#�����$1���������B��	�++��%%?�$���$�#�����"��#���������
#��#����)�24��4����#�����2�$4�$4���$�����������#$������$4�����������
�� �������"�
$�������B�
��
��7����#��$����������$�*7�,�4�������������$$��������##��$��%�$4���'��������'���#���$)�24��4�
���������� �$�� ��#��$� ��� ������� ���4� ��� �&��$��"� $��%%��� %��2�)� 4�"42�1� ��%�$1)� #������ $����#��$)�
2�����"������1����"B���
��
74�� 7�� ������$��� $4�$� $4�� ��C����$� ��"�������� ���������$� �$� ����� ����� �� 7�2��� ����� ���
�%%��$����1����"��$����%������4��$�#�������%�$���������"�$4��2�����1��'����"�#��������$4�$�$4���
#��#�����2���������$�����"4$�����1�����$4�����$�B���
��
74�� 7�� ��$������ #��#������ %��� ��� ��#��'����$� $�� $4�� C���$���� $4�$� 2����� ����'��$�� $4���
���"��$��������24��4�2������C��$�$�����:!�*�������$1�:�%���$���$����!���,�����$��8�'������$B��
��%��$���$��1� $4�� �:!� *�������$1� :�%���$���$���� !���,� ���� 4��� ��$� ����� �������%��� ����
$4���%����$4����#��'����$��$��$4����"�����������������$��$�������������7�2�����������$������
2������$����%��$4�����"�������$4�$�%�����"B��:$����$4���%������������1�$���$$��4�����-�������$�%�����

��$����	�.��"������$�$������1���$�$4��2������$�$4��C���$����$4�$�2�������"�����1�����$�%����2�$4���
$4�� �:!� ���� ���� $4�$� �$� 2����� ��� �##��#���$�� $�� �$$��4� �� 
��$���� 	�.� %��� $4���� 2����� $�� $4��
��$������##����$����%������$����$����*<�7�������		�,B�
�
74����$�����#��#�����*������		�,����������%���2������"��%�����������%���$��"�$4����'���#���$�
��$�� $�� ����$�� #��$��$��� $�����"� ������ �$� ���4� C���$���� �� ������)� $4�� #��'������ �%� �� ��%%���
�������")�$4���#"���������������$����*����##��#���$�,��%�����������%������$�#��������������B��
74��#�$��$����%����'���#����#�����"���$���������������������������������������$4��#��'�������%�
�##��#���$�� 2��$��"� ���$���$����� ��� ����� ����� %���$��"� $4�� ��'���#���$� ��$�� 2����� ���
��������1B��
��
74��#��#�����%������$�	�*������	��,����������$4��#��'�������%�$2����2������������$������������
*�������4�������%�$4��#��$,B��74�����������$��$���$��$4�����$��%�$4��#��$�*��$2�������$��	������,�
2����� ���'�� ��� $4�� #�����1� ������� %��� ���$� 	� ����2����� #��'���� ������� $�� $4�� ���� #���� ����
���'����"� ����B� � 74�� ����$����$�� ��� $4�� 2��$4� �%� $4�� #�����1� ������� 2����� ����� $4�$� ���"���
'�4��������$����"���� ���'��"� $4����$��*��$�����������,�2����������-������ $�����"4$�1���������$��
$4���##���$��������%�$4��������"�2�1B��74�����������������$�����������#$��������4�"42�1���%�$1�
$����� ���� ��� �##��#���$�� �����$���� ��� ��-���$��� ��� ������ $�� ��"�$�� $4��B� � 
�������1)� $4��
������'���"� �%� ���"�� ���'����"� '�4������ 2�$4��� $4�� ������� ����)� 24���� "������� $��%%��� ����
�1����$��2��������$��'�����")��������������������$�������#�$��$�����������%����%���$)���$4��"4�$4������
��$�2�$4���$4��#������4�"42�1��������$4���%������$��������1����$���B�
��
���4������1����%��$2�1����#��#�����%���$��"����$�	)�����"��������������)������������$�������
������������%���$4����$������%�$4���%�����$1�$����������$$��������##��'���#�����$������$���$���)�
��������"���1���������1������������"������$��%%�����"��B��
��
74�� �##�����$� 4��� ����� ������$��� $4�$)� %����2��"� �����������2�$4�9����1$��'��)� �"������$� 4���
����� ����4��� $�� ���������� $4�� 	�	� ���� ���$�� ��� $4�� �'����"�� ���� 
����1�� $�� ���� �'��1� +��
����$��� ���$���� �%� 4����1� ��� �$� #�����$B� � 74�� '����� �%� $4��� ������1� 2����� ��� �##��&���$��1�
S �)����#���1���������$����#��#�����$�����$�%���$2��1������������������������$4���"4������$����
	�.��"������$B���
��
:������������)��$���������������$4�$�$4�������������$��������4�"42�1���%�$1����$��%%�������"����$�
"�������$����%����$4����#��#�����)����C��$�$����
��$����	�.��"������$�����$4�������$�����
��$���������'�B��:������$���)�$4���1����"�����2�����"����������#��'����$��#��#���������"�����

Page 72



$4��������$�#��#������2������$�"��$��$4��
������
�$���������2�$4�$4��9����1�
�$��%���$���"������
����B�
��
53=:�<39537���:

�5
�
��
�����	�"�A�
����#����+������#������$%����	�
��
74��#��#��������##��$�+��%�$4����C��$�'����%��

������1���;(�
��

	B� �����$��"� "���� -����$1� ����"�� ��� ��2� ��'���#���$� ���� �������"� $4�$� ��'���#���$�
���#��$�� �$�� ��$$��"� $����"� ��$�� ������$� ����'��$� ����"�� ��-�������$�)� $4��3
�����"��
8����������$4������$�#���$���I��

�B� ���������"� �������$� ����� ���� �������$��"� ���$�����$��� ����� %��� ���?� ����� $�� ��#��'��
$4�����"���%�$4����"����������������������������%%�����$�1I������

+B� 9�&������"��##��$���$����%���$4����"�����$�����%��������$��������#���$��������I��
��
��%��$4�����C��$�'���%������1���;����$���������$4�$�#��#�����)�$4�$�������4�'������"��%����$��%%��$�
��� $4�� ��$�"��$1� ���� ������'�$���� ��C��$�'��� �%� ��$��� �%� ��$����$������ ��#��$����� %��� ��$����
������'�$���)����� ���C��$� $�����������$B� � 74��� ������������� ���������������%� $4�� ���#����� �%�
3�$�����5�"����B�
��
���������	�"�B�
����%���+#������������������������#�����������
��
:$� ��� ���������� $4�$� $4�� ��'���#���$� �%� �� 4�"4� �����$1� �������$���� ��'�������$� �$� 3��$4�����
��������������������%�$4������������������������

������1����)���������"(�

�� :��������"������������$1I��

�� 5������"��"� ��$$��� ����$� 4����� ���� ����"1� �%%������1)� ���?%������1� ���� ���#$�����
�������"�)�2�$4�"����$4������������$���PB����������"�����$���I������

�� �������"�$��%%���"��2$4)�#����$��"�2�����")��1����"�����#������$����#��$��
��
��
���� �����	� +4�� 
� ����������� +������#���� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ������C�� +������#������
�������
��
74�� #��#������ ���%���� 2�$4� $4�� #�����#��� ��� �

� �����1� 59	� $�� �'���� ��� ��$�"�$�� ����� �%�
�������#�)� ��$����� ��� 4��$����� ��'�������$� ����$�B� � 3�$����� 5�"����� ��� ��$��%���� *����
��#�����$�$��������$�����%�$4�����#��$,�$4�$�$4����2������������'�������#��$�����#������2�$4���$4��
��$����$������1� ��#��$��$� ��$��� ��� $4�� 9����1� 5�$���1B� � 74�� �##�����$� #��#����� ��#��'���
������"���1�$���� $����$�"�$����1�#�$��$���� ��#��$� %���� ���?�%%� ��$�� $4��5��$�!���$��%� $4�������
�1�$��B�
��
���������	�+4!�
������������������4�����#����
��
74�� �##�����$� 4��� ������$���2�$4����$��� �$���$���� ��� $4�� ������
������
�$���F� ���$��#������"�
���� 4��� ����������� $4�� ��#���$1� �%� $4�� 2�$��� ���� ��2���"�� ��$2����� $�� ���������$�� $4��
��'���#���$� #��#����B� � ���$��� �$���$���� ���#����� $�� $4�� �##����$����� ��� ����������� ��� $4��
��#�����$�$��������$�����%�$4�����#��$�
��
���������	�+4��
�4������������&���������C������������
��
74����'���#���$�#��#������4�'����������$���#��$����
�����F������$����B�������������2�$4�3�$�����
5�"�����4������%������$4�$���1�#�$��$������'�������#��$��������$�����$����%�:�$����$��������$����
������'�$������#��$�����4�������������������$B�����$4��5�'�������$��"���1�4�'��2�$4���2��
$4�������"�������C��$���B�
��
���������	�+4B�
���������	��������	����������������
��
:$� �����2����$�$�$��1���-�������$�$��#��'������
�$��
��$��9���"����$������*
:�+	 )����0,�%���
����$���$���� #��C��$�� 2�$4� �� '����� �%� �'��� S+��)���� *�&������"� =�7,B� � 74��� ��1� �������� $4��
#��'������ �%� �� $��#����1���$������� ���1����"� %�����$1� ��� ��$�)� ���C��$� $�� �� ��$��%��$��1� #������"�
�����$����"�'�����"�4������%��#���$��������$4���������%����$������"���1������)����$����'����$����
������B������$���1�2�����������$������������##�����$�����$�������4�#������������������%����$4��
��$�(��
��
=:5

�<!�7�5�53=:�<39537��853�N�
��

Page 73



74��5�'�������$��"���1����$4�������#�����4�����'�����$4�$�$4�1���##��$�$4�������$���$�����
��$���2�$4���$4���4�#$���;��%�$4��5�'�������$�
$�$����$�*E�����1�����)���%(�
53;�0����!:3����
�)�
�$������5�'�������$��,�$����'���#������$������������$���'���#���$BH��

��2��������2�1�����$$��$����$��$4���������$��������������8�'������$��*��8,����0���$$���$��
8��2$4�����$���$4���$1��4��%�5&���$�'�*�,B�����#��$��%�$4��8��2$4�����'��1����"�����)�$4����$$���
�$�$��(�
��
LD����%���������������������������������%������� ��������#���������������������%�����������
(��(%������������� ���������������	��������:���������3�����������%�����&� �,�� �������������(��
�9�#����������%������(����������#���DC���
��
74����$$���"�������$���$�$�(�
��
L����������������������������� ���������������������%�������������������%���	�������%�������
���(������������������ ���%����7�����#������ ���������,�����#���C���#(����������� EF����
���(����������#���CB�
��
�$$��$����������2��$��$4��9����1�����$������3�2�8��2$4�����$����$����4�#)����"�������%�
��'���#���$)�24��4�����$�%����$4�$�$4���"4�����'�$�'��������$4�$�%��"�4�#�#��C��$��2�����������#���
�&��$��"�������"�9����$�����2���:��$��$�'����'���#���$��$4�$�����������1������$$���$����'���+�
�%�$4�������%���
��$�������������B���
��
����������"�$4�$�$4����������2���������'���#���$�*������%��"�4�#���4����%���
������
�$���,��$�
#��'���������##��$���$1�$�����$����$��$�2������������'�������$���1����$����������'���#���$)�
��$$��"�������4�����%���%�$������4����B�
��
!��$4�����'��$�"�$�������$����4��'��"���4�"4�����$��"�$4���+�%���$4�������%���
��$��������������
*����$����4��'���&������$���$�$�����"�/�55�9���$��"���$4���$4���'��1�"���,��4��������
����������B��74��%�����"������#��#����������������������$���2�$4�������#��$���$�����"�4�2�
��'�������$����$��������2���������4��'��(���
��
!��$4������)����$��$�"1��4�����������#�����%���$4����##����$��������$4����������"�#4������%�

������
�$�������4�2�%�$����#��#������2���������#��'��������'�������$������$��������$1�$�����
$�2�����$4��8�'������$����	.�$��"�$��%�@�����������%��$#���$��%����������$������'���#���$�B��

��%����1������'��$4�$�$4��)�����%�$����
������
�$������'���#���$�)��4����������'����$��
��������&��#���B��
��
:$��4����������$���$4�$������%���$�#4�����%�$4��8��2$4�����$�$4�����'���#���$����#��#�����2�$4��$�
$4������%�$��%�8��2$4�����$������$������-�������$�����4������
�$����1����
$��1)�
$��$�"���!�����
��������������$�����8�����:�%���$���$����
$��$�"1BH�
��
!�<<���:
M��
��
74���##�����$�4��������$$�����!�������������������$�2�$4�$4���##����$���B�74��5�'�������$�
�"���1�4��������������$������������$�$����2�$4�$4���##�����$��'��������������"�����"�$4��
��#��$���%������$���4��"������%�������������$4��#��#����B��74�����������������4��������$4��
#��#�����#��'�������%�%�����#��$��$�����'���$4����%�$�����%�$4����'���#���$B��
��
74��5�'�������$��"���1�4�����'�����$4�$�$4�1������$�����"�����$4���������%���$���$����*���4�
���"�$������������2����,����%������%�������%������$���$����B������$������1)�$4�1������$�����#$�$4��
#�����#����%�#��'����"�%�������%�����2�����$�2�����$4�������%�$4����'���#���$���%�$�������%�����
��$�"�$���B��74�1����������$4���$����������$�������B��!��$4������)�%����$4����#���#��$�'��$4�1�
�����$��������1�"�����$����$4�$����4�%�������%��������������2�������#��'��������$4��%�$�������
��$$���$4����"��%��������%�$4����'���#���$B��:��$4�����#�����)�%���$4����'���#���$�$�����
���$��������������#��$��%�%������")�����������4�������������#���$�����$��$4������"���%�$4��
��'���#���$B��
��
74�1�����$����$4�$��������$������'���#���$��4�������������������$��4�'����������������"����%��
�%�	���1����B��74�1����4�2�'�������#$�$4�$�$4���������$�������$��2������$�����$�"��������'��B��/1�
#��'����"������$�%�������������������������������%������'����$��������2�����"���4�����$����
����#$���$4�$�%���������������������"����#�$����$���$���1����0��1����B�
��
74��5�'�������$��"���1���$��$4�$����#��'�����������#�������������'���%����7����1��������$���
*��

$4
�E��������)���%��M�E
��559	� 0,�$4�$�$4���������$��������$�2��4�$���������$�"������%�����

�������$������'���#���$����#��$��%�$4����4���B��7����"�$4�����$��"���1�����2������%��������$��
�4��"����$�����������$����*7�����/B	���
��,)��$����������$4�$�$4��#��#�����%����4���%�������'�����%�
;B+��2������$������%%�����$�%����������$������'���#���$��$�$4�������$���B���

Page 74



��

4�����$��������"��@���$4�$�$4��#��#������������##��'���%�����������������"�����$4��"������
%����)��$��������������$4�$����������$�������"�'���$���������"�$4�$�$4��"������%������%�$4���
��'���#���$������$������%���%�$�����������$������'���#���$�2�$4��$�$4�������#���$�����%���%%�����$�
%�������$�"�$������������B��
��4�����������2�������������$4�������������$���������������%�
%����4���%�������'���B��
��
:$����%��$4�����$���$4�$�2�$4���#��'�����������#��������*+�

$4
��#��������)���%(��M��559	� 0)�

7����1��������$��,�$4�$�$4���##�����$��4�'���������"�$����$������"��$4�������"�$���$�����$����
2�$�����'����2�$4���$4�������B��74���"���1������������$4�$�$4����$4���$1��4����������$��
�������$4�$�$4��%�$��������"����$��%�$4�������"�$������#��'������1�$4���##�����$�%���$4��
���$����������"����$��%�2�$�����'���B��!��$4������)�74����$4���$1��4�������������������
��$�����"�%����$4���##�����$������������$4�$�$4�������2��������������"�$���2�����������$������$��
��4�"4��$�������%���$4����%�$�����%�$4����'���#���$B��74��������������������$4���"4���
��$����
	�.��"������$B�

��2������&#��$�$������$4����'���#���$�$�������#���$�������$?%�����#���%��"����������$��
��$�"�$��$4����#��$���%������$���4��"�B��(�
��
��
�������$4���������$�������$����8�����*#���"��#4��;B�+�$��;B+	,�#��������#��������$�������
�������������"���$4���$����$��������$�$4����5���"���1����������2�$4���"����$���#���%���
����"���1�#������"������������$��"�$����2���'���#���$B��:�������������$������24����2�����"�
�����'����$����������"��%����$����������������$����$��"�$������"��"�%���������)�2��2�����&#��$�
�������������"���$4���$����$��%������1����������$4������"���1�#������"��������������#����$�����
�%���2���'���#���$���������"�$4�������������B�
��
�%����
��
:$������$���$4�$�$4��#��#�����������$�������#���$��
��$��������������������"����4�����*
���,B��

��2�������$4�������������%����4�#��#������24�����##��#���$�B����%�������������$��4��������
�����$������1�$4���##�����$�$���������$4�$���1�#��#�����
�����������$������$�$4�������$���B��7��
�������$4����"4$���4��������##����������$���1�2�����������$�����4���������##����B�

��
�
�
�����#�������
����
��
74��5�'�������$����4����	������D����$1����������$�*E�����1�����)�53;�0����.B	B �8
)�

�$������5�'�������$��,�4�������$�%����$4��#�$��$����%���#����$��$������"���$�����$�������2�$����
����#$���B��!��$4���2�����������-������$���������$4����"��%��������%�$4����#�$��$����#����$��$�
�����"�������$����$������������������-�������$��%���$4����$�B���
��

4�����#��������������##��'��)��������$��������$��"�$������$����'��$�"�$���������������$����
�$��$�"1�$����������$$���$�������"������1�$4�����B�
��
������$%����	�
��

�$4���"�����$���4�#$���	 )�#���"��#4�	 B ��%�$4��5�'�������$���
$�$����$)�$4��
�$���
!����2���������$�'��������##�����$�����$�������2�$������"�����"�#����$���B�
74�������$���������$������$�����%����$�������2�$��������$4����"����$������-��������#��'����$��$��
$4��������$������"������$�$��B���
��
74����$$���%����7����1��������$���*��

$4
�E��������)���%��M�E
��559	� 0,�������$��$4�$�

��%�"������$��$4����'�������$)����4��������"�$4��������1�$���2������������$�����$������$�������
$4�$�����#�$��$����1�4���%���$��$4��
���
���%������$����"�$4��5�$���1B��
��2�������'����$4�$�
$4��������1�$�����������$�������2�$�������$4�$���%�������$���$������1���$������4�������1�
#�$��$����4���%�����$���������$���$4��������1�$��B�
��
74���$���"���%��4������������������$����2�$4����������������*�����"������%$�������$���$���,B��

$���"��������%�����������$����#�1�2�$4�$4�����$�����%������$����*<���
$���"�,*5�"����,�
��"���$��������	B��������$��������4���������������1��$����)������$��4����������������$4�$�$4����
������������%�#����$����%����$4������#���%�����$���$������$���������$�����$�������2�$���B�
��
<�����$����#$��������$�������������$4�����%����2�$����1�$���$��#��'��$�#����$����%�������?�%%�%����
$4����'���#���$�#�����$������4��"����$��$4������B��74����$����#$����������4�����������$���1�
��@��)�����$�������$��������$�5�'�������$��"���1������$�������'��$����8���������+��$�������B���
��
�����1�
����%�$4��
���������)���-��������'���#���$��$���������$4�$�$4����������$��%��$��1�

Page 75



�����"����$��$������������#����$����$�����%����2�$���B��
��2������&#�������$4���$���������$4�$�
$4����'���#���$��������$���#��$����$�������2�$����*��������"�"�����2�$��,B�:��������$���������
$4����'���#���$�#��������������#$������������%�#����$����$��$4��2�$�����'�������$�������$���1�
2�����������$�����4���������##����B��

��
<��1����������������$�����$������%����2�$�����1��������4��"��$�����$�������2�$����2�$4��$���
����4��"��������$B�

��
����������%�����
��
74�����������$��##����$�������1�������$�����%���1���'��$�"�$����������$�������$��$4��%��������$1�
�%�2�$����%%������1���������B��74����8���$$���#��'�����1�-��$������$4�����$$�����"�����"�8��2$4�
����$���$�$�������������$�����(�
��
GD���>���������������7� ��3����������	� ��������+������#���������	�����6������6��������7����
�������#���������#���#������������#���%��������������� �������������������������	C:�
��
!��$4�����'��$�"�$���������%�����"���4����������'��$�"�$���������$������2�$4������������$�
������$��$��"�4�2�$4��#��#�����2������4��'��4�"4���'�������$����$�������B��
��
��1�#���������2�$����"��#���$������������$�%�������$4���4�#$���	 ��%�$4��5�'�������$���

$�$����$)�2���������������$���$������������%����$4��5�'�������$��"���1�������$4��$������%�$4��

�$���������������$�	��	B���
��
���#������2�����������"4$����$����"����$���������$��������1��5!����24��4�2��������'��$4��������$�
��2�$����"��&��#$���B�����%����������$�$����2�������$����"�#�����$4���1����2�$4���'��2�$������'��"�
$4��������$��&��#$����2�$4��%%��$�%����	�$�<�$���������B�
��
������
�
:��5�"����)��$��������"�����-�������$�$��4�'������$��2��$������"����$�#����*

9�,�%���������2�
����$���$����#��C��$��2��$4������$4���S+��)���B��74����'����%���$����$4�$�$4��

9���4�����
���$������#��������$4����$���$������������$)��&������"�=�7B��74����'���#���$����$��$����
���#�1�2�$4�$4����$1��%������%���2��$�B��/��������%�$4�������$�������������2��$����'����$�����
�����������$)���

9��2����4��#�$������������#�������2�$4�$4����$1��%�����B���
��
74��5�'�������$���
$�$����$�*�4�#$���.(���'���#���$���������$���$���,���$�����#��#������%���
���1����"�������?�����%�2��$����$������������$��������C���$����2�$4�$4����������$���$���%���$4��
��$�B��74�������%�2��$��*��������1���$������,���������������2�$4���$4������$���$����#4������%�
$4��#��C��$��4����������&�������24�����##��#���$��$����$4�#��$��$���$��������������������������
$����#��$�$������#��$���%�2��$����'����$B��74�������%��##��#���$��1���$4�������������2��$��
����"����$�%�����$��������������1�����������$�������2��������������$4����'�������$�����#��$��
%����$��%%�����'����$���������%%���$�B��
��
74��5�'�������$��"���1�4�'����'�����$4�$����-��$��%�����$�����4�����������#��������������$��
�������2��$������$�$������%���������������"��$4�����1����"��%���$4�4����4�������������������
2��$���2�$4���$4�����#��$�����'���#���$B��74���2������������##��#���$����#���$���)��$���"������
������$�����%����1��������%��������$������������������#�������B�
�
:%���1����$�������2��$�����$���������'����%%���$�)�$4�����$���#���$������$������������"��$�����
2��$������������������$�����'�1�$4��2��$����$�������%%���$�B�
�
74����$1��%��������"���$�����%���������"�2�$4�2��$����$������������##��������%�����1��%%?��$��
��'����$���%�2��$��B��74����'���#������2��$��#��������$4���%����4�������$1��%������$���������
������$�����������'���"��$������##��#���$��������������#�������$��������������'��$��������$�$����
������#��$���������#$���������2�$4���"���$����B�
�

4�����$4���#��#��������"���$���#������"�#���������)�$4�����������������2�$4�$4��2��$��
4������41)�$4���##�����$��4�������������������$���)���������������'��1��%�2��$�����#��%�������$��
�%%���$����������$�����������#�����$������%���������"���$������$���$���B��

�
74��5�'�������$��"���1�4���#�$�%��2��������������%���""��$��������$�����$����������$4����
��$$��������$4���������������"���$4���$1��������"������$�$4�$�$4������$$�����4�����%����#��$��%�
��1�#������"�#�����������4�����$4���##����$�������"���$��B�

�
5�<�<8N�

Page 76



��
��������� �%� ��$������1����� ��$����$������1�����"��$�����$����%� ��$���� ������'�$���� ��#��$�����
���� ����$��� ����� %���� $4�� ��$�� � �B"� 3��$4� 
������ !����4���� ���� 9����1� 3����2�� #��#�����
������)�#�$��$����
#���������$��$�������������
�$���%��#������
����$�%���:�$����$)�3�2�!���1�
�$��
�%�
#������
����$�%��� :�$����$�����3��$4�
������!����4����
�$���%�
#������
����$�%��� :�$����$� %����
#��$��%�$4������5�$���1��������$��
#������������%�������'�$����B�

��
74�� ����$�$�� ��"���$����� ��-����� ���� ����"��$��� ��$��� $�� ��� #��$��$��� %���� ��$������$���� ����
����"�B��74��#�$��$���� ��#��$���%���1�#��#��������$��������������1�$4�����#�$��$���$4���$1)�
��� $4�������� $4����������$4���$1)� $����$�������24�$4��� �$� ��� �����1� $��4�'������"��%����$��%%��$����
$4��9����1�5�$���1�
��
�74��9����1�5�$���1� ������������������ ���"���4��$�������$���1)� ���#�����"�"���������������%�
���%��$���������$�����4�24��4�#��'����%�����"���������$��"���$��������"�$4��2��$���#�����B�74��
��$��4������������$�%�����������"��%���C�����#��$�����%�������������2�����������"�$4��2��$��B�
��
74��9����1�3����2��


:� ����������$���%��� ���"���������%� ��$��?$��������%��$�����������24��4�
��##��$����"��#�#���$������%�2�$���������24��4�#��'����%�����"���������$��"���$���%��������������"�
$4��2��$���#�����B�74����$������%���C�����#��$�����%�������������2�����������"�$4��2��$��B�
��
74�� 9����1� 3����2�� 


:� ����� ��##��$� ���"�� #�#���$����� �%� ����4���)� 7����$���� ����
��������$���������$4���������%����$����$�%���$���B�
��
/�$4� $4���� ������'�$���� ����"��$����� 4�'�� ����$������ 4���$�$� %��$����� $4�$� ���� �$�$�$����1�
����"��$����$���$��������'��B�74����%��$����������������������������$4�������$$�����'�������$�
�$�$����$B�
���
��� ���4)� ��� ���������$� ��� $4��24�$4��� $4�� �##����$���� 4��� $4�� #�$��$���� ��� ��� �����1� $�� 4�'��
��"��%����$��%%��$����$4����$����$�%��$������%�$4������"��$�����$���5����"1�2������#�����$B�
��
74����$�� 4�������� ���C��$� $����#4����	�5����"����� ���'�1�24��4� ����$�%���� $4�$� $4�� ��$�� �����$�
����$���2�$4���������%���1�������1)���"������1)������$����$������1�����"��$�������B�
��
��� �&$������ �4���	� ����$�$� ���'�1� 2��� �����$����� ��� ��������� ���;� %��� $4�� 3��$4� � /����

�$�B��74�����'�1������������$4�$�(�
��

�� 74����$��2����%�"�������1���"��"����������"�����'�����

�� 3����%�$4��4���$�$��#���$��������$������������������$��������$��������$������%�$4����
�#������ ��'����$1� ��� ������$1� ���� $4�$� ��� �#���%��� ���'�1�� ��� ��$�"�$���� ���
������������%���#���$��������$����

�� 74������������������%� �����2�$4��������C�����"� $4����$�*2�$4�������,�24��4����� $4��
���C��$��%������)���"�����)���$�����������$����$����������"��$���������

�� 3�� ���$����� 4���$�$� �&��$�� 2�$4��� $4�� ��$�� �$���%)� ��� �#� $�� ����� %���� $4�� ��$��
�����������%���#��$��$����#�����B���2�'��)���2��$����"���������'�1��%� $4����C����$�
��������������������"������2���������������$�����%����$4��B�

��
3�$�����5�"����)�$4��5�'�������$��"���1�����95�
���$���$4�$����4�#$�����������"1�2�����$�
��������� ���$4��5
���$4��"4���������"�������#��$�2��������$$��)�!��$4�����������������"�����"�
$4�� �����"����� ���������$� � ���������� $4�$� �� ������1� �%� $4�� �����"����� #�$��$���� �%� $4�� ��$��
2��������#��'����BB��
��
�� %��$4��� �������$� ��� $4�� #�$��$���� �����"����� �%%��$�� 4��� ����� �����$$��B� 74�� ����$������
��%����$���� ��������� �� ������1� �%� $4�� ���'�� 5���#���� ������'�$���� ����"��$����� ����
����$������ 4���$�$� %��$����� $4�$� ���� �$�$�$��1� ����"��$��� �$� �� ��$������ ��'��B� 74���� ����
��������������$4��5�'�������$���
$�$����$���������B�
��
!��$4��� $�� $4�� ����������$����� ��� $4�� �4���� 	� ����$�$� ���'�1)� �� 2��$����"� ����� ���'�1� 2���
�����$�������$2����������������;�����9���4����0B�74����#��$�%�����$4�$���$4��"4�2��$����"�
������2����%�����$���������"�$4��2���������1��������)�$4����2�������'�������%�����$4�$�$4�����$��
2��� ����� �1� ��1� #��$��$��� ����� �#������ ��� �#������ ���$��� 2�$4��� $4�� ��$�$����� %��� ��$4��� $4��
9����1�5�$���1�
������$4��9����1�3����2������3��$4�
������!����4����
����
��
!����2��"� %��$4��� ������������ 2�$4� $4�� 3�$����� 5�"����)� ���� $4�� 5�'�������$� �"���1)� � �$� ���
������������$4�$�$4��������������1�$�������1���"��%����$�#�$��$����%���#��$��$����#������$���������"�
$4�� ��$�� ��� %��� ��'����� � �����"����� ��#��$�� $�� ������ � %���� �%� $4�� �##����$����B� 74���� ��� �����
�������1�$�������1���"��%����$��%%��$������$������1�������$����$������1�����"��$�����$��BB��

Page 77



�
�����5<�<8N�
��
3��
�4�������������$�9������$���������$���2�$4���$4���������1��%�$4����$�����2�$4���$4���$��1�
����B�74�����������%�/�����4���������1���#�����$�$4��������$����4��������$������������$���
�'���	B����$��$4�����$4����$��%�$4����$�B�74��2����$4���%�����������%%��$��������4�����"�����
��#���$��������"�%����$4�����#��$�����'���#���$��
��

7�759537�<!��<99�3:7N�:3=<�=59537�
��
��#��$����4�#?2�����"�"���#�4����������$��#�2�$4�$4���������������$4�����1�������$���B�
�##����&����%�$4���##�����$���������"�
$�$����$���$�����$4��������$�$���)�24��4�4���$�����#�����
$����$�����$4��
������
�$����#��#����B�74��3��$4�����5��$�4������������$�%��������������1�2���
#��C��$�����&������%�	�����$4��#�����$��$4��������������%�$4���##����$��������4��������������4�
���$4��2�����������$�$����������"�$4�$�$���)���������"�$4��#�������&4���$����24��4�$����#��������

�#$���������0B�74���##�����$����'����$4�$�$4���2����$$�������1�4���������%�������#��#��B�24��
"�'��$4����%������##��$��$��
������
�$���B�
��
74����$������%�$4��3��$4�����5��$�#��#������4��������$4�����C��$��%�$2��������$�$�����2�$4�
��/5�����"����'��2�#���������4��������������������$�$2��#��C��$�2����4�#��2�$4������"���%�
�%%������%����
��������������
��
��59�7��:7N�
��
74��
��������������'���#���$�!����2���������
$��$�"1���'���#���$�������������$�����$�����$�
���$���� G��"���$���� ��H� ������$�$���� �$�"�� ���� ����������� $�� $4�� 
����$��1� �%� 
$�$�� %���
�������$���� ���� ������ 8�'������$� ��� ��$� ��$���#�$��� ��%���� <�$����� ��	�)� �$� $4�� �������$B���
8�'������$�"�����������8�������������#���� %��� $4���������"��1�$��� ������� �������� ������$���
$4�$� 24���� �� ���� ��� �$� $4�� ������$�$���� �$�"�)� 2�$4� ��� ����1� #���#��$� �%� ����������� %���
�&�����$���)� $4��� ��%����� ��� #����$���$1� "������� 2����� ������� ��� C��$�%���� �������� �%� $4��
����1�24��4� $4���2����� ��#���� ��� ��$�������"� $4�� %�$���� ���� �%� $4�� ����� ��� -���$���B� �<�� $4��
�������%�$4�����'����#����$���$1������$�������'��$����������$�������$4������������$4����������������
%�������1��"�����������������$4����##����$�������$4����"������B�
�

5�7:<3�	�.��8�559537��
�

74��#������"��##����$������4�����$4�������$$�������������$���##��'��$4��#��#�����)�2��������

���C��$�$����
	�.��"������$�%���$4��%����2��"�?�

�

	,�74���##�����$�4����������$���$4�$)�%����2��"������������2�$4�9����1$��'��)��"������$�4���

���������4���$������������$4��	�	��������$�����$4���'����"������
����1��$�������'��1�+��

����$������$�����%�4����1�����$�#�����$B��74��'������%�$4���������1�2���������##��&���$��1�

S �)����#���1���������$����#��#�����$�����$�%���$2��1���������2����������������$4���"4����

�##��#���$�����$����	�.��"������$B�

�

�,�7��"�$���������$���$�����$������"�

�

:��$4���$$��4�����'���#��F����#��$�>��������$�.�G
����������5�#��1�����$1H���$����;�������>�$4��

��1����'����������$��"������'�������$�$4�$��$$���$����C�����#��1������������$����##��$���$����%���

C��������$������"����$4������������2�����
����������B�7��$4������)���
	�.��4����������$�������$��

$���������$4�$��##��#���$��������%������������4������������#��1���$�������##�1?�4����

�##��$���$����������'���#��B�74��������#������1���#��$��$�%����������$�����"?$������'���#���$��

�����3��$4���������
������
�$������������$4������������$���$1�����$�$4��%�$��������#�$�����%�$4��

��$��)�$4���$$�$�����%�$4����#��1���)�����$4�������������'��������$����##��$���#��1�����$1�

��$�'�$�����'���$4��24������'���#���$�#�����B�

�

3�'��$4�������$��������"������$4�$���$4�$4��������������$4���##�����$�2���������$���'����

����"�$�����$4�$������������������������$����'���#���$)���#������1����$4���������$��%�$����24���

$4��#��#��$1������$��������$�'��1�2���B�����������$4���%����������$�����%�������$2����$4��

�����$���$�$��#��'����"�����%�$��%���$4���������$����������������������������$4������������

2���������������$4��%��$�$4�$�$4����2��������������%�$�2�$4��$�$4������'���#���$��%�$4����$��B�

�

74��
	�.�2��������������%%����$������"����$��%�����&������"�����������%�$��%���$4������$���$����

��#��1���$�������##�1?�4�����##��$���$��������$4�����?�����*����#���,��##��$���$���B�74��

%������������������$�1���%���������1�$4����'���#���$4���"4�$4�������$���$����$�$4����$$����������1�

Page 78



����������$�1���%���������1�#��'����"���"�����$�������$���$�������������������������'���#��"����

�##��#���$���$4������$��������"�$����?������#��1���B�

�

�����8�$���

�

74����$4���$1��4���������������������$�����"�%����$4���##�����$������������$4�$�$4�������2�����

���������"�$���2�����������$������$����4�"4��$�������%���$4����%�$�����%�$4����'���#���$B��74���

2���������������$4���"4���
��$����	�.��"������$�<��1����������������$�����$������%����2�$���

��1��������4��"��$�����$�������2�$����2�$4��$�������4��"��������$B�

�

�##�����$������������$4�$�$4�������2��������������"�$���2�����������$������$����4�"4��$�������

%���$4����%�$�����%�$4����'���#���$B��74��������������������$4���"4���
��$����	�.��"������$B�

�

�����$����$�����%�S	��)������������$�2��������$��������$����#��$��'�����#�������%���1����$�

S��)����#���1�����$��$��"�2�$4�$4�����������1�������24��4�$4�����$4����$��$�3��$4�����5��$����

���#��$��B�
�
�<3���
:<3
�
�
74����������$��##����$�������#�����$����G����1�2��H�����$4�����$����#4������%�$4��
������2�$����
��"�����$����#��C��$�$�������'���#����'���$4����&$�$4��$1�1�����2�$4������$���$���S B����������
��'��$���$B��
�
:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#�����2������$�����4�����&�����'���#���$�$4�$������#������%�#��'����"�
���$���������������$����$4���"4�$4����"�����$�����%�'����$�#��'�����1���'���#��������2�$4������
�&��$��"�����������B�������$�2�$4���$4�����$�&$��%������$��#����%���$4����"�����$�����%�$4����$���
2��������$�&$�B�
�
74����'���#���$�2������$���������2���������������'�������������$���C����$4���"4�$4��#��'������
�%�����2����"4����4�������$��)��%%����%�����#���)�����#�������$���������%������$��������B�
�
:������$����$4����4����2����4��#�$����������$4����������%�#�#���$����������������4��#���4��'��$4��
��C��$�'����%�������"�9����$�����2����1�2������"�$4��4�����"��4�����$4���"4�$4��#��'�������%�
�#��$���$�)���#��'���#������������������$2�����%��$���$��$4�$�����#����$����)��1��������'�4�����
%������1�24��4�2�����#����#�$4���������$��$4��2�$��%���$B�
�
74��#��#�����2����#��'�����$$���$�'��������$����������%���%�$�����������$����������"�#��'�$��
"�������������%������#��1��#����$4�$�����2��������"���)���%������������B�
�

4���$�$4����$����������"�������$����C��$��%�$4����$������##����$���)�$4����������������$�����%�$4��
�������"����������������������$��%�$4������#��$B�:$���������������$4�$�$4��#���$��������4��"4$��%�
$4�������"���#��%��������"��2����#��'������$����$�$��$4���2�$��%���$�����$����24���$�$4��#���$�����%�
$4���������"���������$���$���$�%����$4���4����$���������$$��"���%������1����$����������"������
������'�$���������B�
�
74��#������"��##����$������������2�$4���$4�3�$�����)���"����������������#�����������$������
2�$4���$4����"������
#�$����
$��$�"1)����$��1���'���#���$����������$4�����?�$�$�$��1�
$��$�"���
��"�����$����!����2����%���
������
�$����#���������1�$4���##�����$�BB��:������$���)����
������$������'�)�$4����������C��$�%���$����%�����%��������#����$���$1�"������B���
�

����$��$4��#�����$���������������$�)�$4���##�����$��4�'����-���$�����%�'��1����#������"�
�##��'���%���$4����$�������##����$����������$���1����#������"�#����������%���$4����$�����
�##����$���B���2�������������$�����	��%�$4��	����7�2����������$�1��������"�$��"���$��&$������
������$��24�����##��#���$�����������$��4��#�����"�%��2������'���#���$B��

�

�
)�

����	*�������	��� 74����������$��##����$�������#�����$����R����1�2��R�����$4�����$����#4�����%�$4��
������2�$����

��"�����$����#��C��$�$�������'���#����'���$4����&$�$4��$1�1�����2�$4������$���$���S B����������

��'��$���$B��

��

:$���������������$4�$�$4��#��#�����2������$�����4�����&�����'���#���$�$4�$������#������%�#��'����"�

���$���������������$����$4���"4�$4����"�����$�����%�'����$�#��'�����1���'���#��������2�$4������

�&��$��"������������������$�2�$4���$4�����$�&$��%������$��#����%���$4����"�����$�����%�$4����$���

2��������$�&$B�

Page 79



��

74����'���#���$�2������$���������2���������������'�������������$���C����$4���"4�$4��#��'������

�%�����2����"4����4�������$��)��%%����%�����#���)�����#�������$���������%������$��������B�

��

:������$����$4����4����2����4��#�$����������$4����������%�#�#���$����������������4��#���4��'��$4��

��C��$�'����%�������"�9����$�����2����1�2������"�$4��4�����"��4�����$4���"4�$4��#��'�������%�

�#��$���$�)���#��'���#������������������$2�����%��$���$��$4�$�����#����$����)��1��������'�4�����

%������1�24��4�2�����#����#�$4���������$��$4��2�$��%���$B�

��

74��#��#�����2����#��'�����$$���$�'��������$����������%���%�$�����������$����������"�#��'�$��

"�������������%������#��1��#����$4�$�����2��������"���)���%������������B�

��


4���$�$4����$����������"�������$����C��$��%�$4����$������##����$���)�$4����������������$�����%�$4��

�������"����������������������$��%�$4������#��$B�:$���������������$4�$�$4��#���$��������4��"4$��%�

$4�������"���#��%��������"��2����#��'������$����$�$��$4���2�$��%���$�����$����24���$�$4��#���$�����%�

$4���������"���������$���$���$�%����$4���4����$���������$$��"���%������1����$����������"�������

������'�$���������B�

��

74��#������"��##����$������������2�$4���$4�3�$�����)���"����������������#�����������$������

2�$4���$4����"������
#�$����
$��$�"1)����$��1���'���#���$����������$4�����?�$�$�$��1�
$��$�"���

��"�����$����!����2����%���
������
�$����#���������1�$4���##�����$�B��:������$���)����������$���

���'�)�$4����������C��$�%���$����%�����%��������#����$���$1�"������B���

���

����$��$4��#�����$���������������$�)�$4���##�����$��4�'����-���$�����%�'��1����#������"�

�##��'���%���$4����$�������##����$����������$���1����#������"�#����������%���$4����$�����

�##����$���B���2�������������$�����	��%�$4��	����7�2����������$�1��������"�$��"���$��&$������

������$��24�����##��#���$�����������$��4��#�����"�%��2������'���#���$B��
�

�
���	

������	��� ����	������C��$�$�����%����$����%����$4��8�'������$�<%%����%���$4��3��$4�
��$�������
��$����

	�.��"������$��������C��$�$��������$�$����"���$��������������$�
�������"�<#�����B�

�
�
�	�����	�+�'��
�

	�� 74����'���#���$�$��24��4�$4���#��������������$������$������"�����$���$���$4���$4���&#���$�����%�%�'��1�����%����
$4����$���%�$4���#���������B�

��� /�%������'���#���$�����������%������$������%�$4����$�������$�������������$4���&��$��"�����%�$�������#$���
4�"42�1��������4������������$$���$�������##��'������2��$��"��1�$4��������#������"���$4���$1B�

+�� 3����'���#���$��4�������������������$���%������$������������#�����%�$4��$1#���%�%����"���$�������$����������%���
$4���&$������2����)����%����������������4�'������������$$���$�������"��������2��$��"��1�$4���������������"�
��$4���$1B�

 �� 74����'���#���$�4����1�#����$$����4������$����������������$������4�$�����������4����$�������#���$��%����?
#���%��"������������$��$4��#��#�������'���#���$�4�������������$$���$�)������##��'������2��$��"��1)�$4��������
�������"���$4���$1B�74����4�����4�������%���1���#�����$������������-���$�1�����$�����)���������������2�$4�$4��
$����"���#4����"������"����$�����������2�$4���$4����4�������2�$4�����1��$4���#�����������1������-���$�1����
�"����)����2��$��")��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1B�

���� 74����'���#���$�4����1�#����$$����4������$����������������$������4�$�����������4����$������$�%1�����#��'����
��%�����$�*�,���$��������$��%�$4����$����$������##��#���$����%��4�'���4�������������$$���$�)������##��'������
2��$��"��1)�$4���������������"���$4���$1B�

.B� ��'���#���$��4������$���"�����$��������%����2�$���������"����4����%���$4����$�)�������������$��������������"��
#�����#��������������������$��%�$4��41�����"���������41���?"����"��������$�&$��%�$4����'���#���$)�4��������
�����$$���$�������##��'������2��$��"��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1B��74����4�����4���������-���$�1����
��#�����$�����������������2�$4�$4���##��'�����$�������%����$4����'���#���$�������#��$��B�74����4�����4����
���������������$������%�4�2�$4����4�����4�����������$��������������"����%$������#��$���B�

;� ������$��$4�������������$��%���'���#���$��##��'����1�$4���#������"�#����������*������4��$4�����$������$�"�����
��'���#���$������1�����"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4���������������"���$4���$1,)�$4��%����2��"����#����$���%���
��4����$�������2�$4�$4���������������$���2�$4����$�����$�����%�$4����$���4�������4���������$$���$�������##��'��)�
���2��$��")��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1(�

	,�� ����$����'��$�"�$������4���)����������*74��5�'�������$����4����	������D����$1����������$)�E�����1�
����)���%(�53;�0����.B	B �8
)�
�$������5�'�������$���8���#,�$��#��'������%����$����%�������$������
���������$��%�$4�������$����������#$����$4�$���1�����%%��$��)���������"�$4�����%%���$�B�

�,�� 74����$����'��$�"�$���������$������$4����$��������������������$�*	,����)����������$4���)�����#$�����
�##������������������$�����$��$�"1�"�'��"�%������$������%�$4���������$���������������-����������4�2�
$4�1�����$����������$����B�

Page 80



+,�� ��'���%���$����#����#��'����"���$������%�$4����$��$4�$�2�������������$������������$��������$��$��$4�$�$4��
2�������$���$����*�,��������#��$����������$�%1��"���1���-�������$��%������"��?$��������$����"��%�
#����$��$������"��)�����$����������������"����$��%������$��"���1���$���B�

��1��4��"���$��$4�������#����$����-�����$4���&#�����������$��%�$4���������������"���$4���$1B�74����4�����4����
�����#�����$�������##��'��B�

0B� 74����'���#���$�4����1�#����$$����4������$����������������$������4�$�����������4����$�����$������������#�$����
��#���$����4�������������$$���$�)������##��'������2��$��"��1)�$4��������#������"���$4���$1B�74����4�����4�������
��#�����$�������##��'��B�

�� 74����'���#���$�4����1�#����$$����4������$����������������$������4�$�����������4����$�����$����$��##���"�������
4�������������$$���$�)������##��'������2��$��"��1)�$4��������#������"���$4���$1B�74����4�����4���������#�����$���
����##��'��B�

	�� ������$��$4�������������$��%���'���#���$)���$������%�����"���1������"����$��$�����������%���'����$�����%�$4��
������4������������$$���$�������"������1�$4���������������"���$4���$1����2��$��"B�74���##��'���#�����������4�����
��������$4���'����$�����%�'����������#��#�������'���$����24��������$������$��$4��������������"�������4�����
��������%������"��"����������B�

		� ������$��$4�������������$��%���'���#���$)�����$��2��$������"����$�#�����4������������$$���$�������##��'���
���2��$��"��1�$4�����B�74����'���#���$��4���������#�����$�����������������2�$4�$4���##��'���#�����������
�$4��2�����"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4�����B�

	�� ������$��$4�������������$��%���'���#���$)�#���������$�����$�����������%�	(���$4����������������2����2���4�������
�����$$���$�������##��'������2��$��"��1�$4�����B�74����'���#���$��4�����������������$���������������2�$4�$4��
�##��'�����$�����������$������������4�$4����%$�����������$4��2�����"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4�����B�

	+������1����#�����"���4����$����������$$����������#��$��#�����$������#�$���B�
	 �� 3����'���#���$��4�������������������$���%������$������%���%$�����4�����������#��"�4�'������������$$���$������

�##��'������2��$��"��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1B��74���������#��"���4�����4������$����$4������$����)��#������
����4��"4$���%������&��$��"�����#��#�����$����)��4���������4��"��#���$��"����������&��$��"�����#��#�����"�������

����4�������%�����������������1��$4�����$��������#��#�����%��$����B�
	��� ��1�$���������4���������'��)��1��")�����"���'����1�����"�������������"���������1����������2�$4���%�'��1�����

%����$4�����#��$�����%�$4����4�����4���������#�������1�$���������4������%�������������@�������#������$��$4����
���"�����1���-������$�����#���$�����������$4��2�����##��'������2��$��"��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1B�

	.� 3����'���#���$��4����$����#�������$�����$������%���1�"�$��)�2���������%������$���������$������#��$��%�$4��#��#�����
��'���#���$�4�'������������$$���$�������##��'����1��������������"���$4���$1B����1�"�$��)�2���������%������
���#���������$4���##��'�����$������4�����������$����������1�$���$���$BB�

B�
	;� 74����'���#���$��%�$4��������4���������#�����$�����������������2�$4������#��4����'����4��������#4�����

#��"�����)���$������%�24��4��4����%����#��$��%���1������-���$��##����$����%��������'�����$$���B������4�������
�##��'����1�$4���������������"���$4���$1���%������1���'���#���$�������������B�

	0� 74������#�����"�����*�,��4����������$���1�%����������4���?���%��������������$�1�2�$4�$4�������������%�$4��
��'���#���$�$��$4����$��%��$�����%�$4���������������"���$4���$1���������������2�$4���$�����$����������$$���$������
�"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4���������������"���$4���$1���%������'���#���$����������B��74������#�����"�����*�,�
�4���������$������$4����%$��B�

	�� ��%�����&$���$�����1�$���$�"�$4���2�$4���1��&$���������$���4����������$������#�����$��$4���������������"�����
�4��������#���$�����������������2�$4�����4���)���$������%�24��4��4����#��'�����1�4�'������������$$���$������
�"��������2��$��"��2�$4�$4���������������"���$4���$1�

��� 3����'���#���$��4����$����#�������$���%������$������%�$4��%����4���%�������'��*�,�����$4������������"�"��������'�������
���#�������2�$4��&��$��"�"��������'����2�$4���������C�����"�$4����$�)�4�'������������$$���$�������##��'������
2��$��"��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1B�74����'���#���$��4�����������������$���������������2�$4�$4���"�����
��'���B�

�	� ��$������%���1�������$1����%������"4$��"��4������������$$���$�������"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4���������������"�
��$4���$1���%������1����4���"4$��"��������"4$���$�����B�

��� /�%������1��&$������1�����$���#���$������������$4��#�������I��$��4�������������$�����������$�����������������
2�$4�����4����$����������$$���$�������"�����2�$4�$4������$�����$��������������'����$���B�74��������������4����
��������$�����%�$����$����B�

�+� ��$������%���1���������4�$$�����4������������$$���$�������"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4�����B�74���##��'�����4�����4����
�����#�����$������%����������������$�����%�$����$�������������$4��2�����"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4�����B�

� � !�����&$���$������4�����"�������#�����$�����%���������������$�*�	.�,��
��� 
�$����'������'�1�����#��#�������$������%�������'����$����������$$���*�.�/,��
�.� ��$������%�%�������'������������������"�"��������'����$����������$$��������##��'���#�����$�������������$��
�;� /�%������1��&$������1�����$���#���$� ����������� $4��#�������I� �$��4������� ������$�����������$��� ��������������

2�$4�����4����$����������$$���$�������"�����2�$4�$4������$�����$��������������'����$���B�74��������������4����
��������$�����%�$����$����B��

�0� ��$������%���1���������4�$$�����4������������$$���$�������"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4�����B�74���##��'�����4�����4����
�����#�����$������%����������������$�����%�$����$�������������$4��2�����"��������2��$��"�2�$4�$4�����B�

��� 3�����'���#���$���$4��������1�$4���#�����������4������"�����$���$4��������#������"���$4���$1�4����##��'������
2��$��"���%������4�����%�2�����%�����#��'����$�$������������%���$��"�$4����'���#���$���$�����������������1�
��-������$�����'����$4�$�#4���)���������"�������"�2�1�2������")��4������1����%��$2�1)������������"�)�$��%%�����"��)�
��%%����������"�%�����$1��$��������������"��##��#���$��$��%%�����"���$��������������������"����$��%���%�$����

Page 81



����$������B��74���"�����2������4����������#��$�����������������2�$4�$4��������#������"���$4���$1Q���##��'���
�������������$�%�������2��$��"�������#��$���1���������4��%��%�$4��������#������"���$4���$1�#�����$��$4������#�$�����%�
��1��������"�2�$4���$4�$�#4�����%�$4����'���#���$B�

+�� 3����'���#���$�#������$�$��$4���#������"��##����$����%�����"�2�$4��������������+��4���������������$�����
�������$����7��'��������!����2����4���������##��'������2��$��"��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1����������$�$����
2�$4�$4��
����$��1��%�
$�$��%���7����#��$B�

+	� 3����'���#���$�#������$�$��$4���#������"��##����$����%�����"�2�$4��������������+��4���������������$�����
�������$����7��'��������4�������������$$��������##��'������2��$��"��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1����
������$�$����2�$4�$4��
����$��1��%�
$�$��%���7����#��$B��74���������$����7��'���������4���������'���#������
�����������2�$4�$4���"������������$����7��'��������!����2�����������$B��74���������$����7��'���������4������$�
���'�������$4���$4���$4���"4��"������$����2��$��"�%����$4���������������"���$4���$1����������$�$����2�$4�$4��

����$��1��%�
$�$��%���7����#��$B��

+�� 3����'���#���$�#������$�$��$4���#������"��##����$����%�����"�2�$4�������������/	*�,��4�����������#������$������
5�#��1���7��'��������!����2����%���$4�$�#4����4�������������$$��������##��'������2��$��"��1�$4��������
�������"���$4���$1����������$�$����2�$4�$4��
����$��1��%�
$�$��%���7����#��$B�

++� 3����'���#���$�#������$�$��$4���#������"��##����$����%�����"�2�$4�������������/	*�,��4�����������#������$������
5�#��1���7��'��������%���$4�$�#4����4�������������$$��������##��'������2��$��"��1�$4���������������"���$4���$1�
���������$�$����2�$4�$4��
����$��1��%�
$�$��%���7����#��$B��74��5�#��1���7��'���������4���������'���#������
�����������2�$4�$4���"�����5�#��1���7��'��������!����2�����������$B��74��5�#��1���7��'���������4������$����
'�������$4���$4���$4���"4��"������$����2��$��"�%����$4���������������"���$4���$1����������$�$����2�$4�$4��

����$��1��%�
$�$��%���7����#��$B�

+ � !������"4$��"���$�����$����������$$��������"�������%��������*�.+�,�
+�� /�%������'���#���$����������������#��4����'������"����$�#�����4������������$$���$�������##��'������

2��$��"��1�$4��������#������"���$4���$1B��74������������$���������##��'����4���������#�����$������%���B�
+.� /�%����$4����'���#���$�������������2���?�'�������������'�1��%�$4����$���������$����$�����������4���$�$�

�����$������4������������$������1������#�$��$�%����������"��$������4������������$$���$�������##��'������2��$��"��1�
$4���������������"���$4���$1B��74������������$���������##��'����4���������#�����$������%���B�

+;� /�%����$4����'���#���$����������)���$������%�$4�������)������������$1#���%���$�������$�������'�����$��$4����$��
�4������������$$���$�������##��'������2��$��"��1�$4��������#������"���$4���$1B�

�
�
����	��*	���	�����	����
�

	� 7�����#�1�2�$4�
��$�����	��%�$4��7�2����������$�1��������"���$�	���B�
�� 7�������������$��%��$��1�%�����%���'���#���$B�
+� :��$4����$����$���%������$1B�
 � 7���������$4����#��$��%�%������"����$4��#��#�������'���#���$�����%�$��������#��$����������2�$4��������"������1�


$�$����$���(���'���#���$�����!���������B�
�� :��$4����$����$��%�#����������%�$1B��
.� 7��#��'��$�$4������������������%�%������")�$����#��'������#��$��$�2�$���-����$1)���#��'��4���$�$����������$1)�����

�������%�$��������$��������%�$4�����%����2�$���������"���1�$��B�
B�

;� 7�������������%��%�����%���'���#���$�$4�$�#��������������#$�����������%�#����$����$�����$�������2�$������������2�$4�
�����1��<��?����$�����%���$4����'���#���$��%����$�����$���������%�$4��
���������B�

0� 7�������������%��%�����%���'���#���$�$4�$�#��������������#$�����������%�#����$����$��$4��2�$�����'�������$����
�����2�$4������1�
���?����$��$��"�
��%����
�$�����%�$4��
���������B�

�� 7�������������%��%�����%���'���#���$�$4�$�#��������������#$�����������%�#����$����$��$4��2�$�����'�������$����
�����2�$4������1�
���?����$��$��"�
��%����
�$�����%�$4��
���������B�

	�� :��$4����$����$��%�#����������%�$1B�
		� 7���������$4����$��%��$��1���'�������$�������"����$��%�$4����'���#���$�����$4��#��'��$�����%�#����$������%�$1B�
	�� :��$4����$����$��%�'�����������$1�����%���$4���'���������%�����$�
	+� 7��#����$��$4�������%���������$��������%������%�$����#��$B��74��������$���������#�����4�'��"���"����$��#����1�

7�	��*��-�������$��%����1����������",��%�$4��
���������$��1���'���#���$�����B�
�B� 7��5����������$��%��$��1�%�����%���'���#���$��
�B� 7��5����������$��%��$��1�%�����%���'���#���$��

	.� :��$4����$����$���%������$1�����$�������������$��%��$��1�%�����%���'���#���$B�
	;� :��$4����$����$���%������$1�����$�������������$��%��$��1�%�����%���'���#���$B�
	0� :��$4����$����$���%������$1�����$�������������$��%��$��1�%�����%���'���#���$B�
	�� :��$4����$����$���%������$1B�
��� :��$4����$����$���%������$1�����$�������������$��%��$��1�%�����%���'���#���$B�
�	� :��$4����$����$���%������$1�*��	;,�
��� :��$4����$����$���%������$1�����$�����������$��%��$��1�%�����%���'���#���$�*��	;,�
�+� :��$4����$����$���%�'�����������$1�
� � :��$4����$����$���%������$1�*��	;,�
��� :��$4����$����$���%�'�����������������$���������$����*�� 	,�
�.� :��$4����$����$��%�'�����������������$���������$����*�� 	,�

Page 82



�;� :��$4������������%����������'������'���24��4�2����������$�����$���$��$4�������������$1��%�$4�����������$�����#�1�
2�$4����������1B�

�0� :��$4����$����$���%�'�����������$1�
��� :��$4��:�$����$���%�4�"42�1���%�$1�
+�� :��$4����$����$���%�4�"42�1���%�$1�����$���������"����������$��������%�����%�$����#��$�
+	� :��$4����$����$���%�4�"42�1���%�$1�����$���������"����������$��������%�����%�$����#��$�
+�� :��$4����$����$���%�4�"42�1���%�$1�����$���������"����������$��������%�����%�$����#��$�
++� :��$4����$����$���%�4�"42�1���%�$1�����$���������"����������$��������%�����%�$����#��$�
+ � :��$4����$����$���%�'�����������������$���������$����*�� 	,�
+�� 7���������$4����#�����$�$�����%�������������$������2�$4���$4�������$$�����'�������$����$�$����$B� �
+.� !���$4���'���������%�����$�����$�������������$���������'�1��%�$4����$�F�������"1�����4���$�$���������$����B�
+;� 7��#��'������$��%��$��1�#��$��$�����"����$�%���������B�
�

�
������	

�����,��� ���-���������
�
./������0 ������1��� ���-���������
�
�����1**������ � 2��-�)�	����
�
�	�����

Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
��������������

�

� �������������	

�� ��
������������� �

�	����	��� �����������������
��������������������� !
�
 ��

��	�	����� ��"������##����"����$�������%���������&���#���"����#�����'�����%������$�
	(
��������"����
���"��)�(*+�,�(-��.����$$������&���#���"�)/
�*+�!�,
��.�����"���������)�������
*�������)�!*�
����
!	���.���������������)��*����������0����#�����'+��"���"������������#��'+�$����"�����$�
#�������#����������������"�����$���"���"��������#������������1�����)������""���������&��*���

����������� 2���������3�2��#��"0��
)2��"�*��"��
����������0��������"���
�4���4�����0+�	5��#���'�6�������
7���4��"���
7��
8��
�

������� 7���/����� ���4��$$��
�����0��������"���
�4���4�����0�
	5��#���'�6�������
7���4��"���
7��
8��

�����	�
���������
���	����	�������	��������

����	�����	�������
��
22�
�������&����'����"����������&���#���"�
22�(��� �����'�
226!���9����"����������������������&���#���"�����������:�����
22�!���2������'�$���2���#������8���������)������"�"�������$"*�
22�,���2������'�$�����1�����"����
22�����/����&����"0�����6����'�����������&�"����
22�
��2������'�$������"�����������"��7���'����"�
226
(������#��"�
226
	�2������'�����"4�� ��"�����8�&�������"�
226
,����4�����'0�����2������'�
22����
���1�����8���'0��
22��(�2������'�����2����"�������"����
226�!�2������'�����;�����
22��	���&���#���"�����:�����
�����
��
����	��������������	������	��� ��
��
;��"4����"��$�8�'�����
�'�������#�"�����"��"�'0�"�����
�)���5*��
��
!������"������������	�
�����������
��
2����0��
;
���&���#���"�����������
�'�����"����
2����0��
;��2������'��'������"��$���������
�'�����"�����
2����0� �!�������"�����$���;�1� �����'���&���#���"��
2����0� �6���$$�������� �����'�
2����0� �,����2�����#����$����$$�������� �����'��
2����0�6
	�����������#��'�����;�1���&���#���"�
2����0�6
,����6�����#����1�"4���;�1�:����0� �����'���&���#���"�����
2����0�6
-����������������1���&���#���"�
2����0�� �
���4��2��"��"�����$����� ���"�'��
2����0�� 
�������&���#���"��$$��"��'����"���/������'�������"���"�����
2����0�� ��������&���#���"��$$��"��'�������&�"����������
2����0�� !�����/���"���<����'��������&�"���������
2����0�� 	����� ����"����.�����������&�"���������
2����0�� ,�����/�����4����2����������&�"����
2����0�� �(���:��0����������"��0�������&�"���������
2����0�� �	�����&���#���"��$$��"��'�;���=���4�������
�������
2����0�� �,����4��2�����&�"�����$� ��"�����2���������6��������
2����0�;��
���2�����#����$���;�"����������&�"����
2����0�;�
������4��2��"��"�����$���"����$�9�"����"������9�#��"�����$���;�"����������&�"�����
2����0�;���������"����$���"����"��������#��"�����$���;�"����������&�"����
2����0�;�(������4��2��"��"�����$���"����$�;�"������9�#��"�����:���;�"����������&�"����
2����0�;�!�������"����$�;�"������9�#��"�����$���;�"����������&�"����
2����0�;�	������4��#��"��"�����$���"����$�������9�#��"�����$���;�"����������&�"����
2����0�;�-������#������2��"��"�����
2����0���
������2��"��"�����$��������$��#�������������#��<�����

Page 85



2����0���(������2�����"����$���������
�.�����'��������#��
���1����
2����0��
�
���2��&�������$�#�����������#��"�
2����0��
-����������#��"����������8�&�������"���9�#��&����"��
2����0��
�������
�.�������"��$����$$>�"���"�2�����'�
2����0��

������0����
��"���
2����0��


����2��&������$����0����"��
2����0�� �
����2�����#����$���;�1�
�"������&���#���"�
2����0�� ����������"�����$�����">�$>���"�������8�'���$����"���
�"������&���#���"�
2����0�� 
���������'����������"�����$���">�$>���"�������8�'���$����"���
�"������&���#���"�
2����0����
���:��&��������������:������'��
2����0���
�������&���#���"�����:�����
����
2����0���	�����2��"��"��'����$������"����
2����0����
����2�����#����$���"4������"���?����
2����0���
��������&���#���"�1�"4���"4����&���#�������"���@����������
2����0���5��������&���#���"����"4������"���@������.�����'�8�&�������"������������"�
2����0�2��
����
��"���"�����$���#����"��'� �?������������
2����0�2����������&���#���"�;����8%��"��'����������$�2����"����
2����0�2�(������;�����
2����0�2�!������;����>�����"�&����&���#���"��
2����0�2�	���������"�����$���"4����&���#���"��$����"�����"��������
2����0�2�,������7�'��"�����$�����$����6���
�

�
���������#���	���� �4����4�&��������������&��"�#������'��##����"��������"4�����"�A�

�
������������	�������
�	��������	�������������


82
8�8;���9�;��
�
,���"��;�"�����1�������#��0����������"4���##����"������"������"4���##����"����4��������
��&��"��������"4��#����A����"�"����$�,����""�����$���"�$���"����4�&����������"�"��#��#��"�������"4��
����A���"�"4��"�����$�1��"��'�"4�����#��"+�"4����4�&�������"1����""�����$���##��"�����������""����$�
��B��"����$��������#������$�8��"�:���"�C��0A���4�0����������������������$����1�D�
��


A� �4��#���������$��"��"��+�B��"�14�"�"4���������������
�A� �����"���##��"�"4���#��#�����#������#�������$���&��1���$���&��#���+��
(A� ������
50��������&��'����������+�9���������"4����������"�����'4��##��"���"����$���"4��#��#���

�$�������+���#������0����"4��������������'4����4������A�A�;��"4�/�����4��������
��������A�9�����0���"�������"4�����4����4�##��+���"����0�$���"4����"�?�����$��������
"���0+���"�$���"4��$�"�������1���A��

�
E��������'��������������4��$��$��������8�"�"���	$%����"��"4��#��#���������"4��'��������$D�
��


A� ������$���"���������
�A� :�����"4����.���"����"��"��)22�,*�
(A� 9�#��"����/�����4������1�����"���
!A� 9�#��"�����"4������"����
	A� �����������"0�
,A� �������=������&��"�'�����"������$�"4���������"0�14��������"�0���#�������/�����4����

��1�����"���$�����1����&����"0��$�'������������&�����
-A� 
�'�����"����=��������0�"��4�&����'��$����"�����$��������#��"��#���1�������'�����"����

��B��"�&������"4���������
5A�  ���"�'��=���"���"�$������&��#���F��1�"��$���"������� ���"�'���"�"���
�A� 9�&��"���"�=�#������"������"4��#��&�"�����"�����&��"���"��������$����������������"4���

�"���4�������

�A�8�#��0���"�=�������$�"�1�����"�����#��0���"������"��'�����4�#����������


A�2����0�=���B�����"��$����"���$�����"0��"�/���"���7����1�����������"���0�"����"����������

��'������#������'�#����0�

�A�������"����=����������"����������#�"��"����0�������"��/�����4���F����1�����"���

(A� G���B��� ��������"��H�=���4�����������'������"����������"���0���"�����4����������"����

�������1���"�������"���"����������"4��'������$���'�����"�����
�
���&����E����������4��$��$��8
82�6���&����������)/����� ���� �����'������"4������0���6���#�
�1������$�"4��6���&�����2������"�����4��"�����"0����"��*�3����&����E����������4��$��$�
6���&�������&��#����:����)2��������2��B��"���&��#����������&���#���"*�	$%����"��"4��
#��#���������"4��'��������$D�
��


A� ������$����"�%"�1�"4�"4��1�������4����

Page 86



�A� �&���������$���"�1�"4���"������������'������#����0�
(A� �##����"�����$�#����0�

��
2��������������"4������4��$��$���������7����������#�������"��2���	$%����"��"4��#��#���������
"4��'��������$D�
��


A������"���0�"����&���#���"�#����
�A� ���"���0�"����"��������&�������22�,�
�

��;������9�;��

�
�����"����$�
�'�����"����=� �����'�����8�&�������"���2��"��"������&������>��;����B��"����
���B��"�"�������"����A�
��
�����"����$����4���������&�����=����$$���7���'����"���&������=��4�������#��"��$�"4��
������"�"�������#�����������"������������ �'41�0���������$$���9�#����"�����1�"4���"4�������"��F��
������"�A�9��������0+�4�1�&��+�"4��������������"��������4�'41�0���$�"0����"��$$���
����'����"�'�������"����$����"4��#��#�����+����B��"�"�������"����
�,��'������"�����
�����"����A�
��
���"����"���"����=��;����B��"����"��"4��#��#���������B��"�"��"4����"������'�����������������
��#���"���0�"��+�1�"4����0�$����������'��������"�����"��"4��$������1��A��
��
8�'���4� ���"�'��&������������'�����'�"4���$$��"���� ����"����.�����4�&����������1����+�
4�1�&��+�����������������"4�"�"4�����������$$�����"����$����������"4���&���������������0����
#��&����+���#������0��������"����"��"4����#��"����/�����4����2���+�"����##��"��##��&����$�"4��
�##����"����+�#��"�������0��������"����"��"4���������$�"4��#��#�����+�"4��&��1�����0��������"4��
���4�"��"�������$����"���+�14��4�����%"�����0�����"��A��9$�"4���##�����"�����������"��#��&����"4���
��$����"����"4���##����"������4�������"4������1�"4���1�������$�����������"A�:��"4�������1���
����������&������#���"������'�����'�"4��1��������"��#���+��&���"4��'4��"��������"�����$�"�$����
��0�$������#������'��"�"��+���������������"4�"��"�������B��"�"����"4����'4����������"��$���0�
#�"��"����4���$�����#��"�����"4��4��"�������&�������"���������������1�"4�"4��B���"�8�'���4�
 ���"�'����/8������/������'��6�������A�
�
7����0�����8�&�������"�����&����0����&����&�;����B��"��������B��"�"�������"���������"��'�"��"4��
������������$������#��4����&������'����"�#����#�����"����&���#���"+�"4��������������$���
1���>�&�������������&�0��0������#�"��"�$����������'��"�����"4�������"�������""���"������
�##��&���#�����"��"4�������������"��$�1����+�����"��1��"������'����"�#���+�������������$���
����'0��"�"����"�������������"������$�"4���������$���"�������"�������&�����"��"4����"�A�
��
8�&�������"��'���0�&�"4�������������"���������"���������"4����������0��$�"4����#��"+�
4�1�&��+����������0�"4�������������B��"�����"��"4��#�����#����$�"4����&���#���"A�
�
;�"�����8�'�����&�:����1��'�"4��������������$�$��"4�����$����"���+�;�"�����8�'�����4�&��
1�"4���1��"4�������'�������B��"����"��"4��#��#����A��
��
7����0�����2������)������
����"�������"*�=��4��#��#������4��������"���������0�����'��
�"��������
��
��/8�=����������"4���"��"�'����##����4�����"4���������$�"4����"������"4�����#���$�����"�������
��#�����&�I������1���'��"4���%"����&������0���������#�����'���"4��##����"����A�� �1�&��+�"4��
$����1��'���"�����������&�"�����4�&�����������D�
��


A� �����""�����4����$���;��"4�/�����������"���$$�����"�0���$���"�"4�������0�������"4��
���"��>#������'�#�����#������"�����4����0�"4���&�����4��'�����'��1�����

�
�A� ��##��"�"4����#���"����$���"4����"��"�����&�������"�����"������?������"1����"4��4�'4>�����

����"����$���0���"0��������"4��1�"�������"4����1������"0����'4����4��������"4��$�;��"4�
/���+���"�1�����.���"����14�"4���"4����4�����������"�1�������#�����&������"4���1�0A��4��
"0#���'0��$�"�����������'�����#�����������"4��#���"�����'��$��������'���$�"4��4��'4"�
#��#������������"������"����"�'��"�����"4������1�"4��"����"�����4������"�%"A�

�
(A� ;����B��"����"��"4��.���"����$���&���#���"�����'�#��#����+���"�"�����������'�����"4���

��"�����������������'�"4�����#���"���A�
�

!A� ���������"4������"���$����������'�"4��$��"#���"���������0���������'�2��"��
�����������

Page 87



#��"��(�����!�������''��"�"4�"�#��"�	������""���������"������������&���#���"�
�

	A� 2�"��"�������$���"�#����"�������&����"�����&�4����������&����'���"1����#��"��
�������
�

,A� ��������"4����&���"��#��&������"�&��$���"�'���"�������
���+�1�"4�����"������"����
#���"��'+��4������"��"�"���&�������"4��4��"������"�����$�"4���4�'41�0�

�
-A� 2���#��"��$�������������"��"4�����������������1����1����"��#��&�����4��"���"��"4��

������"�+���������&�������$�"4�������"�����"0������������$���"�'��A�9"���0�����4�����'��'�"��
��4��&����$������#������"������������������"4�"�������"�����"��"�0��&����������������
��"�����$�"�$����������0���#��"A�

�
5A� �4���2���4�������������"���$�"4�"�"4��#��#������$���"4������'��������"�����'��$�"4��#������

����������������"��"�1�"4�"4��#�����#������"�����4���$���"4��1�������������"4���"��"�'���

�'�����"����:����1��������8��"�:���"����"��#���A���0�#������'�#����������1���������
"���������$���0������"������"���������"4�������"�����$���"�����������$��##��#���"��
�4����"�������.����"0�$���"4��������������&�������"���������"��"�1�"4�"4��1�������"�A�

�
�A� ;�"����&�������0�"4����"�������$���"4������"�����$�"4��"�1�����������"4����"������$�"4������

������"��"�1�"4�"4��#�����#��������������'�4��'4"����"�����4����0�"4��8��"�:���"�
7��"��#���A��4���"�"4��������������"��"�'�������$�"��������"��'���"�1������#��"�	�"��"4��$���
���"��$�"4����"�+�"4����$$����������4��'4"���"1����"4����������'������"��������"����'4�����
��0���"������$$�����"�"�����"��'���4��"���$������#�����#������������1�"4������������"���+����
��&���'����0�"4��:����1�����������"��#���A�2���"�����'��$�"4��"�1�������#�������
#�����&���"4�����"�������&��1��$�"4��1�"��$���"+���"�$����"4�����������"4����4��'4"������
"4��������"����4�#�"�����4��"4����##�����������&��A�

�

�A�;����"�����#"��������$�������##����4�"������"�$��������������'��������"4����"�+�������

�������"��$�'�����'�#�����#����"��4��#���������"4����������������#���"������$�"4��
$����1��������8:����"��#���A��4����4����������$�������0������#��4����&��&��1��
���������"�"4�"������"��"���"4��$����"�1����#����#��"�"4�"�"4���������'���$�"4��������
#��#�����1����4�&���������������'����'4����4����������%��"��'�����"�����4����
 ����"����.���������/�����4����2���A�

�


A���"4���'�����"��"4����"�����$�#��"�
�=�������'�����#��#��"������$�"4��#�������##����

1����������#�������"��"4����B����"�1���4�����+�"4��1�"����������&�"����B��"�$������
"���������##����4+���"�����4����"��������0��������"���0����#���"�����$�$����"��"��������
�������������&��#�����'�'������14��4������"4��$���"�'�������$���������������"��"����
�##�������A��

�

�A��4����"�����"�����$�"4���������'�"�����"��'���4���"1������#��������"���$��������.���"���

������$�����������"�"������"��1�������"4���%#���������$�"4��"�����������'�14��4�$�����
���&�����'�0�14������&�"�������������������"4����"���"��'�"���"���"�A�

�

(A�����'��"���������"�����#"�����"��������"��"�'0�"4�"��"����������""�������������"1����

"4����.�������"��$�����4�'4�.����"0�����1������"�����"����������'A�
�


!A�
���������$��"4���"��"��'��$�"4��.����"0��$�"4���������"������&�������"������'�����"��"����
�������'�����#����������������#��%���"0�"���������"4��+�"4������4����������"��$����"4�"�
"4��#��#�������������#����"�1�"4��"���#�����"�������+���"�����������'����"�����������
��&���"��+��

�

	A�������.���"����14�"4���"4���������'�����"����#�����"4�"��������$��"���������"4�"�

�������#��'��������&�&�A�
�


,A�����'��"�����4����������$0�14�"4���&��"���"�����"��������&��'�"4������#�������������
$��"����$���"4����#���A�

�

-A�2�������"����"��"4�"�"4������'��"�����������������'����"��������"0��"�"4�������������+�

1���������������"4�"�"4��#�"��"����"��4�����������'0�$����1�"���������������������A�
�


5A��'�������#�����#���"4�"��������'����G����0�1��H����;��"4�/�����4�����$���$���������#"����
�$�"4��$����1������������"�����4���#���"�&�������"���$����4��'�+���"����"������0�"4��
��#���"������$���1�����$����1�����������"��#������������&���������������""���"�&��
#�������#���������1���>����'�����������'��"4�"�����"��"��"4�������"�%"�����

��
��&��#����E�4������������#��"�&�;����B��"�����

Page 88



��
��&��#������"0���������2������'���#��"���"�&�;����B��"����
��
7����0�����:������$�"0���������&�;����B��"������
��
7����0������0����'����#��'��=��������6���#�=������"4��$����1��'������&�"����D�
�


A� 9���$$�����"���"��������&������0�����"���'��
�A� ;��&���"�����0�����"����$���&���"����"��"4���������"�������������"����
(A� ;��#��&������$������"���������#��0����"��"4����"������$J����"�����"��
!A� 2��#������0��������������������$$�����"�������������������������������0�"4��#�����A�

��
7����0"��&���=�1����������"�������������"4�"����������������������"��$����"4�"D��
�


A� ����"��$$��������0�"�����'�����"����0����4�������#�����'�#��&������)�$��!	��#����*+�"�'�"4���
1�"4������"4���"��$$��������0�"�������"��$����"4����&���#���"���"�+����������
���������"���1�"4���"4��������4�'41�0���"1���+�1�"4��"������"��'�������'��"����"4�"�
��������#����"4��#����'���$��������&�������������
���+���1���
�������/�����4����

���A�

�
�A� �4����������$���#��0���"+��������������������"�����##��"���"���������0�"���������"���

1�"4���"4����"������"4��#�"��"�����������$���"��&���"4�"����4��##��"���"�������������0�"��
����"�+�7����0"��&���1�����1��4�"����.���"�"4�"������������������.�����"4����&���#���"��
$������"��������#�����"���$�������&���2����$���"4����"��14��4�1������$$��"�&��0�#����"��
"4�������$����"���������������$�"��&��+���������'�#������"����#��"+�$����������"������$����
"4����"�+�"�����������.���"���#��0���������������$�"4����&���#���"A�

�
(A� 7����0"��&���1�����1��4�"����.���"�"4�"������������������.�����"4����&���#���"�������

�##��#���"�������'����"��$���7����0"��&���7����0���������>�>�����&�4������"��'����������
�������"�������$�"4����&���#���"��#�����0���"�������%�"�A�

�
!A� 7����"��&���1�������.�����"4����&���#���"������"����'����.����"0��������#����"�

#����"������������"��"4����������"�"����A���0����4���������4��������$�������"�"4��
��&���#��F���%#����������4������������'����������4�������������"���$$����"4��
�##��"���"0�$���"4�����"����"�����$���7����0�����"����"���������'�"��'��0�"�����������"�'����
#��"��$�"4��#��#����������������##��#���"�A�

�
	A� 7����0"��&���1�����1��4�"����.���"�"4�"������������������.�����"4����&���#���"����������

�##��#���"��$������������"����"����"��"4�����"��$�"4���"�"������#��&����"�#��'������$���
�����"�"��������"4��&�����"0��$�"4����&���#���"�����##��#���"�A�

�
,A� 7����0"��&�����"���"4�"��"�1���������������0�"��������"���������"������1�����$�����"�������

�����������"4����&���#���"����#��"��$�"4���##����"�������������.���"�0�7����0"��&���
1�����1��4�"����.���"�"4�"������������������.�����"4����&���#���"��$�������$���+�"4��
����&��"���$���"���"����������"�����������"����"���������""�����"��#'������$�"4������
$�����"�������.���"����"������"�01�������"�#���"�����"�������A�9������"����1�������.���"�
"4�"�"4����&���#���'�&���##��#���"�����������"����"��"4��#��&�������$�$�����������##��"�$���
��0�����"������#������"����#��"����&�����"4�"���0������.������"��#��&������""����������"��
"4����&���#���"�����"4�"�"4�����"������������"����A��#���$�����0+�"4��$�����'��$����
�&����'������0����&����"��"4����"������"4�����&�������$������$�����#�������$�	0��������"���
����������������&�����������#���"��������

��
;��"41��"�
�'��������&���#���"��'���0�=��4���##����"������"�������1�"4���"4��'��������%"��"��$�
"4���1��&��C��0����"������4�1�+����'�����0+����"4�����������2�2��#������7�#A��1��&��C��0��
1�������'��"�������"��"�'�����'��������"���0�"4���'���0����������������
A�����##�����"��"4�"�
������$�"4����2F��#��������4�&����"��������&������+�����������"+�"4���##����"������"����������
���'���������"���$�����0��#���$���#��#���A��4���##����"����+���&��"4�����+�$����1�"4���"4�����#���$�
"4���'���0F����"�$���"������""��'���"�"4��"0#����$���&���#���"����14��4�1��4�&�������������"��
���������"���������������������"�"�"��0�������"��A���1��&��C��0��1��������.���"�0�����"�$�������
���"��"�'�����'��������"�������"4�"4�����(�����������"�)���,*�
�'������8���������"��"�'���A�9��
"4��������"��"��"�'0������$����"��������"����5��������"������&���"4���"��"�'�����'��������"������
��'��������&��"���"���"��+����1���'��������������"��>������$���'4"�"��������A��1��&��C��0��1��+�
�����"����0�����'��"���������"��"�'�����'��������"�����"4���������$��"��#�"��"����$���#��">����"���
�"��"�'������"����"���+�$����������"4����>�����&���"�������������"��������������0�'�"�1�0���"��"4��
��'����$����9������A��4����%��$������#��#�����������"4�����&���##����"��������������0���"�
������"��"�1�"4�"4������B��"�&��A���4���'���0����4�1�&��+�������"�0����"4��#��������$���&��1��'�
"4�����"��$��"��"�'�����'��������"��A�9"����#��#�����"4�"��1��&��C��0���������"���$����"4�����"�������

Page 89



��1���"�+���$������"�����G/�����4���������H+��������'��"������"4���������$��"��#�"��"����"�D�
��


A� #����"������%��$��������������'�4�����'+����1���'�>����������#��">����"���
��&���#���"�����4�'4�0�����������������%��#"������.����"0�1�"���������&�������"��

�A� #��&����$�����'��$����"���1������&��"���"��##��"���"����
(A� ���"���"������������B����"�"��"4�������8�"�"��
!A� �����"����$�����"�"��'�"4��������������"���"����'��$�#��"���$�"4�����������������������'�

7����0����F����'���������"��+�����
	A� ����'��������"�������������"����������>���������A�

��
�4���"��"�'�����'��������"���#�#������14��4�"4���'���0����������"�0�������"��'��4�1��"4��
#��#�������"���"�/�����4�������������������������"�������0A�9$�"4������'��"����������$�����+���
��"�������������0�1����������"�������"�����4���������B���"����1�"4�"4����������"4���"0A�9"����
4�1�&��+����"4��'�������&�����"0��$�"4��#��#�������&���#���"���"�;��"4�����8��"A�������"�"����
���"4����#��#�������������"����-

"4
�7���4�����A��4���������F��&��1�����"4����#��#������1�����$�

����������"�������"�����������"������$����"4���'���0�"�������0�$�������������A���4�����&��
�##����"�����4�&�������4��������$�"�1�"4�"4�����&����B��"�&��+���"���0�)
*+�)(*+�)!*�����)	*A��4�0�
1������$$�����'��$����"�����$�"�����"������$���'�����"����������#��0���"A���������'�"��"4��
2������'��"�"����"������""��������##��"��$�"4���##����"����+�"4��#��#�����1���������"�����"4��
��'�����$�5,��$���>"�����.��&����"�)$"�*�B���������'�"4���#���"������#4���+��A�A�-
��$"��B����#����
���"�#������$$��"�A������"���"����(5�:�8�B����1������������"��������'�"4������"���"����#4���A���
�4��#��#�������&���#���"���������������������'��$����"����"����"����"�1�����������F��4�����'�
��.�������"������"���"����"4����&�����
�'�������#�"�����"��"�'0�)
��*A��4�����.������"4��
#��&�������$��"�����"�	����1�����'��������$�������(�"�����
+�������#�����"��������"��"����
������������"4��#��&�����
���$�'�����$�
,�A�:��"4������+�����"������#��&������1���������.������"��
��#�������0��1�����'�����"�"4���'4���������������"��"����������"��$�"4��7����0� ���"������
)��&��#��������������*� �����'�6��1"4�2���"�#��#���������"4�0�����"�����$��1����"4���'4�"4��
��������&���#���"�:����1���A��4�� �����'�6��1"4�2���"�#��#�����1�����������"4��
���
��.�������"��0���K�"���������,���#��������A�
�
!;��=�
�'������2������'�/��0�$���"4��;��"4����"�>�����������"4����"������##����"����"�����
'�������0���������1�"4�#��������
�:
�)�#�"����2�����"���*������2!�)7����"4��/��"������$�8%��"��'�

�������������9�$���"���"���*����"4����"��������1�$����������1�"4���"4������������������������"���
��B����"�"������'���������"��A��4���������������L�

��
�#�����"0F�$���'��1"4��$"���"4����'���������"���+�

��������1�"4�
�:
A��4��#��#�����������'�������1�0�"�����"��'�#���������2��)2����"��
���"���������������"���*������2	�)7���'�����&���������I�
������"4��;����"�����&��+�����
9�������������������"0*A��4��#��#�����������$�"�1����1�"4�"4���#�"����#�����"����$���"4����&��#������"0�

�'���������"�������������+������"���"����#����������

�������
������1�������"����"��"��"4����
����A��4��#��#�����������������##��"����0�#����0��
�)�"���'"4����'�"4��
�'������8�����0*����
"4����#��0���"�'�����"����0�"4����&���#���"���������0�"�������������1�"4�"4�������"���$���"4��
��&��#������"0�
�'��������
A�����"4����"���������$$�������#����"��$�"4����&���#���"�1��������
��">�$>���"��+���������"���"�������+�!;�������������"4�"��������7/����&��1�"4���##�����"F��
���������"��$�"4����4�����'����"�"4�����"�������"���"����22�,�"����"��������$�"4��$�����'������
������"������14�"4���"4����&���#���"�1����4�&�����������#"�������#��"����"4��&�"���"0�����
&������"0��$����'4������'����"���A��!;��4������������"4�"�4�����'���%��$�"4����&���#���"������
��"�$�"�1����1�"4�#�����������)������"�����'�"4�� �����'�7����"�*��!�)
�'������ �����'�
2��&�����*������	�)�$$�������� �����'*A�9"������������14�"���%��$����"�"0#��+���?�������"����������
����'�#��#����+���"�"4��#�����#"�������"4�"����"��$���"�����1��������#��"���"�A��������1���������"��
���������"4�"�"4��#��#������1������##��"�"4�����"���"����'��$�"4��4�����'������"A��9"������"���"4�"�
14���"�����$$��������4�����'����������������#��"��$�"4��$�����##����"�������'��������$�&������"0+�
�$$��������4�����'������"������"���������&����������"���#4����A�!;����##��"��"4����##����4����
��'4"��$�������"������"������"�����
�
 �'41�0���'���0�=�;����B��"��������B��"�"��"4�������"��������"������1�"4���"4����������0��$�
"4����#��"A�
�
�����"����$����4���������&�����) ���"4+���$�"0�����
�����������#���"����*�=�;����B��"�����
���B��"�"�������"�����'���0��#���"��������#�����"����������&����"�����$�"4������A�
�
�������0���&��������"0�=���B��"����"4��$����1��'�'������D�
�


A� 2��#�����������"�4�&��"4�����4�"��"�����.����"0���������0�"�������"4����"������������
�A� 8��&�"�����������"����"���"�&������'4�
(A� ���""���"�&�+���������������#"�3������$�"4�����������1�������������"��"���
!A� ���������"����������'��0���������""�������"��=�"4���%��"��'�4��"��������"����������'���$�"4��

�����1���4����������"4��40��������"�1����������"���"�&��$��"����������"���������A��
�4�����4��������������&�������"0�������.����"0�$���������1��"���"�����

Page 90



	A� ���F"�1��"�"4�����&���#���"���""��'�"4��"4����$����"4�����&���#���"�����"4�0�������"�
'��������'4A��9"������"�"4���������������"0���$�""��'�����'4�"�������$��'�4�#���&���#���"A�

�
������������"0�=����'��������'������"����#�����#��+�"4�"�"4���������"�8��"�:���"+�������"�0����B��"�
"��"4�����##����"���������"4�"�"4����B����"���������"������1�"4���"4�������8�"�"�������&���#���
��������������1�"4��"��
�������'��"���������G'��1"4�#���"AH���������##��"�����#�����#���"4��1��4�
�$�2���� �����'��"����������4�����&���#���"��������"0A��/�"�����������"4�"�"4�����������$���0�
���"�%"�)#����0*��������"���$$����"�$�����������"4���������"����"��$�����"4����&��1�A�����$���������
"4�"�"4������"���������"4�������$���#������'��$$����������7��������$�"4��2������'������""��A��
���������"4�"�"4���##����"��������������""���$�����"������"����1�"4��"�����&��"��&������&���������
"4��$�����$����"��"�'�����&���#���"�#�����������"��"4�"�4�����������B��"�"��#������
�%�����"���A���4�����0�#������������"�"����4����������������������#"��������'�A���4����"����
����'�����"�������""������4�"��"���������"�����1���������������$$����"�$�����"4���"�1�������������
"4��/����'4�"4�"�4�&���������"������������4��A�
�

������	����	

������ �4�����#��"�1�������������"4��#��#�����������������"4����'����"�����&��"���"�����+���'����������
������#������'�#�������A��9��������������0���B��"��������������"����1�����������"�1�"4������#���"��
"�#���A���4��������������$������������1������D�
�

�� ���#�������1�"4�"4�����&��#��������1�"4��#���$�����'�����"��"4����"���+��$$���+�4�����'�
������������#��&�����I��

�� 9�#��"��$�"4��#��#�������&���#���"����"4��&������.����"0��$�"4������+�1�"4�#��"�������
���������"��$�"4����0��"�����������+��������#��'����4�"��"�����$���+������+�4��'4"+�
����#�����������I��

�� 9�#��"����"4����""��'��$�"4����B����"����"���1���4��������������������'�4���"�'��
�������#�����������'+�/�����4����2�������� ����"����.����+��

��  �'41�0���#����"����+��

�� 8�&�������"�����#����"�������������'+�$���������+���������"�����"���+������'0+���"����
������&�"�����

�� ���"����������&���#���"I��

��  ������$�"����������

�� �4���"�"����"��$��������"0���&��&����"�1��������������������A��
��
/��M6
��;��
��
������������"��0�1�����&���#����0�2���� �����'����������������0�������"�E��0����5A���4��
�"��0�1���#��#����������##��"��$�"4���"��"�'�����&���#���"��##��"���"0��$����������"���+�
$������'����2���F������4�����'�����/�����4���������������0A���4���"��0������������"4����0�
������������##��"���"��������"��'�"��"4��������+���������+���&�������"��+�#����0�������&��"���"�
���"�%"�$���"4��������������/�����4���������A���
���
�4�����##����"�������������'���������������#��"��$���$���"�#4�����$�"4�����������"����
��'�����"����#��B��"�+���������"4��$���"��$���G��������$��"��"�'�����&���#���"�#��B��"��$�������
����'�"4����&���7����0FFA��4��#��#������$������������"������������'���&���#���"4���'4�"4��
#��������$����"��"�'���
�'�����"����:����1����)�
:*+���������������1�"4�G����"��'��������$���
7��"��#����H+�����/8����#����"��������$�����'��'�$��1������B�����&���#���"�����
��'�����"����#��B��"�A���4���
:�4��������#�"����#�����"��'����������4�#��"4��#��#����������"��
���������"�'��"����������"����������&���#���"��������#�������$D$�&����0�1�����"�'���
���#�����'�9���#"�����������"����&�������
��


A� /���������"��0��
�A� <������������&���#���"�:����1������
(A� 7��"��#������'��
!A� ����&����'��"��"�'�����

��
�4��;��"4�����8��"���"��4������������"�$����������G����0�#4���H�#��B��"+�����1����$����#��"��$�"4��
��'���'�7��"��#������'��$�"4��1���������A���
��
9������"����"���������1�"4�
��+�����������������&����"�����"��+������"���1��1�����'����"1����
���(��������
�)	���#�*A�����
+-5,���"���1��1�����'��1�������#��"�����"1�������(��������5+�
���0�-+�
!���"���1��1�����'��������.������"����"��$0�"4��
�����.�������"�"�����
A�
��
 �1�&��+����������������)1�"4���&��#������"0�������������2���� �����'�*�4����������������
�""�����'�6��1"4�2���"��"�"��+�14��4���.������"4����������"������������"��4�����'�����&��0�"��,���
��"���1��1�����'��#���0����"����
,�
-A��2���F��#��#������$���;��"4��������"�������$�������"���
������"��$�"4�"�6��1"4�2���"���������"4��6�&������"�1�����%#��"�"������"4��������������"���$�

Page 91



����&��0��$���1�4����A���4��;��"4�����#��#��������1���$����2������'������""�������������&���
�#�"��
+,�(���1��1�����'��"�1�����"4�����
�
���"��'�"A�
��
9������"���+�"4��6��1"4�2���"������"����#��&��"4��.����"0��$�"4����������&�������"�1�"4����"��"��'�"�
����A��������F��������"��$�"4��7����0� ���"������6��1"4�2���"����������������1�"4�"4�� �����'�
7����"�
���1���9��"��"�&��������������"4���4��">"����)�����
��������
��

*�"4��6��1"4�2���"F��
2��'�������$���&���#���"�$������������$���"���"������#��&����"��������##��"�$�����1�
4����1��������"4�� 7
9�����A��������"�����"�������"�����$�"4��#�#���"�����4�����"4������$����1���
�0���'��1"4����#�#���"���+�4�����������0����"4�����������"��������+���������'�;��"4����A�
��
9������������'�"4�����&�+��"������#��"��"�"����"��"4�"�"4��#������'��##����"������"�����������"���
��"����0�1�"4���"4��9�����������$�"4����&��#������"0�
�'���+�)14��4������$�����1�"4���
������"4��
$���"��#�"����#�����"0�$�����1���&���#���"��$"���"4��
�'���������"����$���&��#���*�����1�������������
���"4����4��&����"��$�"4����2��#�"�����"��"�'0�14��4�$��������#�����������'�����"��������
#��"��"�����$�"4�������'4������������"�+��0������"��'���&���#���"���"�����"4�������������
��
9�$���"���"������#��&����"���������;��"4�����1�������������&���#���"��$�"4����"�+�14��4����
������"�0�4���������0�"4��������������������A���4����������4��������""�����:����/�������������
$���4�'41�0��������������$���"���"������#��&����"��"��"4���������"0�9�$���"���"����:�����

��
�


�����)�9:�*+�14��4��$��##��&���1������##��"�"4��;��"4�������4�������������"��������&����'�"4��
��1�4�����'A�
��
�9�8��;����

��;�9;6��
��
�4���##����"������"�������"��"4��;��"4��$�"4��8��"�:���"+����"4��$�������
����)�	
(�*�14��4�$�����
"4�����"4�����������0�14���"�"4��8��"�:���"+�����%"����&��������$�1�"���1�"4���"4��/�����4����
������0�"��+�$�����"4�����"4�����������0��$�"4����"�A��
��
�4����"���������"��$�#��&�����0���&���#��������)$������"�����"��4�������0���*����"4�����"4������
�$�8��"�:���"����������������"A���4����"���������&�������������"���$�4�������$����'�)������"������
�����*+�����������0����4����#��������$�����'�"��"4��1��"+����"4��������"A���4��������������������
"��"4�����"4+�14��4�������"���$�"4���%��"��'�������"�������1���A�
��
8��"�:���"�������������0����"�:���"�"��"4��1��"������1��&��C��0��"��"4�����"+�14��4���������
���#��"����A��<�"������4��$��������"����"�"4�����"����$�"4��:���"����"4�����"4���������+�#��"�����'�
�������"4������A���4���4��$����"�����"4����$������G���������H�"�����"�1���4������$�������$���'4"�
�������"����$������1���4����A����
��
���"4��1��"��$�"4����"������+�"4������#����"��"4�������"�0����&��"���6���������4������)"1��6�����
99����"����������'�+��������"�����'�

��$��"������"4���"4���,,�$��"�*A���4��1���4����������
#���������"�0���%��"���0�+����������1�"4��"�����������'������������'���0�������'����"���"��&����
����'���"4������A�
��
��$��"4���6�����99����"����������'��������"�������'�"4�����"�����������0��$�"4��8��"�:���"D�"4��
 0����������1����������'+�14��4�������"���$������������"���"�1���������'��������A��2������'�
#����������1���'���"������"�0����$����"�����&������������%"�������"����4�"����������"�����"A���4��
�1��&��C��0��
��
��$���0�"���������������0����"��"4�����"A���
��
�4�������"��"4�����"4��$�"4����"�����"�������#��0���"��������������4����"��������0���1������
�����"���������������������'�A���4��;�1���0�/�����������"����������"����##��%���"��0��-���"��
"4�����"4�1��"��$�"4����"��
��
/�����4����2���+���'�����
����"���2���+��������"����##��%���"��0�
���"��"4�����"4��$�"4����"���
����:��0������7��������6������+�����'��"�����6�����99����"��+�������A	���"��"4�����"4�1��"��$�
"4����"��A�
��
9������"���+� ����"����.�����������&�"����������������"���B��"��&���
���"��"4����"��F����"4����"A��
��
2
�2�������
��
2����
�):�����22�9���9�;*�
��
�4����##����"��������"���"��"4�����"�1��"���0������$�"4����"���������#�������$����������������
�"���"����1�"4�������"���0�"�1���#��B��"��'�$����"4�����"4����"�������A�����������$����������
�#����#�������#��#��������"4�����$��$�"4�������������A�
�
�4����&���#���"�1��������"��������%��$�����+����#�����'��$�
!
��������"�������"���"��������"0��$�

Page 92



��!����"��#���4��"���A���4����%��$�"4�����"��������$����1��=�

�� 
5��"������#��"���"��)
(K��$�"�"������"�*��

�� �
����������#��"���"��)
	K��$�"�"������"�*��

�� ,��"1�������#��"���"��)!�K�$�"�"������"�*��

�� �	�"4���������#��"���"��)
5K��$�"�"������"�*��

�� 

�!������#��"���"��)5K��$�"�"������"�*��

�� ,���&��1�������"��)!K��$�"�"������"�*��
�
�4�����$�'������1��������"�������������+��!���1�"4��������"������
�5!���$������������14��4�
��0������"4�����#��&�"��'0������4������F��������0�$����������"�����A��
�
�4����"����������"����������#��$����	���)'����*��$�$������#����"��#��&����$�������1�$����
��#�������"�������'���"4����&���������������#�������'����+�"�'�"4���1�"4�"1�����>$������"����
���"���$$����'���"�"����,(����)'�����$�����#������"��������)�������
*����"�����"��������$���)�(*�
����)�!*A�
�
�4����#�������"�������"�������"��1������������"����"�'������$�������&��+�1�"4�"4�������������"��
����"�������'�"4�����"4�������&�"�����$�"4���������'A���4���������"��"4����#�������"�"��
#��#�����$����"4�����"4��������1��"����$���"�'��A�
�
��
����#��������#���+�$�����#�������"����"�����+����#��#��������"4��$���"�$����+�1�"4�����"������
#�����'�$����������"�����&�A���4��&�4��������������1��������$��������1�������������"��"4�����"�
�$�"4���������'A�
�
���&����'�1���������"�'������$�������&����������������$����"4�����"�������&�"�����$�"4���������'A�
�
����9;8��22�9���9�;�)2������>	*�
�
�4���������#������'��##����"������������"���������������#����������$���"4������"�����$�$����
�������'�+�1�"4�����$�����#�����"���+����'��'����4��'4"�$����-�A(��"��
(�A(�+�������"����0����
��"��������'��������������������������$�����������#����#���A��4��#��#�������&���#���"�
���#�������������"�������"��)�������(*+��$$������&���#���"�)������/
�*+���"���������)�������
*+�
���"�����"��������$���)�������(*+������)�������!*+���������)��������*+����������������"����0����
#�����'+��"���"������������#��'+�#�������#����+���$���"���"��������#������������1����A�������"������
��""�������������&���$��������.���"�����������������##��&��A��
�
��"4���"4����$�����#�����"����"4���##����"����#�������$����14����"4�������������������"�1����
1���������"��I�"4����������������%�����4��'4"���$�"4���������'�I�"4���%"��"��$�#����������������
"4����0�&�4������+�#����"���������&�4����������"��I���"�������"��������""���+����������&���$���
��"������"�����"������&�����""�����"�'�A�
�
2������
�
2��"���1��������#������$��������������������"�1����"���"���A���4��"�1��������������1����������
���������$��(���������%������$��	��"���0�����4��'4"A��4��"�"�����������$�����#�����'��#�����
�����"1�����,������(�5A�
�
�4����%�����������������#��#�������������#��"����������$����1�I�

�� �-	�>>�((���������"�������"���

�� 	(������������0��������"���������"0��#����)��������*��

�� -�,�>���	����$$����)������/
*������

�� -�,�=���5������"��������"�����"�������������$��)�
+�(+�!*��
�
2����(�
�
���1�"4�#��"�"1�+�"4��$�����$�"4�����&���#���"�����������������������"�1��+�"4��4��'4"��$�14��4�
1�������������������$�(	���������%�����(-��"���0�����4��'4"A���4����0��"�������#��"��+�1�"4�"4��
"�"�����������$�#�����'��#����������"1�����,5�����((,A�
��
�4����������������%�����#��#�������������2��"�(��������$����1�D�

�� ((,�=�!�(��������"�������"���

�� 
+(	(�=�
+,������$$����)������/
*������

�� 
+�,(�=�
+	-�������"��������"�����"�������������$��)�
+�(+�!*��
�
2����!�
�

Page 93



�4����1��������������������"�'�"4���1�"4���"1�>��&����������"�����#�����$�"4���#��"�����4�����1�"4�
#��"�	A��4��"�1������#��"�!����"����������������$�(���"���0����������%������$�(���"���0�����
4��'4"A���4��"�"�����������$�����#�����'��#�����#��#����$���#��"�!������"1����!(-�����	!-�
�
�4����������������%�����#��#�������������2��"�!��������$����1�D�

�� �,	�=�(
5��������"�������"���

�� 
+�5��=�
+(	�����$$����)������/
*������

�� !!
�=�		�������"��������"�����"�������������$��)�
+�(+�!*��

�� 
+
,��=�
+!	�����������������)��*��
�
2����	�
�
�4��"�1����"���"�������"4���#��"�1�����4�&�����������4�#�����������"1����(5�����!���"���0�����
4��'4"A��4����������������%�����#��#�������������2��"�	��������$����1�D�

�� !���=�!5���������"�������"���

�� 
+,���=����������$$����)������/
*������

�� 
+�!��=�
+	,�������"��������"�����"�������������$���)�
+�(+�!*��
�
9�������������1�"4�'�&������"���&����)�"����6�����������
��,*+���$����"����4��������
�����""���"��"4���������������##��"��$�"4����"������##����"����1�"4����#��"�"��������+������+�
��0��"+��##�������������������#��'A���4�����$����"����4��������#��&�����"4���'4�����������$�
��&���#���"�#���������#�����#����"4�"���"�����4�"4��$�%�����#��"��$�"4����4���A��4����#�����
����#�����#�����������'�&�������"������1��'4"�"4���'4�"4����#���"�����$������"������4�����
������������������"���##��&��"4����##����"���A�
�
���8���
�
<�4��������������"��"4����"����������#�����'�1��������"�����$����"4����B���"�����1�"4������

���A���4��#�����"����$���"4���������#���"��$���������
��������1�"4�����"���������$����4�
B���"����"�������B��"������������4������"����"������1�$�"���������&�����""�����##����"��������
������"��$�$��%�����"0�"�����#����"������'�����������"������"�"4�"��"�'�A�
��
����'�"4�����"4�����������0��$�"4����"�+�"4���##����"����#��#������������&����);��"4�����
/����&���*�14��4�1�����#��&�������4��������$���������'����"�$���&�4�����+��0����"������
#����"�����A�����'�"4�����"4�����������0���1�"��$���"���#�������1����#��&�������4��������$����
����'�"4��1�"��$���"+�������'���"��"4��1��������������L���#F�#��#�����$���8��"�:���"�1�"4�����+�
����"���&�4�������������A�
�
�4����������"��'����"�������#��#�������"1����"4��/����&��������8�#������A�����#����"�����
#�����"0��"���"�����"�����"1����2��"��������(+�14��4�1����#��&������"4������"�#����"������������"��
"4��1�"��$���"�$���������
���+�"������"��'��"�"4��#���"�14����"4��$�"��������'��$������0���"0�
1��������A��4������"��1��������1�����"���&�4��������������"��#�����'�����$�������'���0�&�4�����A�
�
�1��#����"�����#�����"0�����������#��#�������"4���������$�"4��+���"1����2��"��
�����������2��"��(�
����!A��4���"�����1��'�#����"������������"��"4��1�"��$���"�"4������������0�������"�����1����
#��&����&�4��������������$������&����'�"4��������A��
�
���������"��$�����#�����'����"�����#��&�����1�"4������4�#��"������"���"����&�A��
�
:����1��'�����/8�����'����&��1�#��������������������"�0���+�������"��1���������&������
����"����"��"4������"�$���+��"�"��'���1��4�"������#��"�	��"����#������$�"4����&���#���"�"��"4��1��"�
"����$���"�"4��:����1���F������"�$���"�����$�"4����������'������#�����#������������1�"4���"4��
�������'�'���#A���4���4����������4��&����0��������'�"4����%�����4��'4"��$�"4��"�1������#��"�(�
�0�"4�����"���0�+�����#��"�!��0�$�����"���0�A��9������"���+�"4��"�1������#��"�	�1�����������"���"���
�����"�0�$����"4��'��������"4���"4���$����"4��#���"4A����
�
����8+� 896 ���;���228�
�;�8�
�
�4����"������##����"����������������������������$�#�����"���A���4��G$�%���������"�H��$�"4���
��"������##����"�������#������$D�"4����%��$�#��#���������+�"4������������%�������������$�
�������"�������"�+���"�������������������$������#���+���������#�����'A���4���������������������
���$����1�A�
�
9��"������$������+�"4���##����"�������$���"4������"�����$�$�����������'��"4�"�1��������'�����4��'4"�
$����-��(��"��
(�A(������1��������������"����0���1�����&�����"��������'���������������������$�
����������#����#���A�

Page 94



�
�4���##�����"��4�&����&�����"4�"�"4��������'��$�"4����4����4������������'���+�"����'�
��$�������$��������������$���0���$��������+�1�"4���"4����"�F�����"�%"A��4������������"4��$������
'�����1���4�����+�"4���4��'4"��$�14��4��G#��&���������"���"4�"����4�#��"�1��������"��"����"4������
������4��'4"�����������'�"���"���"����"4�"�"4����&���#���"�1������������������������$��������������
1�"4���������"��"�"���"���"�"��"4��1�"��$���"A�����
�
�4��������'�4��'4"���������1�"4�"4��#�����#�������"���������"4��8��"�:���"�7��"��#���+�14��4�
����"�$�������������������4��'4"�$����#��"��������������"��#��"��"�"4����""��'��$�"4�����"���'�����
1���4���������������'�"��#��"�	A���4���1�������"�$�����������##��#���"������"����$���"4��"�����"�
�������'�����1����#��&������&�������������$�������������������&��#���AFF�
�
�4������������������.�����"�##��'��#��$�4��'4"��"��#��&����&��������"����"A��
�
��N����
�
�4����0��"��$�"4����4���������������������������"4����������������A���4�������""���#�����"���
#���������1�$��������&��������$���"4��$��"#���"��������4������"���A��9������"���+�"4��#�����"����$���
"4��������������)��&����
>!*�����'���"���"4���"4�����"�'������$�����"������1�$����������������"�
'������$�������&����������"4��#�����"����$�"4�������������A�
�
��;����29;6��;��2�/�9��
8��7�
�
�4���##�����"��4�&���"�"������"4������'��������������"�"����"�"4�"�"4��#��#�������&���#���"�
1��������������%"����&��4����������$"��������#��'�����"4��#������������1���������4����"�������
�0��4��������$����'+�14��4�$�����"�"��������0�&�4�����+��0����"������#����"�����A���4���##�����"��
4�&����&�����"4�"�"4�����������0�"�����#������$�������#�&��'A���"������$�"4��#��#������������#��'�
�"��"�'0�4�&������������""������"4��$�����$����������#������2������
������"�"����"�
�
2��9�N���;�8O��
�
���������-+�14���2����0�87
��$����"4����2�1�����"���&��+�"4����"��4�������������1�"4��"�
����'��"���A�
�
�4��������������"�����������������#��"��$�"4�����##����"���������"��"��"4��#�����#����$�"4��
��&���#���"��������"����"��"4���#�����������"���������"4��;��"4����"��$�8�'�����2����=�
�'������
�#�"�����"��"�'0�"�����
�)��#"���������5*�����"4����&���#���������$�"4�����"��0���&���#���"�
2����$����������)���#"���:������0�����+�#����������&���$�������-*�
�

����������	
���	��	
���
	�����
�

���2����0��2
�=��#�"����2�����#����
�
9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#������1��������"����"��"������"4���##���������#�"����#�����#����)14��4�
�����#���
��*�����"�$����1�"4���#����0��2
A�

�� 2����"�����"���������������"���I��

�� 2����"�����"�������������������&���#���"I��

�� 7����"4�����"������$��%��"��'�����������������$���"���"���I��

�� 7���'��"��&���������+��������"4�������"��"��&��+�������������������������"0I��

�� 7���0��##��"���"0���������I��

�� 2����"����&�������"���.����"0I��

�� 
����������������������#"�"�������"���4��'��
�
�4����>�����$�#��&�����0���&���#���������"�"4��4���"��$�������F������������+����������#��%���"0�"��
����������#������"����#��"���$���"���"����������#��&����������"���+����#��"��$�"4��1������������
��"��������+�1�����#����"�����"�������������������'�����"�����������'������#�����"0�����A�
�

���2����0��2��=�2����"�����"���������������"����
�
9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#������1��������"����"��"��"4����4��&����"��$�"4���##����������0�
#�����#����$�������&����'����"���������������"������"���"�1�"4����2�+������'�"��"4����B�����'�
�������"������&���#���"��"�"4��6���������4�����A��
�

�� :��"����'����"������������"����4�#����"1����4����+�1���#�����������"4���
������"��"������$���'�����0���������&���������$�����"���I��

�� �����'���"��������"�"4����������+���&�������"��+���������������"�������#����"������$�

Page 95



��&���#���"������#�"������&��"���"���������������������"���I��

�� 9�#��&��'�"4������"�������"�������&�������"+�����������&��'�"4����'���F��4���"�'�I��

�� 2����"��'��������"0���$�"0�����������"0+���������'�$���������I��

�� 
�&�&��'����������������+���#������0����"4�� �����'�7����"�
���1��������PI��

�� 9�"�'��"��'�����#4����'�"4��#��&�������$�#���������&���������$�����"����"�����"�"4��������"�
����$�"�����������$�"4��14�����������"0+��������'�"4�"�"4�������&������������&�����"�0�
����"��+�������"��"4��#��#���"4�0����&�+�����'�������0�������������0�#������"����#��"I��

�
�4��#��#�������"�;��"4��������"4�����&�������$�����""�����"�'��"������"1����4���������
���&����A����"4���"4��1��������������"���+�"4�0��������"�'��"����"������&�"�������������0+�1�"4�
��1�B����"�����#��&����������"���#4������$�"4��14������&���#���"A�
�

���2����0��2!�=�7����"4��/��"������$�8%��"��'�
�������������9�$���"���"����
�
9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#���������$����"��
���2����0��2!+����"4�"�"4�0�����1�"4���"4��#�����"0�
�������"���"����2����0�
�:
�������

A���4��#��#������������"��"����&���#���"�������"��
�%��"��'���$���"���"��������$����1�"4����.���"�����##����4��$�����'�#��&�����0���&���#��������
1�"4�"4�������������""�����"A���4��#��#�����������"���.�������B�����&��"���"������1�#������
"����#��"���$���"���"���+�1�"�����##�0������1���'�A�
�

���2����0��2	�=�7���'�����&���������I�
������"4��;����"�����&��+�����9��������
�����������"0�
�
�4��;��"4�����#��#������$����"4��$���"��"�'���$�14�"������"������"����������#��4����&��
����&���#���"��$�����������������������/�����4���������A��9��������������14����"4�"�"4��
#��#��������������������0����4������$�"����#��"����������"4�"�"4���##�����"�4���#��#�����
���������"���������"4�������"��"��&��A������������$����������"����4����������������"0�$���
#����"�����������0����"����������"�$���+���������#��"��$�"4��1��������������"����#��#�����A���4��
#��&�������$����&��������4�������&����������"���������"�������"������"���������"4�"���$�������'���$�
��0�"����0����&����������&��������"���������"���$�"4����1���&���#���"������"�������"��������0�
�"�'���$���#�����"�"���+����������'�"4�������"��"��&�������14���A��9����������"4���$����"4�"�"4��

�##����"����#��#���������$����"��
���2����0��2	A�
�
�4����"�����1�������&����0��%��"��'�#������"����#��"�#��&������+�1�"4��������&�����������'�������"��
"4����"������ ����"����.������"�"����
A!���"��"4�����"4����"�����/�����4����2�����"�"����

A,���"��"4�����"4�1��"A��9"����������"���%��"��'���"�����4���"�1�����"����1�"4���"4�������'4A���4��
�������������"�&��0�#����"��'�1�����'������0����'����"����#��&����"���������"4�������A�
�
�

���2����0��2-�=�2����"��8�&�������"���C����"0�
�
�4��#��#��������##��"�"4������B��"�&����$�
���2����0��2-�14��4�����"��"���#����"��'���'����
.����"0�����'�+��������'��������"�����+���#��&��'�"4�����'���$�"4����'����������%������'�
�##��"���"����$���"4����'�����"�����$��������"��������#���"��������A�
�
�

�:
�=��#�"����2�����"����
�
�4��;��"4�������&���#���"����1�"4���"4�����������������������'�"����'���������"����$���&��#����
�������"4���$�������"4���������4�'4��"�#�����"0�$���'��1"4�������&���#���"A���4��#��#��������"�
1�"4���"4���������Q����'�����"����#�����"0����������1�"4���"4�� �����'�7����"�
���1���9��"��"�&��
����+�14��4��������'������#�����"0�$�����&���#���"A�
�
2����0��2
�=��#�"����2�����#����
�
�4��#��#������1��������"����"��"���##����������0�#�����#�����$�2����0��2
��$�
��D�
�

�� 2����"�����"���������������"���I��

�� 2����"�����"�������������������&���#���"I��

�� 7����"4�����"������$��%��"��'�����������������$���"���"���I��

�� 7���'��"��&���������+��������"4�������"��"��&��+�������������������������"0I��

�� 7���0��##��"���"0���������I��

�� 2����"����&�������"���.����"0I��

�� 
�����������������������#"�"�������"���4��'���
�
�4����>�����$�#��&�����0���&���#���������"�"4��4���"��$�������F������������+����������#��%���"0�"��

Page 96



����������#������"����#��"���$���"���"����������#��&����������"���+����#��"��$�"4��1������������
��"���������1����#����"�������������'�����"�����������'������#�����"0�����A�
�
���������	�
����
�
������������	�������������������
�
9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#����������������$����"0�1�"4�"4���##����������B��"�&����$�
���2����0�
��

A� � �4����&���#���"�1���� ��4��&���� ��'��$����"� ��#��&����"� ��� "4�� ���>��'���F�����������
#��$���������0��������'��'���&��"���"��������"����������&���#���"�1�"4���"4����'���������"��
�����������A��
��
�4�� ��4���� 1����D� #����"�� ������ ������������ ���� ������� ���������I� $����� ��1� 4�����'�
��&���#���"���������1���)��������"����������������&�������"��� ��$���"���"���*�1�"4���"4��������
�����+� ��4����� �����������"0� ���� ���&����I� ���� #��&���� ��&�������"��� ��#��&����"�� 1�"4��� ��
�������"���������#��"��$��1�"4������#��4����&����'�����"������4���A���
�
���������	�
����
����������������������������������������
������������	��������
�
9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#��������##��"�"4��$����1��'���B��"�&����$�
���2����0���
�D�
��

�� 7���"�����'� ���� ��4�����'� "4�� ������ �$� /�����4���� ����/��"��� "�� #��&���� �������"0�
$�����"���+����&�����������#��0���"I�

�� �4�� ��&���#���"� �$� "4�� ;�1 ���"������  �����'� 7����"� 
���1��� 2�"4$������ "��
��&�"������ 4�����'� ��� ��&��#���+� ��$"��� ����������� "4���'4� ���#��4����&�� ����>������
��'�����"������4����I�

�� ��##��"��'�"4����&���#���"��$�"4��7����0�2��"������"4������"����������0I�

�� ���"�����'���&��"���"����"4��7����0���"��$���"�
�'������2���I�����

�� 2��&����'� $�����#��0���"�1�"4��� "4�� ������������ ��������������1�"4�
���2�����������
�����(�������

A�

��
�4����#4������$�
���2����0���
������"�"���"��������#��&����'���'�������'���$�.����"0�4�����'�
���"4�����������������"������$���?�+�"0#�+�"�����������$$��������"0�1�"4���4�'4�.����"0���&�������"�
���������������������$�����"����������#��0���"��##��"���"����
�
�
�4��#��#��������##��"�����"4����B��"�&���$���"4��9�����������$�"4����&��#������"0�
�'���������"����

���2����0���
�A���4����&���#���"�1�����#��&������'�������'���$�.����"0�4�����'����"4��������
������ ��� "����� �$� ��?�+� "0#�+� "������ ���� �$$��������"0� 1�"4� �� 4�'4� .����"0� ��&�������"� ����
�����������������$�����"����������#��0���"��##��"���"���A�
�
���������	�����
���������������� �	��
�

���2����0�
�,�4�'4��'4"��"4����#��"������$�"4��;��"4����"F���#���"������#��"��"��"4����'������
������0A���4��#����0������������"4��#��#���"�����$�2��"�7��"��#�����)��������"��"4�"�#��#�����
$�����&��#����E�4������������#��"�������#��"���"��<��"����9�"����"����


�"
�:������0����5*�"��'�����

��&���#���"���������������"4��#��"A�
�
9"�4��������"4���������F������"������"4��#��#���"�����$���2��"�7��"��#���+�14��4���������"�$0D�)�*�
14�"�����������.������$������"������#��"��#���"���I�)��*�14�"������ �����.��������"�����"4��������"�
#��"��������0�$����%#��������$�"4��#��"I�����)���*�14�"������1�"4���"4��������"�#��"��������������
���������$����"4���#��#����A�
�
�4���� "4���� #�����#���� ���� ��1� ��������� ��� 
��� 2����0� 
�,+� 14��4� ��� "4���$���� ��"������ ���
��"�������'� "4�� ;��"4����� #������'� �##����"����A� � �4�� ��"�� �$� "4�� "1�� #������'� �##����"�����
������"�0� ����$�"�� $���� 2��"� 2����""��� ��&���#���"� 
�'4"�� ������ "4�� 6������� ��&���#���"�
������ 
�55� )�9� 
�55+� ;�� 
5
(*+� 14����0� ������ /� �$� 2��"� 
-� �$� ��4������ �� ����1�� $��� "4��
��&���#���"�����#���"������ ������0��"�"�"��0������"��������� "4���� ��������)"4��#��"��#���"���=�
�A�A�2����2��"����&�����*�$���"4��#��#������$��4�##��'+�������������"����1�"4�"4��4������'��$����'��
���#�����'���A�
�
�4����#����""�����&���#���"���'4"�������"��%"����"�����>�#���"��������&���#���"���"�����"4��
"������$�������/��$�2��"�
-������"4�����&���#���"���.�������%#�����#������'�#���������A�
�
�4����B��"�&���$�
���2����0�
�,����"������'��"4����&���#���"��$�"4��;��"4����"F��#��"��"��"4��
����$�"� �$� "4�� ��'������ ������0+�14���"�#��"��"��'� "4�������"0��$���B�����'������+���"4���"�����

Page 97



)��#������0� "4�� ������ �$� ��"����"������ ��"���� ������&�"���� ��#��"����*� ���� ����"� )��������'�
�������"������&���#���"����������#��%���"0�"�����'��4������'������*A�
�
2���� �����'��4�&��������������"���"�����"��#��#������2��"�7��"��#���+�"����"�"4�����"�%"�$���
"4����&���#���"��$� �"����"�"�A� � 9��������+�2����4�&��������0���.������ "4�����"4����������$� "4��
$����������������������"�+�14��4�4��������#�1�"�����&���$���"�'������������)���B��"�"����"������
$��"4��� ����0���� �$� ���"�����"0+� ��������'� ����1���� $���'4"� "����#��"� ������*� ��� ����� $��� #��"�
��"�&�"0+����$���"4��������"�����$����>#��"������������"�0�1�"4���"4��/�����4���������8�"�"�A�
�
�4���� ���>#��"� ����� 1���� '���"��� #������'� #���������� ������ "4�� $������ ��2� 2����0� 87
�+�
14��4�6�&������"��$$����$���"4��;��"4����"�)6�;�*��'������������������"���������"��������
��� $����� ��0������#"������ ���-A� � 9�� �'�����'� "�� �"�� ����"���+�������"� )�"� �"�����"��'� ��� �5

"4
�

7���4� ���-+� 7���"�� (
!� ��$���*� 1��� �1���� �$� "4�� ����"����"�� "4��� #����0� #������ ��� "4��
��'�����"�����$� "4������������ "4���'4����������"���A� � 9�� ���#�����'� "�� "4��#��#����� "������"��
2����0�87
�+�2�����"�"���"4�"��"����"��"����1���L"�������"�"�����"������#��"������"�/�����4���+�
�����"� ������#�"����0���$$����"��������"4���'4������"���"����'�"�������"4��#��"�������$$�����"�����
$�����"�"����'�����"�����##��"���"���A����0�#��#������14��4�����'�������&������$����#"�����$�"4��
���������������"������2���1���������������������"4��������"���A�A�"4�������"0�"��������"��"�����
��&������$$��"����"4��#��"+�1�"4���"4�����&��#����0�$����1���FA�
�
�4����"���$� "4��������"��##����"�����4�����"�����������$��������"�#��"� $�����"����)�A�A� ������'�����
��������'� �$� ���'�� &��� "4�� .��0����*� $��� �"� ����"� �	� 0����A� � �4�� $������ �������'�� )"1��
1���4�����+������������4��� ������5����� "4���"4��� ��� "4�� ��"��
���F��������'����� �"���+������
�������4�����"1����
�5������
��(+�$����1��'���$���*+�1��������"�&��0�������"��"4��.��0���������
������ ��"� ��� ����� $��� ������� ���'�� 4������'A� � �4���� ��� ��� ������"���� $���� 2���� 2��"�+� "4��

�'������2������'�/��0����
�'��������&���#���"��'���0� "4�"� "4���##����"������"����4��������
��$�'�������$���$�"����#��"�����)4�&��'���'����"��"4��
	�0����"���$���������"�$�������
�,*����"4�"�
"4��������&���#���"�$������>#��"������1����������0�1�0���#����"4���#���"��������.�������"���$�
"4�� ���������� �$� "4��/�����4����������0�"��A� �4�� ��"�� 4��� ���'� ����� ����'������ ��� 4�&��'�
#�"��"���� $��� ����%��� ���� ��&���#���"� 1�"4��� "4�� 7
9� ���������8'�����"� ;��'4����4����
:����1���+�14��4���$�����"4����"�����4�&��'�#�"��"����$����������������&���#���"A��9������"���+�
"4�� #�����#��� �$� ��"�������'� ���>#��"� ����"��� ����� "�� "4��� #��"� �$� /�����4���� ������ 1���
��"�����4��� "4���'4� "4�� #������'� ������"� $��� "4�� ���&������� �$� "4�� ��B����"� $������ 6�����
����4�����A�
�
�4��$�"�����$�"4��/�����4����������0�"������$����������"4��
��
��$�����"0��"��1��&��C��0������
���"� :���"+� 14��4� 1���� ���"����� "�� 4������ ����� ���� '������� ���'���� ���� #��&���� ��0� �����
$�����"���A�
�

���2����0�
�,���������������"�"4����#��"��$�����&����������&���#���"����"4���#���"�����$�"4��
#��"A� �6�&��� "4�� �������"������ ���������� ���&�+� ��������'� "4���'����� ����"���� �$���2�2����0�
87
�+� "4�� �����"���"� "�� �� 2��"� 7��"��#���� ���� "4�� ���'>"���� ��������� �$� "4�� ��"�+� �"� ���
���������� "4�"+� ��� #�����#��+� ����&���#���"� �$� "4�� �##����"���� ��"��� $��� ���>#��"� ����� ���
�##��#���"������1������"�����������"4����B��"�&��������.�������"���$�
���2����0�
�,A�
�
��

	
�����	
������
��������
	��
�
��2�2����0��
;
���&���#���"�����������
�'�����"����
�
��2�2����0��
;�
�'�&��� "4���������&�����4��'�#�����#�����$� "4����������"4���"0� �����������'�
��&���#���"�������������'�����"�������"4�������'4A�
�
�4�� ������ ���� �$� "4�������� ��'�����"���� �"��"�'0� ��� "�� ����� "�� ��4��&�� �� ��'��$����"� ����"�&��
��#��&����"� ��� "4�� #40�����+� ��������� ���� ������� �����"����� �%#��������� �0� "4���� �������

������"�� 14�� ���� �����&��"�'��+� 14���"� ������'� "�� ����"���+� ���� 14���� #�������� ��#��&��
�����"�����$���"4�����"��$�"4��/����'4��#�#���"�����
�
�4����2��%#�������"4�������>�����"��"�'0+�"4���'4���������##����4+�14��4�������"���
�

�� �������'�� ��&��"���"�������&���#���"� ��"�� "4���������������$� "4��/����'4+� ����
#��"�������0�"4������$$����'�"4��1���"������"����+�

�� 14���"������"��'���&���#���"���"�����"4�������������+�1�"4�#��"���������#4�����'�&���
"������"�����'���R"�'4"R�6�����/��"����������A�

�
9"� ��� "4���'4� "4�� ����� �##����4� �$� ��"�����4��'� #�����"0� ������ $��� ��&��"���"� ���� �#���"��'�
���"����"���"�����"4��������������"4�"�"4��������
�'�����"�����"��"�'0���������������$��A��

Page 98



�
�4�� ;��"4� /���� �##����"���� ��� �� 14���� 1���� ������� 1�"4� "4��� #����0� ��� �"� ������ "4�� ������
��'�����"�����$�"4��������"������������1�"4���"4��������������$�"4����'���������'��$$��"�&�������$�
"4�� ������&���������������������'� "4������� "��#��&������1���&���#���"��������&�������"�����
"4������������A��
�
2
�2��8���::9�8�8�878;���
�

���2����0��
�=��"���'"4����'�"4��
�'������8�����0�
�
�4�� #��#������ $��� �$$���� ��&���#���"� ��� #��"�� �>	� ��##��"� "4���������F�� 9�&��"���"� �"��"�'0+�
)�##��&����0�������"����
	

"4
�7���4����-*���B��"�&��+�14��4������������$���"������"4���������F��

���"���������������"0��"��"�'0�)������"��(
��
��#��������+�7���"��!--���$���*A���4���"���"�#��"��$�

"4�� ��&���#���"� #���+� "4�� ���"�������� �������"0� �"��"�'0� ��B��"�&��� ���� �� ��"������
���������"���A��������F��������0���������#��$�����'�����4�����������������1�&�����������0A���
�
�4�� �$$���� ��&���#���"� ������"� �$� "4�� ;��"4����� #��#������ 1���� ����&��� ��1� B���+� ������"��"�
1�"4�
�����������������"���������������"0��"��"�'0����B��"�&��+�������������%#��������'�4�'4�
��&�����$���#��&�"���A���4����1�B����1�����$$���"4��#�"��"����"��������6<��)6�����<�����������>>���
���������$�"4�������������"#�"�����&�����������������0�1������������������"�*��������������">
�����"��'������1�#��#���>����"����������"���A�
�
9������"����"����##��"��'�"4����&���#���"�#�����#�������"4��
����2�#�������+�9"���������������"4�"��
"4���$$������&���#���"����$�����"��
���2����0��
�����"���'"4����'�"4��������0��$�"4��;��"4�
���"A��0D�
��

�� 
�$���"��'�����#��&����'���&�����$���"4��'��1"4��##��"���"����1�"4���"4����&��#������"0�

�'����$���$�������������#��$������������&����+������+�����"�&���������"����������"����+�
4�'4�&��������������1���'�������������"����+�9�����'�"��+�����"��������
���������"����I�

�� ��##��"��'�#�"��"����'��1"4�������&�������"���I�

�� 2��&����'�"4����&�������"�$�����#��&��'�"4���������������$�"4����'���+���������'�"������'�
���������$��������������������"��"������$�����#��0���"I�

�� 2��&����'���$$�����"������##��#���"��4�����'�"����##��"����������'��1"4I�

�� ������'��������$��##��"���"0���������A��
�
�
���$����"0�1�"4� "4��
������������#����������"�����4������$����"0�1�"4� "4����&���#���"�#���A��
�4�� 
�'������ 2������'� /��0� )!;�*� 4��� ���$������ ��� "4���� ������"�"���� ���#����� "4�"� "4��
#��#����������������$����"0�1�"4�
���2����0A�
�
����2����0����=�����"�����$���
�'������0���'��$����"�8����������&���#���"�
�
2����0������"����"�"4�������$�����'������0���'��$����"������������&���#���"���"���"���������"���
������"�����"��������"����#��"�������1�"4���"4���������������$� "4����&��#������"0�
�'���A� ��4��
;��"4����� #��#������ )���� 1����� ���������"���� #��#����*� 1����� ��"��$0� "4�� ����"������ ���"�����
�#���$����$���
�'������0���'��$����"�8����������&���#���"�����������4���##��"�"4����B��"�&���
�$�
���2����0����$�����'������0���'��$����"������������&���#���"D�
�

�� ��#������$���&���#���"�1�"4���"4��#����#�����I��

��  �'4�0�����������I��

�� ����>����"���"��������1�"4�4�'4���&�����$�1����������������������������������$�
��'�����"���I������

�� ���������"���"�����'4������'�����A��
�
�4�� �$$���� ��&���#���"� #��#����� 1�"4��� "4�� ;��"4����� ��4���� ��� �$� �� ��'������0� ��'��$����"�
����������4����������$������"��"4��
�'������2������'�/��0�)!;�*+�$����"��������"�A�)�"4��������
����������� ��� "4�� ��#�����"�"���� ���"���� �$� "4��� ��#��"A� �4�� 1����� 8��"� :���"� #��#�����+� �$�
14��4� "4��� ��� �� #��"+� 1���� ����� ��� �$� 
�'������ ��'��$������A� � �4�� 8��"� :���"� #��#������ 1���� ���
��"�'��"��� ��"�� "4�� �������F�� ������ ��&���#���"� :����1���� ����� �"��"�'0A� � 9"� ��� "4���$����
�����������"4�"�"4��#��#��������##��"�"4����B��"�&����$�

��2����0����$�����'������0���'��$����"�
8����������&���#���"A�
�

���2����0��(�=���##�0��$�8�#��0���"������

Page 99



�

���2����0��(���"����"�����������$����"�������"������"���������"4�"�"4����##�0��$���#��0���"�
����+� 1�"4��� ����&������ ���"���"�+� ��4��&��� �� ������� �$� ��0� ��B��"�&��A� � �4�� �����"� �$� �����
��.������$�����#��0���"�#��#����������'�"4����$�"�����$�
���4���������������������7����0�����
����� "4��� ����"4��� ���>��'������$� "4��;��"4����"I� "�� ��$���"� "4������"������ ����� $������������
'��1"4+� "�� ������ "4�� '�#�1�"4��"4�������� �������$��� ���>��'�����������������"����� "4��;��"4�
���"A���4����������4�������������������8�#��0���"�������"��0� �����##��"��$� "4������'��'�
������ ��&���#���"� :����1���+� 14��4� ��� �����0� "�� �4�1� "4�"� ������� �4����� ����"�$0� �����
��#��0���"� ����+� ��� ������ "��#��&���� "4����1� B���� "4�"�1���� ������ "4�� '�#� �����"#�"�����6<��
)6�����<����������*A�
�
�4�� �##����"����� ��"�� ����� ��"� $���� #��"� �$� "4�� ��#��0���"� ����� ��##�0� ��� "4�� ���"��0�
��&���#���"�2����)����"4���$����
���2����0��!��������"��##�0*�����"4���������"����������"����
������"���$�"4��#��#������1������"����#�������"4�������"0��$�"4����������"�����"��"����#��0���"�
�������##�0�����'�"����������"���"����2����0��(��$�
��A�
�
�4���$$����������"���$�"4��#��#������$���#��"���>	���##��"�"4����B��"�&����$�
���2����0��(A��9"����
�&�������+� ��%������� "4�� ���� �$� ���1�$����� ����� ���� #����"��� �� ���#��4����&�� ��%��� ����
��&���#���"A�
�
�4��������"��$��$$�����#����#��#����+���"4��'4���"��$����"��+�4���"�������������"4�����"�%"��$�
"4�� ���"����"���� "4�� ;��"4����� #��#������ )��� #��"� �$� ������� ��"���� ��� 14���*� 1���� ����� "��
���"��'� "4�� ��B��"�&��� �$� 
��� 2����0��
� ��� �"�"��� ���&�� ���� �"4��� 
��� ��B��"�&��� 14��4�
�4�������"1��'4���0�#�����������$���"�14��4������������������1�"4� "4�� ����"������'�������� $���
�$$������&���#���"� ��"���"� ���2����0��(A������"���"��������� ��� "4��� ��#��"+� "4������� ��� ������"�0�
����"�$���� �0� "4��;�
������ ��� ����'��'��"��"�'���
�'��������"�� ��� !;��4�&�� ���$������ ���
"4����������"�"�������#�����"4�"�"4���������������������"�����"4��$���"�#�����"0F�$���'��1"4��$"���"4��
��'���������"����$���&��#������������1�"4�2����0�
�:
A��
�
��"4��'4��$�����"���1��'4"+����$"�22�!��������"���������������"�������"4����"������"�����$�
#������'��##����"����A���4�����$"�22�!�����������"4��������"�22�,�=�2������'�$�����1�����"���+�
14��4������"��������&��������"4���$�����������������1��'4"A����"4��'4�22�,�����������$$�����
1�"4����"����$���"�����$�"�1�����"�������+�22�,�#����0����#�������0������"����"���"����������������
����A��9�#��"��"�0+��������"����"��"4�����������"��$�#��#�������'����"�����+�"4����.���"����
�##����4�������#��"+�22�,����������"4��$����1��'��������&��"���"���������������"����D�
�

�� 240��������'�����"���D�"4������$�"���$���&���#��'����#��&�����0>��&���#�����"���14��4�
��0���.������������"���I��

�� 8�#��0���"D�"4����"�����"��������#��0���"��##��"���"����"4�"�1����������������������"0�
����������"��$�"4��#��#����+�#��"�������0������#��&��������I��

�� 8��������'��1"4D�"4��������������&��"���"�����������+���"4������"������������"+�������'�
$����"4��#��#�����������#��&����"�����#�����"�&�"0+�$����%��#���$���������������$�
�����I������

�� ����������������D�"4������������$��������������"�����������0+��������"����"��"4�����&�+�
���������"4������������"����+����4�������������'�"4�������������"0��$������'���$����&�����
����$�����"����"������'���#�A��

2
�2��8��
8��9��8�878;���:�� 8�2
�2�����

�
�4��#��#���������"������ ��� "4����"�������##����"���� �������D����+��	��.���)'����*A�
+(
,��.���
)��"*� ��#�������"� $����� �#���� )������ �
*+� "�'�"4��� 1�"4� �#� "�� ,	�� �.� �� � ��"� �$� ���>$����
)���#�������'����*���"�����'�����1�"4��� "4����"������##����"����)2��"���>	*�!+,�
��.���'������$�
�������
+���������(���"�����'A����"4���"4�����""�����"�'��0+�"4���##�����"���"���"���"4�"������	�K�
����+(����.���1�������������"���"��"4��������$����#�������'����+�'�&��'�����''��'�"���$�(+�����.�
����"��$����#�������'�����$������#�����
�
�4���##�����"�4��������""�������"���+��$$�������� ���������"�"����"�������#���"����##�����"��0�
��.���"������"������������"�)$���"4����#�������"�������"*A�
�
���������	��!�
��������"������#����
�
2����0��	���$���"����"������#����0������"���"����2������'�2����0��"�"����"�,�=�2������'�$�����1��
���"���� ���� �"�"��� "4�"� #��#������ �4����� ��"� ���������� "4�� &�"���"0� ���� &������"0� �$� ��0� �"4���
���"�����������"� ���"4������"�����$������"���������4�##��'�#�""����A��
���2����0��	��������$����
"�� "4�� ������$� ��&��"���"� ��������#�����'�1����� ��'�����"���� ���"��"�&��+� "��������� "4�"� ���"����
���"� "4���������$� "4�� �������������"0+���� ����"�$�����0���������"4���"���A� ��� ���"��$����"���� )���

Page 100



����"����"����&��#��������7���4��"��*�>���������'�/�����4����=���������"�$�����������"�����14����
���#������� ��"�����'� �4����� ��� ��4������ ���� �������'��A� � �4���� ��� �� �"�"��� #�����#"����
�'����"���1���"��$����"�����'������������>��'���������#���������"�����'�$�����"���A�
�
���&����������"�����'�#��&������ �����"������"�0���������������	+�����'�����'�"4�"� �"������0�'�&���
����� "�� ������� �$������ "4��� ������ ��#��"����A� ���� ���4+� "4�� ���&�������� ��"���� ������"�14��4�
���#������"4��������$�"4����"�����������#��"�
�>�14��4������"������"�����&��"4���������������"0+�
���� ��� �4�1�� "�� 4�&�� ��� ��&����� ��#��"� ��� ��"�����4��� ���"���� >� 1���� ��"� ���������� "4��
��B��"�&����$�2����0��	A����������0+�"4�����#���������"����������"����#��#�����"��������B��"��$���
#������'� �����"����� ��"�����4��'� �� ��%����� ���"� ��?�� "�� ������� "4�"� �"� ������ ��"� �4��'�� �"��
��"���������4����"������4�"4�"��"������������"4����B��"�&����$��	A���&�������"��������������"4�"�
"4�����##����"����������"����$���"�1�"4�"4����B��"�&����$��	A�
�
;�"������2����0�$�����1�����"��������)22�,*�

22�,�#����"������"�������������������&��#�""������$���&���#���"+���������'�"4������"�����$�&�"���
����&������"�1�����"����)22�,+�#���'��#4�
A
*A��9��#�����"��$�"4�����B��"�&�+��#������#������������
�##�����"��"�1�����"�������+�14��4�������$����������"���I��������+���"��"������"�$�����"��������"4��
�������"����&���#��"�����������"��������+���������'��������+����"�����"�+����������#���+���'4"�
�����+��������+�4���"4�����$�"��������"�����������'��4����I�������"+����"��������"������+���������'�
4�"����)22�,+�#���'��#4�
A5*A�

������"�"�������������"�0������1�0��������&�����22�!�2������'�$���2���#������8��������+�
14��4�1���������#���"��22�,�����"�����#"���A���4�����$"�22����'�����"4��6�&������"F����"��"����
"��1�����"4�����������"�����14��4����������"�������"��������"��������1���#��"�"��"�)14��4�1�����
�����#���"��"4���%��"��'������������#��"�"��"�*�����"������1�1�������������+������������
��&�������"�������$�"��"����"1��'4��������'�����$���&�����"�������#��"A���"�"4�������0��"�'��
)������"�"�����������������1�0���"���"4���5"4�E��0*+����0�����"���1��'4"��������'�&���"��"4����
��#��"��"��"4��#��#������4��'���14��4���$$���$����22�,�����"4�����������"��$�"4����������"�
�##����"�����$�������#�����#���0����"4�������#�������1�"4�"4���%��"��'�22�,A�

�
2���'��#4�(A!��$�22�,��"�"��� "4�"�#��#������$��� "�1�����"�������+� "4�"�1������� ����"�����"�����
����%��"��'����"��+����"�������"��"��"4�"D�
�


A� "4�������"4�������$���"4����&���#���"I��
�A� "4����&���#���"�����$�����##��#���"�������I��
(A� "4�������������������"������"���$���"4����&���#���"I��
!A� "4�����������������#"�������#��"������%��"��'����"���I�����"4�"��
	A� "4������"������������������)22�,+�#���'��#4�(A!*A��

�
�;����8��78;���:�� 8��22�9��;�F��
8��9����
��86N��
�
���������"��'����"�"4����.�������"���$�22�,���������������$������4��$�"4�������#��#����+�
����1D�
�
���������
�
22�,����$�����"4�"�L����F����#��������"4�.����"�"�&������.���"�"�"�&��������"�A�
�
$%�����������&����
�
�4�� �##�����"F�� ���������"� �$� .���"�"�"�&�� ����� ��� ������ ��� "4�� ������� 
�"���� �"��"�'0�
)#�������� �0�
�'��� �0��3�2��"����� )G
�2H*� ������!������4��$� �$� "4���������*� ��������'��'�
$�����'�� $���� "4�� ������� ��1�� ���"���+� 
�"���� ���� ����������� �������� �"��0� )����� ����'�
#��#����� �0� 
�2� ���� ���� $��� ���#��"���� ��� E��0� ����*A� � 9�� ����"���+� $������"� '��1"4� ���
#�#���"���� �����"��'� $���� "4�� ������� ��"���� ��&���#���"� ��� ����� "����� ��"�� ������"A� � �4��
�##�����"� 4��� ���#"��� "4�� ��������� ��"�4���"� ����� ����� �0� 
�2� $��� "4���� ����0���� ���� 4���
��$���������"�4���"� $��� "4����#�������"�#��#�����14��4���$���"�� �"�� ��"�����������������&��'���
��������"�4���"�����I���"4���"4��������G���"���"���H��"���A���4�����������"�$����1��"4���"�#��0�
�"�#� �##����4+� ����"�$0��'� #�#���"���� ���� �%#����"���� ���������+� "4�� ������"� �"���� �$� ��"����
$�����#���+� �����"���"�� ���� ��� ��A� � �4�� ��#��"� ����� ���������� "4�� "�����'� ��#��"� �$� "4��
#��#���������%��"��'����&��������$������#���A���&�����+�"4�����������"�����������"4�"�"4���������
.���"�$���������$���"4����#�������"����"4����

>��
-�#��������������1��'�"4���"����"���#�������
"����������

+�1������"�����"����0��4��"�������'�"����"�����'���#��"��$����"4����%��"��'��"�����>>����
$��� "4����14��4� 4�&�� #������'� #���������� ��"� 4�&�� 0�"� "�� ��� ��#�����"��A� � �4�� ���������"�
��"���"4�"�"4�"�"4��"�����'�#���#��"���$��%��"��'��"���������#�"��"����0�����"����0�"4��#�#���"����

Page 101



'��1"4�#�������$������������"���A�
�
9�� ����"���� "�� "4�� �"4��� ��"���� ������"�+� "4�� ���������"� ��"��� "4�"+� �������� "4�� ���#�������
'������$$���1���������&�������"1����"4��#��#�������#�������"+�"4�����������"�����2��"�
�����"4���
���$��"4������������"�����2��"���>	+�"4��"�����'��""���"�����$�"4�����#�������'�����������"��$�"4��
#������'� �##����"���� 1���� ��� ����"�&��0� ������ 1�"4� ��""��� ��� ��� ���#�"�"�&�� ��#����"����� $�����B���
���"���� ���4� ��� /�����4���� ���� �������A� � �4�� �##�����"� 4��� �'����� "�� ����#"� �� #������'�
�����"���� ����"��'� "4�� .���"��� �$� ��"���� )������ �
*� $����� �#���� 1�"4��� #��"�� �>	� "�� 	�K� �$� "4��
��%�����!+,�
��.���'�����$������#�����##�����$��+���������'������0�"4�������������1��"��'���"4��
����������"���"��'�"4����?���$�����&���������"�+��'���+���������"4��1�����'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4��
������#������'���"4���"0A�
�
9������"����"��"4����$J����"�����"�#��#�����+�"4���##�����"���"���"4�"�"4��$������#����������"��1����
�������"�&��0������+����#�����'�"4��"1�������������"��1�"4���#��"�
�)�����%������$��,	��.���$�����
�#���*� ���� �� ��%����� �$� � ��� ����� "4��� 	�K� �$� "4�� !+,��� �.� �� ��������� ��� "4�� ��"�����
�##����"����$���#��"���>	A� ��4�����������"���"���"4������'��'�$�����'���$� "4�������
�2��"��0�
"4�"��#�����'�'��1"4������������1�������"�$����������������'��0�S�!������������
,K��0����
��&���
4��$��$�14��4�1�������������"�����"�+���$�����������A���4���##�����"���"���"4�"�"4����$������"�����
��"�"������"��������"�"4��#�#���"����'��1"4�$������"��$������������"���A�
�
9������"����"��"4���$$����������"�+�"4�����������"���"���"4�"�"4��,+�����.��A�#��#�����$���#��"��
�>	A�1��������������������"�&�����������"����"����"�����������'�"4�������$����#�"��
(�+�����.���
�$��$$����$�����#�����&���"4����%"�
��0����A���4����1���������������������������������������$���
��1��$$����$������#�����&�������1��'�$���"4��;��"4�����#��#�����A�
�
$%���������������
�
9������"����"��.����"�"�&������+�"4���##�����"F�����������"���������������"�%"�������������"��$�
�%��"��'���"����#��&���������"4������+�$������'����/�����4���+��������+�������������A�
�
�4���##�����"�������"������#���'��#4���A-�����,A	��$�"4�������������"+�"4�"�"4����"����������"��"�
;��"4�����8��"� ���� �"4��� ���&����� ���4� ��� ��$��+� �� ���"�����"+� '0�+� ��T�4�� �"��1���� #��&����
�����"���� ���&����I� �$$��"�&��0� ����"��'� �� ��1� ���'4����4���� ���"��� "�� ���&�� �� '��1��'�
�������"���� �������"0� )�%#��"��� "�� '��1� �0� 
�+	��� #��#��� �&��� "4�� ��%"� 
�� 0����*� ���� "4��
�%��"��'��������"���$� "4��'�����1���4������14��������"�0�4�&������������"���4�#��$�����"�������
��"�A���4����#�������"��������'����"��#��&����"4����'��������&���������4�##��'���.�������"���$�
"4�� �������"�� ���� ��������� 1������� 14�� 1���� ����#0� "4�� ��1� 4����� ���� �$$����� ��� "4��
;��"4���������A���4��#��$�����$�"4���������"0������0�"������""���"���"��;��"4�����1�����'�����"��
������� $�������"������ ��� ��"�� ��$������� ���"�����"�A� A��4���##�����"� ����� ��"��+� ���#���'��#4�
,A	+� "4�"� "4��#��#������1����������"� ��� ��������'� "4�� ��'�����"���� &������ $������������"��������
�����"4�����"������$�����������A�
�
�4���##����4����#"����0�"4���##�����"��$�������'�"��#��&�������������&������"��������0��"�'���$�
"4�����������"���� #��#����� ��� �� ��������� ���� ���� 1���� ������� "4�"� "4�� ����#����� �$� "4�� ��1�
�������"�������"�+�"4�"�����"4�����B��"��$�"4����##����"���+�1����4�&������0��������"��������$�����"����
���14�"����#�����"�0���������"��������������"��$������"�����4������&�������"���A�
�
�&�����+� 4�&��'� ��'���� "�� ��"4� "4�� .���"�"�"�&�� ���� .����"�"�&�� ���������"�+� ��� #��"������� "4��
����� "�� #��&���� ��0>"�>��0� ���&�������� ��"���� ���� �"4��� ����� �"� ��� ����0� �"�'�� $��� "4�� ��1�
�������"���� �������"0� ��� ��� ����� 1�"4� ��� ��"����"�&�� ������ ���&����+� �"� ��� ����������� "4�"� "4��
������"��"�4�������������������0�"4���##�����"A�
�
�����������
	�����������
��
�	�����	
���
�
��"4��'4� #���'��#4� (A
�� �$�22�,� ��� ����������1�"4� "4�� ������ �$� ��&���#���"� ��� ��"�����4���
���"���+� #���'��#4� �A!
� ��"��� "4�"� ����� 14��4� �""���"� ���'�� �������� �$� #��#��� �4����� ���
����"���1�"4������"����14��4���$���"�"4��������������"�4���"��$�"4����&���#���"�#��#����I�"4��
��������'�"������"��"4���##��#���"��"0#�������������$���&���#���"����"4����'4"�"0#���$����"��+�"��
������� "4�"� �"� $�"�� ��"�� "4�"� ���"��� ���� ���#�����"�� �"�� ����� ���� $���"���A� � 9�� "4��� ����+� "4��
�##�����"���"���"4�"�"4��#��#����������"��#��&���������������?�����#�������"�"4�"�1�������&����
��1� ��"�4���"� ����� ���14��4� ������������� ��1� 4�����'� ���� ����������� ���� #������A� 6�����
���&����������"����$�����#�����������"���"��
+(
,��.�������"4����#�������"�1������"��$$���"4��1����
���'���$�'������������&������$������'����#���"���A���4�����"���?���$�"4�����#���������"����$�����
�#���� ���#��#�����"��������"��������0������"���+��������'�"4�"� "4����"�������"������������ �����?��
�������"���"���"��#��&����'���������������4�##��'�$���"���A�
�
������	�
	��
������� �
��!���
	

��"��	����������

Page 102



�
�4�� �##�����"� 4��� �����""��� �� ��##�����"��0� ��.���"���� ���������"� ��� ����"���� "�� "4��
��#�������"� #��#����A� � �4�� ���#�� �$� "4�� ���������"� )�'����� ��� ��&����� 1�"4� �$$�����*�
���������� "4�� �&��������"0� �$� ��"��� ���� #�������� 1�"4��� /�����4���� "�1�� ���"��+� �������+�
����'4"���<����'�+��������"���"��������������)2���"���
���*A���4�����������"�����������"4�"�
"4����������� "�1�����"��+���'���$����"������������"�����"���� ��"���1�"4��� "4��#�����0���"�4���"�
����� "4�"� ���� ���"����+� &������ ���� �&�������� "�� ���"� "4�� ����"�$���� ����A� � 9�� ����"���+� "4��
���������"�����������"4�"��"�1�����������##��#���"��"��#����"��"4����&���#���"��$����"����"4���
��?�� ��� �� ��"�� 1�"4��� ��� ��� "4�� ��'�� �$� /�����4���� ��1�� ���"��� ��� "4��� ������ #��B������ "4��
�������F�� �"��"�'0� $��� "4�� "�1�� ���"��� )14��4� ��� "�� ������� "4�� #��&������ �$� �����4� ���'��� $���>
���'�� ��#���"���*A� � �4�� �##�����"� 4��� �'����� "�� ����#"� �##��#���"��0� 1������ #������'�
�����"����� "�� ����"� "4�� .���"��� �$� ��"���� )������ �
*� $�����#���� 1�"4��� #��"�� �>	� "�� 	�K� �$� "4��
��%����� !+,��� �.��� '����� $�����#���� �##����� $��� ���� "4����%����� ��?�� �$� ����&������ ��"����
���"����������'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4��������#������'���"4���"0A�
�
�4�� ��"���� ���� �"4��� ���>�������"���� ������"�� ���� #��#����� ��� "4���� �##����"����� 1�"4� "4��
�#���$���#��#�����$����&��'�"4�� ��������0>"�>��0��������$�"4��'��1��'����������"�����������"����
�������"0����������"����1�"4�����%��"��'���"����"�&�����&���������"4����������������"������"��0�
����"��'�"4����������������������"��"�"�1�����"��A�
�
#���$��	������%��	
����	���%�	��
�������&'�������!���
���
��
��� ������"��� ���&�+� "4�� ��"���� ���������"� ��������� �� ��"������ ���������"� �$� ��#��"� �$� "4��
#��#����� ��#�������"� ��� �"����� ���� ���"���A� � �4�� ���������"� ���������� "4�"� ����1��'� "4��
�"���� "���#��� ���� "�����1���� ��"� �����"� �����0� �4��"� ��� ���'>"���� "�����'� ��#��"�� $�����0��"4���
�"��������"���� ��� "4���� 14��4� 4�&�� #������'� #���������� )�����"���"�*A� � �4�� �##�����"� �����
���������� "4�"� #�#���"���� '��1"4� #������� $������������"���� #�"��"����0� ��4������ "4���� "�����'�
#���#��"�A�
�
(������������
����
��
9����������"���"�������������"0�����������������������"����"��"4�������#��"����������"������""���
����'�����"4��#������'��##����"���A������#��#�����$�"4����&���#���"����"��#��&�������������&�����
����$�����"���������"�+�"���������"4��������$��������"���$�"4����1��������"0� "��"��&��� $��"4���"��
��������"��"�����"�����"���������"4��+�"4����������'�"4�����������$���"��&��A�
�
)���*�+�
��	��
�	
��������
	������
�
2���'��#4�((A�5��$�22�,����������"4��$����1��'����#�"��"��������"����������&��"���"������
���������"����D�
�

�� 240��������'�����"���D�"4������$�"���$���&���#��'����#��&�����0>��&���#�����"���14��4�
��0���.������������"���I��

�� 8�#��0���"D�"4����"�����"��������#��0���"��##��"���"����"4�"�1����������������������"0�
����������"��$�"4��#��#����+�#��"�������0������#��&��������I�)��$��"��"����������#�����'�
"4������"�����$�4�'4����������##��"���"��������##��"���"����"4�"�����#��"�������0���#��"��"�
'�&���"4��������������������"*I��

�� 8��������'��1"4D�"4��������������&��"���"�����������+���"4������"������������"+�������'�
$����"4��#��#�����������#��&����"�����#�����"�&�"0+�$����%��#���$���������������$�
�����I������

�� ������� ���������D�"4������������$����� ���������"�����������0+��������"����"��"4�����&�+�
���������"4������������"����+����4�������������'�"4�������������"0��$������'���$����&�����
����$�����"����"������'���#�A��

�
��2�2����0�� �����������"�$����"4����'�����"����������&�������"�������$�"���$�"4��#��#����������
$��"��� "�����1��'4��� ��� "4�� �������A� � 9�� "4��� ���#��"+� "4�� �##�����"F�� ��##��"��'� #������'� ����
��"�����"�"����"������"�$0�����������$���'�����"��������$�"��"4�"�1��������&��$����"4��#��#����A�
�
9�� "����� �$� #40������ ��'�����"���+� "4�� �##�����"�� ��"�� "4�"� "4�� #��#����� 1����� ������� "4��
����&���#���"��$���������"�0�&����"������������"���"��"������"������%�������#��#�����14��4�1����
��"� ��� �� ��"��0�"� $��� $��"4��� 4�'4� .����"0� ��%��>���� ��&���#���"� 1�"4��� 9����� ������A� � �4��
�##�����"���"��� "4�"� "4�� ��0��"�����#���"�����$� "4��1�����;��"4�������4�����"��"�� "�� ����"����
#�"��"�������"4���� ������"� "4�"� ��� "4�� $�"����1���� �����/�����4���� "�1�� ���"���1�"4� "4��1�"��$���"�
����A�
��
9�� ����"���� "�� ��#��0���"+� ��� ����"���� "�� ����"���"���� #4���� ��#��0���"� )
5(� $���� "����

Page 103



�.��&����"*+� "4���##�����"���''��"�� "4�"� ��� "4�� ���'� "���� "4����#�������"������"4��� ��"���� ����
���&����������������"��$���#��"�
�1����#��&�����	�$����"������.��&����"�B���A�������	5��B����1�����
�������"��� ��� "4����&���#���"��$� #��"�� �>	�14��4�1����� �������� �����"���"��� �,�� B���� ��� "4��
��"�������� �����������������������(
5� ���"4���$$����+�'�&��'�����''��'�"��"�"����$�,-	� B����$����
#��"��
>	A)���"�"����$�5	5���1�B�����������&���$�����"���"����
�
9�� ����"���� "�� ������� ���������+� "4�� �##�����"� ��"��� "4�"� �� $���� �����>��������� ���������"� 4���
����� �����"����� ��� #��"� �$� "4�� ��������� ��#��"� $��� "4�����������"���� �"��"�'��� 
�'�����"����
:����1���+�4�'4��'4"��'����#��"�������"4����&�����$���#��&�"����������"�������+�#�#���"��������+�4�'4�
��&�����$� ��������� ����"�&�"0+� #���� ��&�����$� �����"������ �""������"+� ����"�&��0�4�'4����������$�
#��#���1�"4�������"��'����'�"����������������4�'4���&�����$������+�����4�����'������"�$������A�
�
9������"����"�����"��������"0+�"4���##�����"���"���"4�"��������"����"��#�"��"����0��������'������"��'�
���� "��&��� "���� "����">�$>���"��� $�����"����+� "4�� ��4����#��#���������������$�����'0� ��&��'�
����$�"��14��4�������"���������$�������"4���##�����"F�����"��������"0��"�"����"A�
�
�4���##�����"�4�������������"�������������"��$�"4�����>�������"����#��#�������'����"�"4��
��.�������"���$�22�,A���&�����+�"4��#��#�����;��"4�����8��"��$$����#�"��"����0���'��$����"�
��'�����"��������$�"������"���1����'4"��������#��"��$�"4��1��������������"������'�����"����#��B��"�
�����"��������������"4�"�"4������������'��$����"���"������#������'����������"���A�
�

8�2�;�8�����/E8��9�;��
8�89<8���
�
'()���������������(	�*�����
����
����������(����������������+�����������������%������D�
�


A� ������$���"���������
�A� :�����"4����.���"����"��"��)22�,*�
(A� 9�#��"����/�����4������1�����"���
!A� 9�#��"�����"4������"����
	A� �����������"0�
,A� �������=������&��"�'�����"������$�"4���������"0�14��������"�0���#�������/�����4����

��1�����"���$�����1����&����"0��$�'������������&�����
-A� 
�'�����"����=��������0�"��4�&����'��$����"�����$��������#��"��#���1�������'�����"����

��B��"�&������"4���������
5A�  ���"�'��=���"���"�$������&��#���F��1�"��$���"������� ���"�'���"�"���
�A� 9�&��"���"�=�#������"������"4��#��&�"�����"�����&��"���"��������$����������������"4���

�"���4�������

�A�8�#��0���"�=�������$�"�1�����"�����#��0���"������"��'�����4�#����������


A�2����0�=���B�����"��$����"���$�����"0��"�/���"���7����1�����������"���0�"����"����������

��'������#������'�#����0�

�A�������"����=����������"����������#�"��"����0�������"��/�����4���F����1�����"���

(A� G���B��� ��������"��H�=���4�����������'������"����������"���0���"�����4����������"����

�������1���"�������"���"����������"4��'������$���'�����"�����
�
�4����B��"����"����"4��##����"�����������"4��'�������"4�"�"4���%"��"��$��
��(��!����������������
������#"��������������"�����������"4�����"��$����"�������"����>���##��"����0�2����0��	��$�
���
����22�,A��/�"4�#��#������>����#��"��$�"4��1��������������"����7��"��#����>�����&��1������
��"�����"���"��/�����4������1�����"��A��7����'�������0+�"4����B��"�����������''��"��"4�"���0�
#������'��##����"����$���"4��#4�������&���#���"��$����������"�����4����������"���"�����0�
��$�������"�������$$�����"��&������������4��������#�����4�������������"����#����������������
�0��������������������6�;�A���
��

�4�����#��������$���"4�"4���##����"�����1�"4�
�������22�,�����������������#��4����&��0����
"4����#��"��"��2������'������""��+���������'����"4�����#�����"��"4����B��"����������""������
��4��$��$�6���&���������7��������A���4����B��"�����0��������������������1�����������"4���
��'���A��9������"����"��"4���&�����������������+�����"�����$$�������������������������"�4��������
�����""����0�"4���##�����"�14��4���&������"4��##����"����+�"4��$�����'���$�14��4+����$�"�����$���
#��#����������"������"�0��4�����'����0�"4����B��"��A������������"���$�"4����B��"�����0��������
�����#��#���0�����"��"��#��'������'�"4����������&���#���"�:����1����������"��"�'0���"4���
"4���"4�����#���$����##����"����A��4���������$�#����"���"0�����������������"4��2������'�
�����""�����#��"�14��4�����������"4�"���$��������"4��������������"������������B��"�$���A�����1�"4�
"4����B��"�����0�6���&����+����4��$�"4�����#���$�"4����B��"�������$�����������"4���"4��
������"��##����"���������#��B��'���#��#������14��4�4�&��0�"�"����������""������#������'�
�##����"����A����&������"4���������"4��'����"4����B��"���������""��������4��$��$��������8�"�"���
"4�"�1��������������"����"����0��������������������������"�����"��2������'������""��A��
�
�

Page 104



'()���������������(	�"�������*��������(����������+�+��,��������������-.�����/����/��������
������������	���,��%��� ������������,��������������������������������	�������0�1�(	�"�������
*��������(���������,���������
���������2%���-������������)����
���������'����������#���0����
�������%������D�
�


A��������$����"�%"�1�"4�"4��1�������4����
�A���&���������$���"�1�"4���"������������'������#����0�
(A���##����"�����$�#����0�

�
���&����E�������������"4�"�"4��������"�#��#��������������"�&��0����������"4�����"�%"��$�"4���&������
���������"����&��������"���������� "4�"� "4�0� �������0��������������� ��� "4��1��������"�%"A� ��4��
��B��"��� ����'������ "4�"� "4�� 1����� #��#������ ���� ����'� ����'4"� $��1���� ��� �� �"��"�'���

�'�����"����:����1���+���"��"�"���"4�"�"4���
:������"�����"4����&���#���"�#��������"4��"1��
�##����"����� �4����� ��"� ��� �##��&��� ��"��� "4�� 1����� ������� ��"���� ��&���#���"� 4��� �����
�%�������"4���'4�"4����������&���#���"�:����1����#������A�
�
9�� "����� �$� ���$���"� 1�"4� ��"������ ���� ��'������ #����0+� ���"4��� "4�� ���#"��� ��2� ���� 
���
��&���'��� "4�� ������ �$� ��&���#���"+� ��� ���#������� ��"���� $�����#���� "4�"� ��� #��#����� ��� "4��
���������"�����
:A��9������"���+�"4����B��"��������&���"4�"�"4���������$�"4���
:�#��#������1�����
�����������"����$���"�1�"4�����������$���0�#����0���B��"�&��� ��������'�2������'�2����0��"�"����"�

�+�
�������"4�����#"�����2A�
�
9��"4��&��1��$����&����E����+�"4���������$���&���#���"���&���'������"4���
:���� ������$���"�1�"4�
2����0�
�:
+� ��� "4�� '������� "4�"� "4�0� ��������� "4�� #��#������ "�� ��� ��� "4�� ��"��� ����� �$� "4��
��&��#������"0�
�'���A� ��4��� �����������+����!;��)"4��
�'������2������'�/��0*��'���� "4�"� "4��
#��#����� ���1�"4��� "4�� ������ ����� ����������'� "4�� ��'������ ���"��� ���� "4���$���� ��� "4�� �������
#�����"0������$�����1���&���#���"A�
�
���&����E����������������������"����"4���������"����"4�"�"4��#��#��������������$���"�1�"4�
���2����0�
�
+����"4����$����������"��"4����&��#������"0�
�'���������14����������"���&��#���A����������0+�"4��
��$����������
���2����0�������"����&��#������"0�
�'����������"���&��#���A�
�
���&����E�����&��1����"4�"�"4��#��#�����������"���0�"��
���2����0��	A�����2����0���

�"4����&��1�
��� "4�"� ��0� ��&���#���"� �4����� ��� ���#�����"��0� "�� "4�� #��'������� 1�"4��� "4�� ��&��#����

�'������ ���"��A� � 2���� 

A	� �$� 
��� �"�"��� "4�"� ��'��$����"� ��&���� �$� ��&���#���"� �4����� ���
$�������� 1�"4��� "4�� 
�'������ ���"��� ���� 9����� ������ ��� ������ "�� ������� ��&��"���"� ����
��'�����"���� ���������� ���� �����"��� "�� "4���� ������ ���"� ��� ����A� � ���&���� E����� 4�&��
���������"����2����0�
�:
����� ��� ��"� ��������� "4�"� "4�� #��#������ ����1�"4��� "4�� ������ �����
����������'� "4��
�'���������"��A� ��4��
�'������2������'�/��0�)!;�*�4������$������ "4�"� "4��
#��#����������1�"4���"4������������A�
�
9�� "4���� ��B��"����+����&���� E����� ��$���� �%"����&��0� "�� "4���
:A� ���� "4�0���"�+�2���� �����'��
������"���� "4�� ������"� #������'� �##����"����� "�� ��� L����0�1���F+� "�� ��� ��"�������� ��"����� "4��
�
:� #������A� � ���&���� E����� ��� ���������� 1�"4� "4�� ��#��"� �$� "4�� ������� ��"���� �
:� ��� �"��
��"���"0����6���&����F������"������4��"���������&��#���A���������4�"4�����#���$�"4������B��"�������
$�����������"4���"4��������"�#��#����������#��B��'���#��#������14��4�4�&��0�"�"����������""���
���#������'��##����"����A�
�
�4�� �##����"����� ��$���� 2������'� �����""��� ���� ����� �����"� ��� ������ "4��� "4�� ��"���� �
:�
����A���4�������������������"��0����&����E������$�"4����#��"��$�"4��;��"4�����#��#������������
���6���&����F����"����"�A���4����#��"�1��������$��+��	��.���)'����'����&���������"���������,(�
�.����
+��(������!����)���22������	
��*�����!+,�
��.����
+��(������!�����
+!	���.���
������������)��*�)�����������	

�*A���4���������������$�"4����"���+��$$�����������������"�"����"�
�����""��� 1�"4� "4�� �##����"���� ���� ��"� �4�����'��A� ��� ������"��� ��� "4�� ���&�� ���"���+� "4��
�##�����"�4��������$����"4�"�"4��$������#�����$�"4����#�������"�����+��	�.���)'����*+)���#�����'�

+(
,� �.� �� )��"*� ���&�������� ���� �,	� )��"*� ���#������� $����� �#���+� ��� "4�� ��#��"� �$� "4��
��#�������"�1���� ��� ����� "4��� ��� �"�"��� ��� "4�� &������� �$� "4�� ��"���� ���������"� ��� 14��4� "4���
��B��"���������������
�
9��"������$�"4����2+����&����E����������1���'���"4�"�2����0�87
��4�����1����������"�������
"4�"� �"4��� ��&���#���"� #���� #�������� ���� �$� ����&����� "�� ��"������"���� �$� "4�� �##����"����A��
 �1�&��+�"4�0��"�������������"4�"��"� ���"4���
:�"4�"����"�������"���������"�"4����"�'�A���'����"4���
������"��$�"4����B��"�������1�"4��"�$�����"���A�
�
9�� "����� �$� "4�� '������� �##����"���� �$� #����0+� ���&���� E����� &��1� ��� "4�"� "4�� #��#������ ����
��'��$����"�����"4�"�"4���
:�������##��#���"���������"���0�"��22�,�����
��A�
�

Page 105



9������������+����&����E�����&��1���� "4�"� "4���##����"������4����������$�������� "4��'��������$�
#����"���"0� ���� "4�� ������� ��"���� #��#������ ����������� ��� "4���� ��"���"0� "4���'4� "4��
��&���#���"�#����#������A�
�
��&���� ���#����"���"0� ��� �"� #����
->
�� �$� L�4��2������'��0�"��D�6�������2�����#���F� )��27+�
E�����0����	*�14��4��"�"���"4�"���$��������#����"���"0�'������� ����������B��"�$������14����"4��
�2�� ��� �"� "4�� ������"�"���� �"�'�A� � �4�� �%��#"���� "�� "4��� #�����#��� ��� 14���� "4�� #��#�����
��&���#���"� ��� ��� ����"��"���+� ��� 14���� "4�� ������"�&�� �$$��"� 1����� ��� ��� ��'��$����"+� "4�"�
'���"��'� #������'� #���������� ������ #��B������ "4���2���0� #����"�������'� ���������� ����"� "4��
�����+� ����"�������#4����'��$���1���&���#���"�14��4���������'����������� ��� "4��#����0� ��� "4��
�2�A�
�
��"4��'4� "4�� ��&��� �$� �$$���� ��&���#���"� ��� 2��"�� �>	� ��� ��'��$����"� ��� 
��� "����+� "4�� ����� �$�
��B��"���� $���� !;�� ������"��"��� "4�"� �"�� ��#��"� ��� ��"� �$� �������A� � �4���� 4��� ����� ���
����"��"��"�����B��"����"��"4����&����$���"�����������������&���#���"�#��#����A�
�
'()���������������(	�������3������#�������(���������������#�4���������%���#��3�����
�����
�������%������5�
�


A�����"���0�"����&���#���"�#����
�A�����"���0�"����"��������&�������22�,�

�
2����������"4������&��"4�"�"4����"���$�"4��;��"4�����#��#���������1�"4���"4��87
��������"�������
"4�����������2+�14��4�������"�����1���"������&���#���"���"����0�/
+�/�����/5��������"�����#��"�
#����""�����&���#���"� ��'4"�A� � �1�&��+� 2����0� 87
��4��� ����� ����"��� ���� "4�� ����� ��� ��1�
1�"4��"� ��"�"���A� � 2������� �������"4F�� ��B��"���� ��� "4���$����1�"4��"� $�����"���� ��� "4��� #���"�
����2��������875�����87�������������"��##�������A�
�
9��"������$�"4����������������"+�2��������������"4����������"4�"�"4���##�����"F��.���"�"�"�&��
����� ����������"���"������� "4�"� "4����"�������������"� ��� "4���$�������"4��� �����"����� ������"��A��
�4���##�����"��##�����"�����0����#�#���"����'��1"4�$����"4��1��������������"��������+�14��4����
�"���$����������"����#������'�#��������������'�'���"���$���"4��;��"4�����#��#�����A���4��"����&���
���������������"0���"���"���������'��$����"��������"���"��A�����.����"�"�&������+�2����������"4�
��$���"��#�����A(-��$�22�,+�14��4��"�"���"4�"�L����"����������$�"��������#��"��$���'�����"��������
��#��0���"� ��� ��"� ����"�"�"�� ������"���� �$� ����� $��� ����"������ $�����#���FA� � �4�� ��B��"���
�����&��� "4�"� "4�� �%��"��'� #�""���� �$� ��"���� #��&������ ��� ���.��"�� ���� "4�"� "4���� ��� ��� ������
��$������0����$����"����#��&�����A�
�
�4�� ��B��"��� �����&��� "4�"� "4�� ������ #��#����� )��"� $�����#���� �$� �+!��� �.� �*� �%������ "4�"�
��������0� "�� #��&���� $��� "4�� ��'����� ���&�������� �4�##��'� ��.�������"���$� "4�� �������"�� ����
��������� 1������� 14�� 1���� ����#0� "4�� ��1� 4����� ���� �$$����� ��� "4�� ;��"4����� ����A� � �4��
��&���#���"� #���� ����� ��"� ��$���� �� ���"��� �"� "4��� ����"���� ���� 2������� ���� ���"4� ��� ��"�
����#"� "4�"� "4�� �##�����"� ���� ������ "4�"� "4�� #��#����� ��� ����"��� "�� "4�� $���� ���� $���"���� �$� ��
���"��A��2��������������"4������&��"4�"�"4���##�����"�4���$������"��$����1�����.���"�����##����4�
"����"�������"���A��
�
9�� ����������+� "4�� ��B��"��� ��� ���������� "4�"� "4�� �##�����"� 4��� �������"���"��� "����&��� ����
"4���$����"4����&�������#��"�"4����1��"����1�����4�&������%��"��'���"�����"����+���������'������
�"��������+���������0���"�2���"��������������"�/���"��A���4�0�$��"4��������&��"4�"�"4��#��#�����
�"���� ��� �����0� "��4�&������"�����"��� ��#��"� ���/�����4������1�����"��A� �2��������������"4�
�����&�� "4�"� "4�� �##����"���� �4����� ��� ��$����+� ��� $�����'� "4����0� "��"�� �$� ������"��"��'� ��"����
����+������+���.���"�����##����4�"����"�������"����������#��"A�
�
9�� ���#�����'� "�� "4�� #���"�� ������+� ��� ����"���� "�� "4�� "����&��� ��"���"��+� "4�� �##�����"� 4���
��#4������� "4�"� "4�� "����&��� �����#"���� ����1�� $��� "4�� $��"� "4�"� "4�� �"���� ��� "�����'� ��� ��
��'�����"���������14����#�#���"�������� "4���"����� "�����1�����%#�����&��� "4�� $������"�#�����A��
�4�� ��?�� �$� �"���� #��#����� ��� �������0� "�� �""���"� "����� �"� "4�� �&���'�� ������ ��&���� �$� ������'�
�#���"��������"4��#������"4���"����1����"����"������4�"�����'���"���"0�1����������'���"4����������
�������� �$� "4�� '��1��'� #�#���"���� 1�"4��� �"�� �������"�� ��"�4���"A� � 9�� ����"���� "�� .����"�"�&��
����+� "4�� ��#�������"� ��� ��"������ "�� ���&�� "4����1�����'��1��'�#�#���"�����������"���0� "��
��0������+���"4���"4�����"������G���"���"���H���#���"��������"���1����'4"A���9�#��"����������������
����"���� "�� �%��"��'� #��&������ ���� ���������� "4�"� ��� �4��"� ��� ���'� "���� 4���$��� ��#��"�� ����
����"�$���A���4���##�����"�4��������.���"�0������""�������.���"�������������"�������#��"��$�"4��
��#�������"�#��#����A����������"������"4�����&�����"���+�"4���##�����"�4��������$����"4�"�"4��$�����
�#���� �$� "4�� ��#�������"� ��� �+��	�.� �� )'����*+� 
+(
,� �.� �� ��"+� ��� "4�� ��#��"� �$� "4��
��#�������"�1���� ��� ����� "4��� ��� �"�"��� ��� "4�� &������� �$� "4�� ��"���� ���������"� ��� 14��4� "4���
��B��"���������������

Page 106



�
2
�2��8��
8�9�8;�9���8�878;���:�� 8�2
�2�����
�

���2���������2
+��2(+������
(���������&��"����������"��#����"��"4���$$�����"������$����������
�������'�+�����#����"��'��������'����������������������A�
�
�4�� ��#4����� �$� 
��� 2����0� ��
�� ���� ��������� ������� ���� ������ ������ ��� 
��������� ���	�
������� ��� "��#��&������'�������'���$�.����"0�4�����'� ��� "4�� ������������ ��� "������$���?�+� "0#�+�
"������ ���� �$$��������"0� 1�"4� �� 4�'4� .����"0� ��&�������"� ���� ����������� ������ $�����"���� ����
��#��0���"��##��"���"���A�
�
�4��#��#�����$�"4��9�"����� �����'�2����0�)��"��������5*����"�������"���1�4�����'���&���#���"�
���"��"4�� �����7����"�
���1���9��"��"�&�������A���4����2�#�������������"���$���"�"4���4��'������
��"������������'������#����0��������"����"��������F��4�����'�����"4���$����"4�������������#"���"4���
�##����4�������	������������"������#������'����������"����
�
22�(�=G �����'H��������'���"4�������$�#��&�����0���&���#��������1�"4���"4���%��"��'�������
����A�����#����"����������"��������#�""������$���&���#���"������������""��������$�#��&�����0�
��&���#�������+�"4��$�����$�������"������4�����'��4��������$�������"������4�����'��4��������
"�1���������"���A���4���������"������"����%��+��������&���������"����"���������"4�"��&��0����4���
"4���##��"���"0��$��������"�4����"4���'4��������������'���$�4�����'�)��������'�$��"�*����
����"�����14����"4�������"��"��&�������������A�
�
/�"4�22�
�����22�(�������"�������"4�"�4�'4�.����"0������������&������'���4��������"4�������$�
����"4������&��&������"4����&���#���"�#������A���4�����������������������"0�����������"����"��
#������"����#��"+�"4���$$�����"������$����������+�������'�"�����#"������������"4����#��"��$�
�����"���4��'�I�����#�����'�"4�"����1������"�'��"���1�"4���4�'4�.����"0�#�����������������"���"��
"4�"�����#����"����+��0��������&�4�����$������0A��
�
�4���##����"����+���"4�$����������"����+����"��������%��$�4�����'�"0#�����������'�
!
����"�����"4��
$�����##����"������������%������$�
+	(
����"4����"������##����"����
�
�4��$�����##����"����#��#������!	�����#�����'��#�������������'�
,�����������#����A���4��������
�����,!�#��#������0�����#����+���1�������#��&���&�4�������������+��������&����'�������"��"4��
��"�A���4����4���������������������+��!��.���#��&�"��'�����������������
�5!��.��������$������
���A���4����4����4����������"0��$���
���"��#���4��"���A�
�
�4���������B��"�&����$���2�2����0� �!�=����"�����$�����1���&���#���"+����"���������"4�"���0�
��1���&���#���"�����"���1����1�"4�����������'�����+�1�"4�#��"���������'����"���%��"��'������"����
����$�����$���&���#���"+������#���"��#��&������$��������������#�������#����#���������4������F��
#��0������+�#��&�������.��"��#��&�"��������������'�������#����"�����4��1�����'�����#��"��"�
"4���4����"����$�"4������������'���������������������"0A�
�
�8�96;+���N�����;��8O�8
;����228�
�;�8�
�
�4��#��#������4�&����������B��"�"��"1����/8�����'��
�&��1�2������#�����"������������A���4��
�����������"���������#���$�����0�"��"4��8��"�:���"�;��'4����4����:����1�����������"���
#������'�#�����#���A��4����&��1������������������#���$���#��#������$���;��"4�����8��"A�
�
:����1��'���� $����"4����/8���&��1�#����� ���E���+�������"��1���������&��� ��� ����"���� "�� "4��
#��#��������$�'�����A��2�������������$��"�"4�"�"4�����$�'��������4�����������$��"������#�����
���� "4�"� "4�� �������#��#��#�������4��������&�����A� � 9�������� "���������� "4����������"������
����'����� "4�� #��&�����'� 1���� $���� "4�� ���"4� ���� ���"4>1��"+� "4�� �##�����"�� ���$���� "4�"� ��
��������$����������1������"�������A���4������������"4����"�����"�����$�����������$����������
�#���������'� "4�����"4�������&�"���I�4��#��'� "������"�������������������#����14���"���"�����'�
&��1���&���"4��������0�"��A�
�
�4��� "4����������������"������1�"4���#��"���>	+�14����"4��#�����"����4�&���������������"��
��"�������"4�������"0� "�� �����������������������"�����'�"4�����"4������'���$� "4��'������ ��&���I�
"4����0��������'�"4��#�"��"����$����������#��"��������"�������"��"���������'4"�$��1���A������
�
�4����&��1�#����������������"������"4�������"�������#���"���������"���������1�"4���"4��������
���������������"������'�����"������&�"���"0�"��"4�������
�������&�"���A�����4����"���4�&�������
���������"���������"4�"���"�&�"0��"�����"������$�"4����0�������'4"A�
�
�4��"1����0�������"��"4�"����#�����#��"��������"4����1�����&��+�$�����"���0�������������A���4��
4��'4"��$�14��4������������"��"4����B����"�'�����1���4�����A��4���##�����"����&����"4�"�"4��"1��

Page 107



1���������"�'�"4������������������$�������������+�1�"4�������"��"�"���"���"�"��"4��1�"��$���"A�
�
�4���������������"����"4���������"����"�1�������"������"4�����"4����"������������$�"4��������
�����A���4���������"���������#�����"��"4���##��"���"0�$���"�����������'���"�;��"4�����8��"+�
����'���������"4��8��"�:���"�7��"���2���A�
�
�4��#���""���$���"�������"�������������"4������"���"�����$�"4����������'�����$�0����#������$��
�
U��"����=�"4���
�����������������'�#������1�"4�"4���##���������$����������"�����
U���1���'��?��'�=����"����1�����'�1�"4�#��B��"��'������������
U���1���'��?��'����"4����&�"����=�'��?����������������'�#��"�����"�����������"��"4�����"4��
U�6������$�����'��?��'�=�$����4��'4"�'��?���#�������
U�8��"����&�"����'������$�����=�6
���������'��
U����&����=�&��"�������'������"������&���#������$�������#����&��"���"����
�
�4����"������##����"�������#�������$�"4������"�����$�$�����������'��1�"4���$�����#�����"����
���'��'�$����-�A(��"��
(�A(�����4��'4"�����1�������������"����0������"��������'��������������
������$�����������#����#���A��������"��������""�������������&���$��������.���"������������
�����##��&��A�
�
2��"���1�������#������$��������������������"�1����"���"���A���4��"�1�����������������"�������
���������$��(���������%������$��	��"���0�����4��'4"A���4��"�"�����������$�����#�����'��#�����
�����"1�����,������(�5A�
�
2��"�(���&���#���"�����������������������"�1��+�"4��4��'4"��$�14��4�1������������������$�(	�����
����%�����(-��"���0�����4��'4"A���4����0��"�������#��"���1�"4�"4��"�"�����������$�#�����'��#�����
��"1�����,5�����((,A�
�
�4����1���������������������$�#��"�!�����4�����1�"4�#��"�$�&�A���4��"�1������#��"�!����"�������
���������$�(���"���0����������%������$�(���"���0�����4��'4"A�2��"�!����������'������$�����
��������$�����"���+���"�����#������������#�����'A�������������#������������#�����'�����#��#�����
�"�$���"�$�������&��+��������"������������"������#�����'�����"�����#��&������"���&�����+�(+�����!A����
"4���##���$����������"�����#����0��������"���A��2��"�!�1�����4������"1�>��&����������"�1�"4�#��"��	�
$����������������#���A�
�
�4��"�1����"���"�������#��"�	�1����4�&�����������4�#������1���������"1����(5�����!���"���0�����
4��'4"+������������"0��$���(����"��#���4��"���A�
�
�4���##�����"����&����"4�"�"4�������"�����$��"4���������'���"������#������)14��4�1����4�&��"4��
�##���������$������"����4�������������$����1��'�����$������������"�����$�"4��������"0+�����
���#����������"�&��0�"��"4����B����"�'�����1���4�����14����#�����"��'�����������"��#����0�
���'�A���4�����4�"��"��4�&������"������G������������"��H�1��##��'�4����������&���#���'�&��'�
"4���������'������������4�"��"������%#�������A��
�
��;����28+�2�/�9��
8��7��;���28;��2��8�2
�<9�9�;�
�

���#����0�87
�
�
��� ������"��"��� ����1+� "4�� �##����"���� #��#������ ��� ��"� ���$���"� 1�"4� "4�� ��B��"�&��� �$� 
���
2����0� 87
� )�*� 14��4� ����� "�� ������� "4�"� #��#������ #��"��"+� ����"���� ���� ��4����� ��"����+�
4��"����������"4������"���"�&��$��"�����"4�"����"����"��"��"4���4����"����$� �������#�������#������
1�"4���"4��;��"4����"A�
�

���2����0�87(�
�

���2����0�87(�������"���"4�"�#��#�������4���������"������&���1������#�"������"������"4�"�
�����#���"����&�������"������������>�������������$�"���0D�������&��'���������'��'��%��"��'�
'�������$���"���"���+�����"��'���1�'�������$���"���"����������4�����'��"��$���"������"0�.����"0�����
�����������"0�
�
��2�2����0���
�>�2��"��"�����$��������$��#�������������#��<����A�
�
2����0���
���#4�������"4�������"��#��"��"�"4���4����"��������##���������$�����������'��"���
����������$��#�������������#��&�����"4���'4����"���"��'���&���#���"�14��4�1�������"�������
��"����&����&���#���"��������"4��1�����#�����""��'�>>���#������0�#�������"���0�����>>�����
#��#������14��4�1�������"���"+����"������$�"4������"��'+������+�$���������%"�������##�������+�
$����"4���##���������$�"4������I������"�����1�"4�����#��"��"�&��1����"�������"��$�"4�������

Page 108



�
��2�2����0���(�2�����"����$���������
�.�����'��������#��
���1����
�
��� #��"� �$� "4�� #��#����+� "4�� ��&���#���"� �4����� ���"����"�� "�� "4�� &������ ��#��&����"� �$� "4��
����+�������#������0���4�������"����&��$��"����+� "4����>��"�����4���"��$��##��#���"�� �������#��
$��"����+� �������0� "���"���"+� ���� �$� �����>�"������� ����A� � �4�� ������"� ����� 
�.�����'�
�������#�� 
���1��� )��2� 2��#����� ��!� ��$���*� ��� "4�� 7	(� ��������� ���� /���"��� 7����
)�##��%���"��0��������"��"*A�
�
��� #��"� �$� "4�� #��#����+� "4�� ��&���#���"� �4����� ���"����"�� "�� "4�� &������ ��#��&����"� �$� "4��
����+�������#������0���4�������"����&��$��"����+� "4����>��"�����4���"��$��##��#���"�� �������#��
$��"����+��������0�"���"���"+������$������>�"�����������A��
�
��"4���'����"��"4��;��"4������##����"���+��"������"�1�"4������������$��#�������������#��<��������
�������.�����'�������#������1��I���"�'�&���"4���������$�"4���#��#������#��������'���������.������
"�� ��� '�&��� "�� "4�� #�"��"���� ��#��"� ��� "4�� ��"��� ����"�$���� ���&�A� � �4�� #�"��"���� ��#��"� �$� "4��
#��#���������&��1��$����/���"��� ���������������������1���������1����#���4����"��I��������"����
"�� /���"��� 7���+� "4�� ��4�������"� �$� "4�� ������"�0� �������"� ��"�� 1���� ���#�����"� "4��
��#��&����"��������0������"��"4��$������/���"���7��������$��������$��"4�����$"�"4����&�������"���
.����"0��$�"4������A�
�
�4�����"4�)�����
���*�������$�"4����"��1���������&���#��������"���������������&��������1���������
�#�1�"4�$�"������&���#���"��"��$���������"������������&�����������#�A��4��#���"��'�1����
���#������$������$�������&������$���"�&��"����+�1�"4�4��'�������'�������&��A��4��4�������$�����
������1���������&���#������'����"���''��'�"��������"��������"���"��'�"���������'�"4���������'�
$���"�'������$�����'��������1�"4�"4����&�����1���1�0������"4�"4��������A�
�
�4�����"4�)1�"������*�����1��"����������$�"4����"��1�������#�������0�4����#�&������'����"��
�''��'�"��������"��#�&�����A������������������������"�����������"����#��"�����������'�1�����%"����
����'�"4�����'"4��$�"4��1�"��$���"A�
��
�4�����"����������$�"4��#��#������������'�1����#��&����&�4��������������"��"4������#���+�����&��0�
��0�+���$�����"���'�������"4���$�����"���������������$����"4�������A��4�������1��������
��1����"��
����1�"�����'��#����14������������0A�6������0+�4��'��������"���"�"�����1�������#��&�����"��
��$"���"4���������#�A�
��
��"4���'�����"���#����#����#��&�����+��2���=�����'���'�$������$����"������$��"���&���#���"�
�������&���������"�"���"4�"����.��"���������#���'�������#�����4��������#��&�����$���"4��
�%�����&�������$��������"�A��4����4�������������������"�����4�$��"A������'�������'�����"4����?���$�
"4���#�����4���������"�����"�����"4�����$�"4��14������"�A��4����"��������$�#��"�
����,+������+�"4��
���������'�����������#��#�����$���$�"�����������"���"���&���!�����+��!���A��4����4���������
�����������$�������4������F��#��0��#���A��4��#��#�����"4���$�������#�����1�"4�"4���������"��$�"4��
�2�A�
�
9������"���+�"4���"��������$�6������#������"���"������2�2����0�6
,����,����$������4�$����0�
���"A��4����������$�(�����!�����)$����0*��#��"���"�����(!+�14��4�1�������.�������#��&�������$��+�
�!����+��"����"4���$���������������"4�"�"4��#��#�������������1�"4���2�2����0�6
-�
�
9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#����������������"��"�1�"4�"4��9�"����� �����'�2����0�����1���������
�����'����&��"���"�����������������"4��4�����'�������������'������"�����"��"4�� 7
9�����A�
����������#��&�����0�����������"4���'4�"4��
�������6��1"4�2���"�����4���,���#��4�����'����"�
'��1"4�$�'����"����4��&�A���
�

8�2�;�8������/8F����;�8
;��
�
�4��������'�1�0������#�&���1�"4����"���������"�������14��4���"�'��"��1�"4���B����"�$��"1�0�+�
��"������"�$���4�1�"4�"4��D������"���"�#���"��'+�#�����'�����"4��'������������'����"��$�"4��
#�����������������"�������"������������&����#�����0�����"��'��"���"��"��"�4����$�"4���"���"A�
�
�4��#������������#��#����������������"��"�1�"4�"4��#�����#������"�����4���$���"4��1�������������
"4���"��"�'���
�'�����"����:����1��������8��"�:���"����"��#��������4����������&���#���
$��"4����������"�1���#�����"���"����/8������������A�
�
�4����4�&���������$�����"�������������������$��"�����������&��0���&�������"�$���#����"�����A�
�4�������������#��&����������4��"��+�������&�������������"���$����"4��1�"��$���"�������"��'�
����������"�0���"��"4����&��������"������'�"4��1�"��������14��4���������#���"4�����'�"����"�����$�
���������������������������'�����4���������"�����������"����0������������&���#����

Page 109



�
�4���������#��'�#��#�����4����������������"�����#���������"��"4�����������"�%"��0�#��&����'�
��"�&���#������14��4�����"������"��$�"4���%#������4����"����"���A��4���1������������������
�4��"�������&�������"�$���#��#���"4���'4�"4�������$�4��'�����������%��$���������������
�&��'�����"�����14��4�1�����������"4��1���$��1�"4���'4���"�"4��0���A���
�
�4�������"�����$���"�������4����������$�����"������"���������"��"���"����#�A��4���##�����"��
��&����"4�"�"4����4������������"��0��&�����"4�������$��������#��$��"��������4����$���"���������
����#"����+����"�����%#������"4���������$�"4��1�"��$���"���""��'�����"4�������$���"�1���A����
�
�4���##�����"����&����"4�"�"4���#"�����$�4�&��'�������������������$�#��"��1�����&��"�'�"�������
$�����"�����������$$��"�&�����#4����'�"��������"4��$���"�4��$��$����4��������������1����������"�����
����"�1�"4�������#��"0�1����+�14��4���0�������#�����$��������"���A��#��""��'�"4�����������"��#4�����
1���������'��$�"�����������"F��.����"0��$���$�������'�"4������"���"�����$�"4���������#4���A���
����������������$�#��"��1�������������#���������$���#��#�����&��'�������"4����"�����������
��$$����"�"�����&���A�
�
)9"����������������0�"4���##�����"�"4�"����&����'�1�"4���2��"�
�����������1�"4���"4������������
���������$����"4���������"1����#��"��
������A��4��������$����������"�������������"��#��&����'�
�������$������&����&�4�����A��4�����0���"����"�&��1��������$������&����'�"�����"�����$����
;��"4�����/����&����14��4������#��������"�������
���A��4���1�����#�����"����&��������������'�
����0���"�&��$���"�'��14��4��#��"�$����"4��&��������#����"�����1�������"�������#�"��"�������$���"�
#����"���������&�4�������&����"A��
�
�4���##�����"��4�&�������.���"�0���������"4�����&�"������"���"���"�����'�"4�����"����
���&�"����"��"����"4��'��?��'���1��"���"���"���&���"��4��#�'�����"��"����#���������$������"�&��
$���"�'�A�:��"4��������������#"�������'4"��'��"��"�'0�1����������������&�����$�����������"��"4���
�����"������"������$���������$��"�����#����"�������&�������"A�
�
�4��'��?��'����#����"��$�"4��$�V�������"4�������"0��#�����$����'�"4��1�"����"�'��������&���
4�����������������A�9������"����"4���������'�4����������B��"����"�"4��"�#��$�"4���������'�"��
#��#�������������'�����"����"4�"�������&���"4��"�#��$�"4���������'A��4���4���"4���$$��"��$���$"����'�
"4����%�������##���������$�"4�������A�
�
9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#��������##��"�"4����B��"�&����$�
���2����0��!������%������'�"4����>
�����$�&����"����������>��������1�$����������������%������'�"4�������$��%��"��'�#������
"����#��"���$���"���"���A���4��;��"4�����#��#����������"��#��&����$��������'���$�4�����"0#�������
��?��+��"������$������"�������� �������&���(�
�
:��"4������+�"4����4�������������������'��1�"4�"4�����"���#����#�����#����$������"�$���"�14��4�
�������������"4���"��"�'���
�'�����"����:����1����$������������"���A��4��#��#��������#�����
1����"��"4������������'�����+�1�"4�#��"�������0�1�"4���'�����"���%��"��'������"��������$������$�
��&���#���"+������#���"���"4��#��&������$��������������#�������#����#���������4������F��#��0�
�����+�#��&��������.��"��#��&�"��������������'�������#����"�����4��1�����'�����#��"��"�"4��
�4����"����$�"4������������'���������������������"0��������'����#����"0�1�"4������$�"4�����&��
#�������A��4��#��#�������4����1�������������1�"����#���"��'�"4���'4��"�"4����&���#���"���������
1�"4���2�#��������6
	�G�������#��'�������1���&���#���"�����6
-�G������������1�
��&���#���"H��
�
��
����"(�,�����
�	�
��-�.�����
�
6"�������	�/����������������������������(���/�%������
�
�4���'4�2����0� �,�"4���2��1������'�"��"�� "4��#��&�������$��$$��������4�����'�������"�������"��
�&���
A��4�A��4�������������#"�����#����0����:������0����5�$���!�K��$$��������4�����'������"���
�&��� 
	� �1�����'�� ���B��"� "�� �� ��"�� �#���$��� &������"0� ���������"+� $����1��'� "4�� �##��&��� �$� "4��
�"��"�'���  �����'������"� ���������"� �0� ������"� ��� ����"������ ���������"���� ��� ��"�������'�
#������'��##����"��������"4�������'4A��
�
�&�����+����"������$�"4���������"����������"+�"4����"�����#��#����������������"��"�1�"4�"4��9�"�����
 �����'�2����0�����1��������������'����&��"���"�����������������"4��4�����'�������������'�
�����"�����"��"4�� 7
9�����A���$$�������� �����'�#��&������1��������������������$���"4���#��"��$�
"4����&���#���"+���"4��'4�"4����"����$�'����1����������B��"�"��"4����"�������##����"����������
$�"�����$$��������4�����'����������"�$���"4���������"�1���������.������1�"4����4�����"������
�##����"���A��������+����#��&�����0����������+�"4���'4�"4��
�������6��1"4�2���"�����4�����,���
#��4�����'����"�'��1"4�$�'����"����4��&�A�
�

Page 110



 8
9��68��;����;�8
<��9�;�9���8��
�
���"4�����"4>1��"��$�"4����"������"1��'�����99+����"������'������������"�'�����1���4���������&��"���
"���#��"���"�A��
�
��40����������'����4���������"�1��+��������'�����99����"����"���"���+��������"��������
	���"��"4��
���"4>���"A������"���"������
5,(+������'��#��"��$�"4���������'�1���������"�$����1��'����������'��
�����'� "4�� ������� ������ ���A� � /�0���� "4�� ���"���� ��'�� �$� "4�� ��"�+� �� �.����� ������ ����"�
��������"��� "�1��� ��� ��"��"����"� "4��7����0���"������ "�� "4����$��������A� ���� "4�����"4��$� "4��
"�1�������"��"4�����"��$��������0�����+���������#��#��'��"�"����1�������"� ���
55,����� ��������
6�����99����"��A���
�
 ����"����.�����������&�"������������
���"��"4�����"4����"��$�"4����"�A��

��
:��0������ 7�������� 6������� ������&�"���� ����+� ��� ��� 8�'���4�  ���"�'�� ��'��"����� '������
�##��%���"��0��A!���"��"4�����"4�1��"��$�"4����"�A�
��
/�����4����2����
A����"��"4�����"4��$�"4����"��1�������'��"�����������&�"������������
�--�����
�������'��"��������6�����
�
�'��"�����2���A���
��
�4����"����"�����"4���##���"��������$�"4��
�&���7����0�$����"4����&��#������������+�14��4�$������
��'��$����"�#��"��$�"4����&��#����7���"����7�����"������"0������� ���"�'����"�A���4��� ����$$���
�%"�����"��"4����������$�"4��
�&���7����0A�;��#��"��$�"4������'��"�����������������"��1��"�����A��
;�&��"4�����+�"4��� ������"4�����"����#��#��"�����$��������0�2����������"��>&������A��
��
226� 
	� 2������'� ���� "4��  ��"����� 8�&�������"� ��"�� ��"� "4�� 6�&������"F�� #�������� $��� "4��
����"�$���"��������#��"��"�����$�4��"������������'������������&�"���������������"�"���"4�"+�14����
"4���� ����� �������"1�������"������&��� ���"����������'������������&�"����������������&���#���"�
���"���+�����������������4��������1����'�������0������"����������������"�'�"4��A�
��
9"� ��� $��"4��� �"�"��� "4�"� ��������� #���#���"0� ���� ������� "4�� ���"������ &�"���"0� �$� ������&�"����
�����+�����"4�����"������������������"��������$�4��"������������'�A��
��

��� 2����0� 8
(D� /���"�  ���"�'�+� �������'��� ��������� )"4���'4� "4���� #����+� #�������� ����
#��#�����*�"������"�$0+�#��"��"+�������&������14�����##��#���"�+���4�����"4������"�4���"�'���$�"4��
��'���A�
��
6"������������/'�7��/�������/�������������� �������%������������	��� ��������#������#��
����������8�����
��

�� �/������'+� �"���"����� ���� �"4��� $��"����� �$� ����'������ ���4�"��"����� ��� 4��"�������
��#��"����I��

��  ��"������������$����"���"�&��.����"0������4����"��I������

�� 9�#��"��"����4�����'����������������"���
��

�� ;��"4�������"����B����"� "����&����"0��$� ���"����������'�������������&��1���$����&�������
������&�"�����������������"4�������'4A��

�� ���
�4��#��#����������B����"�"�����"����������'�����#����0�� 
�������"���������"4�"�"4����"��������
�������$�"4��#��#���������##��#���"��"����"�����'�"4���4����"�����������'���$�"4�����"����������'��
����"4������""��'��
��
�4��;��"4�������"�� 4����� ����"��� &������ ����"����4�#� ����"��� �.����+� /�����4����2���� )��2�
2����0� � ,*� ���� :��0������ ����"��0� ������&�"���� ������ )��2� 2����0� � �(*� A� � 2����0� � ��
#����"�� ��&���#���"� 14���� "4�� &������ ���� �#���"������ ��#��"� �$� "4�� #��#����� ���� ���
������"��"���"��#�����&�������4��������"���"�&���4����"����"�����$�"4������+���������'���#��"��"�
&��1�� ��"�� ���� ��"� �$� "4�� ����'��"��� ������&�"���� ����A� ��"4� ��'���� "�� "4�� ;��"4�����
�##����"���+� �"� �����"�1�"4�����������&�"��������I�4�1�&��+� "4����������&���������������'�14��4+�
1�"4���#��#������$� "4�����?�+���.������#��������'����"�����'�&���"��"4��&��1������&��"���"4���'4�
"4�� ��"�� $���� "4�� ������&�"���� �����A� � �#���$��� #�������� 1�"4��� "4�� ��2� �������� "4�� ��"������
����"���$����4�������&�"�������������"4����������������������1A��
��
2����0�� �,��4��#�����&�"�����$� ��"�����2���������6������+�4�'4��'4"��"4�������"��#�0��#������
��'����"��"4��4��"�����#���������'����������"4�������'4����"4������"����+�/�����4����#���A��4��
#����0���&�����"4�"���&���#���"��4�������"���&��&��"4��������$�$��"����������������"��$�������
��"�'����#��"��$�"4���#�������4����"�������##���������$�"4��#���������"���"�$����"4����B�0���"+�

Page 111



��0��"�����'�+��4����"��+��##�������������""��'��$�"4��#���A��
��
�4��#��#�����������"�������������������"������$�"4����#�"��"������#��"��������������$�4���"�'��
����"����������'D�

�� �4����&��#����1�����4���"�'����"���

��  ����"����.������

�� /�����4����2�����

�� �4�����"���'�����1���4�������
��

8�'���4� ���"�'�F�����"�������#�����4���$��������#���"4����#��"��$�"4��#��#�����������"����������
��"����"������4���"�'������"�A��4����������������������1A�
�
�4����4�������������B��"�������������0���&��#������"0���������
��
�4�����"������"���#��"�1��������"��"��"4����#��"����"4�����"����������'��1�"4���"4����"�+����"�
��"���0�"4�����"��������1���4�����A��
��
�4�� ��&���#���"� #��#������ $��� #��"� 
� );��"4� /���*� ��#�����"�� #4���� 
� �$� �� ���4� 1�����
��&���#���"����"��#���A���"�"4����"�'���"����"4�����0�������"��$�"4��1�����"����������""������$����
��"���+�14������"�����������"�4�����������'4"� $���#��"���>	A� �6�&��� "4����"���������������$� "4��
��&���#���"+� �"� ��� 4�1�&��� ��������0� "�� ��������� "4�� ������"�&�� ��#��"� �$� "4�� ��&���#���"I�
��������'�"4�"������""��������"����A��
��
�4�� ����'��'� 8��"� :���"� ���"��#���� #��#����� �� ���'�� �$� �������'� 4��'4"�+� 14��4� &��0�
�����������0� �&��� "4�� ��"�A� �4�� �������'�� 1�"4��� "4�� ;��"4����� ��4���� '�������0� ��������� ���
4��'4"�$����"4�����"�"��"4��1��"����#��"��'�"4����"�'��"0��$�"4�����"����������'A��4��"�����"��������'�
�������"���"��"4�����"��$�"4��;��"4�����8��"���"��1�"4�"4����1��"���""��'���B����"�"��"4�����"���'�����
1���4����A��

��
�4�����"��#���������#���"�������������$�#����������������'���������$�����������?�������
#��#��"����A���4����0��"�������"���������#�"4��������$�"4���&��������&���#���"���"����������
������"��'�&��'�"4����#���������$���$����0�'���#��$���$$����"��������'�A�����"��$��"��0����"�����
4����������"��������"1����#��"�
�����"4��'�����1���4�����"���������"4��"1���������L��"��#��"FA��
��
:��� #��"� 
� "4�� 4��'4"� �$� "4�� #���"4� ����� ��"� �%����� "4�� 4��'4"� �$� "4�� ���"��� �������'� ���� ���
��$���"�&���$� �"������������������'A���4��"�1���������"��$�"4����4����4��������#���"������"4��
$��"4��"� #���"� $���� "4�� ���"��� �������'� ���� ��� ��"� ����� ��"�� "4�� ��"�� "�� ������� �"� ����� ��"�
�&��14�����"�������#�"��1�"4��"��&������#���������A��
��
�4�����"4�������&�"�������"4�����"�#�������"��$�"4�����&�"����+�'�&����"��$���"��"4��1�"�������
����1�������&��1���1�"4���"4�����"�%"��$�"4�����"���'�����1���4����A���4�����&�"������"���"���"�
��$���"��"4��#�����������$��"������"��������"4�������"�&�"0��$��"������"����4�#�1�"4�"4�����"���
�������'A���4�������#���"�����$��������1�����������'��0�"�����$���"��"4��"����"�����������1����
1�"4���"4�����&�"�����$�"4��'�����1���4����A��9"��##�������������������"��#��"�"���+�'�&��'�"4��
�������'������"��#����0�$����"�����#�����"��"�������������'�A���4��"�1���1����#��&����"4��
�������#�����������4�4��������"���"����������������"��#����0��������1�"4�'��0�����������
���"����1�����'�#��&����'������"���"A���
��
�4����B����"�'�����1���4�����������0���$�����"4��#��������������"���������1�"4��"���'�&��"�����
������"��������'�"4���������"���������A��9"����&��0���"���������4����"����"������$�#��#��"������
�����'����"+�1����1��#����'������'��?��'����&��0��������A�
��
�4��#��#��"�����������'����"��$�"4��#��#������������'��������"��""��#"�"�����"�"��"4�������
���"�������#"��������4�"��"��������'��'��"4�"����������"�"�������"��#��"�����������������
���4�"��"������"�"����"�����"���1����'4"A��
��
�4������'���$�"4��#��#�����������#����&��"��"4����$$����"����"�%"�����14��4��"������"��"��D�"��"4��
���"4�>>�"4���""���"�&��1�"���������""��'I�����"��"4�����"4�>>�"4������������������������"����������
�����������������A��
��
�4����"�����"�����$�����������$���"�&�������1�������#�����"�"4���������������"����1�"4�"4��
�������'�$������'�"4��1�"�����������"4�������#���"�����$�������������#����"��'���"������#����A��
�4����������#�����"�0���������"�����"4��#��#�����1���������������"��"4���������#��&�������
�"������A���4�����"���'�����1���4�����#�����"�0��##����������"��D�"4���##��#���"����%��$������
#����"���&���"4���##����"���+���������'��������"����1����$�����"�"��"4������"�����$���1�"�������
�������"0A��

Page 112



��
���;���28�� �
���8
�
��
�4���##�����"��4�&�������""����� "�1����#�����������"����#��"��$� "4����#������'�����������A��
�4�� ��#��"� #��&����� �� ������#"���� ���� ����0���� �$� "4�� 4���"�'�� $��"����� ����������'� ���1�"4���
������#��%���"0��$�"4����"�A�
� �
:����1��'� �� ��.���"� $��� ����"������ ��$����"���� $���� 8�'���4�  ���"�'�+� ��� ��������� "�� "4��
���'����� ���������"� 4��� ����� #�������I� ��� ������ "�� ������ "4�� �$$��"�� �$� "4�� ��#��"�� �$� "4��
#��#����� ��� ����"���� "�� �"��"�'��� ���� ������ &��1� #���"�A� � :��"4��� #4�"����"�'��� 4�&�� �����
#��&����� ��� "4�� ��������+� $����1��'� ������������ 1�"4� 8�'���4�  ���"�'�A� � �4�� ��#��"� �$� "4��
��&���#���"����"4���������������������������1A�
� �
���� ���������� ��� ���� �9������� ����� ������� ��� ���� ����������� ��� (�� ��� ����� ���%�� ��� �� �������
���������� ���#���%����� ������������������:���������������������#���� ���� ���%��� �������#������	�
�� � �� ������� ���������� ���� ���������������� ��� ���� "��3�� ����  ����� ������ ;����	:� � ��� ���
�%�������� ����� ���� ��������� <%����	� ���� #������� ��� ���� �������#���� ��%��� (����� �����������
��������	�����������3���������%������������%������#�9���������%���:�
��
"������#���� ��� ����� ������ ���� ������� ��%��� ����� �#������ ���� ����(����	� ��� ���� ����� ����%��� ����
���#�����������������������!7�#��3������������ �	����.��3�������"��3����
��
���������������������� ������ �������� ���������������������	���7� ����� ����������������� �������
��������� (	� ���� �#������ �������#����  ���� (�� ������ �������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ������  ���� �����
������#������ ���:�:�.�������/���7���(����"��3��������������"��37���
��
������� ����#�.�������/���� ���%���������������#���������� �����������#����%����(���������������
����
����������3	����:������������������������������ ���������������������������� �������������)������
,�����������%���� ���� ���� ���#������� ��� ����� !� ���� ������� �� ������ ����#��3� ������ �������3�
�������#���::������#���������������������������#���� ���������������� ���� ���������
���������
������ /�������� ����7� �(��%����� ����� ��� ���� ������ ,�����:� � /� ����7� ��� ��� ����������� �����
(���%�������������������(�� �����������������������������7�����������������������������(��#����:��
��
����� ��� ��� ���#� ��������� "��37� ���� ��������� �������#���� ���� ���� ��������� ��� ����� !�  ����
������� ��� �� ���#�����7� ���������%���� (������ ��� ���� �������  ���������:� � ����� ���������� ���
�%��������(	���������������
������������	���%��������������()���������������������:�
��
����� �������� ��� ��������	� ��� ������ ��� ������7� ���� ����������� �%������ ����7� ��� ��������� ��� ����
��� �� ���� +������� .�����7� ���� �������#���� �������� ��� �� �� ����� ���� ������ ��� 
������ ,�����
������%������������������������=�����>�� �?��� �����������(%�������:��2��#�"%3��������7�����
������������������������!� �����(��%���������� ����� ����
����������%�����;������������� �������
����4���������������������:�
��
��� ��������� ���/�#�������<%���7� ������������� ������� ��� ���� �<%���7� ���� )%������� ��������������
��������������	��������������������������������:����������������������#���� ����(��������������#�
�������������������<%������������������������������#����������������7��%����������9���������������
���%��%���� ��� ������ @� ���� !� �(���� ���� ����>����8�  �����  ���� �������� ���#����� ��� �� ��� ����
����������������#�������#���������������:� �����#�)����	���� �����������#���� ����(���(��%����
(	������9�������(%�������#��������������������<%���:�������!� ������������������������	���������%������
�����������������:��/� ����7����������������������������������%����<%����	���������!� ����(�����������
(	� ���� ����������	� ��� ����� ��������:� � ��� ����������� ��� ������ ���#� ���� ������ ��� ������� #%��%#7�
���%�������� ���� �#����� ��� ���� ��������� �� ���� ��� ���� ��������� ���#� ���� ����� ������� ��� ����
#�#�������<%���:� ���������������������������������!� ��������(������(������#����������������������
�3	����������������%������������ ��� ����(�������������������������#������������<%���:��/� ����7�
���� ����������� ���%�� ����� ����� ���� ���������� ��� ���� �<%���� ��� ���������	� �������������� ���� ����
�������#���� ��� ���� ����������� ��� ���������� �� �%(��������� ����%����� ����(��� ��� ���������� ����
�<%�����������#���������������%����#����	�������������������������#��������������#������������
�<%����������������������(���������������� ��������������������������(%�������� ��������:�:�
��
2��#� ���� 
��������� ��������� ���������7� ���� ������� �3	�����  ���� (�� �%���%����� (	� ���� �� �
�������#���7�������%����	7������� �������������� ���������!:�����������������������������������������
�������#�����#���������������(����	��������.��3�������"��3�:�
��
����������������������������������#���������� �����#�.��3����������37�����������������������%����
��� ����������� ��� � ���#� ��� ����� ����(���� ������ ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� �� ��� ���3� ��)������ ��� ���3�
�����+���:� �������� �� ���%��� ����������� ���� ����
�������������������� ��� ���� �����(��� ���#� �����
��������7� ���� ��������� �� ���� ���� (�� ����(��� ��� ���� �3	����:� � ���� ����������� ��3�� ������ ����

Page 113



(��3����3	�����(%���%������ ���������������� �������3�����������	� ����%������(	� �����%���%������
(%�������#�������������������������������������������%����#����	������������������(��#����:��
��
9"� ��� ����������� "4�"� "4�� �##�����"�+� ��� "4���� ���������"� �$� #��#����� ��&���#���"� �$� "4��
;��"4�������"��4�&��4����#��������'����"��"4��&��1��������#��"�"4�"�"4��#��#�����������4�&�����
��"4�"4��$�������'4������'�������&�"���������+����A�'�&����"����?������#�������������"4��1�"���
$���"A�+"4��1���������+���������'�"4����&��#����1�"��$���"A��9�#��"�������#4�����4��������'�&���
"��"4��&��1��$�������4��$�"4��������&�"��������������"4����#��"�"4����1����4�&�����"4����""��'��$�
"4���������A�
��
9"���������������"4���$����"4�"�"4����&���#���"+�14����"4������������4��'4"��������"���1�"4�#��"�	�
����� �����"� ��������'4"�0� ����������&������ ��#��"+� "4�� ��#��"��4�������"���"���"� $���� "4��&������
.����"0� �$� "4�� ����� ��� �� 14���� ��� "4�� �4����"��+� �##�������� ��� ��""��'� �$� "4�� ����������'�
������&�"����������:�
��
9������"����"��"4�����&�+��"���������������������"4�"�"4��#��#������������4��#�"���������"4��
&�"���"0�����&������"0��$�"4��������4��"���������"�����4���� ����"����.����������/�����4����2����
"4���'4�����������#�#���"���+�������������"�&�"0�����$��"$���A��4����4����1�������#��"�"4��
����"����4���"�'��"4���'4�#�����&��'�"4������"����4�#���"1�����#���1�"�������.��0����A���4��
���"�����'��#���"�����������$�"4��������0�"��+�"4���'4�"��$$���"��"4�����"�:���"�����"�����"4��
����"�������������"4�����"��##��#���"��1�0A�
��
�89��
8���8��
���
���������	�
��
�/�����7������7�����������7��%��%��������+�%��������������������������
��
�4���"���"�����B���#��"��$�"4�����##����"����+�2���+�"4���'4�"4��8��"�:���"����"��#������'�
#������+�����1�"4�"4���������+�"4���'4�"4��7����0� ���"������;�1�6��1"4�2���"+����������""���
"��"4��#��&�������$��##��#���"��������������������"0���$���"���"���A����"4���"4��$����#������'�
�##����"����"4�������#��&������$�����$��%������������B�����'�"4��#������"������+�$�����$�����"0����4�
������'0������4������F����0�������0�
���
�����9;�/�8��22
��� ����� 8�/�9����8<8��278;��
��
�4���##�����"����&����"4�"�"4���"��"�'0����"������"������1�������+���1������������������'�
��&���#���"�"4���'4�����'���##����4���"4�"�4�&����1�����'0��������+�������1��������
"��4����'0��##����4���"4���'4��"�"4����"�+�����1����#����������$�����1�����"��4����'���A��
��
;��"4�����8��"�1������4��&�����������������$������"�������� �������&���(�1�"4���"���#4�����
�$�"4����&���#���"������'��"��#��&������&���,�����@�����������4�����'��0���
,A���4����4����
1�������������"����4��&���"�����"�/
88�7����5�&��0�'�����%������"���"��'��������"4���$$���+�
��"�����������������������"0���#��"���$�"4����&���#���"A��9������"���+�"4���##�����"��4�&��
���$������"4�"�8���'0�2��$�����������"�$���"�����������'��8���'0����"�$���"���1�������#��&����A�
��
�4����"�������������'�����'��1������������������"�����"���������"0����"���"�4��"��'�������'�
�0�"���+��������+�� 2��.��#���"������4������#���"�"4�"�1����$����#��"��$�"4��$�"�����������"0�
4��"��'�������'���"1���A��
��
�4�����"����#4������$�;��"4�����8��"�1�������#��&�����1�"4��"�����������0�"�������"4���������'�A��
������4��$�"4���������'�������&���#��+����4��$�"4���0�"����1�������������"���"�����4��"4���
"4���'4���������'������#�#��1�����0�"�����������������"����##����4�"�����������"0�4��"��'�
�0�"��A�
��
�4����"�������"��1�������#�������'�G��1�'����H�1��"��4��"A�����B��"�"����#���"���������&��������"0�
"4���1������������"��#��>4��"�"4���������'������1�"���"4�"�$�����"4�������"���4�"�1�"���������$������
������
�
�;�2�
��
��
���������	�"�@�
�4�3������.����6������+9�����������%�����������������%��%���
��
�4�� #��#������ ����1�"4��� "4�� #�����"0� ����� ��"� ��"� ��� 2����0�
�:
����� ��

A� � �4�� #��#������
������"��"����&���#���"������� "���%��"��'� ��$���"���"�������� $����1� "4����.���"�����##����4��$�
����'�#��&�����0���&���#��������1�"4���"4�������������""�����"A���4��#��#�����������"���.�����
��B��� ��&��"���"� ��� ��1� #������ "����#��"� ��$���"���"���+� 1�"��� ��##�0� ��� ��1���'�A� � 9"� ���
�����������"4�"�"4��#��#���������$����"��"4����B��"�&����$�
���2����0��2!A�
��
���� �����	� "�!� 
� 4������ ������� "�#���8� ���%��� ���� &���� ��� ������7� ���� ���������

Page 114



�������(����	�
��
�4�� ;��"4����� #��#������ $���� "4�� $���"� �"�'�� �$� 14�"� ��� ��"������ "�� ��� �� ���#��4����&��
����&���#���"��$� ���������� ������������/�����4���������A��4��#��#����� ���������������0� ��
�4������$�"����#��"�����������"4�"�"4���##�����"�4���#��#��������������"���������"4�������"��
"��&��A������������$����������"����4����������������"0�"��#����"�����������0����"����������"�$���+�
����� ��� #��"� �$� "4�� 1����� ������� ��"���� #��#�����A� � �4�� #��&������ �$� ���&����+� ���4� ���
���&����������"���������"�+������"������"���������"4�"�"4�"���$�������'���$���������0�"����0����&�����
���� �&�������� "�� �������"�� �$� "4�� ��1� ��&���#���"� ��� ��"�� ���� �"� ��� ����0� �"�'�� �$�
��#�����"�"���+����������'� "4�� ����� "�� "��&��� ����14���A� 9"� ��� ����������� "4�"� "4�� �##����"����
#��#������1����"4���$�������$����"��
���2����0��2	A�
��
���������	�����
�4���������������"�#����
��
9������������'�2����0�
���=�7���'��'����&����������"4��;��"4�����#��#����������"���������
��������� ��� "4�� #��&�"�� ���+� �0� "4�� ��4���F�� ����"���� ��� ����"���� "�� #������ "����#��"� ���� �0�
#��&����'�B����������"����1�4����A���0����'�����1�����'����"������������'���1�"4���"4�����"�%"�
�$�"4��1�����8��"�:���"�#��#�����������0�"4���9:������$���4�'41�0��������������#��&����"�A���
��
�4���##����"����#��#���������� ������$����"0�1�"4�
���2����0�
���>�������'������0����'�14��4�
1�������$��"4�����##��"����$�"4���9:��������$������"�������������"4������"���+�����##��&��A�
��
��2�2����0��
�
D�2��&�������$�#�����������#��"���#4�������"4�������$�����&���#���"�"�������
���"������$��%��"��'�"����#��"�$�����"���+�"����������.��"��#40������#��&������$���#������"����#��"�
���&����� ���� $�����"���� 1�"4��� ��1� ��&���#���"�� ���� "�� #��&���� $��� "4�� ��&���#���"� �$� ���4�
���&���������$�����"���A��
��
��2� 2����0� �
-� >� �����#��"� ��������� 8�&�������"��� 9�#��&����"�A� � �4�� #��#����� 1���� ���
��.������"��4�&����'����"��"4��"����#��"������������#��&����"�������#���������������"����1�������
'�&���"��"4����"����������&�"����&������$������1�"4���"4�������������A��4���4������������������
"4���'4�"4�������#��"��"�"����"A��
��
��2�2����0��
��=�
�.�������"��$����$$>��"���"�2�����'���"����"����"������'����"�14��4�#��#������
$����$$>�"���"�#�����'�#��&������1���������������A����"�"����$��!	�#�����'��#����������4�1��"�����
#��&����� ��� "4�� $���� �##����"���� ���� 
��
� �#����� "�� ��� #��&����� ��� #��"�� �� "�� 	A� � �4�� "�"���
��%����� ������� �$� #�����'� �#����� ��� 
	((� ���� �"� ��� �"�"��� "4�"� "4�� #��#����� 1���� #��&����
��������+� ��"���0���� ���� �0���� #�����'� ��� ����� 1�"4� "4�� ������"� #�����'� �"�������A� � �4�� "�"���
������� �$� ������� �$� #�����'� �#����� ��� ��� ����������� 1�"4� "4�� #��&������� �$� �2�� !� )���-*�
2�����'� �"�������+� 14��4� ��� ��� ����������� 1�"4� ;�"������ 2������'� 2����0� ��� #�����'� �"� ��1�
��&���#���"A�
��
��2�2����0��

��>��0����
��"��A���4���##����"������"�������1�"4������������0�������#��%���"0�"��
;�"������ �0���� 
��"�� 	,A� � 2����0� �
� 
�� ��.������ ��1� ��&���#���"� ����'� �#���$���� ���"��� "��
�����#���"�� �0���� ���"�� #��&�����A� � �4�� ��&���#���"� ��� ��B����"� "�� #��#����� �0���� ���"��
�������0�"�����1�0�2���+�14��4�4��������#��"���#�����"��A��
��
��2�2����0��


�>�2��&������$����0����"�+��"�"���"4�"���1���B�����&���#���"���4���������������
�0��������"� "���������"4�"�"4����4����#��&��������.��"��#��&�������$������"���������0��0����"��
���� "4�� ����'�� �$� "4�� #��#����� ������ $��� �� �0���� $������0� ��&�������"A� � ����+� "4�� #����0�
�������'��� "4�� �##��"���"0� ��� ��%������ ��� ��0� ��4�������"� ��� �����'� "�� "4�� #��&������ $���
�0����'A��
��
��2�2����0��

��>�
�.�������"��$����0����2�����'+���.������"4�"�14����#���"������������������+�
�0����#�����'��4��������#��&����������"�"��� "4�"�
��0����#�����'��"�����4��������#��&�����$���
�&��0�$��"A���4��"����#��"����������"�4�'4��'4"���������"���"�"��#��&����������.��"��#��&������
���#��"��$�"4��;��"4�����#��#����A��
��
�� ������� �$� ��������� 4�&�� ����� ������� $���� 7����0����� �0����'� ���#��'�� ������� 6���#�
����"��'�"��"4��������$��0����#�����'�#��&�����A���4���##�����"��4�&�����$������"4�"�"4�����������
������������������� "4���'4������"���0�1�����������"���� "��#��&���� $�����"������$��0����#�����'�
#��&�����A�
��
�4��#��#��������&���$�&��#��"��$���"��'���"�������
����"��"4��1��"��$�"4��:����/���'��A���������
���#��#�������"�������
����&���$������1�#�����"0���������A��
	((��$$>�"���"�#�����'��#���������
#��#����+�14��4����#�����1�"4�"4���"�����������#"������"4������������2�!�2�����'��"�������A�
��
�������#��"����������"�)��*�4�������������""��������##��"��$�"4���&��������&���#���"+�14��4�

Page 115



���������� �"�� ��#��"� ��� ������� ���4� ��� �%��"��'� "��$$��� $��1�+� 4�'41�0� ��$�"0+� #������ "����#��"+�
1�����'������0����'A���
��
�4�� ��� ������"��� "4�"� "4�� ��B����"� ��'�������� ���������"� �"� ����� 
���� �� ��1��� 
���� ���
�$$��"����0����'��"����$������4��"�#�������$�"���������'�"4��1�����0��&����'�#��������"4�"�"4���
#��#�����1���������"�����'4"�����0�����"4�����"�A���
��
�4�� ��� ��"������ #��#������ $��� ��� ��#��&����"� "�� "4�� B���"���� "4�"� 1����� ����&��"�� "4���
���'��"��������14��4�1������B��"�"�����9:�)�������"0�9�$���"���"����:���*�����"��6�&������"A��
��$��"���"��0� "4�� �9:� )�������"0� 9�$���"���"���� :���*� ���� 4��� ��"� ����� �������$��� ����
"4���$����"4����#��&����"��"��"4����'�����������������"��"������
��������1���
�������"������
1������"����$��"4�����'�������"4�"�$�����'A��9"����"4���$������������0�"���""��4�����.�������"�$�����
���"����
�,��'������"�"������0���"�"4��1������"�"4��B���"����"4�"�1�������'�����0�����"�$����1�"4���
"4�� �9:� ���� ���� "4�"� �"� 1����� ��� �##��#���"�� "�� �""��4� �� ���"���� 
�,� $��� "4���� 1����� "�� "4��
��"������##����"����$���2��"����"��	A�
��
�4����"�����#��#�����)�����	

�*����������$���1������'��$������
����$���"��'�"4����&���#���"�
��"�� "�� ����"�� #��"��"��� "�����'� ������ �"� ���4� B���"���� �� ������+� "4�� #��&������ �$� �� 2�$$���
�������'+�"4���#'���������������"����)����##��#���"�*��$�����������$������"�#����������
���A��
�4��#�"��"����$����&���#����#�����'���"�������
�������������������������������"4��#��&�������$�
�##��#���"�� 1��"��'� ���"���"����� ��� ����� 
���� $���"��'� "4�� ��&���#���"� ��"�� 1����� ���
��������0A��
��
�4��#��#�����$���2��"�
�)�����	
��*����������"4��#��&�������$�"1����1������������"�������
����
)�������4�������$�"4��#��"*A���4�����������"��"���"��"4�����"��$�"4��#��"�)��"1����2��"��
������*�
1����� ���&�� ��� "4�� #�����0� ������� $��� 2��"� 
� ����1����� #��&���� ������� "�� "4�� ���� #���� ����
���&����'� ����A� � �4�� ����"����"�� ��� "4�� 1��"4� �$� "4�� #�����0� ������� 1����� ����� "4�"� ���'���
&�4��������"����'���� ���&��'� "4����"��)��"�������
���*�1����������.������ "�����'4"�0���������"��
"4���##���"��������$�"4��������'�1�0A���4�����������������"�����������#"��������4�'41�0���$�"0�
"����� ���� ��� �##��#���"�� �����"���� ��� ��.���"��� ��� ������ "�� ��'�"�� "4��A� � ��������0+� "4��
������&���'� �$� ���'�� ���&����'� &�4������ 1�"4��� "4�� ������� ����+� 14���� '������� "��$$��� ����
�0����"��1��������"��&�����'+��������������������"�������#�"��"�����������$����$���"+���"4��'4�"4������
��"�1�"4���"4��#������4�'41�0��������"4���$������"��������0����"���A�
��
���4������0����$��"1�0����#��#�����$���"��'�2��"�
+�����'����������
���+������������"�������
������������$���"4����"������$�"4���$�����"0�"����������""��������##��&���#�����"������"���"���+�
��������'���0���������0������������'������"��$$�����'��A��
��
�4�� �##�����"� 4��� ����� ������"��� "4�"+� $����1��'� �����������1�"4�7����0"��&��+� �'������"� 4���
����� ����4��� "�� ���������� "4�� 
�
� ���� ���"�� ��� "4�� �&����'�� ���� �����0�� "�� ���� �&��0� (��
����"��� ���"���� �$� 4����0� ��� �"� #�����"A� � �4�� &����� �$� "4��� ������0� 1����� ��� �##��%���"��0�
S!	+����#���0���������"����#��#�����"�����"�$���"1��0������������������������"4���'4������"����

�,��'������"A���
��
9������������+��"���������������"4�"�"4�������������"��������4�'41�0���$�"0����"��$$�������'����"�
'�������"����$����"4����#��#�����+����B��"�"�������"����
�,��'������"�����"4�������"�����
��"���������&�A��9������"���+�"4���0����'�����1�����'����������#��&����"��#��#���������'�����
"4��������"�#��#������1������"�'��"��"4�����������"���������1�"4�"4��7����0���"��$���"�
�'������
2���A�
��
8;<9
�;78;����9���8��
��
�����	�"�A�
����#����+������#������$%����	�
��
�4��#��#��������##��"�(��$�"4����B��"�&����$�
���2����0��2-D�
��


A� 2����"��'� '���� .����"0� ����'�� ��� ��1� ��&���#���"� ���� �������'� "4�"� ��&���#���"�
���#��"�� �"�� ��""��'� "����'� ��"�� ������"� ����&��"� ����'�� ��.�������"�+� "4��;������'��
6����������"4������"�#���"���I��

�A� 
��������'� �������"� ����� ���� �������"��'� ���"�����"��� ����� $��� ���>� ����� "�� ��#��&��
"4�����'���$�"4����'����������������������������$$�����"�0I������

(A� 7�%������'��##��"���"����$���"4����'�����"�����$��������"��������#���"��������I��
��
��$��"4�����B��"�&���$�2����0��2-����"���������"4�"�#��#�����+�"4�"�������4�&������'��$����"��$$��"�
��� "4�� ��"�'��"0� ���� ������&�"���� ��B��"�&��� �$� ��"��� �$� ��"����"������ ��#��"����� $��� ��"����
������&�"���+����� ���B��"� "�����������"A� � �4��� ������������� ���������������$� "4�� ���#����� �$�
;�"�����8�'����A�

Page 116



��
���������	�"�B�
����%���+#������������������������#�����������
��
9"� ��� ���������� "4�"� "4�� ��&���#���"� �$� �� 4�'4� �����"0� �������"���� ��&�������"� �"� ;��"4�����
��������������������$�"4�����������������������
���2����0��2�+���������'D�

�� 9��������'������������"0I��

�� 8������'��'� ��""��� ����"� 4����� ���� ����'0� �$$������0+� ���>$������0� ���� ���#"�����
�������'�+�1�"4�'����"4������������"���PA����������'�����"���I������

�� 
������'�"��$$���'��1"4+�#����"��'�1�����'+��0����'�����#������"����#��"��
��
��
���� �����	� +4�� 
� ����������� +������#���� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ������C�� +������#������
�������
��
�4�� #��#������ ���$���� 1�"4� "4�� #�����#��� ��� 
��� 2����0� 87
� "�� �&���� ��� ��"�'�"�� ����� �$�
�������#�+� ��"����� ��� 4��"����� ��&�������"� ����"�A� � ;�"����� 8�'����� ��� ��"��$���� )����
��#�����"�"��������"�����$�"4�����#��"*�"4�"�"4����1������������&�������#��"�����#������1�"4���"4��
��"����"������0� ��#��"��"� ��"��� ��� "4�� 7����0� 8�"���0A� � �4�� �##�����"� #��#����� ��#��&���
������'���0�"���� "����"�'�"����0�#�"��"���� ��#��"� $���� ���>�$$� ��"�� "4��8��"�:���"��$� "4�������
�0�"��A�
��
���������	�+4!�
������������������4�����#����
��
�4�� �##�����"� 4��� ������"���1�"4����"��� �"���"���� ��� "4�� ���������������"���F� ���"��#������'�
���� 4��� ����������� "4�� ��#���"0� �$� "4�� 1�"��� ���� ��1���'�� ��"1����� "�� ���������"�� "4��
��&���#���"� #��#����A� � ���"��� �"���"���� ���#����� "�� "4�� �##����"����� ��� ����������� ��� "4��
��#�����"�"��������"�����$�"4�����#��"�
��
���������	�+4��
�4������������&���������C������������
��
�4����&���#���"�#��#������4�&����������"���#��"����������F������"����A�������������1�"4�;�"�����
8�'�����4������$������"4�"���0�#�"��"������&�������#��"��������"�����"����$�9�"����"��������"����
������&�"������#��"�����4�������������������"A�����"4��8�&�������"��'���0�4�&��1�"4���1��
"4�������'�������B��"���A�
��
���������	�+4B�
���������	��������	����������������
��
9"� �����1����"�"�"��0���.�������"�"��#��&��������"�����"��7���'����"�2����)�9�(
!+����5*�$���
����"���"���� #��B��"�� 1�"4� �� &����� �$� �&��� S(��+���� )�%������'� <��*A� � �4��� ��0� �������� "4��
#��&������ �$� �� "��#����0���"������� ���0����'� $�����"0� ��� ��"�+� ���B��"� "�� �� ��"��$��"��0� #������'�
�����"����'�&�����'�4������$��#���"��������"4���������$����"������'���0������+����"����&����"����
������A������"���0�1�����������"������������##�����"�����"�������4�#������������������$����"4��
��"�(��
��
<98����:�� 8�8;<9
�;78;���68;�N�
��
�4��8�&�������"��'���0����"4�������#�����4�����&�����"4�"�"4�0���##��"�"4�������"���"�����
��"���1�"4���"4���4�#"���-��$�"4��8�&�������"��"�"����"�)E�����0�����+�
�$D�
8;-	5��
�:9;�����2+���"������8�&�������"��*�"����&���#������"������������"���&���#���"AH��
���1��������1�0�����""��"����"��"4���������"��������������6�&������"��)��6*����5���""���"��
6��1"4�2���"���"4���"0��4��$�8%���"�&�)�*A�����#��"��$�"4��6��1"4�����&��0�2��'�����+�"4����""���
�"�"��D�
��
LD����%���������������������������������%������� ��������#���������������������%�����������
(��(%������������� ���������������	��������:���������3�����������%�����&� �,�� �������������(��
�9�#����������%������(����������#���DC���
��
�4����""���'�������"���"�"�D�
��
L����������������������������� ���������������������%�������������������%���	�������%�������
���(������������������ ���%����7�����#������ ���������,�����#���C���#(����������� EF����
���(����������#���CA�
��
�""��"����������1��"��"4��7����0� ���"������;�1�6��1"4�2���"�2��"����4�#+�2��'�������$�
��&���#���"+�14��4�����"�$����"4�"�"4���'4�����&�"�&��������"4�"�$��'�4�#�#��B��"��1�����������#���
�%��"��'� �����'�7����"�
���1���9��"��"�&����&���#���"��"4�"�����������0������""���"����&���(�

Page 117



�$�"4�������$������"�������� ����A���
��
����������'�"4�"�"4����������1���������&���#���"�)������$��'�4�#���4����$������������"���*��"�
#��&���������##��"���"0�"�����"����"��"�1������������&�������"���0����"����������&���#���"+�
��""��'�������4�����$���$�"������4����A�
��
:��"4�����&��"�'�"�������"����4��&��'���4�'4�����"��'�"4���(�$���"4�������$������"�������� �����
)����"����4��&���%������"���"�"�����'�/
88�7���"��'���"4���"4���&��0�'���*��4��������
����������A���4��$�����'������#��#����������������������"���1�"4�������#��"���"�����'�4�1�
��&�������"����"��������1���������4��&��(���
��
:��"4������+����"��"�'0��4�����������#�����$���"4����##����"��������"4����������'�#4������$�
���������"�������4�1�$�"����#��#������1���������#��&��������&�������"������"��������"0�"�����
"�1�����"4��6�&������"����
,�"��'�"��$�?�����������$��"#���"��$����������"������&���#���"�A��
���$����0������&��"4�"�"4��+�����$�"�������������"������&���#���"�+��4����������&����"��
��������%��#���A��
��
9"��4����������"���"4�"������$���"�#4�����$�"4��6��1"4�2���"�"4�����&���#���"����#��#�����1�"4��"�
"4������$�"��$�6��1"4�2���"������"������.�������"�����4��������"����0�����"��0+��"��"�'���:�����

�������������"�����6�����9�$���"���"�����"��"�'0AH�
��
:�����
9�M��
��
�4���##�����"�4��������""�����:�����
�������������"�1�"4�"4���##����"���A��4��8�&�������"�
�'���0�4��������������"������������"�"����1�"4�"4���##�����"��&��������������'�����'�"4��
��#��"���$������"���4��'������$�������������"4��#��#����A���4�����������������4��������"4��
#��#�����#��&�������$�$�����#��"��"�����&���"4����$�"�����$�"4����&���#���"A��
��
�4��8�&�������"��'���0�4�����&�����"4�"�"4�0������"�����'�����"4���������$���"���"����)���4�
���'�"������������1����*����$������$�������$������"���"����A������"������0+�"4�0������"�����#"�"4��
#�����#����$�#��&����'�$�������$�����1�����"�1�����"4�������$�"4����&���#���"���$�"�������$�����
��"�'�"���A���4�0����������"4���"����������"�������A��:��"4������+�$����"4����#���#��"�&��"4�0�
�����"��������0�'�����"����"4�"����4�$�������$��������������1�������#��&��������"4��$�"�������
��""���"4����'��$��������$�"4����&���#���"A��9��"4�����#�����+�$���"4����&���#���"�"�����
���"��������������#��"��$�$������'+�����������4�������������#���"�����"��"4������'���$�"4��
��&���#���"A��
��
�4�0�����"����"4�"��������"������&���#���"��4�������������������"��4�&����������������'����$��
�$�
���0����A���4�0����4�1�&�������#"�"4�"�"4���������"�������"��1������"�����"�'��������&��A��/0�
#��&����'������"�$�������������������������������$������&����"��������1�����'���4�����"����
����#"���"4�"�$���������������������'����#�"����"���"���0����5��0����A�
��
�4��8�&�������"��'���0���"��"4�"����#��&�����������#�������������&���$���������0��������"���
)�	

"4
�E��������+�
�$�
M�E��2887
�!5*�"4�"�"4���������"��������"�1��4�"���������"�'������$�����

�������"������&���#���"����#��"��$�"4����4���A�������'�"4�����"��'���0�����1������$��������"��
�4��'����"�����������"����)������/A
�22��	*+��"����������"4�"�"4��#��#�����$����4���$�������&�����$�
-A(��1������"������$$�����"�$����������"������&���#���"��"�"4�������"���A���
��
�4�����"��������'��?���"4�"�"4��#��#������������##��&���$�����������������'�����"4��'������
$����+��"��������������"4�"����������"�������'�&���"���������'�"4�"�"4��'������$������$�"4���
��&���#���"������"������$���$�"�����������"������&���#���"�1�"4��"�"4�������#���"�����$���$$�����"�
$�������"�'�"������������A�����4�����������1�������������"4�������������"���������������$�
$����4���$�������&���A��
��
9"����$��"4�����"���"4�"�1�"4���#��&�����������#��������)(�

"4
��#��������+�
�$D�
M�2887
�!5+�

�����0��������"��*�"4�"�"4���##�����"��4�&���������'�"����"������'��"4�������'�"���"�����"����
1�"�����&����1�"4���"4�������A���4���'���0������������"4�"�"4����"4���"0��4����������"��
�������"4�"�"4��$�"��������'����"��$�"4�������'�"������#��&������0�"4���##�����"�$���"4��
���"����������'����"��$�1�"�����&���A��:��"4������+��4����"4���"0��4�������������������
��"�����'�$����"4���##�����"������������"4�"�"4�������1��������������'�"���1�����������"������"��
��4�'4��"�������$���"4����$�"�����$�"4����&���#���"A���4��������������������"4���'4������"����

�,��'������"A�
���1������%#��"�"������"4����&���#���"�"�������#���"�������">$�����#���$��'����������"��
��"�'�"��"4����#��"���$������"���4��'�A��D�
��
22��	�����"4���������"���2���"����6�����)#���'��#4��-A�(�"��-A(
*�#��������#��������"�������
������2������'���"4���"����"��������"�"4����8���'���0�2��������1�"4���'����"���#���$���

Page 118



����'���0�#������'������������"��'�"����1���&���#���"A��9�������������"������14����1�����'�
�����&����"����������'��$����"����������������"����"��'�"������'��'�$���������+�1��1�����%#��"�
������2������'���"4���"����"��$������0����������"4������'���0�#������'��������������#����"�����
�$���1���&���#���"���������'�"4�������������A�
��
�%����
��
9"������"���"4�"�"4��#��#�����������"�������#���"�����"��������������������'����4�����)����*A��
���1�������"4�������������$����4�#��#������14�����##��#���"�A����$�������������"��4��������
�����"������0�"4���##�����"�"���������"4�"���0�#��#�����������������"������"�"4�������"���A�����
�������"4����'4"���4��������##����������"���0�1�����������"�����4���������##����A�

��
�
�
�����#�������
����
��
�4��8�&�������"���24����
������C����"0����������"�)E�����0�����+�8;-	5��
�,A
A!�6�+�
��"������8�&�������"��*�4�������"�$����"4��#�"��"����$���#����"��"������'���"�����"�������1�"����
����#"���A��:��"4���1�����������.������"���������"4����'��$��������$�"4����#�"��"����#����"��"�
�����'�������"����"������������������.�������"��$���"4����"�A���
��
�4�����#��������������##��&��+��������"��������"��'�"������"����&��"�'�"���������������"����
�"��"�'0�"����������""���"�������'������0�"4���2�A�
��
������$%����	�
��
��"4���'�����"���4�#"���
!+�#���'��#4�
!A!��$�"4��8�&�������"����"�"����"+�"4����"���
:����1���������"�&��������##�����"�����"�������1�"������'�����'�#����"���A�
�4�������"���������"������"�����$����"�������1�"��������"4����'����"������.��������#��&����"��"��
"4��������"������'������"�"��A���
��
�4����""���$���������0��������"���)�	

"4
�E��������+�
�$�
M�E��2887
�!5*�������"��"4�"�

��$�'������"��"4����&�������"+����4��������'�"4��������0�"���1������������"�����"������"�������
"4�"�����#�"��"����0�4���$���"��"4���2������$������"����'�"4��8�"���0A�����1�������&����"4�"�
"4��������0�"�����������"�������1�"�������"4�"���$�������"���"������0���"������4�������0�
#�"��"����4���$�����"���������"���"4��������0�"��A�
��
�4���"���'���$��4������������������"����1�"4����������������)�����'������$"�������"���"���*A��
�"���'��������$�����������"����#�0�1�"4�"4�����"�����$�2����"����)�����"���'�*)8�'����*�

�'���"��������
A��������"��������4���������������0��"����+������"��4����������������"4�"�"4����
������������$�#����"����$����"4������#���$�����"���"������"���������"�����"�������1�"���A�
��
������"����#"��������"�������������"4�����$����1�"����0�"���"��#��&��"�#����"����$�������>�$$�$����
"4����&���#���"�#�����"������4��'����"��"4������A���4����"����#"����������4�����������"���0�
��?��+�����"�������"��������"�8�&�������"��'���0�2����"����2��&��"����6���������(��"�������A���
��
2����0���	��$�"4�����������2+���.��������&���#���"��"���������"4�"�"4����������"��$��"��0�
�����'����"��"������������#����"����"�����$����1�"���A�����1������%#�������"4���"���������"4�"�
"4����&���#���"��������"���#��"����"�������1�"����)��������'�'�����1�"��*A�9��������"���������
"4����&���#���"�#��������������#"������������$�#����"����"��"4��1�"�����&�������"�������"���0�
1�����������"�����4���������##����A��

��
���0����������������"�����"������$����1�"�����0��������4��'��"�����"�������1�"����1�"4��"���
����4��'��������"A�

��
����������%�����
��
�4�����������"��##����"�������0�������"�����$���0���&��"�'�"����������"�������"��"4��$��������"0�
�$�1�"����$$������0���������A���4����6���""���#��&�����0�.��"������"4�����""�����'�����'�6��1"4�
2���"���"�"�������������"�����D�
��
GD���>���������������7� ��3����������	� ��������+������#���������	�����6������6��������7����
�������#���������#���#������������#���%��������������� �������������������������	C:�
��
:��"4�����&��"�'�"���������$�����'���4����������&��"�'�"���������"������1�"4������������"�
������"��"��'�4�1�"4��#��#�����1������4��&��4�'4���&�������"����"�������A��
��

Page 119



��0�#���������1�"����'��#���"������������"�$�������"4���4�#"���
!��$�"4��8�&�������"���
�"�"����"+�1���������������"���"������������$����"4��8�&�������"��'���0�������"4��"������$�"4��
��"���
�����������"�
��
A���
��
2��#������1�����������'4"����"����'����"���������"��������0��8:
���14��4�1��������&��"4��������"�
��1�"����'��%��#"���A�����$����������"�"����1�������"����'�#�����"4���0����1�"4���&��1�"������&��'�
"4��������"��%��#"����1�"4��$$��"�$����
�"���"���������A�
��
������
�
9��8�'����+��"��������'�����.�������"�"��4�&������"��1��"������'����"�#����)��72*�$���������1�
����"���"����#��B��"��1��"4������"4���S(��+���A���4����&����$���"����"4�"�"4����72��4�����
���"������#��������"4����"���"������������"+��%������'�<��A���4����&���#���"����"��"����
���#�0�1�"4�"4����"0��$������$���1��"�A��/��������$�"4�������"�������������1��"����&����"�����
�����������"+�����72�1����4��#�"������������#�������1�"4�"4����"0��$�����A���
��
�4��8�&�������"����"�"����"�)�4�#"���,D���&���#���"���������"���"���*���"�����#��#������$���
���0����'�������>�����$�1��"����"������������"��������B���"����1�"4�"4����������"���"���$���"4��
��"�A���4�������$�1��"��)��������0���"������*���������������1�"4���"4������"���"����#4������$�
"4��#��B��"��4����������%�������14�����##��#���"��"����"4�#��"��"���"��������������������������
"����#��"�"������#��"���$�1��"����&����"A���4�������$��##��#���"��0���"4�������������1��"��
����'����"�$�����"��������������0�����������"�������1��������������"4����&�������"�����#��"��
$����"��$$�����&����"���������$$���"�A��
��
�4��8�&�������"��'���0�4�&����&�����"4�"����.��"��$�����"�����4�����������#��������������"��
�������1��"������"�"������$���������������'��"4�����0����'��$���"4�4����4�������������������
1��"���1�"4���"4�����#��"�����&���#���"A���4���1������������##��#���"����#���"���+��"���'������
������"�����$����0��������$��������"������������������#�������A�
�
9$���0����"�������1��"�����"���������&����$$���"�+�"4�����"���#���"������"������������'��"�����
1��"������������������"�����&�0�"4��1��"����"�������$$���"�A�
�
�4����"0��$��������'���"�����$���������'�1�"4�1��"����"������������##��������$�����0��$$>��"��
��&����"���$�1��"��A���4����&���#������1��"��#��������"4���$����4�������"0��$������"���������
������"�����������&���'��"������##��#���"��������������#�������"��������������&��"��������"�"����
������#��"���������#"���������1�"4���'���"����A�
�
�4�����"4���#��#��������'���"���#������'�#���������+�"4�����������������1�"4�"4��1��"��
4������40+�"4���##�����"��4�������������������"���+���������������&��0��$�1��"�����#��$�������"��
�$$���"����������"�����������#�����"������$���������'���"������"���"���A��

�
�4��8�&�������"��'���0�4���#�"�$��1��������������$���''��"��������"�����"����������"4����
��""��������"4��������2������'���"4���"0��������'������"�"4�"�"4������""�����4�����$����#��"��$�
��0�#������'�#�����������4�����"4���##����"�������'���"��A�

�
8����6N�
��
��������� �$� ��"������0����� ��"����"������0�����'��"�����"����$� ��"���� ������&�"���� ��#��"�����
���� ����"��� 		��� $���� "4�� ��"�� � �A'� ;��"4� ������� :����4���� ���� 7����0� ;����1�� #��#�����

�����+�#�"��"�����#������2��"��"���������������"���$��#�����������"�$���9�"����"+�;�1�:���0���"��
�$��#�����������"�$��� 9�"����"�����;��"4��������:����4������"���$��#�����������"�$��� 9�"����"� $����
#��"��$�"4������8�"���0��������"���#������������$�������&�"����A�

��
�4��  ���"�"�� 
�'���"����� ��.����� ���� ����'��"��� ��"��� "�� ��� #��"��"��� $���� ��"������"���� ����
����'�A���4��#�"��"���� ��#��"���$���0�#��#��������"��������������0�"4�����#�"��"���"4���"0+�
��� "4�������� "4����������"4���"0+� "����"�������14�"4��� �"� ��� �����0� "��4�&������'��$����"��$$��"����
"4��7����0�8�"���0�
��
��4��7����0�8�"���0� ������������������ ���'���4��"�������"���0+� ���#�����'�'���������������$�
���$��"���������"�����4�14��4�#��&����$�����'���������"��'���"��������'�"4��1��"���#�����A��4��
��"��4������������"�$�����������'��$���B�����#��"�����$�������������1�����������'�"4��1��"��A�
��
�4��7����0�;����1�����9� ����������"���$��� ���'���������$� ��"��>"��������$��"�����������14��4�
��##��"����'��#�#���"������$�1�"���������14��4�#��&����$�����'���������"��'���"���$��������������'�
"4��1��"���#�����A��4����"������$���B�����#��"�����$�������������1�����������'�"4��1��"��A�
��

Page 120



�4�� 7����0� ;����1�� ���9� ����� ��##��"� ���'�� #�#���"����� �$� 
���4���+� �����"���� ����
��������"���������"4���������$����"����"�$���"���A�
��
/�"4� "4���� ������&�"���� ����'��"����� 4�&�� ����"������ 4���"�"� $��"����� "4�"� ���� �"�"�"����0�
����'��"����"���"��������&��A��4����$��"����������������������������"4�������""�����&�������"�
�"�"����"A�
���
��� ���4+� ��� ���������"� ��� "4��14�"4��� "4�� �##����"���� 4��� "4�� #�"��"���� ��� ��� �����0� "�� 4�&��
��'��$����"��$$��"����"4����"����"�$��"������$�"4������'��"�����"���8����'0�1������#�����"A�
��
�4����"�� 4�������� ���B��"� "����#4����
�8����'����� ���&�0�14��4� ����"�$���� "4�"� "4�� ��"�� �����"�
����"���1�"4���	�����$���0�������0+���'������0+������"����"������0�����'��"�������A�
��
��� �%"������ 24���
�  ���"�"� ���&�0� 1��� �����"����� ��� ��������� ���-� $��� "4�� ;��"4� � /����
��"�A���4�����&�0������������"4�"�D�
��

�� �4����"��1����$�'�������0���'��'����������'�����&�����

�� ;����$�"4��4���"�"��#���"��������"������������������"��������"��������"������$�"4����
�#������ ��&����"0� ��� ������"0� ���� "4�"� ��� �#���$��� ���&�0�� ��� ��"�'�"���� ���
������������$���#���"��������"����

�� �4������������������$� �����1�"4��������B�����'� "4����"�)1�"4���	���*�14��4����� "4��
���B��"��$������+���'�����+���"�����������"����"����������'��"���������

�� ;�� ���"����� 4���"�"� �%��"�� 1�"4��� "4�� ��"�� �"���$+� ��� �#� "�� 		��� $���� "4�� ��"��
�����������$���#��"��"����#�����A� �1�&��+���1��"����'���������&�0��$� "4����B����"�
��������������������'������1���������������"�����$����"4��A�

��
;�"�����8�'����+�"4��8�&�������"��'���0�����78�����"���"4�"����4�#"�����������'0�1�����"�
��������� ���"4��8����"4��'4���������'�������#��"�1��������""��+�:��"4�����������������'�����'�
"4�� �����'����� ���������"� � ���������� "4�"� �� ������0� �$� "4�� �����'����� #�"��"���� �$� "4�� ��"��
1��������#��&����AA��
��
�� $��"4��� �������"� ��� "4�� #�"��"���� �����'����� �$$��"�� 4��� ����� �����""��A� �4�� ����"������
��$����"���� ��������� �� ������0� �$� "4�� ���&�� 8���#���� ������&�"���� ����'��"����� ����
����"������ 4���"�"� $��"����� "4�"� ���� �"�"�"��0� ����'��"��� �"� �� ��"������ ��&��A� �4���� ����
��������������"4��8�&�������"����"�"����"���������A�
��
:��"4��� "�� "4�� ����������"����� ��� "4�� 24���� 
�  ���"�"� ���&�0+� �� 1��"����'� ����� ���&�0� 1���
�����"�������"1����������������-�����7���4����5A��4����#��"�$�����"4�"���"4��'4�1��"����'�
������1����$�����"���������'�"4��1���������0��������+�"4����1�������&�������$�����"4�"�"4�����"��
1��� ����� �0� ��0� #��"��"��� ����� �#������ ��� �#������ ���"��� 1�"4��� "4�� ��"�"����� $��� ��"4��� "4��
7����0�8�"���0��2�����"4��7���0�;����1������;��"4��������:����4�����2���
��
:����1��'� $��"4��� ������������ 1�"4� "4�� ;�"����� 8�'����+� ���� "4�� 8�&�������"� �'���0+� � �"� ���
������������"4�"�"4��������������0�"�������0���'��$����"�#�"��"����$���#��"��"����#������"���������'�
"4�� ��"�� ��� $��� ��&����� � �����'����� ��#��"�� "�� ������ � $���� �$� "4�� �##����"����A� �4���� ��� �����
�������0�"�������0���'��$����"��$$��"������"������0�������"����"������0�����'��"�����"��AA��
�
�
� �8���6N�
��
;����4�������������"�7������"���������"���1�"4���"4���������0��$�"4����"�����1�"4���"4���"��0�
����A��4�����������$�/�����4����2����0���#�����"�"4��������"����4��������"�����������"���
�&���
A	���"��"4�����"4����"��$�"4����"�A��4��1����"4���$�����������$$��"��������4�����'�����
��#���"��������'�$����"4�����#��"�����&���#���"��
��
����878;���:���77�;9�N�9;<��<878;��
��
��#��"����4�#>1�����'�'���#�4����������"��#�1�"4�"4���������������"4�����0�������"���A�
�##����%����$�"4���##�����"��2������'��"�"����"���"�����"4��������"�"���+�14��4�4���"�����#�����
"����"�����"4�����������"����#��#����A��4��;��"4�����8��"�4������������"�$��������������0�1���
#��B��"�����%������$�
�����"4��#�����"��"4��������������$�"4���##����"��������4��������������4�
���"4��1�����������"�"����������'�"4�"�"���+���������'�"4��#�������%4���"����14��4�"����#��������
��#"���������5A��4���##�����"����&����"4�"�"4���1����""�������0�4���������$�������#��#��A�14��
'�&��"4����$������##��"��"�����������"���A�
��
�4����"������$�"4��;��"4�����8��"�#��#������4��������"4�����B��"��$�"1��������"�"�����1�"4�
��/8�����'����&��1�#���������4��������������������"�"1��#��B��"�1����4�#��1�"4������'���$�

Page 121



�$$������$�������������������
��
2
87���
9�N�
��
�4�����������������&���#���"�:����1����������"��"�'0���&���#���"�2�����������"�����"�����"�
���"���� G
�'���"���� �	H� ������"�"���� �"�'�� ���� ����������� "�� "4�� �����"��0� �$� �"�"�� $���
�������"���� ���� ������ 6�&������"� ��� ��"� ��"���#�"��� ��$���� ��"����� ��
�+� �"� "4�� �������"A���
6�&������"�'�����������6�������2�����#���� $��� "4��2������'��0�"��� ������� ������	� ������"���
"4�"� 14���� �� �2�� ��� �"� "4�� ������"�"���� �"�'�+� 1�"4� ��� ����0� #���#��"� �$� ����������� $���
�%�����"���+� "4��� ��$����� ��� #����"���"0� '������� 1����� ������� ��� B��"�$���� �������� �$� "4��
����0�14��4� "4���1����� ��#���� ��� ��"�������'� "4�� $�"���� ���� �$� "4�� ����� ��� .���"���A� ���� "4��
�������$�"4�����&����#����"���"0������"�������&��"����������"�������"4������������"4����������������
$�������0��'�����������������"4����##����"�������"4����'������A�
�
�8��9�;�
�,��6
8878;���
�

�4��#������'��##����"������4�����"4�������""�������������"���##��&��"4��#��#�����+�1��������

���B��"�"�����
�,��'������"�$���"4��$����1��'�>�

�


*��4���##�����"�4����������"���"4�"+�$����1��'������������1�"4�7����0"��&��+��'������"�4���

���������4���"������������"4��
�
��������"�����"4���&����'�����������0��"�������&��0�(��

����"������"�����$�4����0�����"�#�����"A���4��&������$�"4���������0�1���������##��%���"��0�

S!	+����#���0���������"����#��#�����"�����"�$���"1��0���������1����������������"4���'4����

�##��#���"�����"����
�,��'������"A�

�

�*����'�"���������"���"�����"������'�

�

9��"4���""��4�����&���#��F����#��"�=��������"�,�G�����������8�#��0�����"0H���"����-��	����=�"4��

��0����&����������"��'������&�������"�"4�"��""���"����B�����#��0������������"����##��"���"����$���

B��������"������'����"4������������1����������������A����"4������+����
�,��4����������"�������"��

"���������"4�"��##��#���"��������$������������4������������#��0���"�������##�0>�4����

�##��"���"����������&���#��A��4��������#������0���#��"��"�$����������"�����'>"������&���#���"��

�����;��"4������������������"������������"4������������"���"0�����"�"4��$�"��������#�"�����$�"4��

��"��+�"4���""�"�����$�"4����#��0���+�����"4�������������&��������"����##��"���#��0�����"0�

��"�&�"�����&���"4��14������&���#���"�#�����A�

�

;�&��"4�������"��������'������"4�"���"4�"4��������������"4���##�����"�1���������"���&����

����'�"�����"4�"������������������������"����&���#���"+���#������0����"4���������"��$�"����14���

"4��#��#��"0������"��������"�&��0�1���A�����������"4���$����������"�����$�������"1����"4��

�����"���"�"��#��&����'�����$�"��$���"4���������"����������������������������"4������������

1���������������"4��$��"�"4�"�"4����1��������������$�"�1�"4��"�"4������&���#���"��$�"4����"��A�

�

�4���
�,�1��������������$$����"������'����"��$�����%������'�����������$�"��$���"4������"���"����

��#��0���"�������##�0>�4�����##��"���"��������"4�����>�����)����#���*��##��"���"���A��4��

$������������������"�0���$���������0�"4����&���#���"4���'4�"4�������"���"����"�"4����""����������0�

����������"�0���$���������0�#��&����'���'�����"�������"���"�������������������������&���#��'����

�##��#���"���"4������"��������'�"����>������#��0���A�

�

�����6�"���

�

�4����"4���"0��4���������������������"�����'�$����"4���##�����"������������"4�"�"4�������1�����

���������'�"���1�����������"������"����4�'4��"�������$���"4����$�"�����$�"4����&���#���"A���4���

1���������������"4���'4������"����
�,��'������"����0����������������"�����"������$����1�"���

��0��������4��'��"�����"�������1�"����1�"4��"�������4��'��������"A�

�

�##�����"������������"4�"�"4�������1��������������'�"���1�����������"������"����4�'4��"�������

$���"4����$�"�����$�"4����&���#���"A���4��������������������"4���'4������"����
�,��'������"A�

�

�����"����"�����$�S
��+������������"�1��������"��������"����#��"��&�����#�������$�	�0����"�

S��+����#���0�����"��"��'�1�"4�"4�����������0�������14��4�"4��	��"4����"��"�;��"4�����8��"����

���#��"��A�
�
��;����9�;��
�
�4����������"��##����"�������#�����"����G����0�1��H�����"4�����"����#4������$�"4���������1�"����

Page 122



��'�����"����#��B��"�"�������&���#����&���"4����%"�"4��"0�0�����1�"4������"���"���S!A	���������
��&��"���"A��
�
9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#�����1������"�����4�����%�����&���#���"�"4�"������#������$�#��&����'�
���"���������������"����"4���'4�"4����'�����"�����$�&����"�#��&�����0���&���#��������1�"4������
�%��"��'�����������A�������"�1�"4���"4�����"�%"��$������"��#����$���"4����'�����"�����$�"4����"���
1��������"�%"�A�
�
�4����&���#���"�1������"���������1���������������&�������������"���B����"4���'4�"4��#��&������
�$�����1����'4����4�������"��+��$$����$�����#���+�����#�������"���������$������"��������A�
�
9������"����"4����4����1����4��#�"����������"4����������$�#�#���"����������������4��#���4��&��"4��
��B��"�&����$� �����'�7����"�
���1����0�1������'�"4��4�����'��4�����"4���'4�"4��#��&�������$�
�#��"���"�+���#��&���#������������������"1�����$��"���"��"4�"�����#����"����+��0��������&�4�����
$������0�14��4�1�����#����#�"4���������"��"4��1�"��$���"A�
�
�4��#��#�����1����#��&�����""���"�&��������"����������$���$�"�����������"����������'�#��&�"��
'�������������$������#��0��#����"4�"�����1��������'���+���$������������A�
�
�4���"�"4����"����������'�������"����B��"��$�"4����"������##����"���+�"4����������������"�����$�"4��
�������'����������������������"��$�"4������#��"A�9"���������������"4�"�"4��#���"��������4��'4"��$�
"4�������'���#��$��������'��1����#��&������"����"�"��"4���1�"��$���"�����"����14���"�"4��#���"�����$�
"4���������'���������"���"���"�$����"4���4����"���������""��'���$������0����"����������'������
������&�"���������A�
�
�4��#������'��##����"������������1�"4���"4�;�"�����+�
�'����������������#�����������"������
1�"4���"4��
�'�������#�"�����"��"�'0+����"��0���&���#���"�2��������"4�����>�"�"�"��0��"��"�'���

�'�����"����:����1����$������������"����#���������0�"4���##�����"�AA��9������"���+����
������"������&�+�"4����������B��"�$���"����$�����$��������#����"���"0�'������A���
�

����"��"4��#�����"���������������"�+"4���##�����"��4�&����.���"�����$�&��0����#������'�
�##��&���$���"4����"�������##����"����������"���0����#������'�#����������$���"4����"�����
�##����"���A�2�1�������������"�����
��$�"4��
������1����������"�0�2������'�"��'���"��%"������
������"��14�����##��#���"�����������"��4��#�����'�$��1������&���#���"A��

�
� �

�
)�

����	*�������	��� �4����������"��##����"�������#�����"����R����0�1��R�����"4�����"����#4�����$�"4���������1�"����

��'�����"����#��B��"�"�������&���#����&���"4����%"�"4��"0�0�����1�"4������"���"���S!A	���������

��&��"���"A��

��

9"���������������"4�"�"4��#��#�����1������"�����4�����%�����&���#���"�"4�"������#������$�#��&����'�

���"���������������"����"4���'4�"4����'�����"�����$�&����"�#��&�����0���&���#��������1�"4������

�%��"��'������������������"�1�"4���"4�����"�%"��$������"��#����$���"4����'�����"�����$�"4����"���

1��������"�%"A�

��

�4����&���#���"�1������"���������1���������������&�������������"���B����"4���'4�"4��#��&������

�$�����1����'4����4�������"��+��$$����$�����#���+�����#�������"���������$������"��������A�

��

9������"����"4����4����1����4��#�"����������"4����������$�#�#���"����������������4��#���4��&��"4��

��B��"�&����$� �����'�7����"�
���1����0�1������'�"4��4�����'��4�����"4���'4�"4��#��&�������$�

�#��"���"�+���#��&���#������������������"1�����$��"���"��"4�"�����#����"����+��0��������&�4�����

$������0�14��4�1�����#����#�"4���������"��"4��1�"��$���"A�

��

�4��#��#�����1����#��&�����""���"�&��������"����������$���$�"�����������"����������'�#��&�"��

'�������������$������#��0��#����"4�"�����1��������'���+���$������������A�

��

�4���"�"4����"����������'�������"����B��"��$�"4����"������##����"���+�"4����������������"�����$�"4��

�������'����������������������"��$�"4������#��"A�9"���������������"4�"�"4��#���"��������4��'4"��$�

"4�������'���#��$��������'��1����#��&������"����"�"��"4���1�"��$���"�����"����14���"�"4��#���"�����$�

"4���������'���������"���"���"�$����"4���4����"���������""��'���$������0����"����������'�������

������&�"���������A�

��

�4��#������'��##����"������������1�"4���"4�;�"�����+�
�'����������������#�����������"������

Page 123



1�"4���"4��
�'�������#�"�����"��"�'0+����"��0���&���#���"�2��������"4�����>�"�"�"��0��"��"�'���


�'�����"����:����1����$������������"����#���������0�"4���##�����"�A��9������"���+����������"���

���&�+�"4����������B��"�$���"����$�����$��������#����"���"0�'������A���

���

����"��"4��#�����"���������������"�+�"4���##�����"��4�&����.���"�����$�&��0����#������'�

�##��&���$���"4����"�������##����"����������"���0����#������'�#����������$���"4����"�����

�##����"���A�2�1�������������"�����
��$�"4��
������1����������"�0�2������'�"��'���"��%"������

������"��14�����##��#���"�����������"��4��#�����'�$��1������&���#���"A��
�

�
���	

������	��� ����	������B��"�"�����$����"����$����"4��6�&������"��$$����$���"4��;��"4����"����������"����


�,��'������"��������B��"�"���� ���"�"��
�'���"��������������"���������'��#�����A�

�
�	�����	�+�'��
�


�� �4���##����"�����$���"4���##��&����$������&�����""�����4������������"��"4��������2������'���"4���"0���$����"4��
�%#���"�����$���'4"�0�����$����"4����"���$�"4���#���������A�

�� �4����&���#���"�"��14��4�"4���#��������������"������"������'�����"���"���"4���14��4�&������"4����"����$�"4��
$����1��'���"��D�

�*� �4���%#���"�����$�5�0�����$����"4����"���$�"4���#���������I����
/*� �4���%#���"�����$�"1��0�����$����"4��$������##��&����$�"4�������&�����""����

(�� �4�������&�����""�����##����"���)�*��4���������������������1�"4�"4��#�����"���#��������"������1�"4���:�'����,A��
����"�����,A
��$�"4������'��������������"�"����"������&����0�"4���2���������:������0��������������"4��1����
�'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4��������#������'���"4���"0�

!�� ;�"1�"4�"�����'�"4����"������4�1�����"4���##��&���#�����"���#����+���"������#�����$������4�#4�����$�"4��
��&���#���"���������'�"4����"����0��"+���"��'+������+�����'�������%"�������##���������$�"4���������'�+��������#��'�
�����������0�"���"���"+�"4���������$�������+�#�����'��������&����'������'����"��$���&�4������)�������"4��
�����&�����""���*��4������������""���"��"4��������2������'���"4���"0�$����##��&�����$������0���&���#���"����
���#��"��$�"4�"�#4����������������A��4����&���#���"��4�����������������"���������������1�"4�"4���##��&���
��"����A�

	��� 9�������������1�"4�"4���##��&���#�����"���+�"4����&���#���"�������4��$�"4��#��"�������"�"���%�����"4��$����1��'�
��%�����'�����$���������������������"�������"�D��
2��"����
((���������"�������"��
��������0��������"���������"0��#����)��������*�
��	����$$����)������/
*������
��5������"��������"�����"�������������$��)�
+�(+�!*�
2��"�(�D�
!�(��������"�������"��

+,������$$����)������/
*������

+	-�������"��������"�����"�������������$��)�
+�(+�!*�
2��"�!�D�
(
5��������"�������"��

+(	�����$$����)������/
*������
		�������"��������"�����"�������������$��)�
+�(+�!*�

+!	�����������������)��*�
�2��"�	�D�
!5���������"�������"��
���������$$����)������/
*������

+	,�������"��������"�����"�������������$���)�
+�(+�!*�

,A� /�$������&���#���"�����������������#��"��$���0�#4����$������"������$�"4����"�������"�������������"4���%��"��'�
����$�"�������#"���4�'41�0�������1�"4���"4�"�#4�����4������������""���"�������##��&������1��"��'��0�"4��������
#������'���"4���"0�

-� ;����&���#���"��4�������������������"���$������"������������#�����$�"4��"0#��$����'���"�������"����������$���"4��
�%"������1����+����$����������������1�"4���"4�"�#4����4�&������������""���"�������'��������1��"��'��0�"4��������
2������'���"4���"0A�

5A� �4����&���#���"�4����0�#����""����4������"����������������"������4�"�����������4����"�������#���"��$����>
#���$��'������������"��"4��#��#�������&���#���"�4�������������""���"�+������##��&������1��"��'��0+�"4��������
2������'���"4���"0A���4����4�����4�������$���0���#�����"������������.���"�0�����"�����+���������������1�"4�"4��
"����'���#4����'������'����"�����������1�"4���"4����4�������1�"4�����0��"4���#�����������0������.���"�0����
�'����+����1��"��'+��0�"4��������2������'���"4���"0A�

�� �4����&���#���"�4����0�#����""����4������"����������������"������4�"�����������4����"������"�$0�����#��&����
��$�����"�)�*���"��������"��$�"4����"����"������##��#���"����$��4�&���4�������������""���"�+������##��&������
1��"��'��0+�"4��������2������'���"4���"0A���


�� ��&���#���"��4������"���'�����"��������$����1�"���������'����4����$���"4����"�+�������������"��������������'��
#�����#��������������������"��$�"4��40�����'���������40���'����'��������"�%"��$�"4����&���#���"+�4��������

Page 124



�����""���"�������##��&������1��"��'��0�"4��������2������'���"4���"0A���4����4�����4���������.���"�0����
��#�����"�����������������1�"4�"4���##��&�����"����������'�����"����'�#4����'������'����"���$����"4��
��&���#���"�������#��"��A���4����4�����4�������������������"������$�4�1�"4����4�����4�����������"����������
����'����$"������#��"���A�



� 2�����"��"4�������������"��$���&���#���"��##��&����0�"4���#������'�#����������)������4��"4�����"������"�'�����
��&���#���"������0�����'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4��������2������'���"4���"0*+�"4��$����1��'����#����"���$���
��4����"�������1�"4�"4���������������"���1�"4����"�����"�����$�"4����"���4�������4���������""���"�������##��&��+�
���1��"��'+��0�"4��������2������'���"4���"0D�
�

*�����"����&��"�'�"������4���+����������)�4��8�&�������"���24����
������C����"0����������"+�E�����0�����+�

�$D�8;-	5��
�,A
A!�6�+���"������8�&�������"���6���#*�"��#��&������$����"����$�������"���������������"��$�
"4�������"����������#"����"4�"���0�����$$��"��+���������'�"4�����$$���"�A�
�
�*��4����"����&��"�'�"���������"������"4����"��������������������"�)
*����+����������"4���+�����#"������##�������
�����������"�����"��"�'0�'�&��'�$������"������$�"4���������"���������������.����������4�1�"4�0�����"�����
�����"����A�
��
(*���&���$���"����#����#��&����'���"������$�"4����"��"4�"�1�������������"������������"��������"��"��"4�"�"4��1�������"�
��"����)�*��������#��"����������"�$0��'���0���.�������"��$������'��>"��������"����'��$�#����"��"������'��+�
����"����������������'����"��$������"��'���0���"���A�
�
��0��4��'���"��"4�������#����"����.�����"4���%#�����������"��$�"4��������2������'���"4���"0A��4����4�����4����
�����#�����"�������##��&��A�


�� �4����&���#���"�4����0�#����""����4������"����������������"������4�"�����������4����"�����"������������#�"����
��#���"����4�������������""���"�+������##��&������1��"��'��0+�"4��������#������'���"4���"0A��4����4�����4�������
��#�����"�������##��&��A�


(A� �4����&���#���"�4����0�#����""����4������"����������������"������4�"�����������4����"�����"����"��##���'�������
4�������������""���"�+������##��&������1��"��'��0+�"4��������#������'���"4���"0A��4����4�����4���������#�����"���
����##��&���������������������1�"4�"4���'�����"����'�#4����'������'����"�A�


!� ;��#4�����$� "4����&���#���"��4������'�����"�������4���� $��� "4��#��&�������$��$$��������4�����'����#��"��$� "4�"�
#4���� �$� "4�� ��&���#���"�4�������������""��� "�� �����##��&��� ���1��"��'��0� "4�� ������ #������'� ��"4���"0A��4��
�$$��������4�����'��4�������#��&�������������������1�"4�"4���##��&�����4������������"4��1�����'��������1��"��'�
1�"4�"4����2A��4����4�����4�����������D�

�
�A� �4���������+�"0#����������"�����$�"4����"���$�"4���$$��������4�����'�#��&������"���������D�
��A��4��"����'��$�"4������"���"�����$�"4���$$��������4�����'I�
���A��4�������'����"��"���������"4�"����4�#��&����������$$��������$�����"4����"�������������.���"�����#������$�"4��
�$$��������4�����'I�����

�&A�4������#���0����"�����"����������$�����"�������'�"4������"�"0��$�#���#��"�&��������������&������#������$�"4��
�$$��������4�����'+�����"4���������0�14��4����4�����#���0��4���������$�����A�

�
:��� "4���&���������$�����"+� "4�� "���� Q�$$��������4�����'Q������������������4�����'��"�����1������"�#���������
���"�� ��"������ $��� "4���� 4����4����� 14�� �����"� �$$���� 4�����'� �"� �����"� ��"��A� 9"� ��� ������0� ����'��� �0� ��
��'��"��������������������A�


	�� 2����� "�� "4�������������"��$����4�#4�����$���&���#���"+���"������$�����'���0������'����"�� "�����������$��
�&����"�����$�"4�������"�������&���#���1�"4���"4�"�#4�����4������������""���"�������'������0�"4��������2������'�
��"4���"0� ���1��"��'A� �4�� �##��&��� #���������� �4����� �������� "4�� �&����"���� �$� &���������� #��#��� ���� &���"����
14��������"������"��"4��������������'�������4�������������$������'��'�����������


,�� 2����� "�� "4�� �����������"� �$� "4�� ��&���#���"+� �� ��"�� 1��"�� ����'����"� #���� �4���� ��� �����""��� "�� ����
�##��&��� ���1��"��'��0� "4���2�A��4����&���#���"��4���� ��� ��#�����"��� ��������������1�"4� "4���##��&���#����
������������������1�"4�"4���'�����"����'�#4����'������'����"����������"4��1�����'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4���2�A�


-� �"���"������������1�"4�"4���##��&�����"���������#������)��,�*�

5� 2����� "��"4�������������"��$����4�#4�����$� "4����&���#���"+�#���������"����� "�����������$�
D���"4������������

���� 1����1�� "�� �������'�� 1�"4��� "4�"� #4���� �4���� ��� �����""��� "�� ���� �##��&��� ��� 1��"��'� �0� "4�� �2�A� �4��
��&���#���"��4�����������������"���������������1�"4�"4���##��&�����"�����������"������������4�"4����$"����������
�"4��1�����'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4���2�A�


�� �0����#�����'���4����"����������""��� $������4�#4�����������#��"��#����� "������#�"�����$���0��������'��1�"4���
"4�"�#4���A�

��� ��"�������������#��'���4����"������'�����#�����"�������������"�)�-
�*�=#4������
�
� 
�#�������"��$����������#���"��'�$�����#�������$�	�0�����$�������#��"����)�-
6*�
��� 6�"����"�A��'���������"�)�������0�"���"���"*�)�

:*�#4�����������&��
�(� 
����&�����""����"����������#4�����#��'�������$���&���#���"�)�
��*�
�!� ����#�����'���4����"������'�����������#�����"���1�"4���&���#���"�)�
(�*�#4�����������&��
�	� :�����%"���"������4�����'�������#�����"�����$���������������"�)�
,�*�=#4�����������&��
�,� ��"����&������&�0�����#��#�������"������$�������&����"����������""���)�,	/*�=#4�����������&��
�-�� ��"����� �$� $����� ��&���� ���� ����������'� '������ ��&���� "�� ��� �����""��� ���� �##��&��� #����� "�� �����������"�

)�,	�*�=�#4�����������&��

Page 125



�5� :������'4"��'���"�����"����������""��������'�������$��������)�,(�*�=�#4�����������&��
��� /�$������0��%"������0�����"���#���"� ����������� "4��#�������I� �"��4������� ������"�����������"��� ��������������

1�"4�����4����"����������""���"�������'�����1�"4�"4���2��"�����"��������������&����"���A��4��������������4����
��������"�����$�"����"����A��

(�� ��"������$���0���������4�""�����4������������""���"�������'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4���2�A��4���##��&�����4�����4����
�����#�����"������$����������������"�����$�"����"�������������"4��1�����'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4���2�A�

(
� �4����1�����������������"���������"�'������$�������&���$���#��"����=�	��������"4���##�����"�4��������""�����$$�����"�
$�������"�'�"������������A����4�����������4��������##��&������1��"��'��0�"4���2�A��4���##��&�����4�����4����
�����#�����"������$����������"������������4�"4����$"��A�

(�� ;��#4�����$�"4����&���#���"���"4��������0�"4���#�����������4������'�����"���"4��������#������'���"4���"0�4���
�##��&������1��"��'���$������4�����$�1�����$�����#��&����"�"�������
����$���"��'�"4����&���#���"���"��������
���������0���.������"�����&����"4�"�#4���+���������'�������'�1�0�1������'+��4������0����$��"1�0+������������'�+�
"��$$�����'��+�2�$$����������'�$�����"0��"��������������'��##��#���"��"��$$�����'���"��������������������'����"��$���
$�"��������"������A���4���'�����1������4����������#��"�����������������1�"4�"4��������#������'���"4���"0Q��
�##��&����������������"�$�������1��"��'�������#��"���0���������4��$��$�"4��������#������'���"4���"0�#�����"��"4��
����#�"�����$���0��������'�1�"4���"4�"�#4�����$�"4����&���#���"A�

((� ;��#4�����$���&���#���"�#������"�"��"4���#������'��##����"����$�����'�1�"4��������������(��4���������������"�����

������"�������&���2����:����1����$���"4�"�#4����4���������##��&������1��"��'��0�"4��������2������'���"4���"0����
������"�"����1�"4�"4�������"��0��$��"�"��$��������#��"A�

(!� ;��#4�����$���&���#���"�#������"�"��"4���#������'��##����"����$�����'�1�"4��������������(��4�����������#������"���
��
������"�������&���2����4�������������""��������##��&������1��"��'��0�"4��������2������'���"4���"0����
������"�"����1�"4�"4�������"��0��$��"�"��$��������#��"A���4��
������"�������&���2�����4���������&���#������
�����������1�"4�"4���'�����
������"�������&���2����:����1�����������"A���4��
������"�������&���2�����4������"�
���&�������"4���"4���"4���'4��'������"����1��"��'�$����"4��������2������'���"4���"0����������"�"����1�"4�"4��
�����"��0��$��"�"��$��������#��"A��

(	� ;��#4�����$���&���#���"�#������"�"��"4���#������'��##����"����$�����'�1�"4�������������/
)�*��4�������������
��"������8�#��0������&���2����:����1����$���"4�"�#4����4�������������""��������##��&������1��"��'��0�"4��������
2������'���"4���"0����������"�"����1�"4�"4�������"��0��$��"�"��$��������#��"A�

(,� ;��#4�����$���&���#���"�#������"�"��"4���#������'��##����"����$�����'�1�"4�������������/
)�*��4�����������#����
��"������8�#��0������&���2����$���"4�"�#4����4�������������""��������##��&������1��"��'��0�"4��������2������'�
��"4���"0����������"�"����1�"4�"4�������"��0��$��"�"��$��������#��"A���4��8�#��0������&���2�����4���������&���#���
��������������1�"4�"4���'�����8�#��0������&���2����:����1�����������"A���4��8�#��0������&���2�����4������"�
���&�������"4���"4���"4���'4��'������"����1��"��'�$����"4��������2������'���"4���"0����������"�"����1�"4�"4��
�����"��0��$��"�"��$��������#��"A�

(-� /�$������&���#���"����������������#��4����&������'����"�#�����4������������""���"�������##��&������
1��"��'��0�"4��������#������'���"4���"0A���4������������"���������##��&����4���������#�����"������$���A�

(5� /�$����"4����&���#���"�������������1���>�&�������������&�0��$�"4����"���������"����"�����������4���"�"�
�����"������4������������"������0������#�"��"�$����������'��"������4������������""���"�������##��&������1��"��'��0�
"4��������2������'���"4���"0A���4������������"���������##��&����4���������#�����"������$���A�

(�� /�$����"4����&���#���"����������+���"������$�"4�������+������������"0#���$���"�������"�������&�����"��"4����"��
�4������������""���"�������##��&������1��"��'��0�"4��������#������'���"4���"0A�

!�� �4��#��#��"�����$�$������#����"����������$���#��#�����$�����'�1�"4����������
��4������"��%������(����.�������"����
'�������������"4��1�����'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4��������#������'���"4���"0A�

!
� �4��$�����#�����$���0��4�#����"�"����������$���"4��#��#�����$�����'�1�"4����������
��4������"��%�����	����.�����
��"�����$�'�����$������#������������"4��1�����'��������1��"��'�1�"4�"4��������#������'���"4���"0A�

�
����	��*	���	�����	����
�


� �
	��
�� 9��������"4�"�"4��������#������'���"4���"0��4����������"��$�������"��"4����"�����������������"4���##����"����1���

����������"����A��
(� ����������"4����&���#���"����$�����"��"4����"�����#������'�#����������
!� 9��������"4�"�"4��������2������'���"4���"0��4����������"��$�������"��"4����"�����������������"4���##����"����1���

����������"�����
	� ����������"4����&���#���"����$�����"��"4����"�����#������'�#���������������"�0��1�"4���"4����%��������������

��&����$���&���#���"A��
,� ��������������"��$��"��0�$�����$���&���#���"A�
-� �

-�
5� ����������"4����#��"��$�$������'����"4��#��#�������&���#���"�����$�"��������#��"����������1�"4�2������'�2����0�

�"�"����"��	D���&���#���"�����:�����
���A�
�� ������������$��������������'�����$��������"��"4����"����������1�"4�2������'�2����0��"�"����"��	D���&���#���"�

����:�����
���A�

�� ���#��&��"�"4������������������$�$������'+�"����#��&������#��"��"�1�"���.����"0+���#��&��4���"�"����������"0+�����

�������$�"��������"��������$�"4�����$����1�"���������'���0�"��A�


� ��������������$��$�����$���&���#���"�"4�"�#��������������#"�����������$�#����"����"�����"�������1�"������������1�"4�

2����0�2�	�>����"�����$���"4����&���#���"��$����"�����"���������$�"4�����������2A�

Page 126




�� ��������������$��$�����$���&���#���"�"4�"�#��������������#"�����������$�#����"����"��"4��1�"�����&�������"����
�����1�"4�2����0���	�>�2��"��"��'����$������"�����$�"4�����������2A�


(� ��������������$��$�����$���&���#���"�"4�"�#��������������#"�����������$�#����"����"��"4��1�"�����&�������"����
�����1�"4�2����0���	�>�2��"��"��'����$������"�����$�"4�����������2A�


!� �����������������#"�����#��&�������$��$$��������4�����'�����"�����#�0�1�"4���2�2����0��

	� 9��"4����"���"��$�#����������$�"0�

,� 9��"4����"����"��$������'0�����"��������������"����������&���#���"+�4�&��'���'����"��2������'�#����0��"�"����"�


�A�

-� ��������������"��$��"��0���&���#���"�����"�����#�0�1�"4���2�2����0�

5� ���8����������"��$��"��0�$�����$���&���#���"�����"�����#�0�1�"4���2�2����0�

�� ���#����"����������"��������$������$�"����#��"A�2����0��

���$�"4����2�)�
,�*�
��� 9��"4����"����"���$������"0�����"�������������"��$��"��0�$�����$���&���#���"�)�

,*�
�
� 9��"4����"����"���$������"0�����"�������������"��$��"��0�$�����$���&���#���"�)�

,*�
��� 9��"4����"����"���$������"0�)�

-*�
�(� 9��"4����"����"���$������"0�)�

-*�
�!� 9��"4����"����"���$�4�'41�0���$�"0�)�

(*�
�	� 9��"4����"����"���$������"0�)�

-*�
�,� 9��"4����"����"���$�&�����������������"���������"����)�
!
*�
�-� �
!
�9��"4����"����"���$�&�����������������"���������"����)�
!
*�
�5� 9��"4����"����"���$������"0�)�

-*�
��� ���#��&��"�����������$����������&������&���14��4�1����������"�����"���"��"4�������������"0��$�"4�����������"��

���#�0�1�"4���2�2����0A�
(�� 9��"4����"����"��$�&�����������"0�
(
� ����������"4����#��"��$�$������'����"4��#��#�������&���#���"�����$�"��������#��"����������1�"4�22���!�

��&���#���"�����$����������
(�� 9��"4��9�"����"��$�4�'41�0���$�"0�
((� 9��"4����"����"��$�4�'41�0���$�"0�����"���������'����������"��������$������$�"����#��"�
(!� 9��"4����"����"��$�4�'41�0���$�"0�����"���������'����������"��������$������$�"����#��"�
(	� 9��"4����"����"��$�4�'41�0���$�"0�����"���������'����������"��������$������$�"����#��"�
(,� 9��"4����"����"��$�4�'41�0���$�"0�����"���������'����������"��������$������$�"����#��"�
(-� ����������"4����#�����"�"�����$�������������"������1�"4���"4�������""�����&�������"����"�"����"A� �
(5� :���"4���&���������$�����"�����"�������������"���������&�0��$�"4����"�F�������'0�����4���"�"���������"����A�
(�� ���#��&������"��$��"��0�#��"��"�����'����"�$���������A�
!�� ����������"4����&���#���"����$�����"��"4����"�����#������'�#���������������"�0��1�"4���"4����%��������������

��&����$���&���#���"A�
!
� ����������"4����&���#���"����$�����"��"4����"�����#������'�#���������������"�0��1�"4���"4����%��������������

��&����$���&���#���"A�
�

������	

�����,��� ���-���������
�
./������0 ������1��� ���-���������
�
�����1**������ � 2��-�)�	����
�
�	�����

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 APP/09/06285 - LAND ADJACENT TO 50  WOODCHURCH LANE, PRENTON - ERECTION OF 8 NO. SELF CONTAINED FLATS AND 6 NO. HOUSES
	4 APP/09/06553 - CANDY PARK 1, NEW CHESTER ROAD, BROMBOROUGH - CHANGE OF USE OF VACANT WAREHOUSE TO CREATE AN INDOOR CRICKET CENTRE DEDICATED PREDOMINANTLY TO THE SPORT OF INDOOR CRICKET (WITH ASSOCIATED PRACTICE/TRAINING FACILITIES). THE FACILITY ALSO TO OFFER/INCORPORATE (AT VARIOUS TIMES) INDOOR SPORTS COURTS TO ACCOMMODATE THE PLAYING OF INDOOR HOCKEY, BOWLS, VOLLEYBALL AND FOOTBALL,TOGETHER WITH A VIEWING/ CAFE ZONE, TOILETS, CHANGING /SHOWERING FACILITIES, AND RECEPTION /OFFICE AREA
	5 APP/10/00033 - KINGS GAP COURT HOTEL, VALENTIA ROAD, HOYLAKE - RENOVATION OF THE HOTEL, DEMOLITION OF THE MAJORITY OF THE EXTENSIONS INCLUDING THE REAR FUNCTION ROOM AND ADJOINING ANNEX TO THE HOTEL ON THE KINGS GAP FRONTAGE, AND ERECTION OF NEW EXTENSIONS
	6 CON/10/00034 - KINGS GAP COURT HOTEL, VALENTIA ROAD, HOYLAKE - RENOVATION OF THE HOTEL, DEMOLITION OF THE MAJORITY OF THE EXTENSIONS INCLUDING THE REAR FUNCTION ROOM AND ADJOINING ANNEX TO THE HOTEL ON THE KINGS GAP FRONTAGE, AND ERECTION OF NEW EXTENSIONS
	7 DPP3/10/00069 - CREMATORIUM, LANDICAN CEMERERY, ARROWE PARK ROAD,WOODCHURCH - MERCURY ABATEMENT AND FURNACE ROOM EXTENSION
	8 REPORT TO INFORM MEMBERS OF CHANGES TO NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY BROUGHT ABOUT THROUGH THE PUBLICATION OF PLANNING POLICY STATEMENT 4, AND TO OUTLINE THE IMPLICATION OF THESE CHANGES TO THREE PLANNING APPLICATIONS THAT HAVE PREVIOUSLY BEEN PRESENTED TO THE PLANNING COMMITTEE FOR WHICH A DECISION NOTICE HAS NOT BEEN ISSUED
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3


